
From: Bickett, Brice 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, September 29, 2014 12:51 PM · l(b)(l)(C) 
Ferdas, Marc; Collins, Daniel; Urban, Richard;Screnci, Diane; 
RlALLEGATION RESOURCE ____ _. 

Subject: FW: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions - TETRA T~CH REF!ORT 
(b)(5) 

Brice 

From: Urban, Richard 
Se ; tember29; 2014 12:37:06 PM 
To: (b)(l)(C). Collins, Daniel; Ferdas,· Marc 
t~: crencr, rane; R1 ALLEGATION RESOURCE . 
Subject: RE:. NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Poiht Questions - TETRA TECH REPORT 
Auto forwarded by a R.ule 

(b)(7) 
I agree with (C) hat it must remain internal. However, please keep in mind th~t this is not a "real allegation" 
because it ls rcerisee-supplied wrongdoing. The rec;1son we put these inte our allegation process is to track 
them. · 

From:!(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, September 2~, 201410:16 AM 
To: Collins, Daniel; Ferdas, Mart; Urban, Richard 
Cc: Screnci, Diane 
$1.1bject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - H1,.inters Point uestions - TETRA TECH REPORT 

(b)(5) 

Qan ~ the 01 investigation is in progress 
as long ls the Note is only for NRC intern._a-.. -,s-s_e_rn_m_a..,t-10-n-..................... --------------.... 

l(b)(7)(C) I 
Special Agent in Charg~ 
bffice of 'investigations 
Field Office, Region I 
2100 Renaissance Blvd. 
Sui'te 100 

BlackBerry: (b)(7)(C ._ ___ ___, 
Fax: (610} 337-~Bl 



i=rom: Collins, Daniel 
SE!ot: Mondi;iy, Septt:!rnber 29, 20H lQ·J2 AM 
l'o: Ferdas; Mart; Urban, Richard; l(b)(7J(C) . ! 
Cc: Screnc;i, Di;;1ne . . 
Subject: RE: NBC B~y-_Ar.e~ News - Hunters Point Questions -TEfRA TECH REPORT 

Hi Marc-

' . . - © 
·I .lend to agre~ with, you here~ Wquld like tq hear from Diane, Rick, and (7) . also. lsn:t tile 01 investigation .js 
stiil in progress ? (C) 

I can r:::all Drew if nee:ded. 

Thanks., 
Dan 

From: .Ferdas, ·Marc 
Sent: Mimday, September 29, 201410:01 AM 
To: CoHins, Daniel;.Urban, RictJard;!(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: Screnci; Diane ....._ ___ __, 
S~bject:. PN: NBC Bay Area News ,. Hunters Ppint Qur:?Stions - TETRA TECH REPORT 

Dan/Rick (b)(7)(C) -

FSME/DWMEP Deputy Director has recommended we i!'isue a daily Qr:t the recent press inquiries abo.ut 
Ht1nters Point. Nol sure we· should be doing this. What are your thoughts? A propo.sed -write~up is provlded 
~~ ' ' ' ' 

Mc:zy'CIS fw~ 
Chief, Decornniissfoning & Technical Support B1qnch (NRC/Regipn 1/DNMSI 
610,337~5022 (work) 

!(b)(7)(C) !(cE'IJ) 
mart,fe(das@nrc.go\/ 

From:· Ch9ng, Richard 
sent: Monday, ·September i9, 2014 9:54 AM 
To: Masnyk Bailey, Ory~ia; Ferdas, Marc 
Cc: c;:hang,. Lydia; Norato, Michael; Sollenberger, Dennis; Poy, St~phen 
Sut>j~cl;: RI:: NBC Bay Area News • Hunters PQiht Questions - TETRA TECH REPORT 

Mi:UC and Orysi~. 

I chatted with Dt~w this morning, and he r~commended that RI write LJP an EDO Daily hole regarding this 
topic, 1 · know that your guys are busy, so I .. took. a first stab at drafting c;ine for you (it fs a bit long· thougti and 
Will need to be l?hQitened). Please feel free to edit it and se~if it is f~ctu~lly correct. . 

Thanks, 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Nasnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Sent: Monday, September29, 2014 9:19:AM 
To: Ferdas, Marc 
Cc: Screnci, Diane; Olang; Ric.hard . 
Subject: RE: ·NBC Bay Area News - Hunters ,Point Questions - ,TEJiRA TECH REPORT 

Tetra Tech's RSO advised me of the potential soil problems in November 2012. The Navy had questions at that 
time. Tetra Tech briefed the NRC on April 23, 2013, followed up by a copy of the report. 
We haven't done anything yet. OI is continuing its investigation. I spoke to the OI agent this past Friday and he is still 
working the case. We won't inspect until the 01 case is done. 
We inspected Tetra Tech_in February and March 2011, January 2012, and in April and July 2014. One non-cited violation 
was issued in March 2011 for failure to secure a low activity radium source. 
Tetra Tech has not had any enforcement, the Tetra Tech that shows up with escalated enforcement is a portable gauge 
company not the service provider. 

From: Ferdas, Marc 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 6:10 PM 
Cc: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Subject: Fw: NBC Bay Area News ~ Hunters Point Questions - TETRA TECH REPORT 

Orysia 
Can you please work w/ the appropriate folks to get Diane a response. There is a short time frame on this. 

Sent via NRC BlackBerry 

From: Screnci, Diane 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 01:56 PM 
To: Ferdas, Marc 
Subject: FW: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions - TETRA TECH REPORT 

Marc, 
Do you think we can come up with answers to her first two questions on Monday? The other two I can look up. 
Thanks-
Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC. RI 
610/337•5330 
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From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal} [mailto:Elizabeth.Wagner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 1:54 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane · 
Cc: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal); Nguyen, Vicky (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions - TETRA TECH REPORT 

Hi Diane, 

We understand that Tetra Tech, the Navy contractor on the Hunters Point project, has notified the NRC that the company 
mishandled soil samples and falsified survey data. According to an April 2014 report produced by Tetra Tech titled 
"INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION ANOMALOUS SOIL SAMPLES AT HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD," 
the Navy discovered that Tetra Tech had submitted soil samples from locations different than the ones specified in the 
Final Status Survey Report for Building 517-Survey Unit 2. The company confinned this to be true, and subsequently 
discovered an additional 12 survey units on three sites also had anomalous soil samples. According to the report, some 
survey units (it does not specify how many) did exhibit radionuclide concentrations above release criteria. The report 
states that those areas were remediated and resampled until release criterion were met. As we understand it, this means 
Tetra Tech submitted falsified soil samples and found radionuclides of concern at levels above release criteria in areas 
that the company had already remediated. · 

w~ are requ~sting the follmving ihformatfoi1: 

When was the NRC n9tifie9, about ,this? 
What·action has the NRC taken against T¢tra Tech ih.this ins~an~e? 
Has the NRC ever 1;ited Tetra Tech? if so, when and why? 
Bi:1$ th~ NRC ev~r taken enforcement action against Tetra Tech?. If so, when and .why? 

We are o.n deadlipe,_and ,vould apprecii\te a response by Tuesday, September 30. I c~Ii l;>e t~cl:ied at ... l<b_)_(6_) ___ __.!'. 

Best, 

Liz Wagner 

Liz Wagner . 
i1,vEstigalivE f!1~1'n'cf Bf. J\·cv.t;,ea l-lew5 
{/ ~0BAJ2.-47J5 I b)(6 . !f .ivs.-13:U~2:-
2'15(ft-l. Fi1st St:1cr.l san:Jo,c, CA.9S131 
el iZabeth ;wagile.r@ilbcilili ,com 
www. nbcbayarea. com /investigations 

From: Screnci, Diane [mailto:Diane.Screncilcilnrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 6:52 AM 
To: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Liz, 

I have attached the inspection reports for Tetra Tech at Hunter's Point. You'll notice there are several different 
types of documents. When inspecting this type of license-holder, NRC inspectors have a few options for 
documenting their work. For example, in 2012, the inspector found no violations of NRC requirements. In that 
case, the inspector used only an NRC form (Form 591) lo document the inspection and its results. In 2011, the 
inspector documented a "non-cited violation" using an inspection report and a Form 591. In April, the 
inspector used the inspection report (which I've previously sent you) and inspection record to document the 
inspection. 

If you need any further assistance, please let me know. 
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Diane Screnci 
· Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 

From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUnlversal) [mailto:Elizabeth.Wagner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:30 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Diane, 

Is the report you attached a summary of a larger report? The attached letter states that "results of the irispection were 
discussed with [Tetra Tech] at the conclusion of the inspection" .and I need to clarify if said results are housed in another 
report. 

Also, can you please attach the inspection reports of any previous inspections at Hunters Point? 

Liz. Wagner 
irwc~lig;;itiv(: P.Hcr, l~BC 13::;rca J_<cws 
D 40B,.432:4735. C b}(6) f 40&.-132;-1415 
2450 H, FirstStreet:,;;n Jose, U. ;15131 
eliiabeth. wagner@nbcuni:com 
www.nbcbayarea.com/investigatioris 

From: Sc;renci, Diane [mailto:Diane.Screnci@hrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 5:00 AM 
to: W;;igner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters PQiht Questions 

Liz, 

No, we ·Can't discuss a specific person or specific cQncerns brought to us through the allegation proc1::ss. Nor 
can w1:: publicly discuss how we followed up on those safety con~ems. 

I sent you the inspection report on the April inspection yesterday. I've attached it again. 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 

From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Elizabeth.Wagner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 5:22 PM · 
To: Screnci, Diane 
Cc: Nguyen, Vicky (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Diane, 

A few follow up questions: 
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If w~ .obtain a r~Jease from the individuals wtio broughMliese concerns to the NRC, can the NRC discuss their 
.alleg~tions and the results of any subsequent investigations? It is our understanding that the iridiv_lduals have 
granted permis~ion to the NRC to discuss the results wttli us. 
Is the inspection th;:it the NRC performed on April 7 and 8 a result of the letter sent fo the NRC by Consumer 
Watchdog? · 
We would Hke to request the details of the inspection that took place cm Aptll 7 and 8. Is there a Written report 
ass9ci1ited wlth the inspection? Or Just verbal communication? 

Please call me atl ... (b-)-(S_) __ __.~t your earliest convenien.ce. 

Thank yo1.1, 

Liz Wagner 

Li2-Wagner 
lrwcstigati~e ['Jqdui:cr.'1~BC Ba . . . 
<J -1os.,m.,ms 1 1: b 61 t -1oa .. 1 J2_,1.1;,.s 
24li(11'4. Fi,~l Slr€el ~an Jose. r, .5131 
elizab~th.wagner'@nbcuni,com 
www.nbcbayarea.com/investigations 

From: Scren<;i, Oiar:ie [niailto:Diane.Screnci@nrt.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 12i'2014 i:46 PM 
To: Wagner, EHzabeth (NBtliniversal) 
subject: RE: NBC Bay Area ·News - Hunters Point Q1,1estions 

Elizabeth, 

I ani rE!spohding to the E!rtiails yqu $er.Jt to me, aE> WE!II as the message you left for Richard Chang· in the NRC's 
headquarters office, · 

I cim declining your request .for an on-camera interview. 

1,can neither confirm nor deny whether a specific individual has come to the NRC with safety coracerns. It's 
important lhahvorkers and other nienibets of the public bring safety concerns directly to the NRC at any time. 
Since some individuals will come forward only if their identities will be protected from public disclosure, 
safeguarding the identity of allegers is an important part of our process to ensure the voluntary flow of such 
information. 

Now, having said that, the NRG is aware of issues regarding radiological safety concerns at Hunter's Point 
similar to those you asked about. As is our process, we have followed up on those concerns as appropriate. 

As I've explained, we have a very thorough process for evaluating concerns that are brought to the 
agency. We determine the safety significance of allegations and the appropriate course of action to follow-up 
on the concerns. Once the NRC completes its evaluation, the person who raised the concern is notified of the 
agency's conclusions. Our correspondence with an alleger is not publicly available. 

The Navy is the lead agency for Hunter's Point and the remediation is being conducted by the Defense Base 
Closure and Realignment Commission. The Environmental Protection Agency has regulatory oversight for the 
Navy's remediation. NRC does not regulate release criteria or 
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approve decommissioning procedures at this facility. For Navy contractors with NRC licenses, the NRC 
conducts routine regulatory oversight to ensure that the contractors perform their activities in accordance with 
their NRC license. The past several inspections specifically addressed the handling of potentially 
contaminated soil, and the radiological monitoring of workers. These site inspections included: review of 
procedures, review of records and reports, observation of work activities, and interviews with site 
personnel. For the 2014 inspection, NRC was also accompanied by a State of California inspector. I have 
attached the most recent inspection results for your use. 

Please contact me if you have any further questions. 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 

From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Elizabeth.Waqner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 7:47 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane 
Cc: Nguyen, Vicky (NBCUniversal); Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCl)nlversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News " Hunters Point Questions 

Diane; 

Thank you for your email. l wa.nted to update you with additional information we have received during the course .of our 
r~pc:ir\ing. We vi1ould also like the NRC to address claims that potentially radiological impacted materi~lleft Hunter,s 
Point without being properly scanned or screened. Former Tetra Tech radiological tech/Susan Andrew~_.,as claimed that 
the .sensitivity of the portal monitor was weakened in September 2011, and that potentially radioactive soil left Hunters 
poi~t when it shouldn11 haveJ ~he \ilso claims that potentially radiologioal impacted soil was used as backfill. Additionally, 
she rlaims that unqualifier;I person.net are working in safety-sensitive roles at Hunters Point. 

We understand that the NRC did investigate these claims, We are requesting a copy of the report that investigation 
produce~. Ow r~quest for an on-can~era interview still stands. We wo~ld like to discuss the clpims by/_S..usan Andrews. 
the outcome of ~n NRC investigation and the items mentioned below. We are under deadline and would like to schedule 
(In interview within the 11e1<t week. 

Pleas~ c9ntac;t me !lJ(b)(G) I tp discuss. 

Thank you, 

Liz Wagner 

L,i:z Wa,gner 
.11westig3fivc: PJ~...._=..,....""' 
o 40P..4 32 . .1735 

From: Screnci; Diane'[mailto:Diane.Screnci@nrt.aov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, ~014 7:34 AM 
To: Wagner, Elizabeth (NijCOnlversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Are~ News - Hunters Point Questions 
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Hi Elizabeth, 

I'll get back to you on this as soon as I can. 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 

From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) (mailto:Elizabeth.Wagner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 6:38 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane 
Cc: Nguyen, Vicky (NBCUniversal); Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Hi Diane, 

Wl'listleblowers yi,ho used to work at Hunters Poiht-'-including former Tetra Tech radiation safety consultanv Elbert 

Bowerst--have told us that th~y have concerns regarding site remediation. Arrionf1 hts hrncerns: · 

That safety protocol and rildiological safety controls are being ignored at Hunters Point 
That unqualified personnel are working in safety-sensitive roles at th~ site 
That the culture at Hunters Point changed from one in which rai:lioactive cleanup was a top priority to one in 
which getting work done quickly and cheaply is paramount 

Mr. BowerS\said th~fhe taisecf his/concerns to the NRC, but thatlhis ~6nc~rns were ·ignored. 

We plan to report these developments and would like to include the NRC's side of the story. W.e are requesting an on­
camera interview with an NRC offidal to discuss the claims brought forth by former contractors at Hunters Point 
Specifically, we would like to adqress how the NRC has handled these claims arid whether the NRC has launched an· 
investigation into th · forts at Hunters Point. We woulc! like to sche9ule the interview as soon as possible. 
Please contact me·a (b)(B) o discussthis opportunity. 

Thank you, 

Liz Wagner 

U~ Wagner 
llwe:,tigative P<1:irlucer, WK Ra '.Aiea (·lEws 
o ~t,B.43iA735 ! f 408.4~7 .-!4?';, 
2AS0 I~. F-.rst Street S,,11 Joo;c, 95131 
elliabeth. wagner@nbcuni.com 
WWW ;nbcbayarea.com /investigations 

From: S~rentj, Diane [mailto:Diane.Screnci@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 10:18 AM 
To:. Wagne~, l:li?abeth (NBC:Universal) 
Subjec;t: RE: NBC ~y Area News • Hunters Point Questions 

Liz, 
I'll see what I can do. Typically, we don't discuss how we follow.up on safety concerns. 

Diane Screnci 
8 



Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 

From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Elizabeth.Wagner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 1:05 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane 
Cc: Nguyen, Vicky (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Diane, 

Would you please let me know what the NRC's course of action is when it's determined? 

Thanks, 

_Liz Wagner 
lnve~ti~aLive P.r·Mt,~e:, l~llC Ba.,,.Jveo l·Jicw, . 
. o '10B.,i'.Ji.'17J5 l~:r~6) . _. !14ba,l\32A~2~ 
245D I~. FirslStree ;;n]use; u195131 
eli:zabeth, wagnet@nbcuni;com 
.www.nbcbayarea.com/investlgations 

From: Screnci, Diane [mailto:Diane.Screnci@nrcqov] 
Sent: Thursday; March 20, 2014 9:·s3 AM 
To: Wagner, Eiizabeth (fllBCUniversal) 
Cc: Nguyen, Vicky (NBtUniversal) 
Sul>ject: RE: NBC Bay Area News ~ Hunters Point Questions 

Liz, 

NRC's ro·!e at the Hunters Point site is to provide regulatory oversight of contractors with NRG licenses. 

When we receive safely concerns, we evaluate them and determine the appropriate course of action. That's 
the pt0cess we're following with the letter yov a§ked about. I cannot provide any flJrther details. 

I also cannot confirm or deny whether others have come lo us with safely concerns. 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, Rf 
610/337-5330 

From: Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Elizabeth.Wagner@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 5:02 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane 
· Cc: Nguyen, Vicky (NBCUniversal); Wagner, Elizabeth (NBCUniversal) 
Subject: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Diane, 
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Thank you for the call back today. We understand that the NRC is taking over the California Department of Public Health 
(CDPH) Radiological Health Branch's investigation into whistleblower allegations regarding Parcel Con Hunters Point 
Shipyard in San Francisco. The state has informed me that Parcel C is under exclus1ve federal jurisdiction. 

Attached, please find a copy of the allegation letter sent to CDPH and the NRC. 

Here are our questions: 
o Why is Parcel C under exclusive federal jurisdiction? 
o What does the investigation entail? 
o How long will it last? 
o What are the findings thus far? 
o What will happen at the conclusion of the investigation? (Will the NRC issue a report, etc.?) 
o Has the NRC been contacted by whistleblowers about Hunters Point in the past? (Please provide specifics.) 
o Has the NRC investigated allegations regarding Hunters Point in the past? {Please provide specifics.) 

I am copying my colleague Vicky Nguyen on this email, as well. Please contact us with any questions. 

Best, 

Liz Wagner 

Liz,Wagner 
lnveoligativ;;> Proo u-p,- - t~ .r '"" ,v-e~. l·Jew:, 
u 408.432.47351 c (b) 6 · . f "i0ff.{}V4'i5 
:c,)5(1 ti .. First S![cet' 5i>!I )o~-r. (.A ')5n1 
el izabeth. wagner@nbcunl.com 
www.nbctiayarea.coinlinvestigarions 
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From: 
'Se11t: 
To: 

Smith, James 
Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:47 AM 

0 
Bickett,. Bric~; Klukan, Brett; Chang, Rithard;l(b)(7).( ) I K0enick. Stephen 

Subject:· FW: Fwd:SF Chronicle: Tqxic dirt from S.F. mi[iy be far. and Wide 

FYI-

More HPNS in the news 

From: LEE, ULV [m~ilto:LEE.~ILV@EPA;GOV) 
Sent: M9n~ay, April 23, 2018 2:4i AM 
To: Smith, Jam~s; M~~nyk. ~ailey, Orysia 
Subject: [;~ernaUenderJ Fwd: SF Chroni<;:I~: Toxic dirt from S.F. may be far and wide 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "LEE, LILY" <LEE.LILY@EPA.GOV> 
Date: April 22, 2018 at 11 :29:55 PM PDT 
To: "Chesnutt, John" <Chesnutt.John@epa.gov>, "Huitric, Michele" 
<Huitric.Michele@epa.gov>, "Yogi, David" <Yogi.David@epa.gov>, "Lane, Jackie" 
<Larie.J ackie@epa.gov>, "Harris-Bishop, Rusty" <Harris-Bishop.Rusty@epa.gov>, 
"Fairbanks, Brianna" <Fairbanks.Brianna(@.epa.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: SF Chronicle: Toxic dirt from S.F. may be far and wide 

From the front page of today's SF Chronicle: 

ro,dc dnrt from SJ= .. may be far and wide 

Ex-Hunters Point workers say soil went to landfills 

By J.K. Dineen 



I eah Millis/ ThP Chronicle 2016 

Tte San ~ranmco Shipyard devE:lopment is under way at he former Hur, ers Point Naval Shipyard in 2016. 

Brant Ward / 1 he Chroriicle 2015 

By 20] 5. condom1n1urn cons ruc\10'1 was v. ell in progress at the former Superfund s·te. wi th some units 
completed and owners mo • ng mat tl·e San Francisco Sh pyard proJect 
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Chronicle file 1966 

lhe Hunters Poml Na al Shipyard was home lO the Naval Radiolog ical Defense Laboratory f,orn 1946 to 1969 

Suaf 
fcrma 
Munt.ft 

PN!tNava.l 
Shlpysd 

The scandal involving cheating m the $1 billion cleanup at the former Hunters Point Naval 
Shipya rd has unt il now focused on allegations of wha was left behind at the site: radioactive 
dirt dumped into trenches to save the ime and expense of testing and disposing of i 
properly. 

But former shipyard employees and env1ronmentalrs s say that toxic waste removed from the 
site is of just as grea a concern. Soil with potentially dangerous levels of radioactive waste, 
they contend, was t1 ucked to conventional landfills across California - the sort of dumps 
that typically fill up with tree branches. cons ruction debris and old dishwashers, not 
1ad iological waste from a forme1 nuclear test lab that handled uranium and plutonium. 

The shipyard home to the aval Radiolog ical Defense Laboratory from i946 to 1969, is now 
th site of the San Francisco Shipyard development project, regarded as perhaps the most 
important development site in he city. It is to con ain more than 10,500 housing units, 300 
acres of open space, millions of square feet of re ail schools, a hotel and artists studios. 

Befor developer FivePoint starting building condominiums in 2013, former shipyard 
employees say that Tetra Tech, the company that was paid between $350 m1ll1on and $450 
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million to lead the cleanup of the site, relaxed the standards for what was allowed to leave 

the property starting in 2011. The portal monitors - radiation detection scanners used to 

prevent trucks containing dangerous mat~rials from exiting - were reset to be less sensitive. 

An area with scaffolding that allowed inspectors to get on top of the trucks to inspect 

shipments was taken down. · 

And whereas previously trucks that set off an alert from the portal monitor more than twice 

would be made to dump their soil loads back on a tarp to be retested and cleaned of 

dangerous materials, the new policy just required an employee to walk around the truck with 

a hand held monitor. Those monitors rarely detected anything because the truck bed made it 

tough to get readings, according to workers. 

Former shipyard emplo}•ee Susan Andrews, who operated portal monitors.in 2010 and 2011, 

said Tetra Tech management went to extreme lengths to ensure trucks were allowed to exit, 

no matter how many times they set off the radiation detector. 

"Before 2011 that dirt was never to leave until the radiation detected was found, contained 

and put in a secure lockup box," she said. "In 2011, they changed the way they did business." 

Andrews said she saw trucks leaving the yard at night after the portal where they exited was 

supposed to be closed for the day~ something she witnessed in January and February of 

2012 from her condominium on Cleo Rand Lane, right above the shipyard entrance. She was 

one of nine former Tetra Tech employees to raise concerns with the Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission. She said she was laid off a short time later. 

"i would be out with my dog about an hour after everyone had gone home, and I'd see these 

trucks full of dirt - 10 or 15 of theri1 - going right by my condo," she said. "It was crazy. 

Where on the site the dirt was coming from or where it was going I don't know. But nothing 

should have been leaving after the portal monitor was shut down" for the night. · 

A recent review by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and state agencies found that 

as much as 97 percent of Tetra Tech's cleanup data for two parcels at the shipyard was found 

to be suspect and should be retested, according to John Chesnutt, manager of the EPA's 

local Superfund Division. A spokesman for Tetra Tech did not return a call seeking comment. 

While the Navy has acknowledged the problems with the Tetra Tech work, it continues to 

insist that the materials were ren-/oved from the site properly and safely. 

Derek Robinson, who is leading the cleanup for the Navy, said soil is stockpiled on-site and 

sampled to "to select the appropriate landfill for disposal." Soil that meets both radiological 

and chemical cleanup requirements is put back into trenches on the site, places where 

structures may later be built. 

Soil that doesn't meet those standards is separated and either sent to a landfill that accepts 

specific types of contamination in the soil or to a low-level radioactive waste site. 

Some batches of dirt hauled off Hunters Point were tested and deemed too "hot" for 

conventional dumps, meaning they contained unacceptably high levels of radionuclides like 

cesium 137 and strontium 90 --- both can cause cancer. That dirt, at least 4,300 cubic yards, 

. was transported in watertight steel bins to Clive, Utah, one of four disposal sites in the 

United States licensed to accept !ov,1-level radioactive waste. 

The rest of the waste, the vast majority, about 7,800 truckloads carrying 156,000 cubic yards, 

, was marked "nonhazardous" and went to conventional dumps. 
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It was hauled to Kirby Canyon in Morgan Hill, near San Jose. It was transported to Keller 
Canyon in Pittsburg. It went to a dump in Buttonwillow, near Bakersfield, and to facilities in 
Vacaville and Brisbane owned by Recology, which collects San Francisco's household trash. 
Most landfills also Have portal monitors, although environmental experts say they are used 
sporadically and do not test for radiation. If soil contaminated with radioactive material left 
the shipyard site without being properly vetted, it is possible it landed in one of these 
landfills. 

The timing of the changes Andrews observed at the portal is consistent with testimony from 
other whistle-blowers, who say the entire culture of the cleanup changed in early 2011 when 
Tetra Tech's contract was restructured from "time and material" to a "firm fixed-price model." 
Suddenly, the contractor had a financial incentive to complete the cleanup as quickly as 
possible because it was working for a specific dollar amount. 

Shortly after that contract change, worker and whistle-blower Bert Bow~rs, who was in 
charge of monitoring compliance with Nuclear Regulatory Commission standards, said he 
started to see violations of industry standards - equipment left where it shouldn't be and 
employees working without proper oversight. He complained and was later fired. 

"The incentive was there to cut corners and get bonuses, and I started to see the effect," he 
said. "The standards started to become compromised." ' 

Anthony Smith, who worked as laborer and technician at the shipyard during that time, said 
he and his colleagues spent months taking soil from areas known to be clean - like the 
foundation of an old movie theater - and passing it off as coming from sections of the site 
known to be highly toxic. 

"It came down from the higher-ups - 'We're gonna make this clean today. Go get a sample 
from the normal place, go get a clean sample; " Smith said. 

Lindsey Dillon, a professor of sociology at UC Santa Cruz who is writing a book about the 
cleanup and redevelopment of the shipyard, said it's ironic that the champions of the 
redevelopment project cast it as "the heroic story of cleaning up a toxic military base" while 
the waste taken off the property is "creating a new geography of toxic exposure." 

Conventional landfills tend to be located in communities lacking economic or politic clout. 

"It's a systemic issue, because these landfill sites are located in particularly vulnerable areas," 
said Dillon. 

Don Wadsworih, a health physicist who specializes in radiation safety and radioactive waste 
management services, said the classified nature of Hunters Point's history makes it hard to 
know what is buried on the property. But the federal government allocated plenty of money 
to do the job correctly. 

"The problem you have is that Tetra Tech was on a program of deceiving the client and the 
regulators about the conditions on the site and the conditions of the materials leaving the 
site," said Wadsworth. '1n this case, the safety guard rails were not only ignored, they were 
ripped up and thrown away." 

Daniel Hirsch, retired director of the Environmental and Nuclear Policy Program at UC Santa 
Cruz, said the "release criteria" governing waste materials the Navy set at the shipyard were 
far lower than they should have been. And it is problematic that those standards may have 
been violated.' 
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Hirsch said he has spent two years trying to find out what happened to the materials 

removed from the shipyard. 

"The Navy have resisted and resisted and resisted," he said. "My impression is that they knew 

this was a potential problem and didn't want it exposed.'" 

Landfills sell material as well as accept it so. it's tough to say where all material from the 

shipyard wound up. Hunters Point soil could have ended up in rural roads, parks or building 

sites, Hirsch said. It could have been used as "cover" at landfills and ended up blown into 

nearby neighborhoods. It could contaminate water tables and irrigation used for crops. 

In addition, waste and unwanted furnishings and metals such as pipes salvaged from razed 

buildings on the site could be recycled. Contaminated office furniture, fenci_ng, metals and 

concrete from buildings all could have ended up in places where they could do harm to an 

unsuspecting public. 

''I predict those communities will be up in arms, and they should be," Hirsch said. "They have 

converted one Superfund site into perhaps many." 

Several of the waste removal and recycling companies that received _soil and debris from the 

shipyard did not return calls. 

Recology, which owns facilities.in Vacaville and Brisbane, said it would review all shipments· 

from Hunters Point. Spcikesma_n Eric Potashner said his facilities require customers to sign a 

guarantee that the soil doesn't contain contaminants that are not accepted, which would 

include anything radioactive. 

'We have a robust sampling and acceptance criteria for all waste that comes into the site," he 

said. 

Andrews, who is from West Virigina, said Tetra Tech should_ be responsible for conducting . 

tests at the landfills where the shipyard soil ended up. She said that her co-workers went 

along with the program because the Hunters Point jobs were the most lucrative in the 

countty for workers in the hazardous waste remediation field. They paid $42 a11 hour plus 

$1,500 a week in expenses. Most of the workers were from Southern states where that kind 

of money goes a long way. 

"I was told to shut my mouth, that I didn't live there, had hit the lottery, that I should shut up 

and save my money. The more they said that, the madder I got," she said. "I did care, and I 

decided that the people of San Francisco were worth niore than my salary." 

J.K. Dineen ls a San Francisco Chronicle staff writer. Email: jdineen@sfchronicle.com Twitter: 

@sfjkdineen 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Klukan, Brett 
Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:09 PM 
RIALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Bickett, Brice; Wamek, Nicole 
FW.: Fwd: ~F Chronicle: Toxic diri: from S.F. mc1y. be far and wide 

For;warding for possible inclusion in the allegation fit(:;. 

Cheers., 
Brett 

Frc;,m: Srnith, James 

Sent: W.e. (jnesdc;1y, April ;25, ;2018 4,04 PM . . ·.i(o)(?)(C) .

1 To: Bickett, BriGe; Klukan, Brett_; Chang, Richard;_ . 
Cc; Erickson, Randy; Koenkk, Stephen ; Powell, Ra_y_m_o_n_d_;_O_rl,...a .... nd(>, Dominick 
Subject: FW: Fwd, SF Chronicle: Toxic dirt from S.F. may be far and wide 

FYI 

. ~;b)(JXC) I As a follow-up to the articles., a few minutes ago, Randy Erikso,n from RIV rec;eived a call fro and patched 
me in for a teleconference to discuss the toxic dirt articlesJCbXl),cJ l who formerly worked for the State of California 
on Naval Bases in San Francisco, offered to provide det.ailed information that he has gathered from the rnany y_ears at . 
the Hunter's Point and Treasure Island working for the State c,f California. I-le said that he can be·contt'lcted a~(b)\6) r 

!(b)(G) [it we wish to ask him for further details. It didn't sound like an allegation, but perhaps an offer of assistance if We 
·needed to get eye witness specifics asto the activities of Tetra Tech at the site. 

Jim 

From: LEE, LILY (mailto:LEE.LILY@EPA.<30VJ 
Sent: Mond.ay, Apr.ii 23, 20182:4.2 AM 
To: Smith,.James <James.Sri1ith@nrc.gov:>; Masnyi< Sailey, Orysia <0rysia.MasnykBailey@nrc.gov> 
S1,1bject: [External_Sender] Fwd: SF c~ronitle: T6)(\c dirt from S.F. may be far and wide 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "LEE, LILY" <LEE.LILY@EPA.GOV> 
Date: April 22, 2018 at 11:29:55 PM PDT 
To: "Chesnutt, John" <Chesnutt.John@epa.gov>, "Huitric, Michele" 
<Huitric.Michele@epa.gov>, "Yogi, David" <Yogi.David@epa.gov>, "Lane, Jackie" 
<Lane.Jackie@epa.gov>, "Hanis-Bishop, Rusty" <Harris-Bishop.Rusty@epa.gov>, 
"Fairbanks, Brianna" <Fairbanks.Bria1ma@epa.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: SF Chronicle: Toxic dirt from S.F. may be far and wide 
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'l<llolkan, Brett 

.From: 
S~nt: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subj,q: 
Attachm.ents: 

Watnek, Nicole 
Thursday. Alclgust J:8; 2016 2:44 PM 
KluKan, Bret1 · 
IUAL~EGA TION RESQURc'E· Warnek Nicole 
Re: NRC Sta~eme!lt o (b)(7)(C) Concerns (Rl-2016-As0019) 
FW: NR<; Statement o. (b)(7)(G) C¢ncems · 

Brett,.... here is my first cut on a letter to the Hunters Pojn/ lawyer. Gem you provide a better response t9r the 
highlighted section? I'm at a loss. The lawyer's original email Is atiaQhed. 

Thank$! 
Nikki 

Mr. Anton, 

I am writing in (esponse lo yot.ff ernc:,ll to M~, Qrysia Masnyk. Bailey and Mr. Jay Bigone;ss, dated July 31, 
2016. Yqur email' referred to a letter I sent you, dated July 20, 2016, that ·acknowledged NRC's undersl~nding 
of your client'.s ¢oncerns followillg an intervie•.,v-on June 2a.:29, 2016, In yo·ur eniail you requested my contact 
information and asked that the NRG explain which areas of the Hunters Poitit site are within NRC's, 
jurisdicfion, You also,questioned the relevance of geographic J!..1risdiction af Hunters Point. 

The NRG and the State of California liave split jurisdiction at Hunters Point. The details regari;:ling these 
jurisdlctiona) boundaries are documented in a letti;;rfrom the NRC to.the Navy, da.ted July 15, 2014. The letler 
is publicaUy avaiJable through our NRG website at http:/ladams.nrc.gov/wba. To loc;:aie the document, select 
the "Advanced Search" tab at the top of the page; under "Doc;ument Prop·erti1;:s," select "Access10n Number'' 
in the drop~down box 1,1nder the "Propi;:rty Field" and enter the Accession Number ML 14071 A057 in the 
"Value Field." This will leadvou to a oackaae ofJhree documents, includino.the letter andJwo maos. 

· (b)(5) 

In yoµr ('im~il you also expr~ssed coricern that the NRC is "turning a blind ~ye to the issues" at Hunters Poitit, 
and you believe that the NRC is more interested in protecting ltselr than protecting the public. Concerns 
regarding NRC performance or misconduct are handled by the NRC Office of the Inspector General (OIG). 
Our Region I Counsel provided your email on lo the OIG on Monday August 1, 2016, for their awareness. If 
you would like to follow up with the OlG directly, you can reach them al 1-800-233-3497. 

Sincerely, 

Nicole Warnek 
Senior Allegation Coordinator 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
800-432-1156 x5222 (Safety Hotline) 
610-337-6954 (office) 
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Region I Allegation Review Board Disposition Record 

Allegation: Rl-2016-A-0019 
Site/Facility: Hunters Point 

CONCERN(Sl DISCUSSED: 

ARB Date: 08/10/2016 
Allegation Receipt Date: 08/01/2016 

Email received from the Cl's attorney on 8/1 in response to ack/clo letter sent 7/20, containing concerns and 
questions raised by the Cl's attorney. 

1. The NRC was not doing its ~b and wa~urning "a blind eye" to radiation safety issues raised at 
Hunters Point. Specifically~san Andrewslpreviously raised the concern about chain of custody 
records and NRC did nothing with this info'tfuation. This is one example of concerns that were raised 
by in 2011, 2012, and 2013 to the NRC inspector and uwent nowhere". 

Security Ca~~Ror;y: NIA 

2. NRC is more intereste.cl in protecting itself due to current information ~howing a failure of oversight 
than protecting the public, Cl feels that :the repeated referencing of jurisdiction at Hunters Point {s a 
part of this effort to protect the NRC and thos.e who work for the NRC that were to provide .overs191'lt of 
Hunters .Poinlahd Tetra Tech. · · · 

Security Category: .. N/A 
3, Cl wants NRG to explain NRC's geographic jurisdiction at Hunters Point, arn;l e?lplaiil why the 

Acknowledgment Letter ("Concern docµment"} to the Cl is so focused on geographic.jurisoiction and 
seems to' ignore ttie issue of license oversight jurisdiction. · 

SAFETY ,SIGNIFICANCE: 
Security Category: NIA 

ALLEGAl'ION REVIEW BOARD ATIENDEES: 
Ctiair: Trapp/Nick · BC: Nicholson SAC:- Warn(?k 
Oth~r!i: ·1;3ickett, Bolger 

. 01: l(b)(7)(C) I RC: Klukan 

-
DISPOSITION ACTIONS 

1. Pr9vlde respOl')~e. by ern~u., for is~u:es 1 clnd 2; NR~. performance/wrongdoing. matter.s shpµld be 
cfirected to th¢ OIG. Provicfe QIG contact info and not¢ that Region I has already forwarded these 
issues to OIG. For issue 3: Provide response fo jurisdiction question 

Responsible Person: Wamek 
Closure Documentation: RAC response email 

ECO: 8/26/16 
Completed: 

2. Provide information to SAC regarding NRC jurisdiction at Hunters Point, referencing publically available 
documents as available. 

Responsible Person: Powell 
Closure Documentation: email to file 

DISPOSITION CONSIDERATIONS: 
• Does alleger object to providing concerns to the licensee via an RFI? 
• Has the ARB reviewed and approved the RFI Checklist? 

NOTES: 

ECO: 8/19/16 
Completed: 

DYes DNo 181 NIA 
DYes DNo 18:!N/A 

Upon conclusion of the Allegation Review Board (ARB), this Disposition Record becomes the official ARB 
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minutes, and is considered reviewed and approved by the ARB Chair. 



Frorn: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Nikki. ,, 

t<lukan, Brett 
Monday, August Ql, 2016 9:34 AM 
Warnek, Nicr;>le 
13ic~ett, Brice; IUA.LLEGATION RESOURCE 
Re: NRC Sti;i~enient of!(b)(7)(C) f oncerns 

Just so that you'r~ aware, 1 fonvarpe<i your ~ail to QIG for consideration, 

Cheers, 
Brett 

On: 01 August 2016 08:54, "Watnek, Nicole" Wrote: 
i received an email froi11 the lawyer for the Hunter's Point alleger1 in response to the acknowledgement/closure· 
letter] sent I will work with Brice to figure out a response, but watited yo11 all to be aware·ofthe email since,l 
may n~ to reach out to you. 
For reference; the,ackno\\iledgernept/clo!?ure letter I sent tc;> Mr. Anton is attached. 

Brett ~ this may require an OIG referral. 
Nikki 

From: MasnykBailey, Qrysia X 
Sc11t: Monday; AugustOl, 20167:51 AM 
Ttj: Wamek, Njcole 
Cc: B1go~1ess, Jay 
. Subject: FW: NRG Statem¢rit of!(0l.(7)(C) !~ontems 
Can yc;>11 reach out to ~r. Ariton or shouid i give him an~tl)er point of contact? 
From: David AntonLJJm1iho:davidantonlawrZi:mnail.com) -
Sent: Sunday, Ju}y 31, 2016 3:.17 PM 
To; Bigoness, Jay <J,1y.Bi!loncss(iunrt.1.!ov>; Masn k Baiiev. Orysia X <Grvsi~s.Ma:;nvkBailey6ium:.gov> 
Subject~ '[External~ Sender] NRC ~tate1nent of (b)(7)(C) Concerns -
Jay and Otysia: 

· i have received a letter from the NRC, written by Nicole \Vamek, Senior Allegation Coordinator, that contaihs 
Bncloimre 1 tha_t sets forth -6 "Concerns". Cou]~ you plea§e send me Nicoleis email address so I can 
communicate with Nicole directly about the statement of concerns. 

Additionally, the statement sets forth statements as to what is or is not within the NRC jurisdiction, as if 
l:i,x,ixc, Fciuld know such, a thing. Please identify the scope of area tha_t the NRC contends is \\lithin its 
jurisdi'ction at Hunters Point and what areas are outside NRC jurisdiction. 

In the wrongful tennination case that I litigated on hehalfofiourindividuaTs that worked atHmiters Point.and 
\vere reli;:ased when they tesisted the deve1oping culture of rad cheating at Hunters Point I w~s, confrontecl with 
a motion to dismiss the case b.ased on the fed¢r;.1] enclave, 1 have extensive information as a·.tesutt.of that 
process, includi~g historic records of the .areas cla1med as enclaves by the Navy as well as det~iled maps of the 



enclave and non.:;fef;fer~l enclave scope of Hunters Poirtl If the jurisdi¢tion of th~ NRC is exa~Oy the same as 
the.fede.ral ·enclave or :n<)n-'federal ehclave ar~&, simply i(;i¢ntifying it that way wn.(workfor ine. lf the NRC' 
area of jurisdict10n differs from the foderalenclave area, then~ detailed explanation of a:PRF of ll :m~p will 
work. . 

I have had ,deep c(mcerns over the years woi:1Grtg on this cas~ that the NRC was not doing it jpb,. and ·was more 
· interested in 'turrong a bllnd eye to the issues than doing what those in the field· thought the NRC was suppose. 
tp do. [For examP,l~:fsusan Andrew~informed 0rysia in i_ate201 l of the fals<';fied Chain ofC4stody ·. 

tAW811roent. a.iio'ii in\i.he. r !.nt~iew, an. d J/.ppe~rs th,e. 1\TRC did noth~n~ wHh this information .. The. re~or<I~. and . 
.-f::.-----Jtatements show thaj,:Ms. Andrewsteport to Otysm m 2011 .of falsified CQGdocuments was 

accurate and ongoing, an!i went on Tor over a year thereafter. This is just one exauiple of many .rep0rts of: 
miscpnductinvolvirt_g th~ra,q processes brought to the NRCin 201 l,.12, and 13 that w~nt nowh~nq I have 
be.eh concerned that the NRC may still he more interested' in protecting i_tsel f due to current infonnation 
showing a, failure of oversight than protecting.the public. I am conc¢rned that the repeaf~d referencing of 
jurisdiction is part of this effort to protect the NRC and those who work for the NRC that wi:;re t9 provide 
oversight ofHµriters Point and Tetr~ Tei;:k lam hoping the NRC will realize the need to take a proactive·effort 
to get 'things right at I-hinters Point, rather than focusing oh prot~cting its administrative butt, 

Please also explain the relevance of geographic jurisdiction at Hunters Point when information shows that a 
company with an NRC license has been reported as intentionally and fraudulently submitting documents to the 
government [Navy] about remediation of radioactive materials. It would seem to me that the fraud involving · 
rad material and fraudulent reporting to the government would both be of concern to the NRC due to the NRC 
issued license to Tetra Tech. Please explain to me why it is that the "Concern" document is so focused on 
geographic jurisdiction, and seems to ignore the issue oflicense oversight jurisdiction. 

Due to my concerns, I want to go over these itemized "Concerns" for accuracy and completeness. At present I 
need additional infonnation on the issue of jurisdiction to respond. I can state that the scope of the "Concerns" 
appears incomplete as presently framed, but l know that I do not have foundation information on jurisdiction 
to accurately respond. 

I look forward to receiving the infonnation and email address that I request so that we cari provide 
clarification, corrections, and a full and accurate full scope of concerns relevant to the Tetra Tech license with 
the NRC and the conduct at Hunters Point. 

David Anton 
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From: Klukan, Brett 

Sel'.lt: 
TQ: 

Monda . Au ust Ol, 2016 9:32 AM 
(b)(7)(G} 

Subject: 
Attat:hmel)ts: 

fwcl: NRC Statementofr)())(C) 1conterns 
20160019 ackclo.pclf .... ___ ___._ 

l(b)(7)(C) 

See below for your awareness. The alleger;'s attorney cited concerqs over NRC's oversight of Hunters Point 
activities, 

We (Region J) plan t9 be the POC for further cornmutricafa;ins with th~ att9rney. 

Pleas~ Jet me know if you have anyquefltions. 

Than)cs. 

Cheers, 
Brett 

From;- ''W ~ek, Nicole'' 
Subject: FW: NRq Stat~ent orXlXCJ I Concems 
Date: 01 August 2016 08:54 · · 
To: "RI ALL.EGA TIQN RESOURCE" ,_ "Powell, ~ymond" 11KJ1an, I3rett11 

Cc: "Masnyk Bailey, Qrysia X" , "Bigones~i Jay" ,:xJJ(C) - - -2, "Warnek, Nicole" 
I ieceiv~d an ¢mail fr9_m the lav.•yer for the Hunter's Point a1leger, in:response to the acknowledgement/closure 
letter I sent. I will work with Brice to figi,rrt'! out a respons~, "but wanteg you all lo he aware of the email ~irtce J 
may need to-reach out to_ you. . 
For referenqe, the acknowl~dgement/closure letter I sent to Mr. Anton is attached. 

Brett- this may,require an CHG referral. 
Nikki 

From:· _Masnyk Bailey, Orysia X 
Sent: Mo11day, Aµgust 01, 2016 7:51 AM 
To: Warnek, Nicole 
Cc: Big6ness, Jay .--------
Subject: FW: NRC Statement of (b)(l)(G) Concern~ 
C~ you rea<;h out to Mr. Anton or s ou I give im .anotlier point of contact? 
Fr<>m: Dayid A,ntonffiirnil1o:duvidun1onlaw@·:l.!maiLcom} -
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2016 3:17 PM 
To: BigQness,.Jay <Jav.Bigoness(ci:·nrc.l.!.ov>; Mash k Bailev .. Orysia X <Drvsia.MasnvkBailevrfo11i·c.gov> 
Subject: [Extern.al Sender] NRC Statement.of (b)(7)(C) Concerns 
Jay and Orysia: 
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( have re.ceived a Jetter fro.m the NRC, written by Nicole;: Wamek, Senior Allegation Coordinator, that contains 
Enclosure 1 that sets forth 6 "Concerns". Could )'OU please send me Nicole's em~il ac,ldress sol can 
communic~te w1th Nicole directly ab9ut the statement of concerns, · 

~.Uy, the statement sets_ fortl.1 ~tate~!'mt~ as to wha. tis or.is not within the NRC jurii.~icti?1\ a~ if 
wol.lld know such·~ thing. Pleas.e 1dent1fy the scope of area that· the NRC contends ts w1thm its 

JU . on atHunters,Point.and ,vhat areas are outside NRC jurisdiction. 

In .th,e wrongful termination case that I litigated on behalfof foudndividuals that worked at Hunters Point and 
were tele11sed wl1e11 they resisted the deveioping culture of rad cheating at Hunters Point I was confronted With 
a motion to di,~mi~s the.case based on the federal enclave. I llave exterisfve iliformatio1,1 as a result ofthat 
process, including historic records of the areas claimed as enclaves by the Navy as weil .as detailed maps 6fthe 
enclave and mm.federal enclave scppe of Hunters Point Ifthejµrisdiction of the NRC \s ~~actly the same as 
the federal enclave or,non.,;federal enclave area, sitnpiy identifying it that way will work for me. If the NRC 
area of junsdi(:tion differs from the fel:leral enclave area, then a detailed explanation of a PRF of a map Will 
W~- . 

I.have had de~p cbncems over the years working on this case that theNRC was·notdoi11g it job, and was more. 
interested in turning a blind ey~ to the issues than doing what those, in the field thought th~ NRC was sup_ppse 
to do. [For exampJ;l§usan Andrew~fomied.Orysia in late 2011 of the falsefied Chain of Custody 
documentation i~:}ntetview, arnfit appears tl1tiNRC c;Iid nothing witll this ipfoimation. Therecords and 
r)(,)iCJ ~tat_emtmts show th~t(Ms; Andre~iieport.to Orys.ia .h1_2011 of falsified coc documents was 
accurate and ongomg, and went on for. over a year thereafter. TI11s 1s Just ope example of many rcp011s of 
~scondtict involving the i"ad processes brought to the NRC in 201 t, 12.,.and l3 th~t went nowhere.] l have 
been concerned that the 1\TRC ma)' still ·be more interested in protecting itself due to current infonnation 
showi11g a failure ofoversight thruJ protecting the public. I am c01weroed th~tthe rep~(lted r¢f~r(incing of 
jurisdiction i~ part of thjs effort to proteet the NRC and those who work for the NRC that wen; to ptoviQe 
oversight of Hunters Point and Tetra tech. I am hoping the NRC will realize the need to take a proactive. effort 
to get things right at Hunters Point. rathet than focusing on protecting its administrative butt, 

Plea~e al~o e~plain the relevance of geQgraphic jurisdiction at Hunters Poi9f whert inforin,ation $hows th~t ·a 
company with an NRC lic~nse has been reported as intentionally and fraudulently subpiitting docume11ts to the 
government [Navy] abmit remediation ofradioadive materials. It would se_em tO me tbat the frau.d involving 
rad material and fraudulent reporting to the government would both be. of concern to. the NRC due to the NRC 
issued licen~e to T~tra Te¢h. Ph;ase explain to tne why it is that the "Concern'' docum~nt is so focused on 
geograp4ic jurisdiction, arid .seems to ignore the issue oflicerise oversight jµrisdiction. 

Due to my concerns, I want to go over these itemized "Concerns" for accuracy and completeness. At present I 
need additional infonnation on the issue of jurisdiction to respond. I can state that the scope of the "Concerns" 
appears incomplete as presently framed, but I know that I do not have foundation information on jurisdiction 
to accurately respond. · 

I look forward to receiving the information and email address that I request so that we can provide 
clarification, corrections, and a full and accurate full scope of concerns relevant to the Tetra Tech license with 
the NRC and the conduct at Hunters Point. 

David Anton 
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Davio C. Anton 
Attorney At Law 
1717 Re.dwood. Lane 

10avis, CA 90616 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMJSSiON 

REGIQNI 
2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD., SIJITE 100 

!<ING.OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406--2713 

July 20, 2016 

$ubject; Concerns Your Client Raised to the NR(> Regarding Hunters· Point Naval Shipyard 

Dear Mr, ·Anton: 

. . . m~ t 
Th.is latte~ r~fer;, to concerns raised by your client . . regarding H~nters Point 

Naval Sh!pyard, Tne NRC bec?rne awar~ of your chenrs-concerns on March 11, '201 ~. through 

an NBC Bay Area news :article. the NRC interviewed your client on June 28""29, 4016, to ob · ·n · 
· additional lnformatiQn r1;1gc;1r'ding his concerns. Enqlosure 1 documents our understanding of (bR7J(Cl 

!(b)(7)(C) ·. :~on~erns. Please confact me if we misund~rstood or mischaracterized his -concerns. · 

The NRC will pursue these matters, c1s.appropriate. Typically, the NRC·takes all reasonable 

eff<;>rts not tb disclose an ~lleger's identity to any organization, individual outslde the' NRC, .Qr the 
public. However. becaUst;! your client notified tlie news m·edia of his concerns, please 

L:fnderst$11d that we cannot protect his identity as the source of these concerns. 

The NRC pians no further correspondence on this matter. However,; if you have any quest19ns, 

c;larificatiohs, or ~dditional ihforrnatitm to provide, ple~se call. this office toll-free via the NRC 

Regi¢nJSafety Hotline at 1-800:-432-1156, ext. .5222, between 7:30 a,m. anp 4:15 p.m. EST, 

Monday through Fridayi or contact me in writing at 2:mo Renaissance Blvd, Suite 1 oo, King of 
Prussia, PA 19406. . · 

Sin_cerely, 

Nicole S. Warnek 
Senior Allegation Coordinator 

Enclosure: As Stated 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 



!· 

ENCL0SURE1 

Concern 1~· 

In the NBC news article; your client indicated tha[fu"ijtJpervi~ors ordered him to replace 

potentic1lly contaminated soil samples with clean samples, During his interview with the NRC, 

your client indicated that the majority of soil replacements happened outside of NRC jurisdiction. 

However! one exatnple·occurred in Parcel G, which is under NRC jurisdiqtlon. Your client 

s,tated thafh;\accompanied by ~mother [namepJCWWG) I took soil samples from a 

· trench un~r~~th Building 351A bne of the samples was above release criteria. Your client 

· · tte a meetin where the · artici ants include (b}(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

and othe!(b)(7)(C) I At that meetin9. (b)(7J(C) a. vise your c 1en · o ·ge 

~a-:=cm=e=:,i,;ooi""'ample," because 9therw1se they would have to reme l!il e w1th a ~pecial machine du~· 

to ~sbesto!;i in the area, ~nd getting that machine back would "be too expensive.'' 

Concern· 2-: 

lh the NBC· news article, your client inoicated tha(b~upervisors instructed him to dump 

po~ent_ially conta~inat~d :soil into open tren~hes across ~unters ~oint. Ourin{foslinterview with 

the NRG, yoLir client clanfied that the potentially contaminated soil was collected"'fi"om P~rcel E, 

replaced with "clean soil," and dumped into trenches also located in Parcel I:, which is outsh;ie 

of NRC reg4!atoryjurisdiction. 

Conc~m·3: 

In th~ NBC news article, your client hidicated that\h~supervisors for¢ed him to·sign falsified 

d9cumehts. ( chain of 8,l~~ody forms fpr' soil samples) that were later ~ubmitted to the 

~overnment. During~!:J,nte~iew. with the NRC, your ~lient sta~e~ th.at these ch~in of custopy 

· forms were for ·samples obtained m Parcel. E. However, your client also stated that two Other 

(b)(7)(C) names ptovidedj were fold to falsify chain of custody forms, and they workeq in 

areas un · er NRCJurisdiction. · · 

Conc~rn-4: 

hi the NBC news article, your clieP.1 indicated that sLJpervisors tamper~d with computer data that 

analyzed radiation levels. Dunng_hiilnterview with the NRG, your client ,clarified that ttie · 

computer data was associated with surveys performed in Parcel E. 

Concern 5: 

In the NBC news article, yo~~. ·eent indicated that, whe~~aised concerns internally, the 

company response was thatb~ould go home if he didn't like the company's tactics. No 

additional d~tails were provided during your client's interview with the NRG. 

Concern 6: 

During his interview with the NRC, your client raised an additi9:D~ concern not captured by the 

NBC news article. Your clien~erted that, in January ioos.~collected a "background" 

sample that came back "hot." He was told by his supervisor to get another sample and not tell 

anyone about the "hot" sample. he area was never investigated. This sample collection . 

occurred outside of NRC jurisdiction. 
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ENCLOSURE 1 

NRC Response to Concerns 1-6: 
I 

Thank you for providing these concerns to the NRC. The NRC will pursue these matters, as 

appropriate. · 

For your information, the NRC is in the process of finalizing our enforcement response for 

similar issues identified at Hunters Point pertaining to Parcel C. Specifically, the NRC 

transmitted an apparent violation to Tetra Tech EC, Inc. (Tetra Tech) by letter dated February 

11, 2016. The NRC identified that, between November 18, 2011, and June 4, 2012, when 

tasked with obtaining soil samples to ascertain the amount of residual radioactivity in specific 

locations within Parcel C, Tetra Tech employees instead obtained soil samples from other areas 

that were suspected to be less contaminated. The February 11, 2016, letter is publicly available 

in our Agency-wide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) at accession 

number (ML 16042A074). Tetra Tech responded to the NRC by letters dated March 15, 2016 

(ML 16090A220) and March 22, 2016 (ML 16090A318). The NRC is in the process of finalizing 

our enforcement re~ponse. · · 

-2-



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Urban, Richard 
friday, March 27, 2015 8:50 AM 
.QavidAntoniaw@gmail.com 
Your Request 

Per your letter to me dated March 17, 2015, NRC allegation files Rl-2011-A-0113, Rl-2012-A-0022 and Rl-
2011-A-0019 are closed. 

V/R 

Richard J. Urban 
Sr. Allegation Coordinator 
Region I, US NRC 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 

Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Tuesday, May 27, 2014 11:11 AM 
Klukan, Brett 
FW: WARNING CONTAINS ALLEGATION INFORMATION 

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:04 AM 
To': Urban, Richard; RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Cc: Ferdas, Marc 
Subject: WARNING CONTAINS ALLEGATION INFORJ"1ATION 

Qusan A11drew~ft a voice mail on my J)hone Saturday 4/24/2014~advise~ me that the only wa~£lwould 
£. mmunitc1t · it~ me was thro~ijlawyer, DavidAntqine, by mail,. orb~ email. I could not understand the address 

r;:he eft but h said that we hacf .h~address on file.Mave her email a$ e1the (b)(7)(C) .. r 
(b)(7)(C) · ~said that I should ;'sendl[er}llY conc~rns an• she would review them and get back 

to·me. 
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From: Urban, Richard 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 27, 2014 7:21 AM 
Klukan, Brett 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Bickett, Brice; Masnyk Bailey, Orysia; Ferdas, Marc; RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
FW: U.S. NRC re: Recent May 2014 phone messages/ conversations ... SENSmVE 
ALLEG INFO 

Brett, 

Just an FYlrMr. Boweri}and§.usan Andrew~Jue basically being informed by their lawyer that they shouldn't 
talk to us; r.nfier they should only respond in writing to our writing. The reason for my call to them was to 
inform them of being considered widely known allegers and for Orysia to get more info on a couple new 
allegations that appeared in a news article. 

F~om l-(b)(6) - -· . 

!i~ni: Monday, .Ma.y 26, 2014 3:2t, AM 
To: Urban, Rid'iard 

--== 

Subjed:-.u:s. N·Rc. re: R~cent May l014 phone inessages / conversations •.. 

Mr. Urban, 

As follow Up to the'the $tlbject line above: 

A voice message.left for me on May 21, 2014 at 1 PM; 9etailed yqur advisement 0f the 
folk.>wing: . . 

.•. the arlic/e that was c;,ut in.the paper abQ1,1t "Farmer Contractors Claim Hunter~ 
Point Cleanup Is Botched" 
... a couple of things to go qver 
~·· inspei;tor Orysia Masnyk;..Bai/ey had some quest;ons 
•.. we were ttying to make a duar call 
... we 'II try to get back with ya 
... ifwe don't hear back from you we'll be calling you separately 
... maybe you can give me a call at 610 337-5271 
... Orysia is at 864 427-1032 

The following day (May 22, 2014 at 1 :59 PM), you and I talked directly during which my 
preference was shared that subsequent communications with the NRC be conducted in 
writing. To justify, I feel that doing so allows the enhanced opportunity for sufficiently 
documented detail to be clearly communicated, in particular as to what information is now 
needed by the NRC and why the agency is attempting to contact me after such an 
extended lapse in time. 

Frankly, a rationalized explanation evades me and personal concerns build over 
circumstances and appearances related to radiological safety at Hunters Point. In 
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particular, that which suggest the NRC's present day agenda is more on damage control / 
assessment / repair as a greater priority due to negative public scrutiny - complete with 
overarching licensee protection afforded those with a demonstrated history of suspect 
intent - who in doing so have allowed for the inexcusable compromise of general public, 
project staff, and environmental well being, all while making deflective and misleading 
representations to officials of local, state, and federal government agencies. 

Mr. Urban, it has been and continues to be my morally preferred and professionally 
correct objective to openly cooperate with you, your office staff, .and representatives of all 
branches within the NRC. Hence, to ensure a detailed understanding during ensuing 
communications, please state your intent very clearly, and document what you want from 
me in detail. I will conscientiously consider your correspondence in like fashion with the 
best interest of the general public, the Hunters Point project population, and the 
environment in mind as my top priority. 

Sincerely, 

Elbert i•Bert'' Bowers 
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From: Klukan, Brett · 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:57 AM 
Urban, Richard; Screnci, Diane 

Cc: RlALLEGA TION RESOURCE; Bickett, Brice 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions SENSITIVE ALLEG INFO Rl-2011-

A-0019 

I've reached out to OGC to see if I can get ahold of this guidance before next week. 

· Cheers, 
Brett 

From: Urban, Richard 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:26 AM 
To: Klukan, Brett; Screnci, Diane 
Cc: RlALLEGATION RESOURCE; Bickett, Brice 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions SENSITIVE ALLEG INFO Rl-2011-~-0019 

I just spoke to Dave Vito. He is in RIV with Lisa. However, he toldAle that OGC has previously ruled that this 
does not make them widely known allegers. Further, even thougtU:~aid we could confirm(5)~aving come 
to us, Dave cautioned that we should not Dave said he could provide OGC justification when he gets back 
next week. · 

From: Klukan, Brett 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:01 AM 
To: Urban, Richard; Screnci, Diane 
Cc: RlALLEGATION RESOURCE; Bickett, Brice 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions SENSITIVE ALLEG INFO Rl-2011-A-0019 

The complaint (the document at the first bottom of the docket list) notes that bott(Andrew~andiowe~made allegations 
to the NRC. The complaint is a public document. 

Diane, thanks for finding this-I was just about to go look for it. 

Cheers, 
Brett 

Froin: Ur~an; Ric:hard 
Sent: Thursqay, Mc!Y 08, 201410:52 AM 
To: S¢rend, Diane; Klukan, Brett 
Cc: R1ALLEGA110N RESOURCE 
Subject: RE;: NBC Bay Area News- Hunters Point Questions SENSmVE ALLEGINFO Rl-20U-A-0019 

' . . . 'l(b)(7)(C) 
. Elbert Bowers; Susan Andrews: ... __________ ..., 

From: Scrrenci, blahe 
Sent: Thursdc1y, May, Q8, :2014 10:48 AM 
To: Urban, Richan:!; Klukan, Srett 
Cc: 13ickett, Brice; Dean, Bill; RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Subject: RI:: NBC Bay Arl;!a News - HI.inters Point questions SENSillVE ALLEG INFO RI,2011-A-0019 
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I think this might be what we're looking for. ... http://www.plainsite.org/dockets/xsu4w9so/superior-court-of-
california-county-of-san-francisco/susan-v-andtews-et-al-v-tetra-tech--ec-inc-et-al/ · 

The entire docket is at http://www.plainsite.org/dockets/xsu4w9so/superior-court-of-california-county-of-san­
francisco/susan-v-and rews-et-al-v-tetra-tech--ec-inc-et-al/ 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 

From: Urban, Richard 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 10:40 AM 
To: Klukan, Brett 
Cc: Bickett, Brice; Dean, Bill; Screnci, Diane; R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE \ 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions SENSmVE ALLEG INFO RI-2011-A-0019 

I spoke to the alleger. He has never spoken to this news reporter. As best as I can tell, it sounds like him and 
three other allegers have retained the services of an attorney and have filed a claim in Federal Civil Court. In 
the meantime DOL has put the cases on hold pending the claim. Brice and I believe that this court filing could 
be public and may contain the names of the allegers and their concerns . 

._. -
Brett, could you get this filing? Is that possible? If we can verify w')_9t we believe, we can probably go with 
widely-known alleger status for these allegers. I have the name oU;.B~attorney /illavid Anton}"\but that's it. 

[E~as supposed to call me back with contact information for the lawyer. f 

From: Urban, Richard 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 9:30 AM 
To: Dean, Bill; Screnci, Diane 
Cc: Bickett, Brice 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

The alleger left me a voice message late yesterday. I will be callin!{E_i~hortly, which will hopefully make our 
job easy to respond to the reporter. 

From: Dean, Bill 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 9:09 PM 
To: Urban, Richard; Screnci, Diane 
Cc: Bickett, Brice 
Subject: Re: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Would be nice if we could reference the facf~s an alleger and be more transparent. No camera, obviously, but could 
we not say we have received allegations regarding similar issues and not say where we got them from? 
Bill Dean 
Regional Administrator 
Region I, USNRC 

From: Urban, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 02:43 PM 
To: Screnci, Diane; Dean, Bill . 
Cc: Bickett, Brice 
Subject: RE: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions ru:J 
I called ~~bout an hour ago and left a message or{E~ell phone~has yet to return my call. 
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From: Screnci, Diane 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 2:01 PM 
To: Dean, Bill 

_ Cc: Bickett, Brice; Urban, Richard 
Subject: FW: NBC Bay Area News - Hunters Point Questions 

Bill, 

I received this email last night. I've told the reporter I'll get back to her. Just wanted to run by you what I'm 
planning. 

I've discussed this with Rick, who has discussed with HQ Allegations. 

Rick is trying to contact the~ntlem~n~med in the email to determine whether~ants us to treatfuj~s a 
p~lic alleger. !~does, we can then respond to the email by saying yes,[be~come to us; we've looked into 
,hi~concerns and what we found. 

lflb~eclines !9-be treated as a public alleger - or is not r~achable - "'!e would _have to "neit~er _confirm _nor 
. deny" whethet!J~ad come to us ... and answer no questions abou(6~llegat1ons. I'd provide information 

about protecting the identity of allegers and why we do that. 

In either case, I'd suggest we decline to go on camera with the reporter. (although I'm fairly certain she wasn't 
anticipating she'd have to come here to interview someone.) · 

Your thoughts? 

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

·W.histleblowers who used to work at Hunte(5 Poiht-including forrner Tetra Tech radJatlon safety consultan@bert 
Bowe~have told us that theV have c9ncerns regardihg site remediation, Among his concer.ns: 

That safety protocol and radiological s~fety controls are being ignofed at Hunters Point 

That unqualified personnel are working in safety-sensitive roles at.the site 
Thatthe culture at Huilters Point changed frorn one in whJc.h radioactive cleanup was a top priority t9 one. iri 
which getting work done quicJdy and cheaply is paramourit 

::ivir. Bower~aid tha\\hP.,raisec( hi$;toncerns to th_e NRC, but tha{tifs}:oncems we~e ignored. 

We plan to report these developments and Would like to include the NRC'~ side of the story, We are requesting ah on­
tamera interview with an NRC official to discuss the claims brought forth by former contractors at Hunters Point. 
Specifically, we would _like to address how the NRC has han(.iled these claims and whether the NRG has launched an 
inveslig·ation into the cleanu effrir.ts at Hunter's Point \11/e would like to schedule the interview as soon as pos~lble. 
Please c0ntad nie a (b)(!)(C) io discuss this opportunity. 

3 



OCT 1 4 2014 

fb~;· Elbert G. Bowers , 

1 
Subject: Concern You Raised Reaardina the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard 
D~M~r. Bowers\ 

Rl-2014-A-0045 

The NRC Region I Office has completed it$ follow t:JP in response to a news .article published ·on May 1$, 2014, in which we identified one concern under NRG reguli3tory jurisdiction related to radiological controls. l::nclosure 1 to this letter re$tafes your concern and describes our review and conclusions regarding that concern. 

Allegations are an :important source of information in support of the NRC's safety mission,.,;1nd as SL,Jch, we take our safety responsibility to the public seriously Within the bounds bf our lawful . authority. We.believe th1:1t our actions have been responsive. lf1 however, you can provide new information, pr the NRC receives ~dditiQnal infbrmat(on from another source that suggests that our conc.lu~iqri should be altered, we will evaluate t.hat .information to determine whether fllrther action is warranted. Sho1,.1ld you have any .additional questions or if the NRC can be of further assistance in this mc:1tter, pler;1se call this office toll4ree via the NRC Safety Hotline at 1-800-432-1156, extens1on 5222, between 7:ab a.m, and 4:15 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday, or conti;ic;t me in writing at P.O, Box 80377, Valley Forge, PA 19484. · 

Sincerely, 

orttt~Z s1wwn ias 1 

Richard J, Urban 
Senior Alleg;;:.1tion Coordinator 

Enclosure: As Stated 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 



Mr. ElbertG, Bowers 

bistribution: 
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Allegation File No. Rl--2014~A-0045 

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\ORA\ALLEG\CL0SE\20140045clo.docx 

Non-Public Designation Category: MD 3.4 Non-Public ___ ---'A""".;.a..1 __ 

I D Non-Sensitiye 0 Sl.JN~I Review 0 , Sensitive 

OFFICE DNMS:Nl\,1SB3 . ORA:SAC/ ~Ill 
NAME M Ferdas ·f.A·,f· R Urban 1--; ·~ 

.DATE ,or 10 /2014 tOl/7'12014 

OFFICIAL Rt:CORE> eeP¥ 

Rl-2014-:A-0045 

p Publicly Available 
0 · Non-Publicly Available 



ENCLOSURE 1 Rl-2014-A-0045 

Concern: 

In December 2010, when the project was supposed to be in the middle of a two-week shutdown, 
you took photos of what you asserted as trucks and tanks hauling dirt and contaminated water 
from the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard through the streets of San Francisco and the Bay Area 
without being properly surveyed for radiation prior to exiting Hunters Point. You stated you 
detailed your findings in e-mails to Tetra Tech managers. 

Response to Concern: 

NRC Assessment 

During an inspection conducted at the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard (HPNS) on July 21 - 22, 
2014, an NRC inspector reviewed procedures and records and interviewed personnel familiar 
with activities that occurred in the 2010 tim·e frame. Included in the records reviewed by the 
NRC inspector were two e-mails dated December 21, 2010, which you referred to in your 
concern, and the records associated with the investigation that was performed by Tetra Tech 
based on the information that you had provided to them. 

In your first e-mail you stated to Tetra Tech that "Baker" tanks had left the site without the use of 
the vehicle portal monitor (VPM). Based on discussions with Tetra Tech personnel during the 
inspection, the inspector determined that, at the time of your e-mails, Baker tanks were being 
utilized by various on-site contractors at HPNS, not just Tetra Tech. Tetra Tech performed an 
investigation into the picture you had taken, and concluded that the three Baker tanks shown in 
the picture were not associated with any activities they were performing at the site. Specifically, 
the picture you provided showed Baker tanks parked by a fence line, in an area where Tetra 
Tech did not store their tanks. Tetra Tech did not know which contractor was responsible for 
the tanks in your picture. 

In your second e-mail to Tetra Tech, you stated that a metal bin truck had departed HPNS at a 
time when the VPM was not in operation. The inspector reviewed the applicable licensee 
procedure for the VPM, titled "Final Hunters Point Shipyard Project, Standard Operating 
Procedures, Gamma Screening of Trucks Using the Skid-Mounted Portal Monitor," Revision 3, 
dated December 3, 2008. The inspector noted that the procedure qid not require all trucks to be 
screened prior to leaving site. Rather, use of the VPM was required only for trucks that were 
loaded with s'oils and debris, to ensure the contents were not contaminated. Tetra Tech's 
investigation concluded that the truck referenced in your e-mail appeared to be a metal 
recycling truck, which would not have been required to pass through the VPM. The inspector 
also viewed the picture of the truck, and agreed it did not appear to be a soil truck. Specifically, 
the inspector noted that soil trucks are open on the top, whereas your picture showed a closed 
truck, similar to a recycling truck. 

NRC Conclusion 

Based on the above, the NRC was unable to substantiate your concern that trucks and tanks 
were hauling dirt and contaminated water from HPNS through the streets of San Francisco and 
the Bay Area without being properly surveyed for radiation prior to exiting Hunters Point. 
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Mr.. Elbert G. Bowers 

UNITED $TATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COIVIMI.SSIQN 

RE~ION I 
~10~ RENAISSANCE BLVD., SUITE 11io 

~ING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713 

ncr 1 4 2014 

Subject Concern You Raised Re9arding the HL:Jnters Point Naval Shipyard 

Dean Mr. Bowers 

'Rl-2014-A-0045 

The NR¢ Region I Office has completed its follow up in response to a news artlcle published 9n 
May 19, 2014, iii! which we identified one concern under NRC regulatory jurisdiction related to 
radiological .controls. EnQlosure 1 to this letter restqt~·s your Qoncern and describes our review 
and conclusions regarding that concern. 

Allegations are an important source. of inform~tion in support of the NRCis safety mission, and 
as such, we take our si3fety responsibility tot.he pCJblic-seriously within the bounds of our.lawful 
authority. We believe that qur actions bav~ been responsive. If, however, you can provide new 
lnfoimation, · or ttie NRC receives·additional information frohi' another source ;that suggests that 
our. conclusion Should be altered, we will evaiuat¢ that 1nfor.mation to determin~ whether·further· 
action is warrantea. Should you. have any additional questions or if the NRC can be of further 
assistance in this matter, pleas:e call this office tolHree via the NRG ~afety Hotline at 1-800-
432'-1156, extension 5222:betweE?n 7:30 a.iii. and 4: 15 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday, or 
contact me in Writing at P.O. Bqx 80377, Valley Forge·, PA 19484. · 

Sincerely, 

~/:!LL_ 
Richard J. Urban 
SeniQr All~gation Coordinat.or 

Enplosure: f.s Statfld 

CE~TIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 



ENCLOSURE 1 Rl-2014-A-0045 

Concern: 

In December 2010, when the project was supposed to .be in the middle of a two-week shutdown, 
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
2014, an NRC inspector reviewed procedures and.records and interviewed personnel familiar 
with activities that occurred in the 201 O time frame. Included in the records reviewed by the 
NRC inspector were two e-mails dated December 21, 2010, which you referred to in your 
concern, and the records associated with the investigation that was performed by Tetra Tech 
based on the information that you had provided to theni. 

In your first e-mail you stated to Tetra Tech that "Baker" tanks had left the site without the use of 
the vehicle portal monitor (VPM). Based on discussions with Tetra Tech personnel during the 
inspection, the inspector determined that, at the time of your e-mails, Baker tanks were_peing . 
utilized by various on-site contractors at HPNS, not just Tetra Tech. Tetra Tech perfonned an . 
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
time when the VPM was not in·operation. The inspector reviewed the applicable licensee 
procedure for the VPM, titled "Final Hunters Point Shipyard Project, Standard Operating 
Procedures, Gamma Screening of Trucks Using the Skid-Mounted Portal Monitor," Revision 3, 
dated December 3, 2008. The inspector noted that the procedure did not require all trucks to be 
screened prior to leaving site. Rather, use of the VPM was required only for trucks that were 
loaded with soils and debris, to ensure the contents were not contaminated. Tetra Tech's 
investigation concluded that the truck referenced in your e-mail appeared to be a metal 
recycling truck, which would not have been required·to pass through the VPM. The inspector 
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
the Bay Area without being properly surveyed for radiation p~ior to exiting Hunters Point. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subje,t: 
Attachments: 

_____ .,. _____ .--... ------- ' . ' - . ---
From:. War.riek, Nicole 

RlALLEGA TION RESOURCE 
Thursday, October 09, 2014 U? PM 
Urban, Richard; Jc:>hnson, Sharon; McLaughlin. Marjori~; Bickett; Briel:!; ·Cri:Sden, ,Cherie; 
Warnek, Nicole · · 
FW: RI-2014-A-0045 *sensitive allegation information - do hot di?close* 
20140045clt>.doci<; 20140046clo.docx 

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 1.:34:39 PM 
To: Masnyk B}liley, Orysia 
Cc: Ferdi3s, Mari:~; R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Subject: R1~2b14-A,0045 •sensitive allegation. information - do not disclose· 
Auto forwardej:i by .a Rule. 

Hi Ory$ia,. 

I have a short-turh~rouno item I need your help with. The closl.ire ;letter for allegation 2014-A~0045 is due next 
Thur$day (10/16). I need some·.additioh.al information from you to fully close the allegation. Can you review the 
attached ~md c;insw~r the highligl,ted guestion:s? · 

t:: ,- -

If you have any questions pl~a~e call. Otherwise, we need the input .by COB TUe$c;lay to $Upport the clo$ure 
letter going out oil Thursday. 

! also attached -0046 so you c;:an see the changes I made to.that letter. 

Than!< you! 

Nicole.s. Warriek 
Allegation ft Enforcement. Specialist 
!legion· I Office of the Regional Admjnistrator 

AlQ-137-6954 f .. offi~~v ! : cell! 
. ' 

I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

From: Ferdas, Marc 

RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Wedn~sday, September 10, 2014 1:44 PM 
Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; Mclaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Crisden, Chi;!rie; 
Warne~, Nicole 
FW; Closeout Writeup for -045 & -046 WARNING CONTAINS ALLEGATION 
INFORMATION 
Rl-2014-A-0045.docx; Rl-2014-A~0046.¢9cx 

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 1:43:32 PM 
To: R1AL~~GATION RESOURCE 
Subje~t: Closeout Writeup for -045 & -046 WARNINC3 CONTAINS ALLEGATION INFORMATION Auto forwarded by a Rule 

"*WARNING ALLEGATION MATERIAL-DO NOT DISCLOSE** 

Attached are input for the enclosure to the closeout letter for Allegations -045 and -046 

~s; 7'eutM 
Chief, Decoriir'ni?sioning & Technical Suppqrt Branch (NRC/Region 1/DNMS) 
Marc.Ferdas@nrc.gov 
610-33Z-5PP (aj -.__ ____ }c1 
From: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
S!:!nt:Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:.03 AM 
To: 'Ferdas, Marc 
Subject: WARNING CONTAINS ALLEGATION INFORMATION 



ENCLOSURE 1 Rl-2014-A-0045 

Concern: 

Response to Concern: 

NRG Assessment 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Urban, Richard 
Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:00 PM 
Urban, Richard 
FW: RI-2014-A-0045 & 0046 *sensitive allegation information - do not disclose* 

From: RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:42 AM 
To: Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Crisden, Cherie; Warnek, Nicole 
Subject: FW: RI-2014-A-0045 & 0046 *sensitive allegation information - do not disclose* 

From: Warnek, Nicole 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:42:19 AM 
To: R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Subject: FW: Rl-2014-A-0045 & 0046 *sensitive allegation information - do not disclose• 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

Per Orysia's email, we can close the "inspection" action in AMS for the subject allegations. Inspection was 
completed 7/22/14. · 

From: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 4:01 PM 
To: Warnek, Nicole 
Subject: RE: R.I-2014-A-0046 *sensitive allegation information - do. not disclose* 

The inspection was done July 21-22, 2014. 



JUN ·1 6 2014 

. Mr. Elbert G. Bowers 

r~)IC) .1 
Rl-201'4,A-0045 

Subject: Concern You Rais'ed Regarding the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard 
I ' 

Dear!Mr. Bowers'.\ 

This letter refers to a news article published on May 19, 2014, in which you riiised several 
concerns regarding Hunters Point. Based on our review bf the article, we ·have determined that 
the NRC previously addressed anc;l closed most of the concerns you raised. However, we have 
ic;ientifiea one new concern under NRC regulatory j1:Jrisdiction related to radiological controls. 
Enclosure 1 to this fetter docqmerits our understanding of your qoncei:n, If the de.scription of 
yo1:Jr concern as documented in the~nclost:Jte is not accur~te, please contact this office sb that 
we can assure it is appropriately described prior to the completion of our review. 

We have initiated actions to examine your cor;icem. The NRG normcllly completes evaluations 
of technical c6nc$rns within six months, although complex issues may take longer. H,aWeVer, 
after ev$1uatlng the informaJion in the news ,article, we have determined that we would benefit 
from additiohal information in order to perform a more effective review of your concern. If you 
can provide the photographs or e~mails referenced in the' news article, such information would 
help us focus o~r review effort. If you c~n provide this information; pleas~ contact this office 
within 1 O days of receipt of this letter. If no additional in.form~tion .is received witnin to days, we 
will proceed with our review be1sed on the inform~tion cummtly available. Additionally; we.plan 
to c9nduct an on-site visit {o Huriters Point 1.ater this summer. If you have additional' concerns 
that you have not previously raised to the NRC, plea$e contact us fi!S soon as possible so we 
can ensure timely review and follow"'up. 

ifypically, the NRC takes all reasonable efforts not to disclose ah alleger's identity to ~nY 
organiiation, indiVldual outside the NRG, or the public. However, as previously descdbed in our 
letter to you dated June 2, 2014 (regarding Allegation Rl-2011-A-0019), pec;:ausE1 you notified 
the news media of your concerns, we could not ·protect your identity as the source of those 
concerns. Similarly, because your current concern appeared in a news articJe. we ,cannot 
protect your identity as the source of this concern, 

Enclosed with this. letter-is a brochure entitled "Reporting !:,>afety Concerns to the NRC," which 
'includes an important discussion of the identity protection provided· by the NRG as well as those 
circumstances tha.t limit the NRC's ability to protect an .alleger's identity. Please read that 
section bf the brochure. The br:ochure al~o contains information that yo1,1 may find help;.µ! in 
understanding our process for reviewing ,safety concerns. 

CER'flFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

G.EFICIAL; !RECORu COPY 



Mt. BertBowerru 
2 

Ri-2014-A-0045 

We will advise you when we have completed our revi.ew. Should yolJ have any additional 
questions, or if the NRC can be offurther assist~nce in thi$ matter, plec:1se call this office toli­
fr~e via the NRC Safety Hotline at 1-800-432C1158, extension 5222, betv,,een 7:3.o a,111. and 
4'.15 p.m. EST, Monqay through Friday, or contac:t me iri writing at P;o. ·Box. 80377, Valley 
forge, PA 19484. You m•y also comlllun/tate wirh u~ by e-mail ff you so choose. P/easi, be 
advised that the NRG c1:1nnot protect the· information during transmission on the Internet and 
then~ is ·a. p0ssibility that someone could read your re~ponse While it is in transit. The e-mail 
address for tlie Region I Allegations Office isR1Alle9ations.Re_source@nrc:gov. 

Enclosures: As $tated 

Sincerely, 
Orli.tt;~ ii 

' ~ l1j1: 

· l~icharcl J. Wroc=1n 
Senior Alh~gation Coordinator 



Mr. Bert Bowers 

Distribution: 
Allegation Fil!= No. Rl-2014-A-0045 

3 
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ENCLOSURE 1 
Rl-2014-A-0045 Concern: 

In December 2010, when the project was supposed to be in the mid.die of a two-week shutdown, 
you took photos of what you asserted as trucks and tanks hauling dirt and contaminated water 
from the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard through the streets of San Francisco and the Bay Area 
without being properly surveyed for radiation prior to exiting Hunters Point. You stated you· 
detailed your findings in e-mails to Tetra Tech managers. 



'Mr. Elbert G. Bowers 
l(b)(7)(C) .. 

UNITED STATES 
NUCl-EAR REGUL,ATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I 
2100 RENAISSANCE'BLVD. 

KING OF PRUSSiA, PA 19406~2745 

JUN 1 6 2014 

Subject: Concern You .Raised Regarding the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard 

Dear Mr. Bowers·. 

Rl..:2'014-:1-\,..0045 

This letter .refers to a news·article published-on M~y 19, 2014, in which you raised several 
concern~ regarding Hunters Point Based on our review of the article, we have cletetmined thc!t 
the NRG previously addr~ssed and closed most of the concerns you raised. However, we have 
identified one new concern under NRC reguiator:y JUriSdiction related tci radiologrcal controls. 
En.closure 1 to th.is Jetter documents our understanding of your concern. If the <;lescription of 
yqur poncern ai,· documented in the enclosure is not accurate, please cor:itact thi~ office so that 
we can qSsur'e it is appropriately described· prior to the completion of ouueview. · 

We have: initiated actions to examine your concern. The NRC normally completes evaluations 
of technical concerns within six months, although compiex issues may take longer. However, 
after evaluating the information iri the news article, we have determined that we wo1,1ld benefit 
from additional information hi order to perform a more.effective review of your concern. If you 
can provide-the photographs ore-malls referenq~d 1n t_he news article, such information wot.lid 
.help us focus our review effort. if you can provide this .jnform1;1tion, please cor:itact this office 
withih 1 O days of rece·ipt of this .letter. ff no additional information is .received within 10 days, we 
will proceed with our review based on the information currently available. Additionally, we plan 
to condLict r.'!n on-site visit to Hunters Point later this summer. If you have additional -concerns 
that you have not previously raised to the NRG, ple~s$ contact us ·as soon as possible .. ~;o we 
can en$ure timely review and follow~up. . 

Typi!;;ally,, the NRC takes al[ reaspnable effort~ npt to disclose an alleger's identity to any 
organization, individual outside the NRC, or the public. However, as prevfously described in our 
letter to you dated June 2, 2014 (regarding Allegation Rl-2011-A~0019), because you notified 
the new~ media cif your concerns, we r;;ouid not protect your identity as the. source of those 
concerns. Similarly, because your current concern appeared in a news article, we cannot 
protect your identity as the source of this concern. 

Enclosed with this letter is a brochure entitled ''Rep·orting Safety Concerns to the NRC," which 
includes an important discussion o'f the identity protection provided by the NRG as well as those 
circumstances that limit .the NRC1s ability to protect an aUeger's iaentity. Please read that 
section of. the br6chllre. The br:bchure also confains information that you may find helpful in 
understanding our process for reviewing safety concerns. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT .REQUl:STED 



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

\, 



\7L(!Qf' ~ l-<S) ~ V~ \~rt.~ ) ; ~ V ,A'q>vmJ . ~a) 

brinJ ~"O . ~ r ~ ("10\rJ\ Sf"\ ----\9 \ . . 'v-()'J .. 

~ o s I,~~-of V\OAct '~ utA s · r 1 \1):.\--0-v·at 
+ts·Jr ·>f-.i5-L(a··(:"~f0-"1'VJ)? ·7fq \'\iJ\ ,M. ~o _ 

(g)(q) 

Q ;'OU...l'd \..v"0~'11j 41° ~ACl.§d) 
r'?V v,r., s ,ovi7L\ ~ M s~ ru-t-_+ 1 t1 sir < O)f, 0 O -~ .-

( ~ I yv~ ~C\ .ln ct· 'j.'P,'-"'o.JCI) · 
),'.,7~1S-a+°"\0 -tJ~\?;JJ < ~hOO -J°;t -

u~1 ·· s ., 9~f:TYJ;./· · ·'?)?.JrJ-0 · u"'-· ···· (,vn 7:0:0) · 

. J-6\1f O p~Sailf!O. 1'A~ 0\5"'00 tJA ? M 

· i yvo M LJrJ orW) / . l,-;1.oP I r'\ 

~t,oo-11-n1ay (?tiOD-V-h\O~ ---"\-I ?Pb' -:JfQ f\J 

~W hJOZ-\,-17) 
_;,) ?V f'O[V' I N 

• I 

I 
I 



G:\ora\alleg\panel\20140045arb1 .docx 

ALLEGATION REVIEW BOARD DISPOSITION RECORD 
ARB MINUTES ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE ARB CHAIR 

Allegation No.: Rl-2014-A-0045 
Site/Facility: Hunters Point, CA (Navy BRAG site) . 
ARB Date: June 4, 2014 

Branch Chief (AOC): Ferdas 
Acknowledged: No 
Confidentiality Granted: N/A 

Concerns Discussed: Multiple concerns were described in the news report. All, but one concern for this 
Concerned Individual (Cl), were closed in previous allegation files: Rl-2011-A-0019, Rl-2011-A-0113, and Rl-
2012-A-0022. This concern was brought to the NRC's attention through a California news report quoting the 
Cl. . 

The Cl stated that, in December 2010, when the project was supposed to be in the middle of a two-week 
shutdown(b~took photos of whaLJl~describes as trucks and tanks hauling dirt and contaminated 
water from the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard through the streets of San Francisco and the Bay Area 

without being pmperly surveyed for radl.ation prior to e}{lting Hunters Point.Ut~stated[fr~etailed§~ 
findings in emails to Tetra Tech managers. 

Does alleger object to.providing concerns to the licensee via an RFI? NIA 

ALLEGATION REVIEW BOARD AT·TENDEES 

Chair: Man~hall Branch'Chief: Hammann $AC: Urbafl 
RI Counsel: Klukan 

01: 
l(b)(7)(C) 

Others: Ma1?nyk Bailey, Richard Chang_ Hq, Warnek1 Clifford, Stephern Lloyd, HQ 

DISPOSITION METHOD (Se_e Attached RFI Worksheet, If Applicable) 

RFI lrispectjon x __ Investigation 

DISPOSlilON ACTIONS 

1 . Ackncwledgment Letter to CL Ask. for aclditional info (pictures, emails) 

Re$ponsible Person: Urban 
cios_ur? Oocumentatron; 

N/A 

ECO; June 18; 2014 
Completed: 

2. Perform inspection at Hunters Point Naval Shipyard with focus on truck surveys; coordinate with 
California and document inspection. The inspection is tentatively scheduled for the week of July 21, 
2014. 

Responsible Person: Ferdas 
Closure Documentation: 

ECO: August 20, 2014 
Completed: 

SAFETY CONCERN: Potential for contaminated soil and water to have left Hunters Point dispersed to public 
landfills and bodies of water, sewers, etc. 

PRIORITY OF 01.INVESTIGATION: 

RATIONALE USED TO DEFER 01 DISCRIMINATION CASE: 

NOTE: Trucks leaving Hunters Point Naval Shipyard have to exit via a radiation portal monitor. If the radiation 
portal monitor alarms, the contents of the truck are hand surveyed in accordance with a Tetra Tech procedure. 
The inspector will review these survey records and interview personnel. In addition, the inspector will request 
any and all records from the Navy for their site visits to Hunters Point Naval Shipyard to verify if the Navy also 
reviewed truck surveys. 
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DISTRIBUTION: Panel Attendees, Regional Counsel, 01, Responsible Persons 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

--------------------------------------
From: Modes, Kathy 

RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:54 AM 

Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Bearde, Diane; 
Crisden, Cherie; Warnek, Nicole 
FW: Tetra tech - add'I background info 
ttREVIEW.docx 

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:53:46 AM 
To: R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Cc: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Subject: Tetra tech - add'I background info 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

Background info if anyone asks about the other previous concerns. 



OFFl'©IAL USE 8i~L'f -SEM81Tl¥E IMFORMATIOie 
This is a summary of the concerns contained in the 5/19/2014 article about Hunters Point (Naval Shipyard) Cleanup, .The majority of the concerns were addressed by the NRC in Ri-2011'-A-0113 in response tcf.Susan Andrew's concerns .R1-2011-A-0019 in response ttBert Bowers,· and R1-2014~A-00213 for both·. ' 

There· is one new concern from each Concern~d Individual (~ee bolded text ·below for new' concerns): 

Attributed' to" two high-level .former tE:chnicians'' in. the article: 1. Remediation is not being condu~tea prop¢rly. 2. Cleanup is being botched and that the health and.· safety of the public is at ri~k: beoause of it 

NRC ev;:iluatiofl for 1~2: 
The NRC, as well as State of California, inspectors and representatives of the Nc1vy, have conducted m1,1ltiple Vi§its to Hunters Point Naval Shipyard to observe the remec.iiatioh process. The NRC did not Identify any safety concerns or violations. 
3. Failure of work.~rs to properly secure potentially radioactive access. 
NRC response in R1 ,~011-A-0019: 
"The ir:,spector many posted areas during the inspection. All areas appeared to be properly posted." and "the NRC confirmed that there have been breaches in the perimeter fence, but the NRQ was unable to identify any improprieties or inadequacies associated with NRC­regulated activities. The licensee app~ars to act in a timely fashion to assess and repair any breaches in the p·erimeter fence." 

.Also, during NRC inspections co11ducted on .March 29-30; 201 t, January 9-12, 201.2, and April 7-8, 2014, the inspectors noted that the licensee maintained ·adequate control of radiok>gically impacted areas. 

4. Promotion of unqualified personnel to senior, safety sensitive roles. 
NRC response in R1-2011-A-0113: lnre,sponse to this concern, during a Jamiary 2012 inspection of Tetra Tech at Hunters Point the NRC evalllated the training program and qualifications of radi~tion workers working under the Tetra Tech material$ license at Hunter~· Point. NRC· inspectors reyiewed Tetra Tech1s training records and test results, interviewed radiation workers, and observed thern in the perf9rmance of their cluties. The inspectors noted that Tetra Tech w~s utilizing two types of radiat_ion workers ·at Hunters Point. Speqifically, there was Radiation Control Technicians (RCTs) (Le., Health Physicists) and support staff like laborers, drivers, ¢onstruction workers; etc., all of whom received training. Tetra Tech also provid$d .site and t?isk specific training for the work each radiation worker would be performing and had· morning "tailgate'' briefings during which radiation protection concerns were discussed. In their license application, Tetra Tech had committed to ensuring that radiation wc;,r~ers wer.e 



OFFICIJltl bfSE OfJLY -SE~lSIT!le'E INF9RMATION 

trained in acc:;ordance with Appendix H ofNUREG,.1556, Voiume 18, "Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses; ·Program~Sp~cific Gliioance About Serv:ice Provider . Licenses,." dated November 2000. During the inspedior:r it was verified that the training given meets the requirements of Appendix H. 

The.in~pectors noted that competency of RCTs.was demonstrated fhrough written tests and practk:al examinations; and radiation workers were found to be trained In ac;:cordance with NRC requirements and g1Jidance. · The inspectors reviewed t11e training recorqs of the individual named above, and found thi;lt the individual was trained ·in accordance w'ith T(:ltra Tech's commitm$nts and NRC requirements. 

Attributed to/ Susan Andrews: :.:;: 

1. Truoks leaving the site must pass through a portal monitor to get screened for radiological contamination. The sensors would determine wh~ther the soil was clean or radioactive, ·c;ind ultimately where the dirt was to be qisposed of. The sensitivity of the portal monitor was decrec3sed below the manufacturefs .$pe_c:ification. The defector ~la.rm set point was raised to 8,5 deviations above ,background in 2011 from the original 6· deviations above background in 2008, lowering the amount of radiation the portal mohitor would detect. 
2. '1They can't be shipping potentially ~ontamina,ted soil as clean landfill into the City of San Francisco. Documented trui;:ks ttiat left the site with potentially radioactive material. that never passed .the portal monitor. In one week in October 2011 more than 70 trucks .failed the portal monitpr but were still released to go off site, (NOTE: NEW CONCERN) 

NRC response in R1-2014-A-0028: 
Tetra Tech impf'emerited the use of a portal r~_diation monitor at HPS. The inspector found thatthe monitor was properly it1$t.alled, calibrated, daily source checked, and operatecf in accordance with Tetra Tech's "Stahdari:lOperating Procedure, HPO-Tt:"021, Gamma Screening of Rucks Using the Stationary Portal Monitor", DCN:ECSD-RAC-05-1230, as reqliired_by $ection 4.1.8 of the Base-Wide Radiological Work Plan. The portal monitor is a L;udluni Mo_del. 3500-1 OOORMVV portal monitor and is, s~t not to exceed 8.5 deviations: above backgrounc;I, If the trnck sets off the port~! monitor, the truck is sca.ntied by hand using a portable 2X2 sodi.wn iodide detector. Incoming trucks also pass through the ,portal monitor. The monitor is used to prevehtthe entry or exit materials containing elevat~d radiation levels. None of the soil from Parcel C was reje.cted at the portal monitor. 

The specificity of #2, in that 70 ti"l,:icks left the site in October 2011 is a new concern and the NRC will perform an inspection regarding truck surveys in July 2014. 

3. Raised questions to one othe.!Jsuperiors .and was told to hush up .and take the money and go home when the pro1ect is t:omplet1?. 

01 conducted review of managetnent treatment-of Cl. 

Qp;f:1€1.1\L USE OMLY 6EHCITl>t'E iNFORM~'f!OU 
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4. Feels betrayed by the NRG because/sne\believed the agency has the authority to put a 
halt to violations'sh;isays She Witnessed. · 

Provide Cl NRG IG Gontact :info. 
5. r)(i)(C) 

QI conducte<;l review of managem~nt treatment of·CL 

Attributed to l§ert Bowers:, 

1. Most.egregious vicilatiort of standard protocol. 

Not enough specificity to evaluate. During NRO inspections conducted on March 29-30, 
2011, Januc!ry ~ ... 12, 2012, and April 7-8, 2014, no violations were identified by the NRG. 

2. Hnproper storage of radiation detection devh;:l;':ls .. 

I think .that this was ~ typo since there. i$ no NRC requirement concerning the storage of 
detection devices. I thin{b_~meant to say radioactive sources. · 

NRC response in R1..:2011-A-.0113: 
In ~esponse to this concern, during aJam.1ary 2012 inspection of Tetra Tech at Hunters 
Point, the NRC noted that ''All RCTs interviewed dembnstrate(l a good, understanding of the 
nec;:essity of .properly secllring the source used to check the monitor and of the process for 
retrieving and replac;:ihg the source in the storage locker: Tetra Tech's source lockers were 
assessed cJnd found to be properly posted and 'secured." 

3. Inadequate signage and barriers to keep the public away from potentially r.adioadive 
areas that hadn't b~en cleared. S0me0ne from the general public could Wa.lk ir:1, 
unabateo, get it (cantam.inants), on .their clothes, their person, eat the food. They could 
h.ave had an intake of radioactive .tontamiriarits and it woulo never h~ve been caught or 
avoided, 

Response to, R1-2011.,.A-0019: 
''The inspector many posted areas c:luring the inspection. All areas appeared to b!:l properly 
posted.'' c1nd' "the NRC confirmed thc:1tthere have been breaches in the perimeterfence, but 
the . .NRC was unable to· identify any improprieties or inadequacies assoGiated with NRC­
regulated activities·. The licensee appears tc;> ;,ict in a timely fashion to assess and repair any 
breaches in the· perimeter fence!· 

Also, during NRC inspection~ conducted on March 29-30, 2011, January 9-12, 2012, and 
April 7-8, 2014, the inspectors noted that the licensee maintained adequate control of 
radiologically impacted areas. 

OFFlOIAL UOE Oi.dLY -SEfdSITPIE lfJFORflfifotT.iOM 



4. Trucks and tanks hauling dirt and contarriiriated water from S~n Francisco and 
through th_e Bay Area without being tested for radiation or cliJared for djsposal. 
Baker Tanks (water) were posted with radiolog_ical contents .and radio~ctivewater'. 
Anything that leaves the site of that magnitude is sµpposed to go to a ,radiation 
detection ~evice. (NOTE: NEW CONCERN) 

Although the issue of soil .leaving the site ha~ been addressed, the issµe of potentially 
-contaminated wat~r has not. This is a new concern. · 

5. Company culture changed from one in which safety Wi;i,s parc.1m·ount to one that favored 
produc;tion and ·eos~ ~avfngs, 

I\IRC response:in R1-201.1-A-0113: 
In response to this concern, during a·January 2012 inspection of Tetra Tech at Hunters. 
Polnt, the NRG staff reviewed this concern and determined that you dip not identify ~my 
specific noncompliance with NRC requirements or regulationi;l .. 

6. Public can't be confident that soil leaving Hunters Point and the remaining soil to be 
us~cfa$ backfill un<;Jerneath the planned developh1ent is radi,atic:,n fr$e, · 

During NRC inspections conducted on March 29~30, -2011, .January $-12, 2012, and April 7-
8, 2014, the lnspectors noted that soil l~aving radiologically controlled zones. ~t Hunters 
Point, -ano the Hunters Point site itself, was rernediated in c1ccordante with approve<;! site 
procedures. 

7. { ~~believes that the NRQ did not i_nvestigate his claims thoroughly enot1~h. 

Give .Cl NRC's, IG' contact info. 

8.ri(7)(C) 

QI. evatuated management's treatment of the Cl. 

OFFICI 4ds 'llii GrJbY ili~d61TIVEUAFORi\1ATIOPd 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Modes, Kathy 

RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Wednesday, May 28, 2014 6:00 PM 
Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Bearde, Diane; 
Crisden, Cherie; Warnek, Nicole 
FW: OFFICIAL USE ONLY - SENSIDVE INFORMATION: TI 
TI arb T rucks.docx; TT arbWater.docx; TT allegWater.docx; TTallegT ruck.docx 

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 6:00:24 PM 
To: R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Cc: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Subject: OFFICIAL USE ONLY - SENSITIVE INFORMATION: TI Auto forwarded by a Rule 

I am acting for Marc Ferdas and am forwarding you the documents Orysia prepared based on the California 
news report. 
Let Orysia and I know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
Kathy 
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Allegation Receipt Report 

Date ReceiV$d: 5/19/2014 
Received via: [X} fro'm an Individual during a news, report 

All~gation No. Rl-201'4-A~0045 

Employee Receiving Allegation: Orysia Masnyk Bailey 

Source of information_: [X] former licensee employee 

Alleger Name! ~ert Bowers_ 
Cell Phone: 

Alleger.'s Employer: 

Alleger's Position/Title:@ormer Tefra Tech Radiation Technician 

Work Address: 
City/State/Zip: 

Facility: Hunters Point Na.val Shipyard, San Francisco, CA Lic~nse/Docket No.: 29~31396-01/03038199 
Is it a declaration, statement, or assertion of impropriety or inadequacy? Is the irilproprlety or inadequ13cy associated with NRC regulated activities? Is the validity of tlie issue unknown? · 

Yes 
Yes 
Ye$ 

If NO to any of the above questions, the iSSIJfil is, not an allegation and shoul<;l be handled by other appropriate methods (e·.g. as a request for fnformation, public responsiv~ness matter, oran OSHA r~ferral). 

Is there a potential immediate safety siQnificant issue that requires an Ad-Hoc AR,B? 

Waf:> alleger infotml;ld of NRG ii;lentity protection policy? 
If H&I was alieged, was alleger lnform$d of DOL rights? 
£;)id they raise the issue to their managernent and/or ECP? 
Does the alleger object to having their i§sue(s) forwarded to the licensee? 

Provide alleger'& v~rb.atim response to this question: ---------­

Was confidentiality requested? 
Was confidentiality initially granted? . 
Individual Grant\ng Confidentiality: 

Allegation Summary: 

No 

N/A 
N/A 
Unknpwn· 
Unknown 

N/A 
N/A 

Multiple concerns were d_esctibed in the news report. All, but one concern for this Concerned lndividu~I (CJ), were. closed in previous alleg~tion files: Rl-2011-A-0019, Rl-2011-A-0113, and Rb2012-A-0022. 

Thi~ new concern was brought to the NRC's attention through a California news report quoting the Cl. 
The Cl stat(lct th~t., in December 2010, when the project w .. s supposed to be in the middle of a two-week shutdown(fi~too~ photos of what he de~cribes as trucks and tc!liks hauling c;lirt and contaminated, water from the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard through the streets of San Francisco and the_~Y Area without bein9 properly surveyed for radiation prior to exiting Hunters Point./Jijstates .tha~,.3detailed his findings in emails to Tetra Tech managers. . 

Funetional Area: [X] Decommissioning Materials 
Discipline For Concern: [X] Health Physic~ 
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Detailed Description of Aliegation: 

1) WHAT is the allegation? Failure to survey tr.ucks leaVing Hunter~ Point Nav~I Shipyard. 
2) WHAT is the tequiremenUviolation? 10 CFR 20.15.01(~) and 10 CFR20.1402 
3) WHERE is lt located? Hunters Point Naval Slilipyard · 
4) WHEN did it occur? 2011 
5) WH0 is involvec!/witnessed? Tetra Tech local radiation safety officer 
6) WHAT EVIDENCE can be examined? Tetra Tech records . 
7) WHAT is-the status of the licensee's actions? Ongoing remediation/decornniis$ioning 
~} HOW/WHY did it occur? Not.sure. ·· 
~) HOW did the alleger find 01;1t about the conceril(s)? Cl ob§erved attjVity, 
1 O) WHO ELSE can the NRC cont~ct for additional information? Other Tetra Tech employees and State 

of Calcromia regulators/inspectors. 
11) WHAT RECORDS can the NRG review? Tetra Tech records and procedures .. 
12) WHAT rs the re~sori you have cqntacted the NRC? Cl c·pntac:ted news reporter: 
13) WHAT is the alleger'$ preference for method arn;l time of contact? Through Cl attorney or in writir:i~. 

Copy ofnews report 
From: Screnci, Diane 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 ~:27 AM 
To: Urban, Richc1rd 
Subject: Assuming we can make them public allegers, now? 

Taxpayers have spent nearly a quarter of a billion c;iollars on the tqxlc cleanup of Hunters Poinl, a 
prime piece pfrand along the southeastern shore of San Francisco. The former naval shipyard, which 
was once t.Jsed a~ a research and testing lap for nuclear weapons, is now tmdergoi11g c1 rem::iissance. 
The city plans to turn the·soo~acre site Into a development mecca i;:omp!ete With new parks, retail 
stores and homes. 
It is ·a massive project that's d.ecades in the making, but two high-,level former technicians with 
intimate knowledge of the remediation effort st:iy tne cleanup is being botched and that the health and 
safety of the public is at risk because of it. Both sattheywouldn't live in or even visit the development 
planned for the site, In February; the Investigative Unit exposed that current wor:l<ers also question 
the radiological cleanup of Hunters Point. · · -

c Workers Allege Hunters Point Dirt Needs to be Screened for Radiation 
"It's playing Russian Roulette with the health and wellbeing of the general public~ the people that 
handle it, and_the environment/ said Bert Bowers, a former r~diatioti safety officer hired by Tetra 
Tech, the Navy contractor overseeing the cleanup of Hunters Point. He was tasked with maintaining 
compliance with federal mandates relevant to radiation protection and the management of radioactive 
material~. · · 
Bowers h~$ \f\/brked at nuclear pla1its and radiological remediation sites across the country, and even 
worked as a. radiation protection officer with tbe U.S. Department of Energy. He said compared to 
qther prnjects, what he experienced at Hunters Point "was the most egregious Violation of stand.ard 
pr0tocol" he had encountered in his 35:-year career. 
Bowers claims ne witnessed violations including the improper storage of rr;3diation detection devices 
and inadequate signage ,and baniers .to keep the public away from potentially radioactive areas that 
hadn't been clearetL 
'iSomeone from the general public c9uld wa·lk ih, unabated, get it [contam1hants] on their clothes; U1eir 
person, eat the food," Bowers said. "They.could have had an intake of rac:lioactive contaminants and It 
would never have been· caught or $voided.'' · 
In December 201 O, when the project was supposed to be in the middle of a two-week shutdown, 
Bowers took.photos bf wnat he says are trucks and tanks hauling dirt and contaminated W~ter from 
San FrancisGo and through the Bay Area withQut being tested for radiation or cleared for disposal. He 
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detailed his findings in emails to Tetra Tech managers. 
"Those Baker Tanks were posted with radiological contents and rad ioactive water," Bowers said. 
"Surveys of water results had never come across my desk for release . Additionally, anything that 
leaves the site of that magnitude is supposed to go to a radiation detection device as part of a base 
wide procedure requirement established by the Navy." 
He said company culture changed from one in which safety was paramount to one that favored 
production and cost-savings. Ultimately, Bowers said the public can't be confident that soil leaving 
Hunters Point and the remaining soil to be used as backfill underneath the planned development-is 
radiation-free . 
"I t's been botched," he said . "It's been botched." 
Standard operating procedure dictates that before a truck leaves the job site it must pass through a 
"portal monitor" to get screened for radiological contamination . The sensors would determine whether 
the soil was clean or radioactive, and ultimately where the dirt was to be disposed of. 

Portal monitor at Hunters Point. 
Internal manuals obtained by the NBC Bay Area Investigative Unit show that the sensitivity of the 
portal monitor was decreased below the manufacturer's specifications. The "detector alarm set point" 
was raised to "8.5 deviations above background" in 2011 from the original ''6 deviations above 
background" in 2008. 
Susan Andrews, a radiation safety technician who worked at Hunters Point under Bowers, claims that 
change in protocol lowered the amount of radiation the portal monitor would detect. 
"It says they are trying to get dirt out that's contaminated that should never have left Hunters Point," 
Andrews said . "It's not right. They can't be shipping potentially contaminated soil as clean landfill into 
the City of San Francisco. This can't be done." 
Even with the decrease in the sensitivity of the portal monitor, Andrews said she documented trucks 
that left the site with potentially radioactive material that "never passed the portal monitor." She began 
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tracking the trucks that left Hunters Point in a logbook, which she shared with the Investigative Unit. 
According to her journal, in just one week in October 2011 more than 70 trucks "failed the portal 
monitor" but were still "released to go off site." 
Both Andrews and Bowers sc3y they witnessed other questionable behavior from the failure of workers 
to properly secure potentially radioactive areas from public access to the promotion of unqualified 
personnel to senior, safety-sensitive roles. · · 
Andrews said she raised questions to one of her superiors but he told her to "hush up" and "take the 
money and go home when the project" is complete. 
"I don't care where I live," Andrews said. "Wrongdoing is wrongdoing. We're all Americans. It 
shouldn't be done." 
After sharing their concerns within the company, they took them to the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) and submitted 30 formal complaints between them to the agency. 
The Investigative Unit obtained NRC reports that indicate regulators traveled to Hunters Point for 
three days in March 2011 and January 2012 to investigate Bowers' and Andrews' claims. The reports 
show that in each instance, inspectors were unable to substantiate the allegations. 

• Docs: How Trucks are Screened for Radiation at Hunters Point 
Bowers believes that the NRC did not investigate his claims thoroughly enough. Andrews says she 
feels betrayed by the NRC because she believed the agency has the authority to put a halt to the 
violations she says she witnessed. 
"As an American, I believed in the NRC," she said. "I'm not so sure I believe in them anymore." · 
Shortly after Bowers reported his concerns to the NRC in January 2011, he lost his job with Tetra 
Tech. Andrews also lost her job after she contacted federal regulators in October 2011. Both claim it 
was retaliation. 
Bowers and Andrews along with two other former workers at Hunters Point are suing Tetra Tech 
because they content they were fired for raising concerns. Tetra Tech has filed an answer denying 
those allegations. · 
Both Tetra Tech and the NRC declined interview requests by the Investigative Unit. Navy · 
representatives also declined interview requests saying it is "inappropriate for the Navy to comment 
on ongoing litigation between third parties." 
Read the Navy's statement here. 
When asked if they would live at Hunters Point in the future, both Bowers and Andrews responded 
that they believe the site can be cleaned up correctly eventually but the way it stands now, "absolutely 
not." 
"I wouldn't g·o there, I wouldn't take my grandchildren there, I wouldn't walk my dog there," Andrews 
said. "It's a beautiful area and it can be beautiful once it's cleaned up, but it's not being cleaned up 
right." 



From: 
Sent: 

RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:38 AM 

To: Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Bearde, Diane; 
Crisden, Cherie; Warnek, Nicole 

Subject: FW: revised to include more details 
Attachments: TTallegTruck.docx; TiallegWater.docx; TTarbTrucks.docx; TiarbWater.docx 

From: Modes, Kathy 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:38: 16 AM 
To: R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Subject: revised to include more details 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

THANK YOU! 

Kathy Modes 
Sr. Health Physicist 
Decommissioning and Technical Support Branch 
US NRC Region I DNMS 
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 
phone: 610-337-5251 
fax: 610-337-5269 
email: kathy.modes@nrc.gov 

tJ:i Please consider the environment before printing this e-rnail. 

, 
/ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

_____ , __ . ------- ___ .. ____ _ 
From: Warnek, Nicqle 

RlALLEGAUON RESOURCE 
Thursday; May 29, 2014 8;S4 AM 
Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; Mclau,ghlin, Marjorie; ~ickett, Brice; Bearde, Diane; 
Crisden. Cherie; Warnek, Nicole 
FW: Assuming we can make them public allegers, now? 

Sent: Thursd;iJy, May 29, 2014 8:5;3:32 AM 
To: R1AU.EGATION RESOURCE 
Cc: Modes, Kathy 
Subje~t: FW:, Assuming we can make them public allegers, now? 
AJ.Jt<> forwarded by a Rule · 

Sharon - for the file, for the new tetratech allegations Kathy is going to be re-sending. Th.e article was 
scrubbed by Orysia and 2 new concerns Were identified, 

N~s.w~ 
Allegation & Enforcement Specialist 
R~gion-1 Office of t_he Regional Administraor 
610-337-69~4 (office) 

!(b)(6) rcell) 

From: Screnci, Diane . 
Sent: Tuesday; May 20, l.014 8:27 AM 
To: Urban, Richard 
Subject: ASS\Jming We c;:an ma~e th~m public alle!]er's, now? 

taxpayers h13ve spent nearly a quarter of a billion dollars o.n the toxic cleamm of Hunters Point, a prime piece 
of land along the southeastern shore of San Francisco. The former naval shipyara, which was once used as a 
research and testing la~ for nuclElar weapons, is now undergoing a renaissancEl. The city plan$ to turn the BOO­
acre site. intq a 'development mecca complete with riew parks, retail stqres anc:I homes. 
It is, a massive project that's decades in the making, but two high-level former technicians with intimate 
knowledge of the remediation effort say the cleanup is being botched ~nd that the health and safety of the 
public is at risk because of it. Both say they wouldn't live in or even visit the development planned for the site. 
In Febru~ry. the Investigative Unit exposed that current workers also question the radiological .cleanup of 
Hunters Point. 

a Workers Allege Hunters Point Dirt Needs to be Screened for Radiation 
'
1lt's playing R1,1ssian Roulette with the health and wellbeing of the general p~~lic, the people that handle it. and 
1h13 environment," said Bert Bowers, a former radiation safety officer hired by Tetra Tech, the Navy contractor 
overseeing the cleanup of Hunters Point. He was tasked with maintaining compliance With federal mandates 
relevant to radiation protection and the management of radioactive materials. 
Bowers has worked at nuclear plants and n;idiological remediation sites across the country, and even worked 
as a radiation protection officer with the U.S. Department of Energy. He said compared to other projects, What 
he experienced at Hunters Point "was the most egregious violation of st~ndard protocol" he had encountered in 
his 35-year career. 
Bowers claims he witnesse_d violations including the improper storage of ra.diation detection devices and 
inadequate slgnage and barriers to keep the public away from potentially radioactive areas that hadn't been 
cleared. · · · 



"Someone from the general public could walk in, unabated, get it [contaminants] on their clothes, their person, 
eat the food ," Bowers said. "They could have had an intake of radioactive contaminants and it would never 
have been caught or avoided. " 
In December 2010, when the project was supposed to be in the middle of.a two-week shutdown, Bowers took 
photos of what he says are trucks and tanks hauling dirt and contaminated water from San Francisco and 
through the Bay Area without being tested for radiation or cleared for disposal. He detailed his findings in 
emails to Tetra Tech managers . 
"Those Baker Tanks were posted with radiological contents and radioactive water, " Bowers said . "Surveys of 
water results had never come across my desk for release. Additionally, anything that leaves the site of that 
magnitude is supposed to go to a radiation detection device as part of a base wide procedure requirement 
established by the Navy." 
He said company culture changed from one in which safety was paramount to one that favored production and 
cost-savings. Ultimately, Bowers said the public can't be confident that soil leaving Hunters Point and the 
remaining soil to be used as backfill underneath the planned development-is radiation-free . 
"It's been botched," he said. "It's been botched ." 
Standard operating procedure dictates that before a truck leaves the job site it must pass through a "portal 
monitor" to get screened for radiological contamination. The sensors would determine whether the soil was 
clean or radioactive, and ultimate! where the dirt was to be dis osed of. 

Portal monitor at Hunters Point. 
Internal manuals obtained by the NBC Bay Area Investigative Unit show that the sensitivity of the portal 
monitor was decreased below the manufacturer's specifications. The "detector alarm set point" was raised to 
"8.5 deviations above background" in 2011 from the original "6 deviations above background" in 2008. 
Susan Andrews, a radiation safety technician who worked at Hunters Point under Bowers, claims that change 
in protocol lowered the amount of radiation the portal monitor would detect. 
"It says they are trying to get dirt out that's contaminated that should never have left Hunters Point," Andrews 
said. "It's not right . They can't be shipping potentially contaminated soil as clean landfill into the City of San 
Francisco. This can 't be done." 
Even with the decrease in the sensitivity of the portal monitor, Andrews said she documented trucks that left 
the site with potentially radioactive material that "never passed the portal monitor." She began tracking the 
trucks that left Hunters Point in a logbook, which she shared with the Investigative Unit. According to her 
journal , in just one week in October 2011 more than 70 trucks "failed the portal monitor" but were still "released 
to go off site ." 
Both Andrews and Bowers say they witnessed other questionable behavior from the failure of workers to 
properly secure potentially radioactive areas from publ ic access to the promotion of unqualified personnel to 
senior, safety-sensitive roles. 
Andrews said she raised questions to one of her superiors but he told her to "hush up" and "take the money 
and go home when the project" is complete. 
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"I don't care where I live," Andrews said. "Wrongdoing is wrongdoing. We're all Americans. It shouldn't be 
done." 
After sharing their concerns within the company, they took them to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
and submitted 30 formal complaints between them to the agency. 
The Investigative Unit obtained NRC reports that indicate regulators traveled to Hunters Point for three days in 
March 2011 and January 2012 to investigate Bowers' and Andrews' claims. The reports show that in each 
instance, inspectors were unable to substantiate the allegations. 

g Docs: How Trucks are Screened for Radiation at Hunters Point 
Bowers believes that the NRC did not investigate his claims thoroughly enough. Andrews says she feels 
betrayed by the NRC because she believed the agency has the authority to put a halt to the violations she says 
she witnessed. 
"As an American, I believed in the NRG," she said. "I'm not so sure I believe in them anymore.'' 
Shortly after Bowers reported his concerns to the NRG in January 2011, he lost his job with Tetra Tech. 
Andrews also lost her job after she contacted federal regulators in October 2011. Both claim it was retaliation. 
Bowers and Andrews along with two other former workers at Hunters Point are suing Tetra Tech because they 
content they were fired for raising concerns. Tetra Tech has filed an answer denying those allegations. 
Both Tetra Tech and the NRC declined interview requests by the Investigative Unit. Navy representatives also 
declined interview requests saying it is "inappropriate for the Navy to comment on ongoing litigation between 
third parties." 
Read the Navy's statement here. 
When asked if they would live at Hunters Point in the future, both Bowers and Andrews responded that they 
believe the site can be cleaned up correctly eventually but the way it stands now, "absolutely not." 
"I wouldn't go there, I wouldn't take my grandchildren there, I wouldn't walk my dog there," Andrews said. "It's a 
beautiful area and it can be beautiful once it's cleaned up, but it's not being cleaned up right.'' 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, RI 
610/337-5330 
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.From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

0k. 

- Niw 

Jarriel1 Lisar:narie 
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 11:12 AM 
Urbat"i; Richard; Vito, David 
RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
RE: Assuming we can make them pu~lic alle~ers, now? 

95 ** & 

I ·susan Aodrews, and Bert Bower~an both be treated a.s widely known allegers for the speciHc concerns they 
raise ·below fhc!t they c:1lso rais!3d to us. Let's discuss further any ¢once ms npt discussed in the article. below 
that .they may 'h;,iV~ also raised,. · 

Btw, did they file discrimination concerns \1\/ith u~ top? 

LL Jarriel 

-,.-,...:Qriginal Message .. ---­
From: Urban, Richard 
Sent: Tue~d~y. May 20, 2014 8:!51 AM 
ro: Vi,to, DaVid . 
¢t: R1ALLE~ATION RESOURCE; Jarri~li Usamarie 
Subject: RE: Assuming we can make th~ni public aliege,:s, now? 

They b0th are allegers . 

..;...;..;..;.Original Message-~~ 
From: Vito, Davia · 
Sent: Tuesday, l\/lay 20, 2014 8;46 AM 
To: LJrban, Richard 
Ge: R1'ALLEC3ATION :ReSQURCE:; Jarriel 1

1 
Lisamarie 

Subject: RE: Assuming·We cc:1n make them pub\ic allegers, now? 

I :thought ·it was just 6ne individual Are b.6th of the indivh;i1,.1al~ name<;l in, the.artic;:le Region I_ allegers? 

If either or both of them are yqur alleger(~), then I ·would .ass\,Jme Lisa will agree. that heishe/they are Wrdely 
kn.own with respect to this. i$$Ue._ Pretty s1,1re ~he will bf? ·in :shortly. · 

Frqm: Urban, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, May2Q, 2G148:39 AM 
To: Vito, David; Jarriel; Usarnarie· 

. Cc: R1AL,L!;:GA110NRES0l,JRCE 
Subject: FW: Assuming we can ·make them public allegers, now? 

*' 

I suppose now we can call th$m widely known aUegers? We need to discuss actions going forward'. When are 
you avallable·fot a call? · 

From: Screnci, biane 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 e:i7 AM 
To: Urban, Ridiard 



Subject: Assuming we can make them public allegers, now? 

Taxpayers have spent nearly a quarter of a billion dollars on the toxic cleanup·ot Hunters 
Point<http://www.bracpmo. navy .mil/brac_bases/californi9/former _shipyard_liuntersaJ)oint html>, a. prime piece 
of land along the southeastern shore of San Francisco. The former naval ~hipyard, which was once used as a 
research c1nd testing lc1b for nuclear weapons, is now ur.1dergoing a renaissance. The city plans to turn the BOO­
acre s'ite into a development<http://www.oewd,org/medii:l/c:locs/Joint%20DevelopmenUHPS­
CP/beSign%20for°/o20Development%20-%20Shipyard%20-%20Final(66Q72528_ 1·_1ow-res) .pdf> mecca 
complete with new parks, retail stores and homes. 
It is a massive project that's de¢ades in the making, but two high-level former technici;ms with intimate 
knowledge of the remediation effort say the cleanup is being_ botched ~nc:I that the health and safety of the 
public is at risk because of it. Beith say they wouldn't live in or even visit the development planned for the site. 
In February, the Investigative Unit exp_osed<littp://~.nbcbayarea.coril/news/local/Workers-Allege-HtJnters­
Point~Dirt-Needs~to-be-Screened-for-Radiation-24768~791.htnil>- that current workers also ques,ion the 
radiological cleanup of Hunters Point 

* Workers Allege Hunters Point Dirt Needs to be Scre~ned for 
Radiation<http://www.nbcbayarea.com/news/local/Workers~Allege-Hunters-Point-Dirt-Needs-to-be~Screened­
for-Radiation--24 7689:791 :html> 
"It's playing Russian Roulette with the health and wellbeing Qf the general pul:>lit, the people that handle it, and 
the environment," said Bert Bowers, a former r:adiation safety officer hired by Tetra 
Tech<http://www,.tetratec;:h.com/>, the Navy contractor overseeing the cleanup of Hunters Point. He was tasked 

· with maintaining pompliance with federal mandates relevant to radiation protection emd the management of 
radioactive materlais. · 
Bowers has worked at n1,Jclear plants and radiological remediation sitei; acrqss the country, and even worked 
as a radiation protection officer with the LJ.S. Department of Energy. He saic:I compared to other projects, what 
he experienced at Hunters Point "was the most egregious violation of standard protocol'' he tiad encountered In 
his 35-year career. 
Bowers claims he witnessed violations including the improper storage of radiation detection devices and 
inadequate slgnage c1nd barriers to keep the public away from potentially radioactive areas tnat hadn't been 
cleared. 
"Someone from the general puolic could walk in, unabated, get it [contaminants] on their clothes, their person, 
e1:1t the food," Bowers said. "They could have had ·an intake of radioactive contaminants a11d it would never. 
have been ca1:1ght or avoided." 
l'n December 201 O, when the project wc:1s supposed to be in the middle of a two-week shutdpwn, Bowers took 
photos of what he s~ys are trucks and tank!; hauling dirt arid .contaminated water from Sa.n Francisco and 
through the Bay Area without being tested for radiation or cleared for disposat He detailed his findings in 
emails to Tetra Tech managers. 
''Th<;>se Baker Tanks were pc;istec;l with rac:liqlqgic~I cqntents and radioactivewater," Bowers said. "Surveys of 
water results had never come across n,y desk for release. Additionally, anything that leavel:i the ·site of ttiat 
magnitude is suppo~ed to go to a radiation detection. device as part of a base wide procedure requirement 
established by the Navy." 
He said company culture changed from one in which safety was paramount to one that favored production and 
cost-savings. Ultirnately, Bowers said the public can't be confident that sqil l~aving Hcmters Point c1nd tb.e 
remc;1ining sofl to be used as backfill underneath thi? planned devE:llopment-is ra.diation-free. · 
"It's been botcheo,•i he s.aid. "It's been botched." 
Standard operating proced\,Jre dictates that before a truck leaves the job site it must pasi; through a ''portal 
monitor" to get·screened for radiological contamination. The sensors would determine whether the soil was 
clean or. radioactive, and ultimately where the dirt was to be disposed of. 
[ cid: image001.jpg@01CF7 405.4 ne 11AO]<http://media.nbcbayarea.com/images/DSC07206.jpg> 
Portal monitor at Hunters Point. · 
lnter~al manuals obtained by the NBC Bay Area Investigative Unit show that the sensitivity of the portal 
monitor was decreased below the manufacturer's specifications. The "detector alarm set pornf' was raised to 
"8.5 deviations above background" in 2011 from the original "6 deviations above background!' in 2008. · 
Susan Andrews. a radiation safety technician who worked at Hunters Point \Jnder Bowers, claims that change 
in protocol lowered the amount of radiation the portal monitor would detect. · · 
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"It says they are trying to get dirt out that's contaminated that should never have left Hunters Point," Andrews 
said. "It's not right. They can't be shipping potentially contaminated soil as clean landfill into the City of San 
Francisco. This can't be done." 
Even with the decrease in the sensitivity of the portal monitor, Andrews said she documented trucks that left 
the site with potentially radioactive material that "never passed the portal monitor." She began tracking the 
trucks that left Hunters Point in a logbook, which she shared with the Investigative Unit. According to her 
journal, in just one week in October 2011 more than 70 trucks "failed the portal monitor" but were still "released 
to go off site." · 
Both Andrews and Bowers say they witnessed other questionable behavior from the failure of workers to 
properly secure potentially radioactive areas from public access to the promotion of unqualified personnel to 
senior, safety-sensitive roles. · 
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
Commission<http://www.nrc.gov/> (NRC) and submitted 30 formal complaints between them to the agency. 
The Investigative Unit obtained NRC reports that indicate regulators traveled to Hunters Point for three days in 
March 2011 and January 2012 to investigate Bowers' and Andrews' claims. The reports show that in each 
instance, inspectors were unable to substantiate the allegations. 

* Docs: How Trucks are Screened for Radiation at Hunters 
Point<http://www.nbcbayarea.com/brchannel/How-Trucks-Are-Screened-For-Radiation-at-Hunters-Point-
259873071.html> 
Bowers believes that the NRC did not investigate his claims thoroughly enough. Andrews says she feels 
betrayed by the NRC because she believed the agency has the authority to put a halt to the violations she says 
she witnessed. · · 
"As an American, I believed in the NRG," she said. 'Tm not so sure I believe in them anymore." 
Shortly after Bowers reported his concerns to the NRC in January·2011, he lost his job with Tetra Tech. 
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
Read the Navy's statement here.<http://media.nbcbayarea.com/documents/NAVY+STATEMENT +HP.pdf> 
When asked if they would live at Hunters Point in the future, both Bowers and Andrews responded that they 
believe the site can be cleaned up correctly eventually but the way it stands now, "absolutely not." 
"I wouldn't go there, I wouldn't take my grandchildren there, I wouldn't walk my dog there," Andrews said. "It's a 
beautiful area and it can be beautiful once it's cleaned up, but it's not being cleaned up right." 

Diane Screnci 
Sr. Public Affairs Officer 
USNRC, Rl 
610/337-5330 
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OCT l. 4 2014 

Ms. Susan Anc;tce,ors. rmci . I 
Subject Concern You Raised Regarding ,the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard 
bear\Ms. Andrews: 

Rl-?014-A-0046 

The ,NRG Region I Office has completed its follow up in response to a news artic:le published on 
May 19, 2014, in which we identified one concern l!nder NRC r~gulatory Juri$dittion related to 
radiological controls. Enclo~ure 1 to this letter restates your concern and describes our review 
and concll,lslons regi;lrding that concern. 

Allegations are an important source of lnform$tion in $Upport of the NRC'fi safety mission, and 
as such, we will contihu~ to take our safety responsibility to the p"Ji;,lio sElriously within the pounc;ls of our lawful authodty. We believe that our '3Ctions have been responsive. If, however, 
you can provide new information, or the NRG reqeives additional informa.tion from another 
source that $Uggests that our conclusion should l;>e altered, we wi_ll evaluate th~t information to 
determine whether further action is warranted. Sho~dd you have ;;my additional questions or if 
the NRC can be of further assJstance in this m9tter, please call this office toti.:free via the NRC 
Safety Hotline ~t 1~8D0-432-1156, extension 5222, between 7:~0 a.m, and 4:15 p.lll. EST, 
Monday through Friday; or contact me in writing at P,O. Box 80377, Valley Forge, PA.1$484. 

; 

Sincerely, 

Richard· J.. U(ban 
Senior Alleg~tioi1 Coordinator 

Enclosure: As Stated 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
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@s, S.u$an Andr°ew~J 2 

Distribut1on: 
Allegation File No. Rl-2014-A-OQ:46 

DO~UMENT NAME: G:\ORA\ALLE;G\CL0SE\20140046clo.docx 

Non-Public Designation Category: .MD.3.4 Non-Public . A.1 
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ENCLOSURE 1 Rl-2014-A-0046 

Concern: 

You asserted that you tracked trucks leaving Hunters .Point without being properly surveyed for 
radiation in a logbook. According to your logbook entry for a week in October 2011, you 
recorded more than 70 trucks had failed the portal monitor but were still released to go off-site 
without being properly surveyed. 

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
with activities that occurred in the 2011 time frame. In October 2011, the site procedure that 
governed the use of the vehicle portal monitor (VPM) was "Final Hunters Point Shipyard Project, 
Standard Operating Procedures, Gamma Screening of Trucks Using the Skid-Mounted Portal 
Monitor," Revision 3, dated December 3, 2008. The procedure required that the VPM be used 
to perform gamma radi~tion screening of trucks loaded with non-cpntaminated soils and debris 
prior to leaving HPNS. The procedure also required that, when a truck caused an alarm or 
"failed" the VPM screening, it needed to be sent tnrough the VPM a second time. If a second 
alarm was received, the truck and its contents were subjected to a manual survey using a hand 
held survey instrument. 

Based on a review of records, the inspector determined that in October 2011, 110 trucks 
received second alarms and required a manual survey. In addition to performing a manual 
survey, Attachment 1, "Radiological Truck Survey Form for Portable Instrument," of the above 
referenced procedure was completed. The attachment required the following information to be 
recorded: date, time, truck identification, survey instrument (model number, serial number, 
calibration due date, and background), locations surveyed, and survey results. The inspector 
reviewed these records and confirmed that 109 trucks were released in October 2011, after a 
manual survey was performed and release requirements were met. One truck did not 
successfully pass the manual survey and was returned to the site to have its contents (soil) 
searched. A radium-226 device was subsequently identified and removed. The inspector 
determined that the licensee appeared to be following their internal procedures for the release 
of trucks from HPNS, and there was no indication that trucks were released from the site 
inappropriately. 

NRC Conclusion 

Based on the above, the NRC was able unable to substantiate your concern that more than 70 
trucks were released from HPNS without being properly surveyed. Although 110 trucks failed 
the initial portal monitor survey, they were all subsequently manually surveyed with a hand held 
instrument in .accordance with procedures. 

OFFICIAL RECORD COPV' 



Ms. Susan Andrews 
(b)(7)(G/ 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMI\IIISSION 

REGION I 
21 DD RENAISSA~CE BLVD,. SUITE :,ao 

KING Of PRUSSIA, PA 1940~-271~ 

OCT l 4 :2014 

Subject Concern You Raised Regarding the -Hunters Point Naval Shipyard 

Dear~s.~ndrews_;_ 

Ri-2D14~A~D046' 

The NRC Region i Office has compieted its follow up in respor:ise. to c,I news, .article published on 
May 1 ~. 2014, in which Wf# identified one concern under NRC tegU°H:3tory jurisdiction related to 
n~dlological controls. Enclosure 1. to this letter-restates your concern and describes our review 
,arad conclusions regarding that concern. 

Allegations are an important source of information in support of the NRC's safety mission, .arid 
as suc;h, we will co.ritiriue to ta,ke our safety respon~rbillty to the puqlic·ser.iousJy within .the 
bolinas of our laWflll authority. We believe that our actions have been responsive. If; however, 
you can provide new information, or the NRC receives 1;1ddrtional information from c;lnotheir 
source thaf'suggest~ thc:1t our cpnclu~ion should be altered, we will .evaluate that informatipn to 
oetettnihe wh~tlier further actfon i$ warranted. Should you· have any additional questipns or i.f 
the NRC qm be of further assistance in this m~ttef, please call this office toll-free via the NRC 
Safety Hotline at 1.:800-432--1° t!56, extension 5222, between 7:30· a.m. arid 4: 15 p.m. EST, 
Monday through Friday, or contact mei in writing al P.O. Box 80377, Vall~y Forge, PA 1-94a4. 

Enc:lpsure: As :Stated 

CERTIFIED I\IIAIL, 
RETURN·RECEIP.T REQUESTED 

Sincerely, 

.-;{Z_L//~ 
Richan:! J. Urban 
Senior Allegation Coordinator 



ENCLOS.URE 1 Rl-2014-A-0046 

Concern: 

You asserted that you tracked trucks leaving Hunters Point without being properly surveyed for 
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
to perform gamma radiation screening of trucks loaded with non-contaminated soils and debris 
prior to leaving HPNS. The procedure also required that, when a truck caused an alarm or 
"failed" the VPM screening, it needed to be sent through the VPM a second time. If a second 
alarm was received, the truck and its contents were subjected to a manual survey using a hand 
held survey instrument. · 

Based on a review of records, the inspector determined that in October 2011, 11 O trucks 
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
reviewed these records and confirmed that 109 trucks were released in October-2011, after a 
manual survey was performed and release requirements were met. One truck did not 
successfully pass the manual survey and was returned to the site to have its contents (soil) 
searched. A radium-226 device was subsequently iden,tified and removed. The inspector 
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

Based on the above, the NRC was able unable to substantiate your concern tha.t more than 70 
trucks were released from HPNS without being properly surveyed. Although 110 trucks failed 
the initial portal monitor survey, they were all subsequently manually surveyed with a hand held 
instrument in accordance with procedures. 

" 



(b)(5) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
S~bject: 
Attachments: 

Urban, Richard 
Thursday, October 09, 2014 2:09 PM 
Urban, Richard 
FW: RI-2014-A-0045 •.sensitive allegation information - dq not d(sclose• 
20i4Q045clo.docx; 20140046clo.docx 

From: RlALLEGATIQN RESOURCE 
Sent: Thursday; October 09, 2014 1:35 PM 
To: Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Crlsden, Cherie; Warnel<, Nicole 
Subject: FW: Rl-2014-A-0045 *sensitive allegation information - do not disclose* · 

------- . - . ~ ... --·-------- - -- q-

From: Warnek, Nicole . 
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 1 ;j4:39 PM 
To: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia 
Cc: Ferdas, Marc; R1ALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Subject: Rl-2014-A-OQ45 "sen!,;ltive allegation information - do not qisclose• 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

Hi Orysia, 

I have .a short-turnarbuhd item I need your help with. The clos~re le.tter for allegation 2014-A-004~ i~ due nex.t 
Thur:sday (1.0/16). I need ~pme additional ihf1xmation from.yow tr;i fully close the ailegation. Can vou review the 

the hi hli . hted uestions? 

If you have any q1,1estions please call. Otherwise, we need the inpl!t by COB Tuesday to supp9rt lhe -closure 
l~tter going out on Thursday. 

I also attached ::.0046 ~o you can see the changes, I made to that letter. 

Thank you! 

Nicole S; Warnek 
Allegation & Enfol'cf;!ment Specialist _ 
Region I Office of the Regional Administrator 
,610-337-6954 (office) 

!(b)(6) I (cell)]' 



ENCLOSURE 1 Rl-2014-A-0046 

Concern: 

(b)(5) 

Response to Coni;ern: 

NRC Assessment 

(b)(5) 

iL· ___;,_ __________ __:__ ___ __. 

NRC C6n'clusic:n ·- .... 

(bJ(5r 



JUN 1 6 2014 

Ms. Susan And 

Subject: Ooncern You Raised Reg.ardlng the Hunters Point Naval Shipyarq 

De~rl Ms. Andrews:. 

Thh:'i'letter refers to a news article published on May 19, 2014, in Wtii.ch you raised several concerns regc1rding Hunters Point. Based on our review qt the artic:le, We have deterri1ine·othat the NRQ previously addressed and closed most of the concertts you raised. However, we nave identifi'ed one new ccmc~rn under NRC regulatory jurisdiction related to radiologic:al controls. Enclosu.re 1' tp this letter d6curner:its our understanding of your concern. If the description of your concern as documented in the 1:?riclosure is not aci;:urate, plec1se contact me.so tt;iat we can assl!re it is appropriately ·described prior .(i;> the completion of our review. 

We have initiateq E!dions to examine your concern_ The NRC normally completes evaluptions of teehnical concerns With.in six months, although complex i'ssues may take longer. However, after evaluatihg the information in the news article, we have determined thc1t we would benefit from additional information in order to perform a more effective review .of your concern. Th13 information being requested is noted 1r:i the enclosure. If you can provide the r~quested lnformati.or;, please Qontact this office within 10 days of receipt of this lett$r. If ho ad¢jitional information is received within .10 day$, we Will proceed with our review b~sed cm the informatipn ·currently available. Additionally,, we plan to conduqt an on-site visitfo Hunters Point later this summer. If you:have additional- concerns that you have not previously raised to·the NRC, please contact us a.s soon as possible so we can ensure timely1 revieW·and follow-up. 

Typically the NRC takes all ,reasonal;>le efforts not to disclose an alleger's identity to .,my brgan_lzation, individual outside the NRC; or the public. However, as previously described in 01;,r letterto YOU· dated Ji.!lne 2, 2014 (regardln~ Allegation, Rl-2011~A-011.3), be9c1U$e you notified the ·new~ media of your cqncems, we could not prot!3ct your identity a$ tfle·sourGe of those concerns. Simil~rly, because your currer;it concern appeared 'in a: news article, we car:inot protect yo,ur identity as the source of this concern. 

Enclosed with this lett~r is a brochure entitled "Reporting Safety Concerns to the NRC,"which includes an·impor:tant discussiofl of the i.c;lentity pr9tection provided by the NRC as we.ll~s those c;irt::umstances that limit the NRC's ability to protect an allegi;r's identity. Please read that section of the. brochure. The broch1;1re afso contains ihform$tion th~t you may find helpful in understc1riding our process for r~viewing safety concerns. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN:RECEIPT REQUESTED 

OFFICIAL ~ECORD COPY 



Ms. Susan Andrews 2 Rl~2014-A-0046 

We will advise you when we have compl~ted our review, Should you have any c;tdditional 
questions, or if the NRC can be of further assistance in this matter, please-call thi~ office toll­
free via the NRC Safety Hotline at 1-800-432-1156, ~xtension 5222, between 7:30 a.rh. and 
4:15 p.m. i=ST, Monday through Friday, o~ contact rrie in writing at P~b. Box 80377, Vc1lley 
Forge, PA 19484. You may als9 commtJnicate witli us by e-mail .if you so choose. Please be 
advisE!o that the NRC cannot protect the information during transmission on the lhternet and 
there is a possibility that someone could read your re$ponse while it is in transit. The e-mail 
address for the Region I Allegations Office is R1Allegations.Resource@nrc.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Od.f;4.t~l .l>i.gn.~6 By: 

Richard J. Urban 
Senior Allegation Coordinator 

Enclo!?ures: As Stated 



Ms. Susah Andrews 
- • T' 

3' Rl-2014sA-0046 
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

Additional Information Request: 

Please inform us whether the trucks were hand scanned after the portal monitor alarmed. This 
information would help us focus our assessment and allow us to conduct a more effective 
review of your concern. 

OFFICIM ®~COIRU!'J OOW 



Ms~ Susan Andrews -
r)(fi) · I 

\JNliED ~TATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I 
2100 RENAIS~ANCE Bl:'..VD. 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA.19406-2745 

JUN 1 6. 2014 

Sutiject:: Cpncem You Raised Regarding the H1,.mter$ Pc;iiht Naval Shipyard 

· E>ear.l!Y.1s; Andrew~l 

This iefter refE!rs to a news article published on May 19, 20.14,. in ·which you raised $everal 
· concern$ regarding Hunters Point. .Based on our review oftt:i~ article; we have determined that 
the NRC previously addr$ssed arid close.d most of the :concerns. you raised. However, we. have 
identified one new concern under NRC regulatory jurisdiction related to radiological ·controls. 
Enclosure 1 to this letter docum$hts our under:stan<;;ling, of your .qoncern. If the descr1ption of 
your concern as .doc:;umented in ·the enclosure is not ~ccu.rate, .Pl~ase contact me so that we can 
assure it is -~ppropriately described prior to the completion· of our review. 

We have initi~ted ·actions to examine your conc.ern. rhe NRC normally completes eval_uations 
_of technical concerns within six months, although complex issues may' take longer. However, 
after eval1:Jatirig the ihformatiqn ·in the_ news article; we have determined th.at we would' benefit 
.from additional information in· order to ,perform a more effective review of your-cor:icern. The 
information being requested i!;i noted in the enclosure. If you c~n provide 1he requested 
inform~tfon, ple1:3se contact this office Within 1 o day$ of. receipt.of this 'letter. If no ad<;litlonal 
information is received Witfiin 1 o days, vvewill proceed with our review qasf:id on the information 
currently avail~ble. Ac:lditionally, we r,;>l~n to cc;in<;luct all or:i,-site vi$it to Hunters Point later this 
summer. If you have ~dditibnal concerns that ym:i have not previously raised to the NRC, 
please contact us as soo'n as possible so we cari,ensure timely rev1ew·and follow-up. 

Typically the NRC takes all :reasonable efforts not to disclose an alleger's identity ta any 
organization, individual outi;:;1de the NRC, or the public. However, -as ,previously described in our 
letter to yo1,1 dated June 2, 2014 (regarding Alleg~tiori Rl-=20H-A~0113), be.c:ause you notified 
the new~ media of your concerns, we could not protect your identity as the sourc~ Qf those 
concerns. Siniilarly1 because your current concern appear.ad fn a news article, we cannot 
protei;;t your identity a~ the source of this concern. 

Enclosed with this lette(is a broch1Jre entitled "Reporting Safety Concerns to the NRC," which 
includes, M .important discussion of the identity protection· provided by the NRC as well as those 
circum.stances that limit th_e NRC'.s al;lility to protect an allege(s·idenlity. Plea~~ r~~<;I'. tt)at 
seGtion Qf the brochure. The brochure also co11tains_ information that you may find helpfu'I in 
Linderstanding,our process. for rev(ewi~g safety concerns. 

CERTIFIED :MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. 



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



G:\ora\alleg\panel\20140046arb 1.docx 

ALLEGATION REVIEW BOARD DISPOSITION RECORD 
ARB MINUTES ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE ARB CHAIR 

Allegation No.: Rl-2014-A-0046 Branch Chief (AOC}: Ferdas 
Site/Facility: Hunters Point Naval Shipyard, San Francisco, CA (Navy BRAC site)Acknowledged: No 
ARB Date: June 4, 2014 Confidentiality Granted: N/A 

Concern Discussed: Multiple concerns were described in the news report. All, but one concern for this 
Concerned Individual (Cl), were closed in previous allegation files: Rl-2011-A-0019, Rl-2011-A-0113, and Rl-
2012-A-0022. This concern was brought to the NRC's attention through a California news report quoting the 
Cl. . 

The Cl stated during the news cast tha~ sheltracked trucks leaving Hunters Point Naval Shipyard 
without being properly surveyed for radiation in a logbook. According·to herUogbook entry for a week 
in October 2011, the Cl recorded more than 70 trucks had failed the portal monitor but were still 
released to go off-site without being properly surveyed. 

Does ~lleger object to providing concerns to the licensee via an RFi? NIA 

AL:LEGATION REVIEW BOARD ATTENDEES 
. (b)(7){Q) 

Chair: Marshafl Branch· Chief: Hamrnarm .SAC: Urb,m 01: 
Others: Masnyk Bailey, Richard Chang HQ, ~t~phen Lloyd, HQ, Warnl?k, c!,-1""itt-or_d ....... 

RI Counsel: Klukan 

DISPOSITION METHOD(See AttachedRFI Worksheet, If Aoplica·blel 

RFI Inspection x __ Investigation· NIA 

DISPOSITION ACTIONS 

1. Acknowledgment Letter to. Cl. (Ask if trucks were hand scanned affer portal manitoralarmed.) 

Responsible Person: Urban 
Closur~ Oocl.!mentati1;>n: 

ECD: June 18; 2014 
Completed: 

2. Perform in$R~<::tion ~t HL!nter$ Point Naval Shipyard with focus·. on, truck $1.Jrve.ys; coordinate with 
California ·ar:id document inspection. The inspection is tentatively scheduled for the week of July 21, 
2014. · 

Responsible Person: Ferdas 
Closure Documentation: 

ECO: August 20, 2014 
Completed: 

SAFETY CONCERN: Potential for contaminated soil to have left Hunters Point Naval Shipyard dispersed to 
public landfills. 

· PRIORITY OF 01 INVESTIGATION: 

RATIONALE USED TO DEFER 01 DISCRIMINATION CASE: 

NOTES: 
Trucks leaving Hunters Point Naval Shipyard have to exit via a radiation portal monitor. If the radiation portal 
monitor alarms, the contents of the truck are hand surveyed in accordance with a Tetra Tech procedure. The 
inspector will review these survey records and interview personnel. In addition, the inspector will request any 
and all records from the Navy for their site visits to Hunters Point Naval Shipyard to verify if the Navy also 
reviewed truck surveys. 

DISTRIBUTION: Panel Attendees, Regional Counsel, 01, Responsible Persons 



Urban, Richard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Urban, Richard 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 4:30 PM 
Urban, Richard 
FW: revised to include more details 
TiallegTruck.docx; TiallegWater.docx; TiarbTrucks.docx; narbWater.docx 

From: RlALLEGATION RESOURCE 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:38 AM 
To: Urban, Richard; Johnson, Sharon; McLaughlin, Marjorie; Bickett, Brice; Bearde, Diane; Crisden, Cherie; Warnek, 
Nicole 
Subject: FW: revised to include more details 

. From: Modes, Kathy 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:38:16 AM 
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
fax: 610-337 -5269 
email: kathy.modes@nrc.gov 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 



CONCERNS. 

REGARDING · 

TETRA TECH, INC., AT 

THE HUNTERS POINT 

DECOMMISSION I NG 

PROJECT 

Submitted by~ Elbert G. Bowers 

Subm.ittal date: April 26, 2011 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Mr. Richard Urban, Nuclear Regulatory Commissions, Senior Allegation Coordinator 

From: Bert Bowers, Tetra Tech, Radiation safety Officer 

Date: April 26, 2011 , 

Subject: Concerns Regarding Tetra Tech, INC., at the Hunters Point Decommissioning Proiect 

Mr. Urban, 

In reference to the subject line above - and as detailed in the most recent email to you dated April 12, . 
2011, enclosed is a cross section of supplemental information which should help further identify 
circumstances which have occurred during the course of 2010 (and early 2011) and which I feel have 
contributed significantly to the unanticipated events with my employer as they unfolded beginning 
January 12, 2011 to present. 

To summarize the information within, I fee!tit Important to emphasize that every effort has been madt 
during the course of my Hunters Point RSO(tenure to adhere to job title expectations/ obligations as 
detailed bylMr. Carl J. Paperlello in his publication titled So You're the New RSO! · 

While radiQlogical contaminants identified at the project site would in general be best categorized as 
"residual trace amountsu, there's nevertheless remained the personal commitment to emphatically 
emphasize the expectation of "conscientiously correct" work practice approaches from the 
management level down to the front line worker. In particular for anyone associated with an Intrusive 
activity- and most Importantly that conducted in a site location idef'.}tified by the Navy's Historical 
Radiological Assessment document as "impacted". Accordingly, when administering radiological 
orientation and awareness reviews to visitors, VIP's, and general site staff, the reminder has been 
repeatedly emphasized that all should fully appreciate potential hazards associated with defined 
radionuclides of concern. Specifically, the rationale behind the existing system of "checks and balances" 
used to ensure that no one is subjected to unnecessary risk. Such efforts over the course of eight plus 
"project years" have generally proved successful. Representatives within the Navy appear comfortable 
and understanding of the philosophy behind the views presented and controls established. However, 
since beginning employment at the site through Tetra Tech in 2009, the single most "detrimental" 
obstacle that's encountered involves person's who align themselv~ purely with a construction driven 
"mentality". The idea of incorporating without prior discussion concepts that may commonly exist on a 
traditional construction site but which simply do not go "hand in hand" with what's expected on a 
radiological project. Upon discovery, such "flags" traditionally relate to time critical issues {and likely as ' 
driven by the type of contract in effectwlth the Navy). Often times, such "flags" conflict with the 
recommended "mindset'' provided during RAD review orientations-the need to remember that "what 
!!!_av take 15 minutes to do in your world of expertise, will probably take 25-30 minutes In the RAD 
world ... not to hold you up or upset you, but to ensure through periodic checks and verifications the 
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continued safety ofthe environment; the general public, and the work forcen. Progressiveiv, each '%:ig" 
has tended _to indicate what appears to be a systematic breakdown in uconscientious" _communication. 

Toe year 2010 began as planned with traditional dosimetry change outs and the posting of "Project RSO 
Representative» and uAlJthorized User" documentation (reference 1), etc. However; on into the year 
after repeated RAD field $ff arid supervisory reminders tQ walk down active work areas to ensure RAD 
safe Integrity at shifts end, discrepancies arid findings nev~rthel~s increased in frequency. As a resuli, 
th (b)(7)(C) n Norfolk, Virginia was repeatedly updated during routine cails on growing "culture 
concerns "of a dedining nature. The Tetra Tech!(b)(?)(C) . - _ ! were 
p_ersonally briefed as well. I began to sense a growing concern for the RAD supervisory staff as a whole 
· (and ultimately the RAD field technidans as a group) and their ability to not cave in solely to 
construction driven priorities/mindsets but astand bt:hind the license" as critical field ba$ed "eyes and 
earsn - to do tasks and assignments "right the first time". "Read and Sign" documents addressing 

. . 
"Project Specific Reference/ Guidance Documents for the Conduct of Radiologically Based Task$" 
(reference 9) and uCollection of 'Beta/Gamma; Static Measurements (and Representative Background 
IDa~)'' (reference 10) were issued, in part, tei continuously emphasize the need to report 
discrepancies/concerns. (Additiqnally, the abov¢ documents were supplemented with RASO generated 
position views as detaile~ in reference 11 and as related to si~e c1reas Qf r,esponslQility subject to Tetra 
Tech's NftC issued licen~e). 

During shift and/or prior to leaving site for the day (usually l hour after quitting time for the field 
h1mds), I would r<>utineJy cornplete an end-of-day RAD integrity field check. Discrepancies were 
commonly observed/ corrected which often times appeared avoidable - assuming end-of-day RAD 
checks were being performed by the field hands (references 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 14! 18, 2S and 30). RAO : .. , .. 
iritegrityfield ~hecks conducted throughout the day also revealed escalating discrepancies associated,;.lar 
with other licensees-and of a nature Which resulted In calls to my office from ob"servant field hani:ish,,· "· 
.voicing concern (and subsequent corrective actions involving site RSO Representatives, the Tetra Teth _ 
(b)(7)(C) and/or RASO • amf as captUred in references a, 12, 15, and 22}, In summary fr9m the 
position o (b)(7)(C) all ~fthe escalating ''challenges" appeared to involve comm1,1riii;ation 
deficiencies and a chosen lack of simple interface by specific RAD supervisors within reliable and 
expected time intervals. Indications of "resistance" to expected RAD protocol appeared to be reflected 
even more by graffiti discovered on the project RSO's vehicle during the last quarter of 2010 (references 
13 and 21). 

In the latter part of the year toward scheduled holiday stand downs, increased "response incidents" 
resulting from trespassers, vandalism, and storm effects occurred and often times required interface 
with representatives of the Navy and/or internal and external entities. Discrepancies involving "Baker" 
tank and "scrap metaf' bin activities conducted without first confirming through the project RSO any 
need for RAD support (i.e., use of portal monitor screening as preferred by RASO) were likewise 
identified/reported over the course of the stand down (references 19, 20, and 25). In parallel, 
coordination specific to the 2011 dosimetry monitoring program was underway (and the securing of a 
new service vendor per reference 16); as was the scheduling of RAD support needs for external entitles 
· leading up to (and during) the stand down and including the new year (refere_nces 17, 22, and 24). 
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Field activities resumed after the holiday stand down and progressed smoothly through January 12, 
2011, (re~rences 26; 27, and i9) a~ 9id th.e fµlfilnf'!g of g,mmmnents to i:>ut:s!de ~ntities (reference 2~) .. 
However, even~ beginning the morning of January 13, 2011 signijlle(i "- most impr;,rtantly to me - a 
significantly negative change ~t the project management level and a def~nt, confrontational attitude 
displayed by a RAO field supervisor.(as destnbed in the contents of references 32 and 33). Shortly 
therecifter,the (b)(_l)(C) was notified of the events and my personal intentto internally address/ 
resolve existing i~ues. Th· (b)(?)(C) · rrived in San Fn1ncisco from Norfolk, VA and was at Hu_nters 
Point the f9Jlowin~ Monday. A drive through of the project i;ite was conducted V\lith th (bJ(7)(C) 
during the early morning hours of Monday, January 17, 2011. Upon its completion, the (b)(7)(C) 
3$1<ejj_directlyto play '!'devil's advocate" and "p!lncn Mies" in my mindset/ line of thinking 01fthe 
morning of January 13th - nothing erroneous wa~ noted. (It was also duriil this timeframe that the 

1 incident detailed in reference 30 was identified.) At that time, YJe (b)(?)(C) . ()firmed that-contrary 
to first addressing/investigating the ,;lssLies at han,;1° intemally, the Tetra Tech !(b)(l)(C)· had 
already informed Corporate HR of his actions as well ~s RASO -his exact words at that time were "I can't I 
believe he did that';. l replied that I was upset as a result but would continue to attempt resolution of 
existing ~ues through internal avenues until/uniessadv~d otherwise. That same mpm1ng (as a result 
9f the hostile., threat~ing environment experienced when last there per reference 33 J, I was able to 
ac;cess my office·while in the prest;!rice of~!(li)(?)(C) ltQ safely r~trieve iny laptop for use from 
home. I then left the proje~ for_my temporaty-Caiifomia residen.ce. lateithefollowing day I received 
the r~qu~from thel(b)(7)(C) !as detailed in reference 31. 

The following day (Tuesday., January 18, 2011) and upon the advice of th~(b)(
7
)(C) l I attempted to 

contact-and later-heard trt,m the Tetra Tech !(b)(7!(C) !a$ described in refer~n~ 34 (i.e., 
for the firsttime since the events of J~ nuary 13; 20:ii as detaile<fin reference 33 ). That same dc1y I 
received electronic correspondence from Hunters Point field ad~linistration that my name had been 
removed from the weekly Navy NAVFAC/Tetra Tech meeting roster. Another notification came later that 
I was aiso removE!d from the project phone list. Later in the week I met with the !(b)(7)(C) !at the · 
project site in my office to c;tiscover a!I cabinets and furniture with locks had been breached and the 
integrity of couesponding "lock and keY' f{ems compromised (reference 35). 

I continued to work from my temporary catifomla l"e$ideilce the rest of the week (January 17-21, 2011). 
During that time I received calls from project technical staff voitjng license based concerns. I posed the 
question, "who is defined on the 'Right-to Know' posting board as the@P.S RSO representativ.?) a~ WE!II 
as "what's the 'after hours' contact phone number listed on the Tetra Tech project RAD signs in·the 
field"? I was informed that in both instances the dest nated person remained ·me c1nd re-confirmed as 
such prior to a scheduled meeting with the (b)(7)(C) and !(b)(7)(Q) !in my office 
oh Friday, January 21, ZOll! Upon the day of that meeting ("'0915 hrs), the name of the project ~O 
reptes~nt~~ive ·oad been changed on the 'Right to ~now' posting board t~(b)(7)(C) ~nd the 
documf;!nt backdated to reflect an effef;tive c;late e>f January 18, 2011 (referent¢ 36); all of the Qbserved 
project RAD field signs stiH continued to reflect my personal "after hoursi' contact number~ 1 was later 
informed by the!(b)(7)(G) !of the existing need for me to provide support at 
Alameda; I asker{ if that assignment was a condition of employment at which point I was told "no". I 
then asked if - after the Alam_e~a as~ignment - I wo1,1ld be considered for re-a~sulliing mv origin?.! I role at 
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Hunters Point at which point I was told I would. I 13greed as such as a sign of good faith and in s1,1pport of • 
what all _referred to as a "cooling off periodu. Later that same day; I re-confirmed wit~ proje!=t technical 
staff the posting which now addresse (b)(l)(G) as project RSO representatiVe. I received the adamant 
reply that my name was reflected as sue I r th~ mo ming of January 21, 2011. Later that same day I 
met aga1n (after hours) with the!(b)(7)(GJ !at Hunters Point He s~emed somewhat weary and 
resigned to himself. He suggested that i take the position at Alameda af!d move on from Hunters Point. 
He ,hen suggested that i could uwork out of Alameda" and "act as a mentor for Hunters Point and any 
other projects that might kick off". Somewhat surprised, I questioned why the change in position. I was 
essentially answered with words to the effect that "ultimately, construction management decides who 
stays and wtio goes on a proje¢. ! promptly advised of my opposition to that position; then followed 
with the direct question of "what did I do wrong'? The response as he shrugged his shoulders was "I 
don't know, some of the Sup's sav you got into an argument with them". I replied With "that's simply not 
true ... I called that meeting to discuss a communication concern invohting Authorized User's ... it didn't 
even last 2-3 minutes .... therl:! wasn't even enough time for an argument ... It was (b)(l)(C) 1Nho 
was all of a sudden shouting ... even while in the presence of th (b)(7)(G) •• an~ (b)(7) let him 
keep on doing it .... and then he said he could arrange to have my name removed from the license" Again 
the!(b)(7)(G) !shrugged his shoulders in what appeared to be a defeated gesture and at which point I 
realized continuing the conversation was fruitless. 

On arrival at Alameda for the first Week of my assignment, I was furnished an outline titled~rt Bowers 
Goals at Alameda Project (reference 3@i R>r the ~rst time I observed an indication that I am apparently 
being presented as prone to arguments (line 9 in§terence 3lffi However, I was not required to sign the 
documerit and therefore chose not to object any of Its contents - again fn a good faith effort to move 
forward. I was also informed at that time of my title as supervisor and my direct report being the 
Alameda RSO representative. While at Alameda, I continued to attempt mentor follow-up at Hunters 
Point as suggested by the!(b)(7)(G) '!through phone call attempts then direct email (reference 39). I 
then began to focus on the remaining goals defin~d for me at Alameda including the establishment of 
new working relationships (reference 40). During my time at AlalT!eda, it was announced that during the 
week of March 28 through April 1, 2011, the NRC would be conducting inspections ai both Hunt¢rs Point 
and Alameda. It was during that week that J was interviewed b Ins ectors !(b)(7)(C) !The 
day following the NRC interview, I received a call from the (b)(l)(G) He advised that funding for my 
role at Alameda was no longer available and at close of business on April 1, 2011 my assignment there 
would end as would corresponding per diem benefits. I promptly followed up the conversation with an 
email to him and thel(b)(7)(G) !confirming tfle same (reference 41). Turnovers and 
advisement that my role would be completed by week's end were distrib~d (references '12, 43, 44, 45 
and 49) and feedback received (reference 46) .. 1 also followed up with t~e!(b)(7)(C) · - ~egarding the 
status of my role at Hunters Point and received the response as detailed in reference 47. Steps for 
retrieving a copy of an "all inclusive" Alameda assignment letter were also pursued (reference 48). 

Since completing my a·ssignment at Alameda, on Apnl 1, 2011, I have been directed to draw upon my 
earned "time off with pay" account. I have since retumed my project assigned vehicle. As detailed in 
reference 50, Hunters Point RAD signs posted in th_e field no longer reflect my "after hours;, contact 
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numbers (or anyone else's), but instead direct one to use the direct line to the Terra Tech switchboard 
(a number which is not manned after hours). 

In dosing, the photos provided within were originally intended for use as "lessons. learned" examples to 
be used during training presentations, performance reviews, etc. I personally believe that Tetra Tech is 
comprised of good, well intentioned persons through all ranks and levels. While a select few - as with 
other organization worked with on occasion in the past - may likely find it to their advantage to better 
understand the expectations and seriousness associated with a NRC license, I feel all are generally 
receptive to correction and in doing what's right in the final analysis. 

As always, feel free to contact me if additional Information or feedback is needed to fill in any identified 
gaps, etc. I look forward to hearing from you after your review of the material provided. 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers> Radiation Saf~ty Officer·Representative 

. . IJ,)(JXC) I l(b)(7)(C) 
Direct:_ I Main: 864.483,1789 / Alternate:._ ____ .., 
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Mr. Elbert Bowers 
!(b)(7)(C) . 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I 
475 ALLENDALE ROAD· 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSVLVANIA 19406-1415 

March 30, 2011 

R1·2011-A-:()019 

Subject: Concerns You Raised ta lhf,l NRG Regarding Tetra Tech, Inc., al the Hunters 
Point Oecommlssioning Project 

Dear Mr. Bowers: 

(b)(5) 



,F . .1(0)(7)(C) I rom ..... ..,.,....--~--~,,.... 
bate: T~e, 12Apr2D11 ·22:59:23 EDT 
Subject Re: ·FW: Your Concerns 
To: R!chard.l:Jrban@nrc,gov 
Cc: .iln@hrc;gov 

Mr. Uit,an, 

Thank .you for resending the NRC email dat~d March 30, 2011 and specific to the 
foilowing,subject title: · 

''Concerns You Raised to the NRC Regarding Tetra Tech; tnc., at ttie-Hunters Point 
D~commissroning Projecf' (Rl~2011-A.(J019). 

As discussed by phone during our last conversation, the original "send attempt'' was 
apparently a casualty of an AOL spam function as I do not recall having ever received it 

Regarding the aforementioned email (and as requested), I have completed a review of 
the information within - including that as detailed in "Enclosure 1 ". Accordingly, 
attached is my markup of the entire document subsequent to the review. Resulting 
comments, corrections, and clarifications pertinent to the recent events at the Hunters 
Point site are reflected as well. 

Understanding that there are time critical steps ~ beginning with Mr. Munoz and his 
response to my initial call, up tc;> and including similar steps as defined in your 
correspondence - I am forwarding this information "as is" in limited depth. Along with. 
this correspondence, it is also my intent to provide within 10 business days additional 
follow up information which will more precisely capture / connect I supplement the entire 
basis and nature of the concerns of record. (Since the events of January 13, 2011, I've 
been placed by Tetra Tech in an unwarranted and disadvantaged position by being _ 
forced tc{TI hastily vacate my RSOR role / office at Hunters Point, then relocate 
immediately to assume a supervisory field role at Alar11eda where - upon conclusion of 
the recent NRC visit to both "Bay Area" sites, I was advised the following day that 
the field role wc1s un~vailable as well (i.e., a one day notice c1s Qf w~eks end on April 11 2011).inu$, ttt~ majorify of what is needed for the stat~d follow up effort is packed in 
boxe~~taged here in the secUrity of.my locked ga~ge.) · . 

In betw~11 now and my follow up respon~e (;;1nd as always), fe13J fteeto contactme if 
additional information or feedback·is needed. 

Regards, 

Eibert "Bert':' Bowers 
(b)(7)(C) 



- ....... I Mr. Elberfaowers \ ' . 2 .Rl-2011-A-0019 
(b)(5) 
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~r, Elbert Bower~ ,,;, 

(b)(5) 

Enclosure: As stated 

3 

~incere1y, 

on'ginal signed by: 

Richard J. Urban 
Senior Allegation Coordinator 

Rl~2011,A,0019 
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RSO Responsibilities 

Your license requires thatsenior management designate an indMdual as Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). 
This individual will.establish, maintain, enforce-and control the company radiation safety program and act 
as the contact person for the regulatory agency. When the company is contacted or inspected by the 
regulatory agency they will want to speak with the RSO. 

Senior management is required to supply the RSO with the necessary means, including training; to carry 
out the position of RSO and should work with the RSO to make sure that all conditions and compliance of 
the license are met 

The RSO will maintain complete, accurate and organized records. The RSO is responsible for making 
necessary amendments and notifying the regulatory agency of these amendments. The RSO will keep 
the safety program updated as to any changes in the regulations. 

When a new RSO is designated the ncensee must immediately notify the regulatory agency. If allowable, 
the com~ny should also designate an assistant RSO. This person should be readily trained and 
authorized to speak for the company as well as cany out all RSO responsibilities. 

Do you really want to be the RSO? 

You must ask yourself that question before you accept the responsibilities of the position. The spotlight 
will be on you. You cannot cut comers or attempt regulatory Qend-arounds". The regulatory agency Is 
delegating the responsibility of "protecting public and property" to your shoulders. Your actions will be 
viewed and scrutinized by everyone around you. The aNotice to Employees" poster tells your workers 
about their rights and how to notify the regulatory agency if they see you or your radiation safety program 
In violation of the regulations. If you let them see you skimp on a rule or regulation today you may regret It 
in the future. Today's happy employee rpay be tomorrow's disgruntled employee, one who is looking to 
get back.at you or the company at a later date. Don't give them a reason to aexercise" their employee 
rights. 

You must also not Jet senior management compromise yo4r duties and authority. The following article 
gives a reality check to lhose considering the RSO position. 

So You're the New RSOI 

What Is a Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) and what are his/her duties? 

The RSO is the person tesponsible for radiological safety in conjunction with the use. handling, and 
storage of radioactive materials in a program licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) or 
Agreement State. It is the dufy of the RSO to ensure th~ all ficensed activities are carried o,ut in 
compliance with the requirements of the license and the applicable rules and. regulations. : 

The following excerpts of an articulated article of relevance offers insight into what the NRO or Agreernenl 
State expects of an RSO. (From the March 1993 issue of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
(NMSS) Licensee Newsletter) i 



What does It mean, if you agree to be named as the new Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) on an NRC 
or Agreement State license? 

It means you have the knowledge and skill, the resources and time, the will, and the clout in your 
organization to ensure that activities involving radiation and radioactive materials are conducted safely, 
and all license requirements, both in the regulations and those specific to your license, are being met 
Although you can delegate tasks, you have the ultimate responsibility. 

How much knowledge do you have to have? 

It depends. You don't need an advanced degree in nuclear physics if your responsibility is limited. On the 
other hand, an RSO for a major broad-scope university, medical center, environmental project, or 
manufacturer will probably need a fairly good scientific background, including substantial knowledge of 
radiation characteristics and methods of detection. 

There is a skill set frequently overlooked in the selection of an RSO: can you manage? If there is a large 
program under your license (i.e., a lot of users. diverse places of use, and/or branch offices) can you 
establish a management system that ensures you know everything that has to be done is being done? 

For example, if your Hcense involves a lot of gauges at diverse locations used by numerous employees, 
the knowledge of dose calculations, shielding or biological effects is not much help if you don't know if 
your users are properly trained, wearing the proper dosimetry, and transporting and storing gauges· 
correctly. 

Most of the civil penalty enforcement actions have resulted from the failure of a licensee to manage the 
radiation safety program correctly. The major management shortcoming is the failure to know whether 
activities are being conducted in accordance with NRC and Agreement State requirements. (I fail to 
understand why a business that knows how to audit its financial activities does not conduct an annual 
audit of its Radiation Safety Program and safety and operating procedures.) 

Do you have the time and resources to be an RSO? 

This can be a problem, particularly if the RSO function is an ancillary assignment It can generally work 
well for a small program in which the RSO is a user and has day-to-day contact with the other users. On1 
geotechnical office with a few gauge operators is such an example. Others might include a small paving 
operations company with one office and several gauge operators, or a small testing services company. 
Problems usually arise when a small business grows, particularty when it adds branch offices, anc! the 
part-time RSO can no longer keep track of activities at other locations. 

Do you want to be an RSO? 

An RSO can be unpopular. You have to be a cop. Sometimes you have to say no. Don't let your name ge;t 
on the license just because you·have a Ph.D. and a desire to teach or do research but not to be a snoop!/ 
(I know the feeling. I originally wanted to teach, too. I suppose, in a way, that is what I am doing now, by 
writing ttirs article. As an RSO, you are a regulator just like me. A regulator has to have the will to 
regulate.) 



e. Wait for instructions or arrival of emergency response 

In the event of theft 

a. Contact the RSO 

b. Call the regulatory agency 

c. Immediately contact the police 

d. Consider issuing a reward through the media 

Investigations and corrections 

Investigate all unusual occurrences involving the event (accident, damage, theft, oversights), 
determine the cause, identify corrective actions and Implement such actions. 

Enforcement actions and employee misconduct 

1111•il-&Mi1a1ni,ata• 
Self-Reporting 

An important requirement of your ficense is for the RSO to self-report any violations of 
the radiation safety program or conditions of the license. No one is perfect and your regulatory 
agency understands this. Self corrections are an important learning tool. 

Self corrections will show the regulatory agency that you conscientious and committed towards 
the radiation safety program. Self corrections ra~ly subject you to a fine, whereas "hidden" 
violations are far more likely to result in a fine. 

Self corrections should include a report of the violation and corrective steps to ensure that the 
violation will not be repeated. 

The File Drawer and Original Copies 

The RSO should designate a file drawer for maintaining all of the documents required for the license. This 
file drawer should hold all of the original documents and be kept under lock and key. If you have to 
remove an original, make a photocopy and immediately return the original to the file. 

There is nothing more helpful during an inspection than a neat. tidy, complete and accurate file of all of 
your records and it will go a long way towards a successful inspection. 



Do you have the clout in your organization? 

Or, are you so low in your organization that no one listens to you? Does the senior gauge operator or job 
foreman write your perfonnance appraisal or control your salary bonus? If so, you may have a problem. 
You must have the authority to stop an unsafe activity or an activity in violation of NRC or A reement 
State uirements. Or ou must at least have read access to .someone who can sto il • • 

RSO Requirements 

Recordkeeping File 

• 

Designate a file drawer for maintaining all of the documents required for the license. This file 
drawer should hold all of the original dQCUments and be kept under lock anCI key. 

RSO Training and Your License 

The RSO should have the proper training and experience to cany out the position. This training 
should qualify the individual to perfonn the duties of the RSO. 

Training 

The RSO must have practical experience in the area of license application and must introduce 
and instruct workers to the safety and operational aspects that are unique to the application. 

All workers must pass a Radiation Safety Certification Class. Completion of this class will aid the 
RSO and further the understanding of safety, security and compliance requirements for every 
person in the organization. Remember, your safety program is only as good as your least trained 
person. 

The RSO will oversee the training and monitor the test that is required of company employees 
and will ensure that he/she ha$ received training. Company employees should be trained in all 
safety and emergency procedures and possess a copy of the company radiation safety program. 

Training for the employees should include: 

• Radiation safety training 
• HAZMAT training · 
• · Annual refreshers 

Topics of training include: 

• Principles and practices of radiation protection 
• Radiation measurement and monitoring 
• Biolocial effects of radiation 

It is important for the RSO or an authorized user to spend time with new workers in the basics 
of radiation safely and operation. 



The certificate issued for successful completion of Radiation Safety Training will include a 
confirmation and signature line for the RSO to acknowledge that the employee has received 
hands on training with the radioactive material in use by the company subject to license control. 
The training course covers the safe use and handling of radioactive materials. 

The RSO will authorize and ensure that only property trained individuals will work with radioactive 
materials subject to license control including the preparation and transport of such materials. All 
training certificates are to be kept on file. 

Personnel Monitoring/Dose Rates 

The RSO will ensure that dosimetry use is considered for all workers subject to monitoring for 
occupational radiation exposure. Train and practice the concepts of AtARA (As Low As 
Reasonably Achievable) to ensure minimal exposures. When not in use all employee dosimeters 
should be kept with the control badge, at ~ distance free from high background exposure areas. 
Store badges in a temperate environment 

The annual dose limit for workers is 5,000mRem. Declared (in writing) pregnant workers are 
Hmited to 500mRem for the tenn of the pregnancy. Workers under the age of 18 are limited to 
500mRem/yr (some states limit their exposure to 50mRem). 

Storage areas should have limited access to the general public and ensure that public exposure 
Is less than 10PmRem/yr or the exposure at 3 feet is le~ than 0.2mRem/hr. A general rule of 15 
feet from a full-time work station should ensure compliance but areas with multiple gauges will 
need to be evaluated. 

Reciprocity 

Operations Involving license controlled quantities of radioactive material can only be conducted 
within the state under the l!censee's regulatory agency. Sources will be kept in a licensed storage 
area or approved work site temporary storage. Use in another state will require reciprocity 
(permission from the NRC or Agreement State). 

Storage/Security 

When not In use radioactive material subject to license control will be stored behind double­
locked security that prevents unauthorized access or removal. The RSO must authorize and 
approve any operators before they can remove items from storage. Any item or package removed 
from storage must be inspected and logged out with the operator's name, date, any serial number 
and place of use. 

Radioactive material subject to license control can never be left unattended at the work site. 
Items left in vehicles should be double-locked and concealed with appropriate bill of lading and 
emergency response sheets left on the driver's seat 

Radioactive material subject to license control cannot be left unsupervised with 2nd or 3rd party 
personnel. If you 'have an indlVidual from a service company visit your site to calibrate, service or 
repair equipment using check sources, you must have one of your authorized .users accompany 
the individual at all times. They cannot be left alone.with your equipment nor can they be left 
alone in a secured storage area The service individual is not employed by your company and 
you have not transferred the equipment to their ownership. 



You cannot let the individual remove equipment or packages to take to their vehicle without 
supervision. If an Item is removed from storage you must ·adhere to all ~quirements of 1he 
radiation safety program. 

If you are in possession of radionuclide quantities of concern (Risk Significant Radioactive 
Material aka RSRM) you are not allowed to let 2nd or 3rd party individuals access the package or 
source unless they have regulatory background clearance. Look in the Appendices/Attachments 
for the NRC Notice. 

Leak Testing 

Check sources (including exempt quantities as a good practice) should be leak tested for 
contamination every 6 months and documentation placed on file. 

Inventory 

Hands on source inventory will. be taken every 6 months and documentation kept on file. 

Emergency procedures 

Employees who work with radioactive materials subject to license control will be trained in 
aspects of emergency precautions and emergency response. In the event loss of control occurs 
at a work site trained and qualified radiation worker will respond In the following order: 

a. Attend to anyone that may have been injured. 

b. Determine the location of radioactive sources 

c. Take control and deny access to the area (15 feet in all directions) 

d. If a vehicle Is involved keep it on site until it is.determined that it is not contaminated 

e. Gather details about accident and damage - if possible, perfom1 radiation survey 

f. Stay at the site but contact RSO with details 

g. If necessary, the RSO will contact the regulatory agency, any manufacturer and I or police 

h. The RSO will give guidance on whether to move radioactive sources 

i. The RSO should travel to the site with a radiation survey meter 

In the event of damage in an auto accident 

a. Attend to injuries 

b. Deny access 

c. Gather details 

d. Contact the RSO and/or emergency response number 



RSO Recordkeeping Checklist 

These documents and procedures are discussed in the Training Manual. 

Specific License 

The Regulations 

Employee Training Records 

Radiation Safety Class Certification 

Radiation Work Field Training 

U.S. DOT Hazardous Materials {HAZMAT) Training 

RSO Training 

Employee Annual Refresher 

Notice to Employees Poster 

Personnel Radiation Exposure Records - Dosimetry Records 

Inventory and Receipt Records 

Receipts 

Inventory 

Leak Test Reports 

Daily Use logs 

Special Form Certificate required by IAEA - Certificate of Competent Authority 

Sealed Source and Device (SSO) Sheets 

Original License Application Package 

Extra Labels 

Type "N Package Test Results 

Radiation Safety Program 

Annual Audits 

Transport Documents 



-- ------------

Field Operating Procedures 

Emergency Procedure Documents/Procedures/Plans 

Documents Package for File 

In Summary 

A. The RSO will emphasize the ALARA philosophy to workers, instruct personn~I on ·current 
procedures and provide guidance on relevant changes to reduce exposures. 

B. The RSO will review dosimetry reports for all monitored personnel to determine if unnecessary 
exposures are being received. The RSO will investigate within 30 days the cause of any 
dose considered to be exce$Sive. If warranted, the RSO will take corrective actions to 
prevent recurrence. A report of each investigation and the actions taken, if any, will be _ 
recorded and maintained for inspection purposes. 

C. At least annually, the RSO-will conduct a formal review of the radiation protection program's 
content and implementation. The review will include an evaluation of equipment procedures, 
dosimetry records, inspection findings, and incidents. The RSC will assess trends in 
occupational exposures as an index of the program's success and determine if any 
modifications to the program are needed. A summary of the results of each annual review, 
including a description of actions proposed and taken flf any) will be documented by the 
RSC, discussed with management and signed and dated by both. A report on each audit 
will be maintained on file for 3 y~rs from the date of the review. -

D. The RSO will provide written notifications of annual radiation exposures to all monitored · 
personnel and will be available to respond to any questions regarding the exposure reports. 



,------ --- - ----- ---

! 

REFERENCE 1 



I ., 

[It) TETRA TECH 

MEMORANDUM 
(b)(7)(C) 

Date:· January 20, 2010 

From: 

Tetra Tech EC, Inc. 
Twin Oaks I, Suite 309, 
5700 Lake Wright Drive, 
Norfolk, VA 23502 
(757) 466-4906 

To: All TtEC Radiation Safety Program Personnel 

COPY 

Subject: Designation of Radiation Safety Officer Representative · Hunters Point 

As determined by the Corporate Radiation Safety Officer, Bert Bowers has the necessary · 
training and experience described in Appendix H ofNUREG 1556, Volume 18 to act in 
the position of Hunters Point Radiation Safety Officer Representative. This designation is 
in accordance with Materials License Number 46-27767-01, Docket Number 030-36414, 
Condition 11.A, as issued to Tetra Tech EC, Inc. through and subject to oversight by the 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

As the Hunters Point Radiation Safety Officer Representative. Mr. Bowers has the vested 
authority and responsibility to ensure radiological safety and compliance with the TtEC 
radioactive materials license as it is used at the Hunters Point Shipyard. 

cc: RSO file, Hunters Point RSOR (rsor/nrc/hps fill'/012010) 

Page 1 of 1 



l .a..1:) TETRA TECH 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: January 20. 2010 . r~(C) 
From: 

To: All TtEC Radiation Safety Program Personnel 

Subject: Personnel Authorized for Use of Radioactive Materials at Hunters Point 

ln referenc~ to the suhjecl line above. a review h~s been conducted of TtEC persormel 
qualifications and experience. In that regard, Lhe following jndividoals are herel]y · 
authorized to use. and supervise the use of, radioactive materials at the Hunters Point 
Shipyard in accordance with NRC License# 46-27767-01: 

l. l(b)(7)(C) I 
2. Bert Bowers 
3. . (b)(7)(C) 

4. 
~. 
6. 
7. 
8 . 

. Licensed radioactive material shall only be used by, or under the supervision of, the RSO 
or one of the designated personnel listed above. 

All users of licensed radioactive material are responsible to ensure such materials are 
· handled and maintained in strict adherence to the requirements of the License and the 

Radiation Safety Program. 

All supervised use of the radioactive materials requires direct cognizance of such use by 
the RSO or one of the individuals listed above. Any questions in regard to the authorized 
use of radioactive materials are to be directed to the Radiation Safety Officer. 

cc: RSO file, Authorized Personnel (rsolnrc/hps fite/012010) 

Page 1 of 1 



REFERENCE 2 



HPS Parcel Bat Building 271 RAD Waste Storage Area: "As Found" by!RSO representative1during end-of­

day RAD Integrity field check (generator left unsecured; side door to building open; entire building 

posted as an RCA) 03.17.10 



REFERENCE 3 



Panoramic of HPS Parcel E Site Perimeter: Construction Site referred to as •ucsF Access Road Detour" (Inside Site RCA Facing General 

Public Properties), March 18, 2010 



HPS Parcel E Site Perimeter: "As Fou11d" b~SO Represe11tative\during End of Day "RAD Integrity Field Check" at Construction Site 

referred to as "UCSF Access Road Detour"' {Inside Site RCA Fadng General Public Properties), Angle 1, March 18, 2010 

HPS Parcel E Site Perimeter: "Corrective Action" RCA Posting Established b RSO Representativ~ during End of Day "RAD Integrity Field 

Check" at Construction Site referred to as "UCSF Access Road Detour" {lllSide Site RCA Facing General Public Properties), Angle 1, 

March 18, 2010 



HPS Parcel E Site Perimeter: "As Found" RSO Representativ during End of Day "RAO Integrity Field Check" at Construction Site 

referred to as "UCSF Access Road Detour" (Facing Site RCA from General Public Property), Angle 2, March 18, 2010 

HPS Parcel E Site Perimeter: "Corrective Action" RCA Posting Estabrished by O Representative uring End of Day "RAO Integrity Fleld 

Check" at Construction Site referred to as ·ucsF Access Road Detour" (Facing Site RCA from General Public Property), Angle 2, March 

18,2010 



REFERENCE 4 



Parcel D at Radiological Screening Yard 2 (RSY2): Active soil characterization work area: RAO deficiency 

(RAD sign/rope not re-established across locked gate) as noted during end-of-day RAD integrity field 

check, 4.7.10 

Parcel D at Radiological Screening Yard 2 (RSY2): Active soil characterization work area: RAD deficiency 

(RAD sign/rope not re-establlshed across locked gate) as corrected during end-of-day RAD integrity field 

check, 4.7.10 

I 



REFERENCE 5 



HPS Parcel Bat Building 271 RAD Waste Storage Area: "As Found" b~O representativ_E;iduring end-of­

day RAD Integrity field check (table staged under open window; entire building posted as an RCA) 

04.23.10 



REFERENCE 6 



l 

View 1 of Parcel E Overlook at "Utility Corridor" RCA: Prior Event - PG&E Staff Present w/ No Authorized User (After Hours/No Notification) 

View 2 of Parcel E Overlook at "Utility Corridor" RCA: Prior Event - PG&E Staff Present w/ No Authorized User (After Hours/No Notification) 

-



REFERENCE 7 



HPS Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area (View A): Safety deficiency as noted during end­

of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area (View A): Safety deficiency as corrected 

{"Caution" tape re-established) during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 



HPS Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area (View B): Safety deficiency as noted during end­

of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area (View B): Safety deficiency as corrected ("Caution" 

tape re-established) during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 



HPS Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area (View C): Safety deficiency as noted during end­

of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area (View C): Safety deficiency as corrected ("Caution" 

tape re-established) during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 



HPS: Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area Perimeter (View D): Safety deficiency as noted 

during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS: Parcel D "Pickling Tank" Active Construction Area Perimeter (View D): Safety deficiency as 

corrected ("Road Closed" sign re-established) during end-of-day RAD Integrity field check, 5.14.10 



HPS: Entrance to "Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View A): Safety deficiency as 

noted during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS: Entrance to "Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View A): Safety deficiency as 

corrected "Caution" tape re-established) during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 



HPS: Inside "Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View B): RAD deficiency (uncollected/ 

unused RAD rope strewn along fence panel) as noted/collected during end-of-day RAD integrity field 

check, 5.14.10 

HPS: Inside to "Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View C): RAD deficiency (downed 

RAD rope) as noted/re-established during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 



\ 

HPS: Inside "Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View D): Safety deficiency as noted 

during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS: Inside uutility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View DJ: safety deficiency as 

corrected during end-of-day RAO integrity field check, 5.14.10 



HPS: Inside "Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel" Active Construction Area (View D}: Safety deficiency (shovel on 

ground to right of stop sign and in area accessible to public, scoop end facing up) as discovered/ 

corrected during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 5.14.10 

HPS Parcel Bat Building 271: Active RAD Waste Characterization Work Area (View A): RAD deficiency 

(pad lock unsecured) as noted/corrected during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 3.23.10 
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From: Bowers, Bert 
"Sent: Wed esda ne 30, 2010 11:21 AM 
To (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Hunters Point Parcel E RCA Boundaries Subject to Shaw/Tetra Tech Jurisdiction 

I'll attempt to give you a call in a bit to discuss the attached photographic outline specific to 
Parcel E .. . 

Bert 

= 







TETRA TECH EC, INC. 

MEMORANDUM 
To:, Hunters Point Shipyard (HPS)- Radiological ControLTechnical (RCT) :;illi.ff 

From; Bert Bo.wers, TtECI Radiation Safety Officer RepresllJltative 

Date: August 19, 20 Io 

Subject: Proiect·Spccific Reference/ Guidance Documents·for the Conduct of Radiologically Based Tasks st ili>S 

A coinponeril ofTtEO's expec:ted love! ofRCT performance during the conduct of ANSI defined i;kill sets incJu~es:an 
ongoing 'familiarity with established programs; procedures, and refcre.nce re!iOurct:S- by Which al) technical Support 
ac~ion~ are based0>. ~ regard~ to .radioJo· · ciJ.l a lications that corrcfil)on~ .to this pro' cct, a site man:a cnt.ream 
consisting of RAD supervision, th (b)(7J(C) . and the TinCI (b l c have identified 
.the following active documents- c contents. or w uc ryou are expected to routine y.rc etence an · plement 11S 
appropriate: 

• Department of the Navy - Hunters Point Shipyard, Historical Radiological Assessment (HRA) Manual 
• Corporate Tier, ESQ - Radiological Protection Procedures 

+ NLP-01 - As Low As Reasonably Achievable Program (ALARA) Program 
+ NLP-02 - Radioactive Material Accountability 
+ NLP-03 - Sealed Radioactice Source ContrQ] 
+ NLP-04 - Radiological Enny Control Program 
+ NLP-05 - Radioactive Contamination Control 
+ NLP-06 - Managing Radiological Emergencies 
+ NLP-07 - Radiological Protection Rec-Ords 
+ NLP-08 - Radiation Protection Program Audits 
+ NLP-09 - Radiological Protection Nonconformance reports 
+RPI-I-Radiological Protection Program 

• Tetra Tech EC - Basewide Radiological Protection Plan (RPP), Hunters Point Shipyard 
• Hunters Point Shipyard Standard Operating Procedures 

+ HPO-Tt-002 - Issue and Use of Radiation Work Pcnnits 
+ HPO-Tt-004 - Project Dosimetry 
+ HPO-Tt-006 - Radiation and Contamination Surveys 
+ HPO-Tt-007 - Preparation of Portable Radiation and Contamination Survey Meters and Instruments for 
Field Use 
+ HPO-Tt-008-Air Sampling and Sample Analysis 
+ HPO-Tt-009. - Sampling Procedures for Radiological Surveys 
+ HPO-Tt-0 I 0-Radiologically Restricte<fAreas Posting and Access ·eontrol 
+ HPO-Tt-011- Control of Radioactive Material 
+ HPO-Tt-012- Release of Materials from Radiologically Controlled Areas 
+ HPO-Tt-016-Dccontamination of Equipment and Tools 
+ HPO-Tt-0 J 7- Radiological Respiratory Protection Policy 
+ HPO-Tt-021- Gamma Screening for Trucks Using the Screening Portal Monitor 
+ HPO-Tt-022-Radiological Protective Clothing Selection, Monitoring and Decontamination 
+ HPO-Tt-026- Gamma Screening of trucks Using Portable Survey Instrumentation 
+ HPO-Tt-027- Operation of Conveyor systems Using the Ludlum4612 Detector Array System 
+ HPO-Tt-270-Backfill Review and Acceptance Procedure (Internal Distribution Only) 

The intent of this memorandum is to document your unden;tanding that the above referenced resources exist, that direct 
supervision is responsible for .ensuring access to the listed resources is readily available, and that yon will maintain full 
compliance Y.ith radiological protocol as established for this project - including the timely reporting of observed · 
discrepancies and any needs for corrective action(s). To indicate your understanding as such, please complete the 
appropriate sections beside your name on the attached sign-offfonn. 

As always, feel free to stop by my office or contact me a( 415 216-2742\if additional information or feedback is 
needed. 

<1> Additiorutl and equally important "!ask specific" field programs, work instruclious, proce11ures. and ref'erence resources will likely apply to your 
assignments and require the same level of familiarity as determined by project manag,,meot WJd admioisteted tlu:ougb your supervisor. 



TETRA TECH EC, INC. 

Subject: Project Specific Reference/ Guidance Documents for the Conduct of Radiological Based Tasks .at HPS 

Date: August 20, 2010 

In regards to the subject line above and as indicated by my signature below, 1 underst.and that reference resources 
exist for the conduct of radiologically based tasks, that direct supervision is responsible for ensuring access to such 
resources is readily available, and that I Will maintain full compliance with radiological protocol as established for this 
project- including the timely reporting of observed discrepancies and any needs for corrective action(s): 

Name - Company: Signature: Date: 
(b)(7)(C) 1-NWE 
(b)(7)(C) ~NWE 

Andrews, Susan - NWE 

(b)(7)(C) 1-RSRS 
(b)(7)(C) -RSRS 

-·-(b)(7)(C) - l\'WE 

(b)(7)(C) -RSRS 

(b)(7)(C) -NWE 
{b)(7)(C) j-NWE 
(b)(7)(C) -NWE 

(b)(7)(C) ~NWE 
(b)(7)(C) -NWE 

(b)(7)(C) -NWE 

(b)(7)(C) 1-NWE 
(b)(l)(C) -RSRS 

(b)(7)(C) 1-NWE 
(b)(7)(C) -RSRS 

RSRS 
(b)(7)(C) -NWE 

(b)(7)(C) -RSRS 

NWE 

1(b)(7)(C) ~NWE 
(b)(7)(C) ~ l\'WE 

(b)(7)(C) NWE 

·NWE 

-RSRS 



REFERENCE 10 · 



To: Hunters Point Shipyard (HPS)- Radiological Control Technical (RCT) Staff 

From: Be1t Bowers, TtECI Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

Date: September 15, 2010 

Subject: Collection of "Beta/Gamma,, Static Measurements (and Representative 
BacJcground Data.) 

During the conduct of ANSI defined skill sets, a major component ofTtECI's expected · 
level of RCT perfonnance includes the correct use of established protocol for field data 
collection. Specific to surveys involving "beta/gamma scans and statics11 (i.e., those 
unique to open area locations, building/structural/equipment surfaces, etc), it is important 
to confinn in advance with your supe1viso1· the teclmique(s) required unique to your 
assigned task - and implement as such to ensure the validity of data collected. To that 
effect, demonstrating the ability to reliably detennine and apply the conect backgrnund 
selection methodology for "beta/gamma scans and statics" is essential (Le., use of 

· "ambient or like material methods, etc" as defined in col'l'esponding work instructions 
and/ol' as tasked by direct supervision). 

To fm1her emphasize 1his point, exce1pts with data results from five selected field survey 
reports follow (names and locations are omitted). In all examples, reference the column 
titled "Fixed + Removable a-JET)", specifically the data entered under the header 
"Beta/Gamma dpm/100 CM2

". Assess the "beta/gamma".survey results (along with · 
conesponding information for "Instrumentation Used"). Identify on each example if you 
would APPROVE oi· REJECT the l'esults. For any rejections, list the basis for your 
decision along with any identified need for required con-ective action(s), Review this 
info1mation thoroughly prior to making your final determination. Once completed, return 
the examples with comments to your supervisor for follow-up discussion and feedback. 

Note: ,While reviewing the examples, keep in mind tllat a vast mi!jority of data collected from the field is 
ultimately transferred into survey reports. Survey documents are often times incorporated into infonnation 
which is submitted to regulators and other outside entities. In these instances, the information includes 
names/locations and in part reflects on the entire staff retained by Tetra Tech and its perceived level of 
expertise in performing technically oriented work. ht that regard, attention to detail, constant contact with 
supervision, and the correct use of established protocol go "liand-in-band" with generating a quality 
product and in. doing our job right tlle first time. In parallel, discrepancies encountered while in the field 
(work document errors, difference of opinion, etc) which prevent the correct and smooth performance of 
technically oriented work need to be brought to the attention of project management - in bolll a timely 
fashion and al the appropriate level. 



: r: 

EXAMPLE 1 

---,_-------- . -·-----·~·---·-~- _._,_....____~- -·--··-
Exposure Rate (1,1R/hr) fixed• RcmoyablD (HETj Removable (NET) 

.:. 

Aliiha 

Location ----.---",--,--~-""'"·..a,·..,..,,.,...,...,,,..,....,_._'----· _. .. .,..:::.-'",~""-,.._, .. __,_--·;.::;:·-.;:;--'-"ii' •• · :G_~mffi~ ·: ' . Alpha .. 1, •tieia!Gamma. : 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

1.' 
1b 
17 
18 

19 

20 

Model 
ln&UDet. 

2360 

43·68 

Prolean 

-

: .l~Pmt, . dp_m11oli~mt, c:ipmi10.o;in?'.1 dpmf10Dcm2 · 
3.60 -147.46 1.70 
-0.90 -310.33 -0.54 
-5.40 . -222.29 -0.54 
8.10 -376.36 -0.54 
3.60 -217 .89 1.70 
-5.40 -160.67 -0.54. 
8.10 -22229 1.70 
-0.90 -182.66 1.70 
-0.90 -310.33 -0.54 
-5.40 -266.31 -0.54 
12.60 -297.12 -0.54 
-0.90 -138.66 3.93 
-0.90 -548.03 -0.54 
8.10 -486.40 -0.54 
3.60 -482.00 -0.54 
8.10 -552.43 -0.54 
-5.40 -389.56 -0.54 
3.60 -464.39 . -0.54 

-0.54 
-0.54 

,· ~--: :,';·;;- . ·;.~S'tRUMEtliATIDNUSED 
' • -·-• C • ' ·•.. • I' 

Serial CallbroUOII 
Number Due Pa!o 

193637 

216849 

0615068 7/9/2011 

lnslrurricnt 
% Efficiency 

Total",!, 
Efficiency 

f,IDCIMDA + ' Background • 
(d m/100cm21 {d m/100cm2) 

a 36.44 a 5.40 

2.90 

·eeta/Gamma 
dpml10Dcm2 

7.60 

7.60 

-2.90 

-0.80 

1.30 

13.89 

.7.60 
3.40 

-0.80 

9.69 

-0.80 

-2.90 
·2.90 

. 9.69 

-0.80 

5.50 

9.69 

3.40 

1.30 

1.30 

..... - .. -·-·---
Comments 

NIA 
-

NIA 

NIA 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
N/A 

D Approve O Reject (Reason and corrective actions - if rejected: ______ _ 



i; 

EXAMPLE2 

; t;11pos11~ Riiu((pJYijf); · · • fij<~d. + IJ!iJrtti~~!e)~Jm''; · 
Loi:atton .... '"". -:..,,.,-.-..,.....;--,,:,--=-~~~~o-';--;-,..,...,-,..,...,..,-----;,..-,,..----,---1,,;,,-----,----,,---a 

/~pJtii~~.- i ti~~~( \~:~t . i~it~i:mi; .: :;~~:::. 'r:"dp;t~~m2 :;::r::c:: 
Removable (NET) 

Comrnenle; 

21.03 .-157.69 -0.47 6.15 (',j/A 

2 11.69. -144.66 -0.47 -0.15 NIA 
3 7.01 -192.44 -0.47 1.95 NIA 

4 -179.41 1.76 -2.24 NIA 

5 -248.91 -0.47 -0.15 NIA 

6 -192.44 -0.47 -2.24 NIA 

7 2.34 -140.31 -0.47 1.95 NIA 

8 11.69 -131.62 4.QO 4.05 NIA 

9 7.01 -114.25 1.76 4.05 NIA 

10 21.03 -122.94 -0.47 4.05 NIA 

1 ~ -2.34 -62.12 1.76 ~2.24 NIA 
2.34 -166;38 -0.47 1.95 NIA 

13 2.34 ·-183.75 1.76 1.95 NIA 

14 7.01 a,:'209.82 -0.47 12.44 NIA. 

1~ 7.-01 '~205.47 -0_.47 -0.15 NIA 

" ----·-

Model Serl~I Calibr11u_on Instrument 
Inst/Del Number OueDi!t~ % Efficiency 

MDCIMDA+ Background+ 

(dpmlf0Dcm2J (dpm/100cm2) 

2360 164692 ct 40.64 

43-58 PR216842 Pr 314.68 970.02 

Protean 0615068. 
4.34 

D Approve . D Reject (Reason and corrective actions - if rejected: --------



r:·. t ' . 'I -c.,_'e_-

. j~r~. 

EXAMPLE3 
··-- ---·-~--------~-- -- ~· - -- 1-

E>!posuro Rate (pR/hr) Fixed + Removabl" iHlil>,._ Removable (HEl f ' 
Location 

Comments : Beta/Gainma Alpha Bala/Gamma 
i dpm/10Dcm2 : dpm/10Dcm2 dpm/100cm2 

1 14.38 -45.50 -0.40 -1.80 N/A 
2 ·4.18 -161.50 -0.40 -3.90 NIA 
3 .0.46 . ·241.80 -0.40 8.69 NIA 
4 -4.18 -103.50 -0.40 0.29 NIA 
5 -4.18 3.57 -0.40 -3.90 NIA 
6 -8.82 -72.27 -0.40 2.39 N/A 
7 5.10 -103.50 -0.40 -1.80 NIA 
8 9.74 97.25 -0.40 10.78 NIA 
9 5.10 8.03 1.83 -1.80 NIA 
10 5.10 -103.50 -0.40 0.29 NIA 
11 -4.18 -223.95 -0.40 0.29 N/A 
12 -8.82 -139.19 -0.40 -1.80 NIA 
13 0.46 -103.50 -0.40 2.39 NIA 
14 0.46 -76.73 -0.40 10.78 NIA 
15 -8.82 -99.04 -0.40 -1.80 N/A 
16 -4.18 8.03 -0.40 2.39 N/A 
17 -4.18 -174.88 4.06 2.39 NIA 
1L 9.74 12.49 4.06 4.49 NIA 
19 5.10 -125.81 1.83 4.49 NIA 
20 0.46 83.87 6.30 2.39 NIA 
21 5.10 43.72 . -0.40 8,69 NIA 
22 

1.·· -8.82 8.03 -0.40 -1.80 NIA 
23 r.<: - -8.82 -9.81 -0.40 -1.80 NIA 
24 r·- 9.74 "83.87 -0.40 0.29 NIA 
25 

. [· :· 

-4.18 3;57 1.83 8.69 NIA U··.:·. 
--~~ 

-- ,.:! •,,. 

Model Total •t. MDCl!.,OA+ Background + 
Inst/Del Efficiency (rl ml100cm2). d ml100cm2) 

2360 251039 

43,68 216838 340.20 1107.27 

Protean 0615068 719/2011 
17.03 
'.·-:-: - -

D Approve D Reject (Reason and corrective actions- if rejected: 

) 



JLXAMPLE4 

S.99 

132.64 

97.15 
132.64 

s r : ~ : .,t} -:;,: see1 -9.91 -0.41 1.53 :;::; ~;- ;, .. -. ~-- . I . 145.95 

119.34 10 ___ ·.:'.. '. .• ,_- ,;"·- 662s o.oo -0.47 1.ss c-_,;;, ., .. ..:. 
429.88 

·12 ,.- -- ,.:r- ''-'''" 6362 o.oo 1.16 7.53 ,,· ;-;-/·-.:· __ :··: 558.53 
159.26 13 IL}~ ,,;'::;.?\,. .~,)1 5595 -4.95 -0.47 ·2.96 I;· -- : __ ,:,:;:~.: __ 
398.82 14 ,;,;.• ::·- > \.~ 5826 •9,91 ..Q.47 1.24 i"' '• , , ; 'C 

443.18 
8.43 

17 ;:_:,•\ .. : - -·,·.::.·'.-- · 4691 4.95 1:?6 15.92 __ : :t'.;J: -~--3~.71 
48.36 
83.85 19 ~::::-.'-- ,, . , r; 4923 -s.91 4.oo 1.24 ":.'.:-· -- :? , ., 
163.70 20 1~·- ' ___ ,,. '_: .... ;' ' 4714 0.00 4.00 11.73 I':::· _/;·>--~·-

199.19 21 ~- er, ·. ."',;;, 4776 4.95 1.76 1.24 I ;-~~'.1"'· ;:: ./, 
m-:as.99 -~ . 

22 ,:2: .:. :·,--: : j'', 4539 29.72 1.76 5.43 i~· :: ::::..·-,,_,:;_'· 
-102.48 23 ··, '.'. 0

: _,:: -.- ; 4437 19.82 1.76 -2.96 I~;--~~ ;,.":Y~ 

203.63 

66.10 25 :~ ·.-:>:, · _._ -,,J 4704 -9.91' ·s.23 1.24 > -~-: .' .. ,.:,.:·,::· 
270.17 26 L'"7'_ ~-~. ·_:;:~_ 5247 9.91 -0.47 -o.as r\-" __ : .. :·:;·:: 

43.92. -27 "".,, ::::::-:_::.:·- 6260 9.91 -0.47 9.63 1-',,'., ·\ :'~::;:c;-::: 
-58.12 28 ,. C- _: ..... :. ,. 4162 14.86 1.76 9.63 ;t" ~ :: ... <? , 
208.06 29 r:--.:.~ ., ... _ ,::- ~ -:.-.. 4602 4.95 -0.47 3.34 _., ...A..:.-~-~-:::.,~ 

=-so- r·':•·•"--""""·•-:-: 4615 9.91 119.34 -0.47 -2.96 T~~:;_:-·;·::_-i-,-.""' 

1:, . · ·• · -~·- . -- ·- -'.lt,ISTJ\UMJ;ti!JATIQN.,US~O- ~-:. - ~ ·;_-·;:, :- - '· = ~~-
r.'loclel Serial Calibration Instrument Total % MDCIMDA + Background+ 

lnsUOeL Number Due Dato % Efficiency Efficiency (dpml100cm2) (dpmf10Dcm2) 

'2360 259744 a 32.ll4% a 8.01% o .. 6P.9f. a 19.82 

43-M PR160119 
611412011 

J'y 35.78% llf~:95% py 391.50 py 1491,03 _ 

a ss.12% a 14.93%-- (c10:s4 : a. 0:,,1 
Protean 0615066 7/9/2011 

llY 63,55% !J·, 15.89% Jiy, 15.84 - P'f 2.06 

1>·. ' ---
: ~ •. 

~·,.. ... .,,. ... __ . ,. . ~·.·.'· ... ~-- '-.--'. ~--- ,'.• 

2350-1 95355 

44-10 PR249926 
612212011 

():,>-;":·:--:\ ·:·; --· ,,,,- "'t :' ··;,__4_.9_2_ ......... 

:·. --- · .. --·. ·'"'·"· _ __ __ _ ____ ,. Kcpm 

D Approve D Reject (Reason and corrective actions - if rejected: --------



I I 

Subjec1: Collection of "Beta/Gamma Stntlc" Measm·emcmls limd Represcntilti\'e B11ckgro1111d l>afo} 

Date: September 15, 2010 

In reference to the subjecl line above and as indicated by my signature below, an understanding is acknowledged 
thal standrud protocol exists for the c11nsistent collection of"be1n/ga111ma Stillie" measuremenis (and representative 
background data), that direct supervision Is a reoource lo use in ensuring lhe correct protocol is satisfactorily selecti;d 
and consistently'imple~ented, and that full compliance will be maintained with data colh;ction ~eps as established for 
1his project- including the timely reporting of observed discrepancies and any needs for corrective liction(s): 

Name - Company: Signature: Pat~: ---
Andrews, Susan • NWE 

-·-
(b)(7)(C) j-RSRS 

--

---
(b)(7)(C) j-RSRS 

(b)(7)(C) ~NWE-

(b)(7)(C)' j-:NWE 

(b)(7)(C) lNWE 

(b)(7)(C) l·NWE 

(b)(7)(C) NWE 

(b)(7)(C) ~NWE 

(b)(7)(C) ~N\VE 

(b)(7)(C) · 1-RSRS 

(b)(7)(C) ·-
-NWE 

(b)(7)(C) ~RSRS 
- - -

(b)(7)(G) FRSRS 

(b)(7)(C) I RSRS 

(b)(7)(C) --
-RSRS 

(b)(7)(C) I NWE 

(b)(7)(C) -N\VE 

(b)(7)(C) - 1-N\VE 

(b)(7)(C) NWE 

._.NWE 

:.RSRS 

·-

--·----... 



I I i 1, ', Ii ' 

EXAMPLES 

·, .. --~_::11i~1: - fj~~*~;i)~-i~~~;.-~~,:~~~r~~:~0~~bl~a~~·,i~ ~~~~~;~~~~¥£i~!,::::;~~J'~~::::.-.:.;~::':~ .• , 
"'\,lll-!,&J (Co" . . er: l \1 (CPffi)', ,cfpml100cm2; ;dJ)mft0:Dcm2; 1<fpiiil1DDcmi;"dpmti01lcm2: ! ... : '' ·. ' I-"'---'-'-""'--'~ ·~ <--."'- •-;,.'-.,. ,:,. ,u_..,, ·-,• • ~ nt, • , •,,<;.:'j )~ -'""'-~-~ ,~../ .!..w 'l-'~ • ·~~- .• t,' '> ! - ,.r 

·,.: s12e 13.82 -seo.2s 1 -0.21 s.ss i::o~-~L·;_:_._ 1 
' 8006 5.92 j'. -837.16 _ J -0.27 13.95 

6671 9.87 !' -736.44 1.96 1.36 
ss2fl s.92 . H -s11.02 f 4.20 1.ss 

Model ·serial CallbraUon ·instrument Tola!% MDC/MDA + Background+ 
ln~-~9~. ~~!D~~~- ~.p_1te}?..lli~... % Efficiency Efficiency (dpmf10Dcm2) (dpml100cm2) 

l··:-":2350 - 185775 I a 40.20% a 10.05%. ..a.40.88 .. . .«_9.~ 
4:1.SB , 095522 ~

1412011 
\ fly"39;40%'· py9;8~% - ·w,i,1e;14-- · -··· py::2182.74 ,~ 

r;;:::an Oa15068 7/9/2011 'n 59.72% .. ·a 14:93~ ,, "ci 9.60: 
i= Jly 63.55% Iii' 15.89% Jlt 15.44 

D Approve O Reject (Reason and corrective actions - if rejected: ______ _ 

The intent of this memorandum is to document your understanding of the content within, 
that direct supervision is a resource to use in ensuring correct survey protocol is 
satisfactorily and consistently implemented, and that you will maintain ful~ compliance 
with such data coilection steps as established for this project- including the timely 
reporting of observed discrepancies and any need for corrective actiori(s). To indicate 
your understanding as such, please complete the appropriate sections beside your name 
on the sign-offfonu provided. 

As always, feei free to stop by my office or contact me a~S 216-274]if additional 
infmmation, feedback, or discussion is needed. . ::J 
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______ .,,,.,. ___ ,,,_ ______ ...... ____ ..... ..,.._,.....,_,,._,,,,,... __________ _ 
Fr9m: 
SP.11t: 

Lowman, Laurie L CIV S~ 04_ 04_N [laurie.lov,,man@nc~vy.mil] .J, __ 
. Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:40,AM · 

f0X7XC> IS1ack, Matthew L CIV SEA 04 04N 
Bowers; Bert; Whitcomb, James H crv NAVFAC s~:i,xixc) 
~E: RADIOLOGICAL ARl:AS UNDI;R CONTRACT 1-. _____ _. 

laurle.lowman@navy.mil · 

... 
Subject: 
Sign·ed By: 

I am trying to shQW th~ areas of responsibility for each of the contractor's at the time the 
MOU w:i.11 be signed. If TtEC is responsible for all areas that are not covere~ by another 
contractor then that can be stated 61i a map but that would mean that it is your 
responsi~ility under your license to cover all those.areas for any and all work performed in 
t_hose ar~as whether or not it is radiological work. If there are areas that you are 
specif:i.<::ally contt'acte~ to perform radiological investigations then those need t9 be shown 
separately because you would be performing "intrusive 1~ork". Looking at the tni'.!P you 
forwarded, I- am not sure that all areas i~here you are contracted to perform radiological 
investigations are covered. It is more a matter of re.spohsibUity than radiological 
postings. I am trying-to delineate areas of responsibility to eliminate problems not create 
them - a1'1 though it may seem otherwise at this point. 

Also, I am concerned about the area of •ijoint TtEC/Shaw" jurisdictj,on.. :I:f R~Y.,.:2 i~ 
func1;ioning then it would be Ttl:C's area.' I can't see how the jurisdiction can be shared -
particularly Jn reg~rds to licensing. 

Please take anothel" look at the map - we can talk today if need be. I just ne~d this Signed 
~r rather than later - especially with Sh~w starting wotki 

Thanks, 
LLL,-· 

-----Original Me~·sage-----
Fr6m: p,){7xc1 I 
sent-: Monday, octo6er 04·; ·201E1 20:03 
To: Lowm;:m, Laurie l CIV SEA 04 04Nj Slack., .Matthe\11 L CIV SEA 04 04N 
fc: Bowers, Bet't; Whitcomb, James H CIV NAVFAC SW; r;xcJ 
Subject: FW: RADIOLOGICAL AREAS UNDER CONTRACT 1--~~~~~~~ .... 

Hi Laurie, 

Matt I.told me you w~nted .TtEC to include a ma_p of our ;,weas_ iri_ the revise_d 
MOU. 

M~ybe I'm over thinking this but there ar~ several possibilities: 

1) l'he attached figure overlays project specific locatic;ms/boundaries on the Basewide 
Rad Impacted map. The MOU would state that all areas not specifically shown fall und.er. 
TtEC's NRC Li'cense 

"'-; Another option is to show only the Sliaw and EMS areas and state that everything else 
falls under TtEC? 

j 
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From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:18 PM .. 
To: 'Schul, Raymond' · ~ 
·subject: RE: Hunters -Point: Field RAD Posting 

... sometime between 9 & IO AM yesterday morning .. 

BB 

From: Schul, Raymond [mallto:raymond.schul@shawgrp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, O~ber 12, 2010 2:01 PM 
To:Bowers,Bert _; 
Subject: RE: Hunters Point: Field RAD Posting 

Bert, 

What time did you see this? It was reported to the RCS earlier to fix this. 

Ray 

From: · Bowers,.Bert[mailto:BertBowers@tetrateth.com] 
sen~:Tuesday, Octob~r 12, 20101:-51 PM 
,To: Sqiul, Raymond · 
Subject: Hunter~ Point: Field RAD Posting 

Ju.st .a frie1;1.dly FYI "l_l~ds up" obsetvation n-om the field While ori the roadway between Pry Dock 4 and Gun Mole 
Pier .... as wouid he the case with me, I thought you~d want tuknow. Feel.freeJo contact me if more infortmit1on or 
t~edl?a~ki.s needed, 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer. Representative, 
-

DirectiL..crm .... 7)( ... CJ---..1·' Alternatel~)(lXC) .1,_~ Main: 415.671.1990 I Mobile: IL-,(b_)(B_) __ __.I, Fax, 
415,211....:. · l . 
Bert. Bowers@tetratech. corn 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 
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HPS: Graffiti "As Found" - Management Parking Lot RSOR Project Vehicle (October 2010) 

Note: Only Affected Vehlde In Entire Parking Lot 
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Tetra Tech Project RSO, Bert Bowers, Hunters Point Naval Shipyard - July 2010 (establishing RAD posting configurations) 



. . . l(b)(7)(G) I l(b)(7.)(C) Work:(415)216.,.2742 ...._ ___________ __, Cell: 
.__ ____ _, 

ELBERT "JJBRT" G. BOWERS 

l'ROFESSIOJ\'AL QU4[lFICATIONS 

Over 30 years of progr~sive e;perience in radiological survei1lance and comroJ, ero.ergency 
preparedness, accredited training; .md the. supervision and management of safety orien~ work. Highly 
developed management and c:ontr()l skills with a deIDQnstrated ability to effectively train,.supervise and 
direct a fluctu!l,ting {echnical staff with diverse backgrounds. Effectively manages and accomplishes 
multiple tasks with C[)Il'!Peting priorities.. Reliably 4em~strates an in-depth knowledge relevant to 
radiation safety and radioactive materials management, regulations, and standards as promulgated by the 
Envitoillm:htal Protection Agency, Depamnent of Energy, Departini;:nt ~{Defense, Occupational Safety 
and Health l\dministtati<in, and the Nuclear Regula.tocy Commission. Competent in the ov~sight of 
radiologically oriented tasks subject to regulatocy requirements arid practices unique to nuclear power 
pi~ts. ~Suri!nic sites, GERCLA sites, an~ ~urce and special n11clear materials facilities. Expertise in 
the ovprsight of contracts and ,vork product while suppQ~ the succe.ssfu1 cmnpletion of'projl!9t goals. 
Superior training/teaching skills with the ability to effectively communicate complex concepts to both 
technically and non-technically oriented groups. Strong analytical and problem-solving abilities •· 
augmented with persuasive written and verbal skills while demonstrating a high degree of proficiency in · 
conflict-resolution and consensus building. 

WORK HISTORY 

2002 to Present Project Manager- Radiological Field Operations 
New World Envirol,lll1ental, Inc., Livermore, CA, 

Non Responsiv¢ 

Responsibilities: Currently vested with management of the Hunters Point field 
project consisting of 44 employees, ;i.nd implementmi_on of contracts currently 
reflecting a combined annual worth of$7.9 millionLRadiological Safety Officer 
Representative (RSOR}tasked with regulatocy compliance and oversight related 
to radiation and radioactive materials management and associated work activities 
at impacted sites (including naval facilities at Hunters Point and China Lake in 
California and Picatinny in New Jersey). Managing and directing NRC license 
compliance requirements focluding field implementation, support and oversight 
ofMARSSTh1 based survey technologies and standards. Implement and 
administer the Tbermoluininescent Dosimeter (TLD) program and enforce NRC 
license mandated protocols. Account for the implementation and enforcement of 
project-oriented contract directives and recorrµnended corrective actions. Identify 
radiation safety issues, and initiate corrective action and follow-up activities. 
Re\iieW and a}'iply radiation safefy pro~ and practices to ensure adherence to . ' . 



Non Responsive 

3 
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Non Responsive 

4 th 472238 
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UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION IV 
612 EAST l..AMAR BOULEVARD, SUITE 400 

ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011"4125 

July ~7, 2009 

Tetra Tech E:G, Inc. 
ATTN: Elbert G. Bowers 

Ra~f ~tiort Safety Officer 
.3200-G.eorge.WasAiAgten--Way-~ ·-··-· ·-·----
$ult~ G 
Richland, Washington 99354 

SUBJECT: LICENSE AMENDMENT 

--~-- -----------·-.. ·-·-··" 

Ple~se find. enclosed Amenqment l')lo.,_,05 to NR9 J...lcense No. 46-27767-01 naming, Efbert G, Bow~rs ~~. Radiation :5a~ty.Qfflc:~r ~An environmental asS"e~sment for this action 'Ii:; not requited, srnce t.lil~ ~~on rs c;ate9oncally exofuded ~nd~r 1 o CFR 51.22(c)(14)(XVQ; You should review this llcehse .carefully and be sure that you Und~rstand all conditions. You can contact me at 817'-860~8189 if you haVe any questions about this Uc:ense. · 

N.RC'El Regul1:Atocy Issue Surnm~ry (RIS) 2009-31,. provides ~rit~rla to identify security-related s1:1n$ltive iofgrrttatlon an~ gµid~nge for handn11g and marking of such documents. This e.nsures tli1:1t. r,oientfally sen~ifive lnforrn~tiqn is not made puolfoly eivai/.able through ADAMS, N~C's official electronl~dt'.)'~V~ent repl!)sit9ry. The RI$ may be l,oc1:1ted on'the NRC'Web site at: htt~t//\MyW;nrc.gov/r~~di~$~mVd~~:-eollectlons/gen~cotn~/re~-is,su7s1200s/; Pury;u~nt, to NRC's RIS 2Q0$:.3t, the enclosed matenals license wm not t;>e made.publrcly availaple rn ADAMS. 
Pl.ea.se. note that the encloseq liQens.e will have.,the mark.Ing 110ffic;lal l,Jse Only - Seculity-Related 1nformat1on''. You a~ em~ur,aged tp liinJt distribution of this Ucense to those tn'divldu.als with a "'eed to know and tQ proteci your license from public disclosure.. · 
NRC ~xpect~ licens<?.~S to. conduct th~ir programs With meticulous ~ttentjon ,to deteiU .and a high standa.rd of compliance. Because pf the setjo~s consequen~~ to emplqy~e.$ and the public that can re.suit from .failure to co,ripiy with NRC requlretnf;ll'.lts, you must gohcluct your radiation Sf;!,fety program accor(flri,9 tc:i .,,e conqitlons 6f your NRO liC!;ln~e. rt;iptesentations made In your license application, and NRC fi;gulations. In partieµlar, note that you must: . 
1. Operate by NRC r~gulatlons 10 CFR Part 19, "Notic$s, Instructions and Reports to Wotke1$; ·inspection and lnV(?sflgatio,:,s," 10 CFR Part 20, "Standards for Protection Against Radiation,.'' and of her applic~ble regulations. 

2. Notify NRC In writing of any change ln mailing @.ddress. 

3. In acc~rdance With 1 O CFR 30.36(d}, notify NRC-; promptly, in writing witliin 60 days, an.d request termination of the license: 

a. When you decicte to terminate all activltle~ inv91Ying m1;1t~rials authorized under the license Whether at the entire site 9ra'ny separate building or outdoor area; 
b. If you decide not to acquire or possess arid use authorlzed materiai; or 



Tetra Tech EC, Inc. -2-

c. When no principal activities under the license have !)een conducted for~ period of 24 months. 

4. Request and obtain a lieense am~ndment before you: 

..s. Change Radiation Safety Officers; 

-b Ordet-byprod1;1ct-material· Irr excess·oftlrenrrrroont;tacitonuclice or form authorized on.the license; 

c. Add or change the areas or a~dress{es) of use Identified in the license application or- on the license; or 

d. Change the name or ownership of your organization. 

5. SubmH a complete renewal application or termination request at least 30 days before the expiration date on your license: You vvill re~lve a reminder notice approximately 90 days befor~ the expiration !!fate. Posses.sion of radioactive material after your license expires Is a violation of NRC re9ula6Qns. · 

NRC y.,JII p~riodk:ally lnspeQt ypur radiation safety program. Failure to conduct your program a9cor~Jng to NRC. regulations, iicense conditions, af'.>c! r~presen~atlons mi:ide ih your license appllc.a.fl~n an,:~ sopp!(;!mental correspondence wlV, N~C may r~::.ult in enforcement action ag~inS,l yqu. This could Include issuanc~ c,f a hoti~ of Vlolatron; imposition of a cMI pen~lty; or an order ·suspending, modifying, or revoking your Jlcense as specified in the NRC Enforcement Polley. The NRC Enf,;,r~~ment Policy 1$ avc;\llable on the following intemet address: http://www-.nrc.gov/readlna-rm/doc-eollections/enforcemenV. 

In accordance wit~ 1() CFR 2 .. 390 of the NRC's "Rl.!les of Practii::e," a copy of this letter will be a~ilab!e. el~ctronically for public Inspection In the NRC Pu!;,lic Document Room or from the NRC's document systi::m (ADAMS). ADAMS is ~ccessible from the NRC Web site at http://WWW.nr.c.gov/teading~rm/adams.html. · 

Thank you for your coqperation. 

Doc~et: 030-36414 
license: 46-27767-01 
Control: 472238 

Enclosure: As -stated 

siLJJ}L__ 
Roberto J. Torres, Senior H~alth Physicist 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 8 
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April I 5, 2009 

Subject: Tetra Tech EC, me. 
Desi_gnatioil of Project Radiation Safety Officer 
Hunters Poi_nt Shipyard · 
Materials License No. 46-27767-m 
Dock~t N um~e:r: 030-36414 

-------· -----In accordance with license conditiori I I .A, the radiation safely otlicer has detetl'nin~d that 
·Bert Bower~has the necessary t~i.ning iy.1d ~xperien~e ?escribed in App~nd{x Hof NU REG 
1556, Volume 18 to hold the pos1t1on of\ProJect Radtatron Safety Officer\for the Hunters 
Point Ship yard prqje~t. 

(b)(7)(C) 

ANh~ Project Radiation Safety Officer, Bert Bower!has the authority and respon~ibility to 
!;!nsuref~djoJogical safety and compliance w~th the TtEC radioactive material~ li'cense for the 
Hunters Point Shipyard project. 

Tetra T~ch EC1 lnc, 
:3200 Geor.ge Washington Way. Suite G 
Richland, WA 99.354 
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EXPERIENCE SUMMA.RY 

Mr. Elbert G. Bowers, Ill 
Radiation Safety Officer - Hunters Point Project 

Over 3 0 years o.f progressive experience in radiological surveillance and control, emergency 
prep~edness, accredited_ training, and the supervision and management of saf~ oriented work. IIlghly 
developed ~anagerial and control ~ ·with a demonstrated ability to effective]y train, supervise and 
direct a fluctuating te.chnical sta.ff witQ diverse l?ackgtotlll$. Proficient in ,high profile deti}ands invoMng 
th~ oversigqt mid completion of multiple tasks and competing priorities. Reliable demonstration of an in­
depth knowledge relevant to ~diation ~ety attd radio~tive materials Dl{lllagement, r~gulatipns, an() 
standards as promulgated by the Environmental Protection Agency~ Department of Energy, D¢partment of 
Defense, Occupation~ Safety and lfealth Administration, and the Nucl~ar. Regulatory Commission. 
Competent in the oversight of radiologically oriet1ted taslcs subject to r¢guJatory requirements and 
priµ:tices. unique to nuclear power plants, transuranic sites, CERCLA projects, and source and special 
nucl~ .Jll!lierials faciliti~s. Expertise in the. oversight of cop.~cts ~d. work prpduct while .supporting the 
successful completion of project goals. Superior traininglteachirig skills with the ability to effectively 
colllinunic.ate comple?C concep~ to both technically and non4echnically oriented groups. Strong 
.analytical and problem·wlving abilities augmented witb perst,J,asive written and verbal skiUs.wnile 
demon~g a, hi~ degree of proficiency in conflfot~resoJutlon and consensus buildfflg. 

EDUCATION 
Non Responsjve 

CORPORATION PRQJECT EXPE~fl;NCE 

Project RaiUa_tion Sa.fety ()fiieer, ~r~ :2009 • Pr~tnt 
Bun'ters Point Naval Shipyard, San FrancisCQ, CA 
Responsibilities: _V~ede '\\Tith raqi~l()~~l management of the Hunters Point field project Tasked with 
regwatory compliance and oversigh~ :te)ate.t:110 radiation 1:U1d ta_dio~tive m~rials nianagement and 
~ssociated work activities at impacted sites. Managing and directing NRC license compliance 
requi~mep.~ ~nclµdmg fjeid PI?,pleme~tatlon, support and oversig4t of MARSSIM based survey 
technolagies and standards. Implem~ntm_g and adrilinist¢rin~ the Thermoiuminescent Posimetry (TLD) 
program and enforcing NRC license mandated protocols. Responsible for implementation and 

Pago l ofS 
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Mr. Elbert G. Bowers, Ill 
Radiation Safety Officer - Hunters Point Project 

enforcement of project..qriented contract directives and recommended corrective actions as related to 
ongoing field activities. Resolve radiation safety issues, and conduct foilow-up reviews to determine 
lessons learned effectiveness, Review and apply industry recognized radiation ~fety programs and 
practices to ensure adherence to ALARA (as low as reasonably achievable) concepts lind principles. 
Assigned a~ interim Corporate License Radiation Safety Officer until identification / assignment of a 
pennanent incumbent is coinpJete. 

PREViO.US. EXPERI.ENCE 

Project Maijagcr - Radi9.logkal Field Operations, November 2()02 - March ·2()09 
.New World Environmental, Inc., Livermore, CA 
Responsibilities: Veste~ witb m~agement of the Hu11:ters Point field project consisting of 44 employe~s, 
and implementation of con~~cts reflecting a comblned annual worth of $7.9 million. Radiological Safety 
Officer Representative (RSOR) tasked with regulatory comp]iance and ~versight related to radiation and 
ra<lioitctive tm~Jerials J]lanagem~_nt ~d a~socia~ed work activities at imp~cted sites (including naval 
faciljties et Hunters Point and Cbiua Lake in Caiifomia and Picatinny in New Jersey). Managed mid 
direcJed NRC license compliance requiremcnls inclµding field implementation, support and oversight of 
MARSSIM based survey tec1mologjes and standn'rqs. lmplerne11ted and administered the 
Thermohiminescent Dosimeny (Ttp) program and enforced NRC license mandated protocols. 
Accounted for the ipiplementatioll and <mforcerpent of project-oriented contract directives and 
recommcrided con·ective actions. lden_titied rndiation safety issues, and initiated corrective action nod 
follow-1:1p a~tMties. Reviewed and apP,licd ra~iation safety programs and practices to ensu.re adherence 
to .ALAR.A (as low as reasona,llJy achievable) conc~pts and principles. 

Non Responsive 

Page2 of:S 
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Mr, Elbert G. Bowers, Ill' 
Radiation Safety Officer - Hunters. Point Project 

• I 
I 
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Mt; Elbert G. Bowers, HI 
Radiation Safety Officer- Hunters Point Prpject 



Non Responsive 

RELATED COMPANY INFORMATION 

. Payroll Number:!(b)(7)(9) l 
Employment Sta.tus: Full 
Preferred first Name: Bert 

Mr. Elbert G. Bowers, Ill 
Radiation Saf~ty Officer- Hunters Po.int Project 

Office Location; Hunters Point (San Francisco, CA) field Offii;e 
Hire Date: March 30, 2009 . 
Y~s with ooei Firms: >30 
Years with Current Firm: 1 
Total YearsE erience: 31 
Superviso~._(b __ )(7) __ (C __ J~~--' 
Office Phone:415 216-2742 
Cell Phone:!(b)(;)(Cl · · I 
Fax: 415 216~2743 
E-mail Address: BerLBowers~.com 
Other E-~eil Address (If any)--.:Rbl@:i.:.!,,-b.:..:.)~(7.:.:)-;(C..:._,,):_._ ___ -----------------_-..J ... 
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Page 5 ofS 



·----~··"""'""'''""'!" ....... - .......... -~,· .•••.• ··---·· •.•. 

( 

NEWWORLD 



New World Environmental Inc., d.b.a. 

New World Technology Bringing you the Tec/1110Jogyofthe_Ne_ia.1 World 
·PhoJte: 925-443-79p7 · Fax: 925.443.;0119 

l(b)(l)(C) 

-New WotldTec:hnology 
448 Commerce Way 
Livennore, CA 94551 

Subject; Hunters Point Radiation Saf~t}· Office Representative 

Doc, 

January 26, 2004 

As required, in section LDA of the. New World T~lmology Racli9iogical Health Program 
Manual, I would lilce to_g~ignate[~: Bert Bowef8-]as the on~sitc(~diation Safety Office 
Representative (RSOR):.,\~; Bowers~Would be responsible for administering the 
Ra.<liolo~cal Jlt::alth Program for the Hunters Point field site. 

Mr; Bow~\has over 25 years of experience in the nu.cl~ industry. J!e has previously 
wqrked at the lluntef Point site ~d is f~ar with th~ ~?logical l:lSJ)ects of ~e site.r 
Pleas.e courtesy copy1Mr. Bowers~on all license and radiological health program 1ssuesJlv.fr. 
Bowers 1m1ail is!(b)(7)(C) ! , 
If you Jiavc any questions .or need further assistances pl~e feel free to contact me·atU~r') I 

!(b)(7)(CJ . !(work}or!(b).(l)(Cl .. j(mobile). l\k Bowers can be reach~ at (415) 216-2742 

(b)(7)(C) 

-- Hunte~ Point Project 

cc: r)(7}(C) I 
BBowers 
(b)(7)(C) 

448 Commerce Wny, Livermore, CA 94551·5'.215 



New World Environmental Inc., d.b.a. 

New World Technology Bringing you the Technology of the New World 
Phone:.925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443"-0119 

January 26, 2004 

Mr. Bert Bowers, 
Radiation Safety Officer Representativt 
Hunters Point NSY Project 
New World Technology 
448 Commerce Way 
.Livermon; CA 94551 

Subject 

Mr.Bowers,· 

Project Radiation Safety O~cer Representative, lette! of designation 

At the request of the Hunters Pomt ?i,:oj~ct Ma.Jlager, ~ have revjewed your Radiation Safety 
Prognmi qualifications.· In accordanc~ ~th secti.OD; 1.D.4 of the New World Technology 
Radiological H.ealth Program Manual you are found qualified to perfOIDl as ~ RSOR. 
Therefore, you are hereby designated as the on-site Hunters Point Radiation Safety Officer 
Representative (RSOR). 

(b)(7)(C) 

In the capacity of RSOR you are directly responsible to the Corporate RSq for the 
administration of the Radiological Health Program at the· Hunters Point field site. All 
program and license related correspondence is to be directed tbr~ugh the office of the 
Cotporate RSO. 

All licensed activities are to be conducted in accordance with the NWT RHPM and NRC 
Radioactive Materials License :fl. 04-27745-01. The. proper administration of the Radiation 
Safety Program requires thorough undemanding and cooperation from all personnel 
perf~g under our license co~clitions. it,is our:respqnSJ.l>ility as th~ progrtim mgnagerS to 
ens\ire thls is aclueveda 

Sb9ul~ you·bave aily CJ.U~Q~ pleai,~ ~9 not hesi~~ to conta,ct me cUreGtly. Tb,ank you for 
yourwillingnass to 1ake on this responsibility and· ''Welcome,Aboatd'\ 

l(_b)(l)(C) I " cc: L. ___________ __.RSOFile 

448 Oo:mnierce Wai, LivQrmore, CA ~)4551-5215 
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.New Woi'ld.Bnvironmen.tal Inc.,,d,b,a. 

-------·::..N...;.e;..;w.;._W;..;..;:o..;;.r..;;.ld.:::......;T::..e::..c;.:b:.;.:n::.o::..l;:.;o;.;;g1.:..··...;.' B::..d::.n~g;;.;fn::..g Y,::.;;.o;_;:u:..;;th;;_;.e~-· 7i;_;.e..;;.ch;.;.;,n;.;;o;.;;fo::gy:...,;o:..;,f..;;.th;.;;e..;.,N,,;.;.e...;.w...,:w;,.;.o..;.d __ c1-........ _--------~-........... =-----,,,"."-~-.- -;· 
Phone:Hb)(l)(C) I Fax:·92S443~0ll9' 

Bowers, Elbert G. 
Project Manager; '.Radiological Fitld Operations 
New World '.Env:irorune~~. Int;, db .. a. New :World Te(;hnology, 
Livimno~. CA 

NWT Hfre Date: .1/ 28/ 02 

Emplr;iyment Worll.Histoty 
New World·Environmental, Inc.,.Livem1Qre,. CA 
Januacy 2002-p(esent · 

int / China Lake / Pieatiim NavalFacilities 



·New World Bnviropniental Inc., (Lb.a. 

New World 1'echnology.Brfng/ngyouthe TechnotogyoftheNewWorld Con't Elbert Bowers 

Non Responsive 

448 Commerce·~ay, Lfv:ermor~ CA 94SS1-S21S 
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u the Technolo y afthe Naw World Con't Elbert Bowers 

Non Responsive 

448 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94SS1-S:215 



New World Environmental Inc., d.b.a. 

New World Technology Brfi?[llng you the Technology of the New World Con't Elbert Bowers 
Non Kesponsive 

448 Commerce Way, Ll~ermore, CA 94551-5215 
4 
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. · •· AP<l'LICATION 



-------··---- ------------------

Sla1y ofC:ilifornfa-llcullh ~11d lluman Sen·iccs Ai:me.r 

STATEMl!:NT OFTRALNlNG AND EXPERI.E.NCE 
(Use additional sheets as· necessary)..,./"" 

Ocpar1mcn1 or lknllh Scryices 

. . ( . 

lns1ructions: Each individual proposing 10 use rndioa"tivc: ma.1erinl_ i_s required 10 subn1it a S1atcmi:n1 of Tt'lliriil_lg and Experience hi 
dnj>licaic to R:idiolo~ic llcnllh ~ran~l1, 714n44 I' S1r-ccl, MS 178, P.O,. Box 942732, Sacr.tmcnlo, CA 94234-7320. Physiciuris 
.1.-.. 1..1-~••e<t ro~ RB 2000 A when aonlvin1,.for-hunian-usc 11uthoriza1i011s. RedioQraohcrs.should m,ues1 form.RH 2050 IR. 

Non Responsive 

RM 2051J ,\ ( 11 ,IJ9) 





I~
 

I~
 



Nori· Responsive 

Rli 2050 A ( 11/99} 

C-0 -~·-.­PY 

d. Y, 2tZJJ 
Date 
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from! Bowers, Bert: J 

$!nt: Monday, November dB, 2010 3:10 PM 
To: thom@ernshq.net 
Cc; 'Jeremy Whatley' . 
Subject: Hunters Point:"l~AD Integrity Ffeld,check~ 110510 

Hi Thom-

Just a heads up in reference to the subject line· ~hove .. _Jo)(l)(C) land I condu·cted a 
field check at shifts end last Friday .. ,. while driving. pasf'.the EMS RCA near Bldg 211/253 we 
observed a weathered posting attached to the fence on the ·back side of your area. There a,re also 
multiple "old vintage'1 interior signs attached 10 rad rope that display that terrible word 
"Caucion" instead of"Precaucion''. Thought you'd want to know,,. picture's are attached for 
referencejfnecdcd, (IN!, Tetra Tech i::i in the process of transitioning froin the "old vintage'' 
RAD signs to new ones that reflect the word "Precaucion° - as prefened by the Navy)i · 

· As always, feel free. to contact me if additional information or feedback is needed. 

R~gards; 

Bert 

·Bert ·.B.o.wers I Radiation Safety iffi?Eir RE!presentative 

Direct! . . l,\lt~rnate. Main: 415.671.1990 ·I Mobile: I Fax. 
,'.b)())(C) I ·o· )(7XC) - . i(b)(7)(G) I 

415.216.2743 -· -· ----· 

Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra TeclfEC I Field Project Mani?gem.ent 

Hunters Point Shipyard; 200 Fisher Ave I ~an Francisco, CA ~4124 I www,tetratech:com 

·=. 



HPS: EMS RCA Posting 1 "As Found" on 11.5.10 (EMS Management Notified) 

HPS: EMS RCA Posting 2 "As Found" on 11.5.10 (EMS Management Notified) 



Hunters Point: RSOR RAD Integrity Field Check - November 2010 

lnauthorized Water 
Station Staged 1/s RCA 
Nov2010 

Parcel Eat Mill Peninsula Import Pile "as found" .... angle #1 
' 

' · 

Parcel Eat Mill Peninsula Import Pile "as found" .... angle #2 

Mall(J)ed RAD Sign 
"AsFolrd' 
Nov2010 
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From:\Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Wednesday; November 10, 2010 9:33 AM 
To~l(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc~11 .. _______ ... 
Subject:l~o.n , ,~; I current Charging Discrepancies to Tetra Tech CC for Services Render:ed 

Non Responsive. 

Regards, 

Bert 

= 
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fn')m:\Bowers, Bert 
Se?t: Wedn,esday, fl!j)vember 17; 2010 ~:20 AM 
To:1~Susan Andrews'· 
subject: RE: ITSJ atPortal Monltor·ll"-18~10 

... thanks_' Susan 

From:: SusanAndrews[mailto:susana@newworld,orgJ 
Se~t: We~nesdav. November 17 2010 9:06 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert· (bl(7)(G) 
Cc:(bJtZJlQJ . 
Subject: ITSI at Portal Monitor-H~1s-10 

HelfoJ'b)(7)(CJ !1phoned me at 0856 today and informed me that he had 2 bins corning out of the 
Shaw Gunmole Pier area tomorrow. The truck would arrive at the Portal Monitor at 0800 on 11.,.18-'1 o. 

Thanks,\ Susan Andrews fo~ ... (b_)(7_)(c_1 _ __, 

= 
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I . 

I 



( 

... for reference/ discussion as needed. 

Bert 

= 



View 1 of 6: Parcel E Impacted Area "A!. Discovered"- Unauthorized Water Station Staged Inside RCA (w/ RAO Slgnage Compromise) 11.18.11 

iew 2 of 6: Parcel E Impacted Area MA5 Discovered" - Unauthorized Water Station Staged Inside RCA (w/ RAD Signage Compromise) 11.18.11 



View 3 of 6: Parcel E Impacted Area ·As Discovered" - Unauthorized Water Station Staged Inside RCA (w/ RAD Slgnage Compromise) 11.18.11 

View 4 of 6: Parcel E Impacted Area "As Discovered"' - Unauthorized Water Station Staged Inside RCA (w/ RAD Slgnage Compromise) 11.18.11 



View 5 of 6: Parcel E Impacted Area #As Discovered" - Unauthorized Water Station Staged Inside RCA (w/ RAD Slgnage Compromise} 11.18.11 

'iew 6 of 6: Parcel E Impacted Area -As Discovered" -Unauthorized Water Station Staged Inside RCA (w/ RAD Signage Compromise) 11.18.11 
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From:tf3owers, Bert · 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 10:44 AM 
Tofl~!:>)(7)(C) 
cc:l_ 
Sub ... ~ect-. -.. ·-: H-u--n-te_r:_~_P_Q_in-t:_P_~_rce""':'""r""'E_Fi_1i'e-·-1n_s.,..id-e-,E-,.sta"'"_-, ... l?l--,is ...... lie<:I RCA c,tt MDR ShOl'l=!!ine 

In reference to the subject line above - and for your consideration ~arding pre-established RASO 
notifications, pictures of opserved conditions involving the shoreline fire are attaphed. The observations 
were mi:lde at ... Q710 hrs. A summary of events follows: 

This morning at- 0705 hrs during the safety taiigate; Shaw personnel under the direction oft (b )(7)(C) 
informed Tetra Tech of a burning fire inside the RCA along the MDR s_hor~iine. Upqn respon mg o e 

rea I b · s.already at the 1.ocatlbn along With members of his staffaj(b~(7)(C) . I and 
(b)(7)(C) responded along wit~ me for Tetra Tech. As detailed int e attached photos, lt.appe;;1rs 

essed the shoreline area With the in.tent of burning insulation from observed copper cable 
present with other shor~line rubble (see photo a). · 

According to (p) , Shi;lw wa(er lf\Jck driver informed him of smoke originating from the·shoreli e a ea · t 
.. 06551 s." (b)( ~rranged for the staging of a water truck aod the ftre was doused at - 7015 hrs. (b)(7) 

(b)(~)(C) · as ask~.d to secure equipment necessary to pull an air sarnple from the immediate area as 
' ' 

Likewise, spot checks were p1:1rfotmed to ensµre ra~iol9gipal integr.ity iil ttie area _(see photo b) and 
periodic visual checks for trespassers wiU continue throughout the day. 0nce results of. the air sample 
becom~ available, you will be advised accordingly. 

(Note: Later this morning at- 0900 hrs, (~)(7l(C) arrived to inquire a~out the fire at whlcih·point I 
esco~ed him to in~pecl the area. The firewas comp etely out at that time [see photq c].) 

As always, feel free to contact me if additional information or feedback Is needed. 

Re~ards, 

Bert Bowers I Radiation ~afety Officer Representative 

Direct,r .... _xix .... cJ ... · __ .... IAtternate:~I Main: 415~671.1990 I Mobil~: l(b)(7)(C) 
415.216:2743 L___j 

Bert.Bowers@tteci.com 

Tetra Tech EC I FielQ Project Management 

Huriter$ Point ~hlpy~rd, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www.~ecl.com 
<http://www.tteci.com/? · 



HPS: Photo "1 of 3" to EA re: Parcel E Shoreline Fire Event 112410 

HPS: Photo "2 of 3'' to EA re: Parcel E Shoreline Fire Event 112410 



~ ---- ----

HPS: Photo ''3 of 3" to EA re: Parcel E Shoreline Fire Event 112410 
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From';. Bowers, Bert 
Sent:_Wednesda November 24, 2010:12,13 J>M 
to:: (o)(7)(C) 
Cc:

1
,- - -

SUtiject! uoters Point: Follpw0Up to Parcel E fire Inside i:$tilished R~ at MDR-Shor:eline 

(b){7)(C). 

ln reference to the subject line above;,_ and .as follow Lip to our last t;onversation, representatives of the San 
Francisco FD arrived at Hunters Point at "'~115 hrs to assess areas along the affected shoreline ( curtentiv submerged 
Iii Waterwb)(I)(C) . !·confirmed ~i:itthe ei:irlier.fire was completely extinguished. (two photos relatecj 
to this e ort ~re affacned.j 

Feel free to contact-me ifadditional information or feedback is needed ..... and Happy Thanksgivlngl 

Regards; 

blished.RCA at MDR Shoreline 

In reference to the subject line above~ aria for your consideration regarding pre-establishep RASO notifications, 
pictures of observed conditions lnvohting the shoreline fire ~re attac~ed. The observation-s were made at ...;07-10 hrs. 
A ~ummaty of 1;1verils follows:: . 

' ' " ,, ' ' :)>)CT){C) 
This morning at - 07~5 hrs during the safety tailgateiShaw J>ersonnel'under the cllrectlon of) ri~formed· 
.Tetra Tech of a ,burning fire inside. the RCA along the MDR shoreline. Upon Tesoondlng to the area:~ x,> · ~1;1~ already. 
at the location along witn members of his staffJb)(lX9J ,!responded along with 
me for TeUa Tech. As detailed In thr;3 att_acl)ed photos, it'appears trespassers c1ccessed the shoreline area with the 
iri~ent of burning Insulation from observed copper cable present with other shoreUne rubble (see photo a), . 

_According ~tJh_ la Shaw. waier tr11ck dnv_. er in_· formed him of smoke originating from_r~ shoreline a~ at - oa_ 55 _hrs. 
m!]~rran9~d forthe staging of a wa_ler t~ck and the fire w~s doused al - 7015 hrs{ .':tiXIXCJ _ as askee! to 

secure ~qurpment necessary to pull an air sample from the ITTJrnedlale area·as well. -

Likewise, spot checks were performed to ensure radiological integrity in the area (see photo b) and perlodic visual 
chepk? fortr~spassers will continue throughout the ~ay. Once re$,ull§ (>f :the ~jr sample ~eco_me_s available, ,yQu ,will be 
advised accordingly; 

(Note; Later, this morning at ... 09'00 hrs~•XW,l . !arrived tQ :Jriq1,1ir1;1 ab9utfhe firfl E\I wh}cli point I escortea him to 
·inspectJhe.area. The fir~ was completely out i:lt t~at time [see photo c;J.) 

'As always, f~ free to .contact nie if additfonal information pr feedback 1$ needed. 

B_ert Bowers 1 · Rad,atiori · S_afety Officer Repre~entative ' . 'f, X1J(C,} I 
l
:i,xivc) 

1
. , _ . - . 

1
:iix1xq I - - . 

Dire¢t_, ____ _.Alternate._:_"_-__ __.! Main: 415.!371.1990 I Mobile:._. _-__ __.-I Fax:415'.216,2743 

Berl._B,owers@tteci.com 

Tetra Tech EC. I Field Project ManagemFJnl 

Hunters Point Shipyard, .200 Fisher Ave ·I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.ttectcol"IJ <http://www.tteci.com/> 

= 



From:.Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Wednesda Ngvember 24, 2010 3;39 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 
SubJect: oint: Follow up to "Burnin$J Wire Rope on MDR Shoreline~ 

(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for your pro-active approach today in getting the shoreline event und~r control. ~n order to put 
final closure on the event and document all actions taken to do so, please forward over the results of the 
air sample pulled from the shoreline area (when avai,lable from the lab) ...• will also ne?d the survey report 
covering what was extracted from the affected area ( qible and anything else removed, "in and out" 
ch~k of the equip used, etc) .... see highllghted sections below. 

Thanks again for the effort and have a great Thanksgiving break! 

Bert 

From 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent:l:TT'!=nes=a~y~, 'l'l'o~vember 24, 2010 1:56 PM (b)(7)(C) 
To:!(bl(7)(Cl J:IV OASN {EI&E), BRAC PMO West·' 
OASN (I&E),BRAC P.MO West"'i!(b)/7\lC) pv NAVFAC sw;iiib~.1~,c~1=~,...._-..,,._ ........ 
(EJ&E BRAC .PMO West; Lowman; La1,1rie L. CIV SEA 04 04~ 
Cc: (b)(7)(C) av OASN {B&E), BRAC PMO West; l(b)(l)(C) I CIV OASN (EI&E), BRAC PM es ......_ ____ _. 

·subj~ct: 13umlng Wire Rope on MDR Shorelltie 

Here is a summary of the events th~t T pieced together from several sources concerning the 
burning wire rope along the MDR shoreline: 

0~~5 A Sh~w water tru~k driver lnfotmedj(b)(l)(C) !_that smoke was originating from the 
MOR shoreline. '-, ______ ___._ 

0705 (b)(7)(C) nformed Tetra Tech of a fire Inside the RCA along the MOR shoreline. 

0710 Tt arrived on scene am;lr)(7)(C) lhad the Shaw water truck dousing the fire, it was extinguished 
by 0715. 

!;)lie the presence pf smoke from the smoldering wire, (b)(l)(C), ecured the equipment necessary 
to pun an air sample .from the Immediate area. We wil orwar e a r.samj)le results once av~ilable. 

lib){l)(C) · 1 . . . . 
0990 · rrived to inquire about the·fire at which point/Bert Bowe~. escorted him to inspect the 
area.· The fire was completely out at that tjme. . 

1000 TtEG,was directed to contact the SF Fire Department and request tha~ they respond, 

iiis the San Francisco FD arrived at Hunters Poin1; .. to assess areas along the 
aff(;!cted shoreline (currently submerged in water) .J(bJ(7)(Cr J SFPD, 
confirmed that the earlier fire was completely extingui~hed. · 



115Cl l was Informed that unidentifi~d individuals approacliedth~ MDR shoreljne ;n a hpaf when they 
observed tlie Tt staff._tney immediately departed the area. I directed the Tt!(b)t7)(CJ ho frisk the 
b~mt wire rope out of the RCA and to secure the material. 

We can place the metal it in the CSO metal biri next WEaek. 

I appreciate Shaw's h~lp with this matter, let me kriow 1f you ~ave any qu~tions. 
. - . 

Dlfecl j(b )(1)(C) 11 Ceii:pl(7)(C) 

p)m(c) I 
Tetra Tech I Remediation 

200 Fisher Avenue I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not 'the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

= 
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Fi'om;i Bowers, Bert 
Se~-t; Wecloesdav November 24 2010 12·18 PM 
To: (b)_(7)(C) 

Subject: F-W: Hunters Point: Follow-Up to parcel E Fite Inside Established RCA at MDR Shorellne 

Gentleme:Q, 

FYI per existing MOU protocol .... foel free to contact me if additional information or feedback 
is needed. 

Bert B ers 
, cl(l)(CJ 

Radia ion Safety Officer Represen4Jtive 

Direct...,,...,,,= _ __.! Alternate~(b)(l)(C) :I, M~in: 415.671.1990 I Mobileil(b)(l)(C) · 11:Fax 
415.216:2743 ......_ ___ .... 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

tetra Te¢h.EC I Field P~oject Mana9ement 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher: Ave I San F~ncisco, CA 94124 I www.tetratech:com 

From:'..Bowers;. Bert 
Se,it: W~nesday, November 24,. 2010 12:J3 PM 

~~l(b)(7)(C) . I 
Subject: Hunters Point: Follow-Up to.Parcel E Rre Inside l;stal?lished RCA i'lt MDR Shoreline 

t)(l)(C) l 
In refer~nce to the subject line above - and as follow up to ot,1r last conversatiQn, representatives of the 
San Francisco FD arrived at'HU lets.Point at "-·1115 h!~-to assess areas along the affected shoreline 
(curr~ntly submerged in water). (b)(l)(C) SFPD,~f=onflrrned thatthe earlier fire was completely 
extinguished. (Two photos relat e attached,) 

Feel free to cont~c;t me if ~~dltiorial informatlol) or f~edback is need~, .... and Happy Thanksgiving! 

Regards, 

i 
From: Bowers, Bert 
Se • '- · ovember 24, 2010 10:44 AM 
.To: (b)(l)(G) . 

Cc: (b)(l)(C) 

SU5J shed RCA at MDR Shoreline 
(b)(7)(0) 

In reference to the suoject. Une above - and for your consideration regarding pre-established RASO 
notifications, pictures of observed conditions involving the shoreline'fire are attached,.Tbe observations 
were made at -0710 hrs. A summary of.event$ follow$: · · · 



l
:i,)(7)(C) 1· 

This morning. at .. 0705 hr!:i duriilg the safety tailgate; Shaw personnel under the direction of, 
informl;ld.Jetra Tech. of a burning_• fire inside theHCA ~10119 the _MDR sthorelinea !J on res onain. t6Jhe. 
area ) , '' was.already at the IMatio.n along with members of his staff. '.b)(7)(cJ 

:i>X11cc1 · ~sponded eilong with rhe for 'f elfi::I Tectt, As de~iled in..,,_e-a""'tta_c.,.....e...,d-p ..... h-o ... to-s-; """lt"'"a-p-,pe ... a_.rs 
· tree:passers acces~ed the slioreline area with the hitent of bllhling insulatjcm from observe~ copper cable, 
present with other shoreline rubble (see photo a). · 

Ac_ cqrding_ ~#&\ I a Shaw-water truck. driver inf9rmed him of smoke 9rlgi11at1119 from the shoreHfJ.!: area at 
- 0655 'hrs. 'c) 1 ~rra.nged for the staging of a water truck an~ the fire wa~ doused at - 7015 hrsi_px1

Kc1 I 
!:t>X7XC) wbs asked tQ SeCUte eq!,!fpment rleCeSsary to pull an air-sample from the imniedlate area BS 

well. .) 

Likewise, spQt checks were performed 'to-ensur~ radiological integrity In the area (see photo b) an~. 
periodic visual checks for trespassers will cont_inue throughout the day. Once results of the air sample 
becomes available; you will be advised accordingly. 

(Note: Later this morriing at - 0900 hrsrrx,xc, . . !arri\i~d ·10 inquire about the fire at Which point J· 
(lscorted him to inspect the area. Th£.! fire was completely out at that time [see photo c].) · 

As always; f~el free to contact me ·;t additional information or feedb.ack is needed, 

'Regards. 

Bert Bowers I Ra.diation Safely Officer R!:lpresentative 

I< px1xq 1· 

,Alternate: ... lbx_ix_c> ___ ... I Maln:.415~671, 19.90 I Mobile: l._ ____ ... Fax: 1;XlXCJ Direct: . · 
415.21 ;27.43 

Bert.Bowers@tteci.com 

Tetra Teen _EC,! Ffeld Proj13ctMahagement 

Hui:iters PQint Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www.tteci.com 
<http://www.tteci:com/> 

= 
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HPS: Graffiti "As Found" - Management Parking Lot RSOR Project Vehicle (November 2010) 

Note: Only Affected Vehicle in Entire Parking Lot 



REFERENCE 22 



HPS Parcel E •Non-Impacted" Throughway: "As Found" by TtEr/ RSO Representativq after r~elpt of field call concernintshaw's "IR-02" 

Construction Site and the staging of "clean" import fill inside established RCA (no RAO technician present to control work / monitor 

equipment going In/out of RCA), Shaw RSO Representative notified/ corrective actions instituted; Angle 1, December 1, 2010 

HPS Parcel E "Non-Impacted" Throughway: "As Found" bi TtEC RSO Representative/after receipt of field call concerning Shaw's "IR-Or 

Construction Site and the staging of •c1ean• import fill insloe established RCA (no RAD technician present to control work/ monitor 

equipment going In/out of RCA), Shaw RSO Representative notified/ corrective actions instituted; Angle 2, December 1, 2010 



HPS Parcel E "Non-Impacted" Throughway: "As Found" by TtEqRSO Representative/after receipt of fleld call concerning Shaw's "IR-02" 

Construction Site and the staging of " dean• import fill inside established RCA (no RAD technician present to control work/ monitor 

equipment going In/out of RCA), Shaw RSO Representative notified/ corrective actions instituted; Angle 3, December 1, 2010 

HPS Parcel E "Non-Impacted" Throughway: "As Found" by TtE<( RSO Representa;ti)le\after receipt of field call concerning Shaw's "IR-02" 

Construction Site and the staging of •t1ean• import fill inside established RCA (no RAD technician present to control work/ monitor 

equipment going In/out of RCA}, Shaw RSO Representa_tive notified/ corrective actions instituted; Angle 4, December l, 2010 



! 
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From:\Nelson, Glen A CTR OASN (Ef&E), BRAG PMOWest[mailto:glen.nelson.ctr@navy:milj 
Sent: Wednes;day, December 08, 2010 11 :00 MIi · · 

§~!~:~~>~~~ shoot at AP on 12;.13-201.d 

Hil!)Bert, l(b)(7)(C) 

Flight 33 Productiom~ will be filming at HP on 12-13-2010 iri buildings 8411, B251, B3Q2 and 8231 -Non~ 

of which I find RAD issues. Tetra-Tech may need to hav.e an escort 9n site, Your call. They arrive at 070Q. 

Film Cr:ew ... 

(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, 

-Glen 

Hello ... I'm a documentary producer with Flight 33 Productions -
the company behind The History Channel's LIFE AFTER PEOPLE Special - the 
Emmy nominated and highest rated show ever for The History Channel. 
Flight 33 continued the success of that show with two full seasons of 
LIFE AFTER PEOPLE The Series. 

You were very kind to help us out with that series and we were 
hoping to do it again. 

This time around, we will be producing one of the first series 
for the new Discovery Channel 3D Network - called Abandoned Planet. 
Much like Life After People, this new show will take its viewers to 
places forgotten by time ... buildings, compounds and even entire cities 
abandoned by humans for years. Each location is a real site - once 
mobbed by people, now empty. We'll find out why the place once boomed -
and why everyone left. Survivors and former residents ~ill return ... to 
walk the empty streets and explore the abandoned hallways ... and explain 



r)(7)(C) 

why the place is now empty. We'll visit the empty streets of the city 
of Chernobyl, Russia ... the lost city of Kolmanskop in the Namibian 
desert ... the 'geological instability' of Balestrino, Italy, and the 
surprising number of America's abandoned cities and ghost towns. From 
all over the world, ABANDONED PLANET will reveal cities devoid of 
humanity. 

For this new show, we are looking to visit Hunters Point, once 
again, and possibly other decommissioned bases in the area. Most 
likely, we'll be working on a schedule to shoot there late November, 
early December. 

At your earliest convenience, can you get back lo me lo start a 
dialog1,1e on Uli$ request?· five also emailed (b)(7)(C) · ·n this 
subject I lo_ok forward to p~s~iply wor~ing w1 you 139a1n. 

Best, 



REFERENCE 24 



From::_Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Thursda December 16 2010 1:26 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

AIJ, 

Regarding the subject line a~ve, 2010 end-of-year field activities-including those ~uhject to 
radiological support under TtECl1s NRC Material License# 29'-31396.:.0J, are scheduled to wrap 
up on Friday, December 17, 20 l 0; A planned two week stand down wi 11 be in effect thereafte1· 
for the holidays. 

Before begimiing the stand down, it is important that all persoJU1el with doshnetry assjgned 
under TtECl's monitoring program* place their "4th quarter 2010" devices on a designated 
badge rack. Dosimetry badge racks recognized for this purpose are located just inside either of 
the two entrances to the TtEC management trailers; another is available at the Building 400 
meeting area Gust inside the main access door). 

During the stand down, dosimetry will be changed out to meet protocol specific to the upcoming 
11 l st Quarter 20 I 1 11 wear period. After the holidays and upon return to the project (Monday, 
January 3, 2011), new dosimetry can be picked up at the same badge rack where "4th quarter 
201011 dosimetry was left. 

Thanks in advance for your help in ensuring the aforementioned needs are met, thus providing 
for a smooth transition into 201 1. As always, feel free to contact me if additional information or 
feedback is needed. 

Bert 

• TtEC, RSRS, NWE, Shaw, Kleinfelder, ERRG ond ITS! personnel (including subcontractois) using dosimetry devices issued by TtEC 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

Ditecfi
7
xcJ · ! Alterna. te:D' x ~

1 
I Main: 415.671, 1990 I Mobile:l(b)(7)(C) !1 Fax: 415.~%:2743 ..._ ___ ... 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech. corn 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard·, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, cA 94124 j www:tteci.com 

: 



}\fame 
- ·- --

(b)(7)(C) 

- ~-- ~ 

Bert Bo~ers 
•.-- -· 

(b)(7)(C)' 

· [-rt) TETRA TE~H EC. INC, 

}lUNI'EilS PO!Nt'SHIPY ARD 
Emergency Contact List 

D¢cember 18;; 201 O., :January 2, 2011 

I Positi~n I 

·· 1 Rad. Safety Offic;rRep; 
·-· 

r)(l)(C) 

€ontac~ Number 

·1cen --

Hom~ 



From:! Bowers,. Bert 
Sent: Thursda December 16 2010.2:39PM 
To:. (b)(7)(C.). 
Cc:b7C 

b) 7 C 

· Subject: TtEO, Hun~rs Point: Upcoming Holid_ay Stand Down .•• 

All, 

This notification is for informational purposes and in Sl!pport of the Hunters Point Memorandum 
of Understanding dated October 7, 2010. Specific to the su~ject line above, 2010 end-ot:.year 
field activities - inc]uding those subject to radiological support under TtECI's NRC License # 
29-31396"01, will wrap tip on Friday, December 17, 2010. A planned two week stancfdqwn wil) 
be in· eff~ct the.reafter and last through the New Year's holiday weekend. 

During the stand down, "on-call" response staff will be available for various needs - including 
requirements to periodically monitor areas of the Hunters Point site which remain subject to 
Tetra Tech 's NRC license and jurisdiction. If, during the sumd down period, .a situation is 
identified which results in t.lle need to con~ct "on~call" Tetra Tech staff, (e.g., observed 
compromises resultitlg from vandalism, passing storms, and similar unanticipated events), please 
refer to the attached contact list for appropriate .notification options. fu any instanyf.!; feel free fo 
notify me directly as I plan to be in the immediate area for the duration of the stand down. 

As_.always, c{)nfact me if additional i.tifonnation or :feedback is IJeede<l and HAPPY HOLIDAYS! 

Bert 

Bl?rt 8owers I R13diation Safety Officer Representative 

Directl"'Juxci :Ji AltemateD:J>XlXCJ · I Main, 415.671.1990 I Mobile~-(b)(l)(Cl !1 Fax:. 
415:216'.2743 -----

Berl Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tteci.com 

= 



;'HAPPY HOLJDA YS" toyou and yourii! !l BB 

Henof Be~\-c CE2/K.leinfelderwill be onsite.through. Wednesday, Decemeber ii'd - J c!o not anticipate·neediqg any 
RCA \iccess between now and then. Our site activities will shut down .froin Dep 23rd through January ?11, W~ wjll 
he \1ack onsitc s111rling·Jam1ary ,mu,, 2011 

Thanks; 

l(b)(7)(G) ~- I 
From:/.!3owers; ~ert;[mailto:Bert.Bowers@tetratech,corn] 
Sent:· Friday, December 17 ;2010 8:02 AM 
Toth)(7)(Cl _ I 
SL1 :1ed: Hunters Pomf: En -of-Year Plans ·' 

All; 

As a rollo\V-UP w Tetr~ Tech '·s schedule for the µpcomi'ng holiday season • ,do plans exist for a11yorie Within yow· 
organization to b.e on .site at Hunters Point b1;1tweeu Dcce111.ber 18_, 2010 imd 1Jru:iuary 2, ~O 1,1 - and if so; to wllat 
portion(s) of the.site w01Ild access be needed (e.g., RAD impacted areas suQJcctto Tetra T¢ch NRC lic'ense control, 
etc)? · 

Thanks in advance for clarifying .. 

Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

Direct: fT-7"nr"l~-~Alternate: DI Main: 415.671, 1990 I Mobile: ... l(b-)(7)-(c_) ________ !I Fax: 
415.21 . 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech'l:C f Field_Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www.tetratech.com 



From: l(b)(7)(Gl I 
Sent: Thursday. December 16, 2010 2:54 PM 
To: !(b)(l)(C) 

l(b)(7)(C) 

";'"'1' I ~wnq j 
Subject: Change of Point-:of-Contact for Basewide Radlologic:al Suppqrt 

All-

As ofMonday, 3 Jan 2011,; B~rt Bowers, Projeet Health Physicisr.fot Tetra Tech, wiU be the primary Point-of~ 
Conta,ct for the sc}iedulmg ilnd coordillatiQn of radiologi~al fi¢ld support for the various ci>ntractors lien; ~t Hunters 
Point Naval Sli.ipyard. · 

lt has been a pleasure being of service to you. 

Happy Holiday~! 

l(b)(7)(C) 

](b)(7)(C) I (b)(7)(C) ·l:.lirec!1l Main: 415.671.1990 I Fax: 415.671 1995 I Cell: 

-r-)(7-)(C_;,) =. ====---. -------'! 

Tetra T~ch EC I H~alth Physics 

200 Fisher Ave I San Francrsca, CA 94124 J www.tetrateth.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, iricli.Jding any attachments, may include confidenti~I and/or inside 
informati911. Any distribution qr use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by 
re:plying to this message and then delete it from yoursystem · 

.iA Think Green - Not every email needs to be prioted. 



lr ~-. 

. l I 
From::.aowers, Bert \ 
sent:. Frida December 17, 2010 9:24 AM 
To: (b/(7/(C/ 
Sut, · · : . ·: un rs Point:. End:.Of-Year Plan_s 

( ' 

... thanks for confirmin 1 (b)(?)(C) ] 

Fro~\J(~)(?J(9l 
~nt: Friday, Dei;:ember 17, 2010 9:06 AM 
Ta:. Bowers, Bert J 
Subject: RE: Hunters Point: End-of-Year Plans 

We'll be out, but only in Parcel B. I did everything l needed lo do in E-2 this week. 

thanks 

(b)(7)(C) 

From:fuowers, Bert [mailto:Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com]- ~ 
: Frid~. December 17 2010 8:02 AM · 

To (b)(7)(C) f 
SubJect:;Hunters Point: End-of-Vear Plans 

All, 

As a follow-up to Tetra Tech's schedule for the upcoming holiday season , do plans exist for anyone within your 
organization to be on site at Hunters Point between December I 8, 2010 and January 2, 2011 - and if so, to what 
portion(s) of the site would access be needed (e.g., RAD impacted areas subject to Tetra Tech NRC license control, 
etc)? 

Thanks in advance for clarifying. 

Bert Bowers I Radiatio::::°i_:li_:~_(:l_R_ep-re-se~t::, 415.671.1990 I Mobile: t"K7J(CJ ] Fax: ·1 

---- \ Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 



Fr~m:t{3qwets, Bert 
Sept: Frida ,December 17, 2010 12:13 PM 
To~ (b)(7j(G) - . . . 

Cc~ (b)(~(Q) - -

SutiJe : rm· ater - Wednesday storm event 

Thanks for confirming/Ryan.!, .. have a safe and "Happy Holid.iy Sea:sop." as well! 

Bert aower!:i l Radie!tion E;afety Offi~r Repre1,entative 

rnreJ~)(])(C) I Altemate:l'.b)(J)(CJ I Main: 41!;i.671.1!;3~0 I MOl;>lle: (b)(l/(G) I Fax, 
·415.2,6;2743 - - .... ___ _. 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point S~ipyard, 290 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 j .www.tetratech.com 

Fromi!(b)(7)(C) · t 
Sent:'-Friday, December 17, 2010 10:32 AM 
To{Bowers Bert .... 
cd!(bl(l)(Cl ; I . . 
SutiJect: R : Hunters Point Storm W.at:er - Wednl:!sday storm event 

Bert, 

The Caiifornia Oeiieral Industrial StQrm Water Permit cml~ requires that we observe and sampl~ during "scheduled 
facility operating hqurs" and with Tetra Tech scheduled .to shut.down operations and access to the Rad coi1trolled 
landfill for the next two w~ks. there.won't. be ''sch~dtiled facility operating ho1trs" sci we ,viii not be ~arnpli11g the 
landfill area. I spoke with riiyl(b)(7)(C)' j~nd he is iri agreement. 

Have a great break and H,appy Holidays. 

rWXCI I 
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting l San Oiego. Ca 
Office 858 ·278-3600 Fax. 8.58) 278-5309 
Email (b)(7){Cl -· - -- Web www.mactec,c6m 



From:tJ~qwers, Bert[mailto:BertBowers®te~tecn.colil] 
Senf: Frida December 17, 2010 7:49 AM · 
To: (b)(ll(G) 
Cc:.__ _____ ........, 
Subject: RE; Huntel'SPoint Storr:n•Water-Wednesday ~rr:n event 

l(ti)(7)(C) I 
As a follo,v-up to!(b)(l)(C) ~espoilse, does MACTEC have.plans tii b'e on sit~ at Hw1ters Pi,lnt the last half.9f 
Pecember 20 IO~ ·and if so, what portion(s) of the site would. access be needed (e.g., RAD impacted' ar~f1S ~µbject to 
NRC license control, etc)? · 

Thank$ in advance for clanfying. 

Radiation Sc1fety Officer Representativ? Bert Bowers 
• ;~}(')(CJ 

. D:bX•}(C) . . . . . (b)(7)(G) 
Direc~. """"'_.,., __ ... Alternate: Ma. ih, 4. 15.671.1990 I Mobile: I Fat: 
415. ,__ __ ~ 

Bert. BoWers@tetratech.com 

Tetra tet:h iEC I Fielo Pri;ljl;!c;:t Mahagement 

),unt~rs Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Fran~isco, CA 941241 www.tetratech:cofn 

F 
(b)(7)(C) 

romi. __ __,_-_. 
sent: Tues a December: 14, 201c> ~!M2 AM ro. (li)(7)(C) 

cd~~~-...... 
Sub.Jed:: RE: Hunters P9int Storm. Water - Wednesday storm t:vci IL 

· (b)(7)(C) 
Hello 

Our ias1' sch~dufod,day of work for this Y,(lar is this Friday, 17 Dcce!flber. We will tetunt to wprk on.Monday; .3 Jan 
2Q1L 

Please feel free to conllicl m.c with any qu~siions you rriay have. 

l(b/(7)(CJ 

-1 ---1: . . l{b)(7)(C) 
'.)irecli (b)(?)(C) I ·Main: 415.671.1990 I Fax: 415 ·s71 199p I Cell: ..... ___ __, 

r)(7)(C) 

Tetra·Tech E:C I Healt.h Physics 

200 Fish,~r Ave I San Francisco., CA 94124 I www.Lelratech,com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message;:, including .ariy attacl1mefit~, may include confidential and/or Inside 
information, Any distribution or use ol this communication py anyone other than the intended recipient Is 
strictly ·prohibited and may be unlawfuL If you are not the intended recipient. please nbtlfy the sender by 
replying to this ni~ssage ~nd then delete ft from your !>ystem, 

~ Thlnk. Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 



un ers Point Storm Water - Wednesday stprm event 

I asswnc that Tetra Tech ,viii 'be working at HPS during the last '2 weeks of December? 

rX,XC} 

·MACTEC Engineering and Consulting I San Diego, Ci:i 
Office 858 278.3600 Fax · 58) 278-5300 
Email (bl(7)(Cl I Web www.mactec.com 

From~ (b)(l)(C) 

AcknoWledged .... 

p)(7)(C) 

Direct._P __ )(l-)(-C) __ _,!1 Main: 415.671.1990 I Fax: 415.671.19951 Cell: ... r_)(l-)(C_) __ ....,. I\ 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tech EC I Health Physic~ 

200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.ti:~tech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may inch,ide.confidential and/or inside 
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended r$cipient. please notify the sender by 
replying to this mess13ge and then delete it from your system . 

.,I; Think Green - Not every email nee~s to be printed. 



From~ .... (b-)(7-)(C-)--------------1 

Sent: Monda December 06 2010 6:26 PM 
To: (b)(7)(Cl 
(~)(7)(C) 

Subject: Hunters PoinfStorm Water - W~nesday st:Qrm event 

MACTEC is qurrently tracking a storm event that is forecasted to produce significant rain in 13ay Area_ and 
Hunters. Point Shipyard area starting Wednesday morning and continuing throughout the day 
Wednesday. At this time MACTEC is planning to mobilize to Hunters Point on Wedne~ay momiQ for 
storm~ water monitoring and sampling in the Parcel B and E-2 areas. MACTEC::: will coordinate witt (b)(7)(C) 

!(b)(7)(C) pf Tetra Tech for access to the' 5 monitoring locations located within the Tetra Teen pr;;rtion o 
Parce(E-2. 

MACTEC will continue to monitor the WE3ather and will proviae updates on the status of the storm and 
changes to our mobiliz~tion plans. 

Thlink ·you, 

r11n1c1 I 
MACTEC Engineering ~n~ Consulting L San Diego, Ct;1 
Offi~,e 858) 278-3600 Fax (8~8) 278~~3.0Q · 
Email (~)(7)(C) I Web www.mactec.com 

= 



i 

From:;_Bowers, Bert 
Sent: rida Dece ber 17, 2010 10:07 AM 
To~ (b)(7)(C) 

SubJect: RE: TtECI, Hunters Point: Upcoming Holiday stand Down ... 

I (b)(7)(C) 
... thank 

From:\ (b)(?)(CJ 

Seot: ·fii ay, D~m r 17, 2010 10:06 AM 
To:LBowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: TIECI, Hunters Point: Upcoming Holiday Stand Downi·· 

Hello' Bert 
' 

I would like to have l51 Quarter201 l dosimetry for.the following staff involved iil 
CE2/Kleinfeldet field events: 

l(b)(7)(C) ~) 

l(b)(7)(C) 
l'(K) 

l(b)(7)(C) lccE2) 

rb)(7)(C) l(K) 
l(b)(7)(C) l(YCD) 

l(b)(7)(C) · 1(K) 

l(b)(7)(C) 
l(K) 

r)(7)(Q) 
1(1() 

r)(7)(C) 
l(CE2) 

1(~)(7)(C) l(K) 
l(b)(7)(C) !CK> 

l(b)(7)(C) lccE2) 
l(b)(7)(C) ·· 1(K) 
l(b)(7)(C) lcvcD) 

With that, happy holidays to you too! M*e it a relaxing one, 

Cheers, 

l(b)(7)(C) I 



F~m:i!3owers, Bert [maifto:Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com] E!:~ :;-®16 2DIDJ·34~ .. · 

subject; FW: TtEa, Hunters Point: Upcoming Holiday Stand Down ... 

tHl)(C) I . . 
As a follow-up to U1e previous email (see below), please· ensure .that any remaining dosimetry for 
your group is placed on a Tetra Tech collection rack before day's end tomorrow; Likewise; 
please respond .to this email with a list of personnel.,... if any - for whom 151 Quarter 2011 
dosu'i1etry wi IJ be needed. 

As always, feel f(ee to contact me if additional information or feedback is ne~ded. 

Many thanks jn ~c;lvance a,nd HAPPY HOLIDAY~! 

Regards, 

Bert ~owers I Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

Direcf'J(7)(C) 
415:2'10:2143. 

1, Alternate: .... r~_~_C) __ __.I Main: 415.671.1.990 I MoililllJ .. 'b-)(7)_. ,_c) __ ... 1, Fax: 

BertBowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

H~ntef$ Point $hipyard, ~mo Fisher Ave I San Francisqo, CA 94124 I www.ttecl.com 

From:. Bowers, Berl . 
Sent: Thursda December 16 2010 1:26 PM 

C 

All, 

Regarding the subject line above, 2010 end-of-year field activities - including those subject to 
radiological support under TtECI's NRC Material License# 29-31396-01, are scheduled to wrap 
up on Friday, December 17, 2010. A planned two week stand down will be in effect thereafter 
for the holidays. 

Before beginning the stand down, it is important that all personnel with dosimetry assigned 
under TtECI's monitoring program* place their "4th quarter 201 O" devices on a designated 
badge rack. Dosimetry badge racks recognized for this purpose are located just inside either of 
the two entrances to the TtEC management trailers; another is available at the Building 400 · 
meeting area (just inside the main access door). 

During the stand down, dosimetry will be changed out to meet protocol specific to the upcoming 
"1st Quarter 2011" wear period. After the holidays and upon return to the project (Monday, 
January 3, 2011), new dosimetry can be picked up at the same badge rack where "4th quarter 
201 O" dosimetry was left. 



Thanks. in a~vance for your help in ensuring the aforementioned needs are met thus.ptovjding 
for a smooth transition into 20 J 1, As always, feel free to contact me if aQ.ditiomil information or 
fe.edback is needed. 

Bert 

• TIEC, RSRS, NWE, Shaw. Kleinfelder, F.RRG aniJ.JTSI peIS[!nnel (including su~ntractors) using dosimetry devic.,.-s iss11cd by 1'lEC 

Bert Bt:J}(JXC) · ·o.n Safety Officer Representative 
- ·. CbX7XC) · 

Direct I Altemate:D Main: 415.671.1990 I Mobile: 415.314,8727 I i=ax: 
4'15.2 .. 

Bert. Bowers@telratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www.tteci.com 

= 



REFERENCE ·25 



L_ 

Parcel Eat Radiological Screening Yard 4 (RSY4): Active RAD Waste Characterization Work Area: RAD 

deficiency (pad lock unsecured) as noted/corrected during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 

12.20.10 

HPS Access to Utility Corridor (UC) Parcel: Active Construction Work Area: Safety deficiency (pad lock 

unsecured) as noted/corrected during end-of-day RAD integrity field check, 12.20.10 



HPS Tetra Tech/Shaw/EMS Management Area Parking lot: Downed fence panels as discovered after 

overnight storm, 12.20.10 

HPS Tetra Tech/Shaw/EMS Management Area Parking Lot: Re-established fence panels after overnight 

storm, 12.20.10 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Monda December 20, 2010 12:08 PM 
To. (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

In reference to the subject line above - and as the attached photo supports, an expanding 
"radiological integrity challenge" continues to worsen along a non-impacted portion of Parcel E 
roadway. The affected roadway intersects two radiologically control1ed areas subject to NR 
license oversight (i .e., a location on one side involves Shaw's IR-02 radiologically po ted 
'Contamination Area"; the side directly al:ross is specific to Tetra Tech's "Triangle Area" 
designated as a ' Radioadive Materials Area"). 

The condition. which appears to have been compounded as a result of lhe IR-02 work area 
"bulldup" (i.e., significant import fill added during pad construction and an elevated mound 
that 's resulted), will likely worsen as a barrage of additional storms forecast for the area pass 
through in the next few days. 

Presently, lingering water in the non-impacted roadway expands into the referenced "Triangle 
Area". As a result, vehicular traffic creates wakes whlch pass into and out of Tetra Tech' s 
controlled area (observed especia1ly so today with heavy rigs supporting Shaw's active work). 
While trends from "Triangle Area" sample results to date indicate negligible levels from a 
radiological perspective, it will become ever challenging to address like "contaminant migration" 
potential if the pool continues to expand in size - especially if into Shaw's "Contaminated Area". 

This situation will continue to be monitored - in particular if inclement weather conditions 
become ever lingering .... just a "heads up" in keeping this situation in mind - and the feasibility 
of suspending traffic until the situation becomes more under control (a RASO call?). 

Feel free to contact me if additional information or feedback is needed. 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer Re resentative 

'b)( )(C) J(b)(7)(C) I · f x'xcl I D1rec _ Altemat Main: 415.671 .1990 I Mobile I Fax 
415.216.2743 ----

Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www.tetratech.com 

= 



HPS Parcel E "Non-Impacted" Road: Flooded portion with Shaw vehicle stirring wake between Shaw's 

RCA (on left as a Radiologically Controlled Area & Contaminated Area) and Tetra Tech's RCA (on right as 

a Radiologically Controlled Area and Radioactive Materials Area) 12.20.10 



l(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for the feedback! FYI there a er wa in 10 re-establish downed fence panels 
associated with the construction zone n n-RAD id th management trailer parking lot. 
Also, regarding po t ite driv through ob ervati f rt da , a ecti n of 'RR fence pan Is 
near Bldg J 25 are p s ntly down non-RAD - notifi lions have been made. 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

rxJiCJ Direct 
415.2 6.2/43 

I rbXlXCJ t I I I Alternate:L-----' Main: 415.671 .1990 I Mobile: ... (b-)(?-)(C_l __ _,I fax; 

Bert Bowers@letratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www.tetratech.com 

l(b)(7)(C) 
From~ 
Sent: ""Sa_t_u-rd ... a-y,"'"D,..ec- em ........ be-r"""1""a-, "'"20 ... 1""0_1,...:"""16,,..,,,.,PM,.,....-------' 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: Boundaries 

Bert. 

Heavy winds here last night, knocked one line of our D-1 outer fence lines down. 

While walking and driving around our D-1 and E-2 boundaries, in passing by your areas, all 
lines/boundaries appear fine. 

r 7){CJ 

Shaw Envlronmental Inc. 

Hunters Point Shipyard 

200 Fisher Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94124 

._!fb_H7l_(_C) __ _,!direct 

415-822-8950 fax 

... l(b-)(7-)(C_) __ _,!cell 
!(b)(7)(C) 



From:!Bowers, Bert 
Se~t; Tuesday Peremrr 21, 2010 4:02 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:' ......_ ____ ___. 

Subject: When it rains, it pours! 

Just after sending you th~."Baker~ank bulletin and preparing to leave the site, a metal bin truck 
departing the site is encoilntered F?l .... and likewise w/o the portal monitor established. Once 
again, while there's available "rationale" to support no radiological "com_promise", maybe this 
too is a ''New Year's Resolution" topic to discus with all the "players" when we're back (i.e., 
seeing again that RASO preferences/ expectations weren't followed)???? BB 

= 



Angle A: December 21, 2010 {Metal bin dumpster - offsite transfer during holiday stand down; no portal monitor) 

~I 
/ 

/ 

Angle B: December 21, 2010 (Metal bin dumpster - offsite transfer during holiday stand down; no portal monitor) 



Subject: Hunters Point: Baker Tanks 

(b)(7)(C) 

An observation today FYJ ..... as supported by the attached photo - and after completing today ' 
sjte dtiv -tbru, it sure does appear that some ~'Baker" tanks left site without use of the portal 
monitor drive through .... while there's available trending/ supporting data to support no 
radiological "compromise", maybe this is a "New Year's Resolution" topic to discuss when 
we're all back (i.e., seeing that RASO preferences/ expectations weren't followed)???? 

Have a great holiday 

= 



Baker Tank "Staging Area" Area as Observed: December 20, 2010 

Baker Tank "Staging Area" Area as Observed: December 21, 2010 



un rs Point: Parcel B, ERRG Designated WQtlc Area (Non-MD) 

(li)(7)(C) 

As a follo:w,up to yesterday's storm recovery events, ERRG' s fenced areas looked secure (observations noted while 
cond[!cting RAD integrity field checks)! 

Regards, 

B.erl 

From:l!b)(7)(Cl 

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 g-:28 'AM-
To:~-~~...12t:1L...~~~--~~~~~~~~~~___;~~---~~ ...... 
Cc; (b)(7)(C) 

Suti3ect: R : unters Pomt: Paree ·s, ERRG Deslgnat ork Area Non-RAD) 

Thanks~ Bert. !(b)(l)(C) !~as on his way out th_ere (l~st time I :;;poke to him this morning) to inspect the 
site coricfition, fenc~. BMPs, etc. But I apprediat~ you Informing me. · . 

p)(7)(C) 

ERRG I En ineerln /Remediation Resources, Inc, 
Mobile: (b)(l)(C) I Direct !(b)(7)(C) I 
From:\ Bt;1wers, Bert [mailt<>:Bert.~wers(Qltetratech.com]_ 
Se • ecember 20, 2010 9: 15 AM 
Toi (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:' (b (7 (G 

suliject: Hunters Point; Pa.reel 8, ERRG ~ignatedWork Area (Nori:'RAD) 

(b)(7)(C) 

As an FYI, a seclion of ERRG fence panels near Bldg 125 arc presently down (non-RAD} after yest(;rday's stor~ 
. event (photo ofaffected area attach~d). 

As always, feel fre~ to contact me if additioniil infonnation or fo~dback is needed. 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers l Radi~tion Safety Offiqer Representative 

' D)()( l(b)(7)(G) I 
Djred:b)(')XC} JAlte(nate: . Main: 415;€:)71.1990 I Mobile! F~r 
415:216.2743 ____ _. 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Prqj!3ct Management 

Hunters P.ointShipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www:tetratecJ1.com 

= 



From, Bowers, Bert 
Se~t' Mpnday Qererj,rr 27, 201 0 1: 11 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) . 

Subject: FW: HP Trespassers 

.... fyi 

FYI 
(b)(7)(C) 

Direct. (b)(7J(C) I Gell: (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tech I Remediation 
200 Fisher Avenue I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www;tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments; may Include confidential and/or Inside 
information. Any distribution or us~·of this c;:ommunication by anyone other than thf:3 int~nded recipient is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by 
replying t9 this message and then delete it from your system. 
ii Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed, 

-~~nal~~ge--
i=rom1 (b)(7)(C) . .. - - - ---
Sent:: urs~y, uecembe[ 23, 20'!0 3:50 PM 

6~r(7)(C) . I . 
Suo1ecf: FW, HP ·trespassers 

let's keep more ~eballs ~round out areas now that there are less buildings for the cc~miners 

D 

Fro~f ~/fif J) Messaae:= 

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 15:48 
. To:!(b)(7)(C) 

Subject RE: HP Trespassers 

_J 



Thank~f W) !1 agree a_nd r~st assure,dj1~?) ~ill liandle this situation in the Mure. 

Good job being BAD COP at B-215. Persom:1lly, I woulcJ have been a bit more forceful 1?$P~cialfy finding 
a vehicle "hidden" at B-282. (ll)(7)(C) , • ill need to be more diiigent aro1md 8215 i:iow that we've taken 
away toys for the CC-eminers o p ay wr · (buildings on the Mole Pier). · 

(l:i).(7) 
(C) . 

~....:o[.iginal 'Message­
From1t(b )(7)(C) 
Sent"Thursa~y, Decembe{23, 20101~:11 
To:!(b)(7)(C) . 

Subject HP Trespassers · 

On Thursday, 12-23;:201 a at around 1 o7ohrs I found a white male in his 30's walking through the rear 
B215 parking lot. I confronted the male/1P1

(7)(C) land asked him Wh~t he was dping. He was.lookirtg for 
leasing.space arouM dty;.docks for mariutactl,iring. I.told him that NAVY is not leasing space:and he 
$hOuld ,~av~ the site, HisJ"X7XqJ 

wa$ hidden from view in i:J~2 ... 8 ... 2 .... -----------------------.... 

Later I found his SUV parked in fr~mt.of.the EMS trailer._ The t(ailer was secured so I searched fo (~)(? 
ancl found l')im wa!kiog the contractors parking 1qt I to1d,1Ifilill:) 1 would ~cort him off the base. I no _e 1$ 
vehicle had a sle~ping bag covering ~ome tools !O the.b?lck: Unformed ,the main gate security .guard that 
he· was npt all~wed back on the base. l lnf9r:m~~ 1<b )(7).(C) ~/Sh.aw of what happen~ and suggested 
they check therr area. 

Later upon leli1vi119 I rr_otic:ed 2 late, model POV's with 2 males and 2 femal~s in one vehicle and t male in 
the other driving ne)(t to 81 :34. I asked if they. were io!:lt and they asked if I had a welder sarcastically. I 
asked who he work!=tl for and he s.aid ITSi. He said they had tQ weld a plate on an excavator parked next 
to-8134. I calle~~7ITS1 and he verified thejob. 

If ccintratjors work at our sites, they sllould haVE! proper s~fety gear and marked .vehicles, These. people 
did not look like they should be there: 

(b)(7)(C) 



FtomtBowers, Bert 
Sen_t: Monda December 27 2010 
To. (b)(7)(C) 

CCL-~~~-~~~~-~ 
Subject FW: Patrol 

.... FYI gentlemen 

---qnginal Messag~ 
FromU3owers, Bert 
Sent: Monda Dece · 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

: Patrol· 

(b}(7)(C) 

.J 

lnfonnation below. is FYL.. after discussing wit (b)(7)(C) we both sha.rec:l the opinion thc1t EMS likely 
needs to consider the need for integrity verifica"""'n!"'l'li'l"'fflmr'!a~r-ound areas at auilding 211/253 - and at the EMS management trailer as well. 

Feel free to con~ct me if additional information cir feedback is needed. 

Regards, 

Bert ~l Radiation Safety Officer Representative 
~~~::: . \A11ematef""' . . I Malo: 415.671.1990 f Moblle:r ... _)(7)_(_c) __ ..... li Fa>t 

Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com 
Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management . 
Hunters Point Stlipyard, 200 Fisher A~e I San Francisco. CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 

--0?9_ 'inal Messagt:J-
From:[Bowers. Bert 
Se · · . ~ber 27, 2010 12:38 PM To (b)(7)(C) . 

Cc (b)(7)(C) 
Su 1ect: RE: Patrol 

~ 
While at the project tod,;iy, no ci,screpancies were observed at Building 258 (i.e., durin an initial 
thru). While along the back side of the building (during a door check a~d inspection) (b)(7)(C) 
by, In discussing the prior events with him, he indicated t e "breached" structure wa u1 mg 58 but instead the "Glass Palace" _ t point, I inform (bl l · , at he was referring to Building 211)253, not Building 258. A.t that point (~(7

) ; nferred with two site police who wen~ present with him. Tfley .;iJso 
i_ndicated the event occurre . a uilding 211/253. The subsequent check (withEt doors there was satisfactory as well. (I men~oned ~t that point the need to address RAD awareness· briefs / preferred 
protocol involVing "security personner· specific to RCA breaches/ trespassers/ confiscated materials.) 



j3Sked ifT etra Tech had any vehicles with tires missing. - he s9!d Chevy truck Ures were coiifiscafed 
.__,.,,.ro"""m,.,,... trespj;lsser$ (he also said Shaw's fleet was unaffected). I completed anothet drive thru with foqu~ 

placed on TtE:Cf's vehicle fleet and statui - including those insJde Building 25e. All of Tetra Tech's fi~et 
appeared Ot<. Beyond vehicles; nothing else appeared tamper~d with inside Building 258 as well., .. the 
doc;>rs at 8uilctiog 400 were also secure. . . 

Note tha~~~r) ~aid he asked a g1,1y discover¢d In the mal'l<!gement area parl<ing lot to leave last 
Thursday evening .... parked in front of the E ·1ers ... sai(j he ~ppetJred to be living out of his 
VE!hicle .... was looking for the "leasing office" (b)(

7
) drov1;1 by li:1ter to re-chepk the area and the guy was 

back - near the new lab trailers - I b~liev (b)(7l · .said he escorted the 1;11,1y off site this time ar6und~ (The 
qoors to the new.lab facilities are secure an nothing there appears tampered with.) He ~aid the site has 
been active the p;:ist few days With trespass~rs;, .. I'll continue with follow~up inspections 'I Integrity check~, 

Feel free to GC>ntact me if ~ddit\qr'lal information orfeedba9k is needed. 

Bert 

-·-Original M~ssag~ 
From: (b)(7)(C) 

Se_nt: . onday, · ecember'27. 2010 !MB AM 
To: Bowers, Bert; !(b)(7)(C) 
Subject:. FW: Patro'"'i--------------

FYI, ·;sertl,can you chec.k th!:! doors on ona of your visit$: . . 

l(b)(7)(C) · -~ends ... 

-Original Message .. 
From:!(b)(7)(C} . · 

Seot: S-unday, December26, 2010 2:26 PM 
raf<b)(7)(c) I 
$ubject. FW: Patrol· 

J 

~he last paragraph is for you. We don't know If anything is mfssing. Looks like someone forgot tQ 
~~P-

(b)(7)(C) 

-Orjginal M~sage-. -
From:!(~)(7)(C) 
Sent: SUnda December26 201014:23 · 
To: (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(CJ 
(b)(7)(C) 

· Subject: Patrol 

Patrol at HPS, at 0645 h~ (b)(?)(C) ncountered suspect ... (b-)(_?_)(C_) ____ lan~(b)(7){C) l_on a boat 



with _and outboard motor attached towing another boat with me~al debris from the Mule Gun paiL ~~(
7
) 

confiscated tools from the graded area the suspects were working at. 

(b)(7)(C) rrived on duty and assisted (b)(7) !>Y extending the Investigation off the property leading 
t e edera police to the location of the boa m queition used in the theft of government property, 

l(b)_(
7)(C) .' !1introduce~~~W> Jo 24th _Sl_ San Francisco park area ~t the end where suspects ·stealing 

from-the fe eral property end-up at off loading the debris.from a boat m to a Chevrolet Van that 
(b)(7)(C) was observed driving to the park area wher (b)(?) 

111inor burglary tools and cppper wire from the aforemen ,one 
nd I was loading the Tahoe of copper 

oat. 

l(p)(l)(C) tspotted
1 
(b)(7)(C) 9n the Wciter's edge in the park area digging for clams after and 

· on site secur'ity guard7aS ed the federal pofice to order the trespassers off the property withQut incident. 

Also on Friday (b)(7)(C) round the main entry door and the large sliding garage doors wide open with 
no one around al bldg~258 (b)(?)(C) conducted a walk-through inspecting the area for suspects and 

' } . . 

is uncertain if any equipment or supplies was taken before the bld~-258 was secured. 

Sincerel~(p)(7)(C) ~ 
~ 



HPS: EMS RCA "As Discovered" 12.28.10 (Photo 1 of 2) 

: EMS RCA "As Discovered" 12.28.10 (Photo 2 of 2) 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Tuesday, 8ecember28, 2010 2:31 PM 
To:l(b)(7)(C) l . 
§µbjE3ct: RE: Patrol 

l~~,(l) I-
According to (b)(?)(C) th7 trespassers had scrap metal and miscellaneous tools - I took it to mean 
small hand type tc;,ols ut I could be wrong. I believe the confiscated items - iric:ludihg the referenced truck 
tires, are staged in the building where the DOD Police now war~ from (i.e., Building 215). 

Regards, 

; Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer Representc!~ive . b c 
Direct:r)(i)(C) ·' I Alternate: 'o,x1Rc) . . I' Main: 415.671.1990 I Mobile:!( )(7)() :1,. Fax: 
415.2(6.2143 _ . · 
Bert.Bov.iers@tetratech.com . 
\Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 
Hµnters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 www,tetratech.com 

··--Original Message-
From: !(b)(7)(C) · 

Sent: Tuesday,' December 28', 2010 3:46 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Cc:!(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Patrol 

Berl; 
Than'Rs for passing this along. 
In regard to the debris from the Gun Mole Pier, do YP!.I know What the material was and where it is 
currently staged? · 

Shaw Environmental Inc. 
Hunters Point Shipyard 
200 Fisher Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 941~4 

(b)(7)(C) Office 
. cell. 

(b)(l)(C) 

From: Bowt;!rs, Bert [mailto:Bert.Bowers@tetratech.coin] 
Sent: Mon 12/27/2010 4:01 PM 
Tof)(7)(C) 

Cc _(b)(7)(G) l . 
~Subject FW: Patrol 

.... FYI gentlemen 



REFERENCE 33 



MEMORANDUM 

.,(li)(7)(G) I l(b)(7)(C) 
To: .. _-----~ Tetra Tech,._ __ .----------

From~ Bert Elowers, Tetra Tech, Radiation Safety Officer Representative- Hunters Point 

Date: Jan_uary 18, 2011 

Subject: Hunters Point Shi ard HPS Tetra ·Tech EC TtEC Events teadin u to Ja ua 13 2011 
!(li)(7)(C) I Directive tfitadiatio~ Safety Officer R~presentative (RSOR) :0 Pack Offic~ I 

Vacate HPS Project 

(li)(7)(C) · 

In reference to the subject line above -- and as requ~sted during our di~cusslons earlier on Monday, 
January 1i\ to follow is a detailed sulT!mary of events as they unfolded January 12th -1311

'. 

-~ alw~ys, feel free fo contact me if additional information or ~edback is needed. 

Regards, 

-~~ 
~~--'r-----.. 7 

Bert Bowers, Radiation Safety Officer Repres~ntative 

Direct l Alternate, · Mam: 415.671.1990 / Mobile:.._ ___ _. D D,X7C> . • . . • l(b)(7)(C) 1· 
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Wednesday, January i2, 20U: HPS 

.. . . l(b)(7)(C) ·1 
• ""1605 ,hrs: After ending a .Ph.one q,nver.sation with._ __ · ___ __,MACTEC regarding a MOU 

modification need; I proceed to th_e afternoon management debrief which ·is already 1n progress; 
the debriefis being c-0nducted byl(b)(7)(C) !when my turn, I brief group ~n my day's 
accomplishments including the phone call just completed with MACTEC regarding the MOU 
draft (~nd an electronic markup from MACTEC just received) f~l · dvise$ that he'll stop by later 
to di$CU$S the MOU. (G) 

~ "'l.,615 hrs: Th~ afternoon management debrief adjournsi I retu·m to my office·and pull up the 
MOU draft Just ,n from MACTEC; comparison review begins to my draft markup which is: also in 
progress. 

• - 1620 hrsj(b)(?)(C) !enter my ·office; both grab something from my s11ack,,,.,..,,,· ,.,.,,,... 
containers as is normal. I am still workfog on the MOU draft comparason and cross reference; (b)(?)(C) 
and I proceed to discuss MOU document status as related to upcoming pier demolition work at 

HPS Uhde/ MACTEC's NRC license, e!1'1:~r) 11,tensfr~l ~nd 1 appear t<> be "on 'the sam.e page• 
re· arding the MOU assignment. · . c . . 
(dfl teersthe conversation to the topic of work hours; drops ah excel spreat;lsheet .on desk; 

ms that RSOR function is reduced 5 ho1,.1rs to a wel;!kly schedule equivalent of five 9 hour 
days; notice then provided to begin attending 6:30 AM_ daily meetings i:!S ,;Basewide tep" with 
field .staff mana~emeht / supenii$ion tQ pl~n daily activities. SQin~what surprised! I sit back in 
chair while taking a cleep breath. . 
. m(C . akes statement tQ the ~~Gt that "this isn't aimed at yoi/' bl,Jt Is the result 9f 11tighter 
ou. get demand~" and a "greater limit on resources'' as compared to past contracts; stated that 
;,Navy is tryingtQ make Basewide go away". 
+ Understanding is ackhoWl~dged of the contract restrictions~ candidly shared per~onal 
dis~pp·ointment and sense that action did have appearance as being aimed at RSOR r(!le, 
Expressed curiosity·~s to why RSOR input/feedback was not solicited before arriving.at decision; 
described RSORstart-of-year "work load" as filled to capaclM current NRC license based work 
bein~ q:inducted from horn~ Q!l "P.~rsi;mal time"; brought I.Ip question specific to RAO integrity 
field <;hecks- how "end-of-shift'1 site drive through would c;ontinue if oil 9 hr days/ attending 
meeting at 0630 hrs; as altern~te solution, suggested extended brE!ak at mid-day to allow for 

overlapping afternoon tlmeframe for i~tegr~ checks after field staff leaves for da~,~~(: ~rovldes 
assµr{lnce that stated concerns/ questions will be addresse~ -however, plans shou e to 
att.!!rid AM meetirig beginning the following day across from 01,1r offices. Request acknowledged; 

~then provides assurance that wor~ing for free isn't expected. i respond that "It's not about 
· L,ira1hputs'1, bl.it instead, how to wqrk around sched1,1le '[issues" to ensure ¢ontinued ulicense 

' . . 

driven" obligations are hot compromised; sharer;! likely need to distribute s9me of the more 
basic RSOR~ilities to the MO field s1,1ps as a Authorized Users" on licen~e. 

• ~ 1645 ·hrs~~xit; begin closing up office in advance of "end-of-~ay" site driVE! through. 
• -1650 hrs: Begin "encl-of-da L site drive thro~gh; limited drive .due to dusk setting in/ length 

of.earli~r discussion with (b)(7J(C) 
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• "' 1720 hrs: Proceeding out from Parcel E "non-impacted" roadway onto regular asphalt 
throughway toward Bldg 400; completely dark/ headlights on; observe headlights of two 
unidentified vehicles in Parcel E RSY4 sector beyond the ''Triangle Area"; impossible to 
determine if: in RCA barricaded area / site staff or Shaw or trespassers/ locked inside upon 
arrival to gate. Vehicles observed continuing to advance toward gate where both eventually 
stop. I complete a "U-turn" and slowly approach gate for a closer look. TtEC project pick-up 
truck's/ field laborers confirmed. Gate is being opened after which both ~rucks exit. Upon 
approach I roll window down and ask "is everybody out"? Field laborer locking gate replies "they 

. better be 'cause we're going home". I ask "why are you guys still here''? The field laborer replies 
"we don't get OT that often, you gotta go for it when it's there". I wish all a good evening as the 
crew departs. 

• "'1720 hrs: I proceed to the TtEC management trailers to confirm an "Authorized User "on 
TtEC's. l\lRC licen~eJs present (i.e., any of the RAD Sup's); all have leftfor the day. I then theck to 
see i~(b)(7)(C) . ljs still in; upon arrival at his office he h~s changed into gym clo~hes and is 
preparing to· teave. I provide·a brief on lab.orers observed in and around imoacted portions of 
the field and the fact that all ;, Authorized Uses:s" ~ad departed for the dayjli~l:~~oe.s not share 
any knowledge or awareness of what is being reported. I r¢-emphasize th ortance of an 
end-of-day site drive throug~ (~: ) . nov,,,ledged my cpncern an~ suggested I •icover ~ w~h all 

(b)(l)(C) --------------1:fJe-supeniisor.s.ln.the-mornin -- ~. flen Qrought up weekly work schedule.s discussed earlier iii 
my office; suggested that,... assu I plann~d at least 3 weeks off overthe course of 2011, I 
sho1,.1ld b'e covered for so hour work weeks after all. I offered to average up to one wee~ off each 
quarter If necessary to stay within budget yvhic11

21 
~ckriowledged. We both proceed to leave 

for the day. · · · . 
• "'1740 hrs: I drive back out along Building 4QO and the RSY4 are~ and all appears secured; I then 

exit the site and head·horrie. 

Thursday, January 13. 2011: HPS 

• '!" 0615 hrs: I arrive on site; proceed to open up the office· tom uter is booted u . then .I 
proceed to conference room ac;r~ss from qffice (~)(l)(C) 

are seated in the room. Small talk ensues while""w"'"'e,...,w"""a""",or-. --. .,..a""".s""'.s""'um=e,~or~o~t~e~rs=to~a~r~ri~ve-.---
• "'0635 hrs: (b)(l)(C) .ops his head. through the tonfEirence room de>l)r S!lying\:_Bert~ 

acknowled e ,m a er Which he asks why I'm not at the meeting. I state "l'rn here". Then while 
askin (b)(l) 'where is everybody''J I look up at the cpnference room cloc;kand note that It's 0635 
hrs (b) c epliesthat everyone's meeting in the sm~ll conferenc;e r8_ up fronts At thls point I . 
. 'I . . . I . "' II . h·' . th O . t th d i b. · d · lk' (b)(7)(C) say o I e J. ump ng u.p t .. o 10. ow .. ,m ere,. nee. ':)U . e . oo. r ·· . s-o · serve ·.wa ... tr,.· g·····-···-··-··-··.:.-·-···· 
~oward (~(C nd me; he is told I was in the other conferenc~ room, _ . o.Litely_states..::.:.a~-~~K'.l~?.t 
already . 1 - that "the meeting 1$ up front instead". We're all thre .· ont by now and to my 
$Utprise, the meeting is already starting to adjQum. (At this moment, the thought occurs to 
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discuS$ wlt~at I'm being asked to adjost my sc~edule In Order to attend a 5 minute 
meeting/ addre$5 Basewide plans for an assigned staff quota of one,.,. and ~acrificin "end-of­
. . ' A integrity drive thru's which have reP,odly proven to·be value added~ (b)(l)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) . ·ti . f th - t·· d ·. & h" th t: I ' . tat th - . (b)(l)(C) . . sex, ng rom e. mee mg room an -- n,orrnt 1rn>aPjas-1n, us - " · e.:wreng----·-
._co-n"'"fe-re_n..,,ce room - no sense of an issue is obse . I spo~(b)(7)(C) _ an (b)(l)(C) · and 

inform both that I need to speak with them before attending the AM safety tailgate at Building 
400- they hold up. I then wait fo~~b)(l)(C) - ~o finish a conversation he's having with someone 

else after which he too is asked to step aside for a discussion with the rest of us. Then the RAD 

~up's begin to gather with me just down the hallway from the 9thers adjourning the earlier 

meeting. However, because there's so much noise, I .,..... .............. """""- to just stop off in my office 
instead. As we're proceeding thc1t way, I observe tha (b)(l)(C) . are following in the same 

direction (i.e., toward the same end of the management trailers)''"" I assume to their offices 
the.time the last RAD supervisor enters my.office, it's "'0637 hrs. (The 4tti RAD 

"""""""""" ........ __, as called off sick with the 1(b)(7)(C) !KnC>wing th~t time is limit~d as 

everyone Building 400 for the morning tailgate, my plan is to c:9nvey the basic 
expectation that's resulted from the prior evenings observations. In doing so, plans are ti;> ;:ilso 

ask that the same expectation be conveyed to the RAD field techs attending the tailgate (a more 

detai_led follow up would then occur personally with_ each_ supervisor c;>ver the cc;>urse of the day). 
The basic expectation is the urgency and importance associated with timely RAD .supervisor anQ 
RSOR communication. More specifically~ and as based Qn past events and rec:ent lessons 
learned from similar circumstances, reportingto the RSOR any activity ln·or near impacted areas 
th~t extend beyond regular hours (te., thus allowing for assessment of need for i t;<;mfirming 
presence of "authorized usef.', etc). 

• I first as,k for everyone's attention; then began to s~are the prevlqus evenlrms·observations; I 
atte!Tlpt to.qulc;kly stress: 

+ .Field activities ongoing after dark; 
+ Locations assodated with the sightings are defined by the HPS Historical Rac;liolbgical 
Assessment (HRA) rnanual as "impacted" and involve temporary ~non-impacted" roadways; 

+ Areas along the roadway are bounded ori each side by postings defining "radiologically 
controlled areas". i .then began to emphasize that all sup's need to c:ommunicate td:the RSi>R 
prior to leavi~g site at da 'send if field hands are stii! actively working in or aroun~ impacted 
areas. At this poiri (b)(l)(Q) ~ops me in mid:.sentence wjth a question; the ensuing irite_rface 

/ sequence of events then transpire: 

P ... _)(7)-(C_) __ l:w<>rds to the effect of): ('BPrt,\where are you talking about''? 

Bert Bowers '(words to the effect of): "I'm referring to Parcel E near tht! 'Triangle Area' and the 
'RSY4 pads;; there were field laborers still in the area; it was after dark, I could see headlights 
inside wnat I thought was a locked area; I didn't know who it was and no 'authorized user' was 
to be found ... we need to have s9rneone ptes~nt becat1se ... !' (I am then cut off with a question 
fro,(b)(7)(C) J . 
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!(b)(7)(C) l{words to the effe~ of): "No we don't that was the utility corridor crew and all 
that's been cleared ... 

Bert Bowers1words to the effect of): "Yes we do ... " 

l(b)(_7)(C) I (b)(7)(C) ... ___ ___.(words to the effect of): ''Let's look at. .. " [Can't understand the rest a· -
interrupts with an outburst] 

.. !(b_)(7_)(_c, ___ ... kwords to the effect of): "That's f_-ing bulls_t; that's a bunch of crap ... " 

l(b)(7)_(C) L 
.... ____ _.-Flmost instantaneously appears in the doorway and asks: "What's going cm" 

(b)(7)(C) 

!(b)(?)(C) kwords to the effect of): "This is crazy f_ing bulls_J •.. " [can;t remember 
-anything else.from his outburst as I'm now eye-to-eye wit [~t y hands are fol~ed outward 
expecting him to dire~(b)(7)(C) to tone it down] 

1~)(7)(CJ ~still looking at me with words to the effect •tr"' right, .. RASO has cleared 
. al'id released the area .. ~~- (I can't_ remember the res __ t of wha -

1
vas-Sclying-as-toa:sbelief-ha~7)(C) 

now set ' now simply rubbing my face with both hand wondering wh -- flasn1-_ _Jb)(7l(~t 
directe9 (~(7) nd the others to leave; and pulled our conversation off-line to g the facts / 
Involved (b)(7)(C) if necessary. Instead, the r~c1lity of an escalaUng verbal attack is $ettlhg 
in to ~he pc:>int it resembles a "feeding frenzy''; I'm endurin ' (bfl nexpected "judge and jury" 
position and yet another.interru tion · outburst fro (b)(7)(C) o 1s now standing outside my 
office door behin (b)(7)(C) have exited - li~eiy just outside in the hallway)] 

' 

r)(7)(CJ I standing di'lattly behin1fil ~nd pointing at me over his shoU)dei with words to 
the effect of): "Let me tell you something.,.. on't yqu ev~r .....• " (Can't remember anything else 
from outburst exce t thatfilf~Jontinued to shout profanities- mostly the ''F" and "BS" 
words; as wit (b)(7)(C) 1earlier verbal att~ck, I'm again eye-to-e e wit (b)(7)(C) ~s he 
allowsf~W\ Ito continue With his assault; I remember seein 

1 

(~(
7) tarting to wa away froni 

my office door as his rants now continued from in the hallway; I now pushed my desk chair away 
(b)(7)(C) --------·------from-my-deskE}as also left my doorway •..• I hear his voice in the hallway but have no clue as 

to what he's saymg; trying to pull myself together, I realize that the original disbelief has now 
turned to shoc:k ..... I'm now onlV. focused on leaning over and breathing slowly while simply 
trying to calm down. I then hea~~~l(7) ~oice from my doorway and I look up to ma~e eye contact. 

l(b_)(7)(C) '1 
.... ____ .... (still looking at me with words to the effect of): ''You know, it seems your biggest 

concern has to do with your name ~eing on the license .. , .. I can arrange to have it removed." 
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L_Jthen exits from my doorway after which I begil'! to focus solely on what he had just said. 
Specifically, I realized: 

+ A hostile work envirohment had resulte~. 
+ A serious threat had been leveled toward the project RSOlli} 
+ The threat as perceived, and however uncharacteristic ofi [rj reeked ·Of inti.midation as 
categorized within the whistle9lower variety; 
+ In the "heat of the moment'', this was also coming from someone I consider to be a dose 
personal friend. (b)(7) 

+ We're both (b)(l)(C) did (C) ·ons result from a less obvious and underlying situation 
(within the last wee and ~ hal ((~~ hared with me that he was no longer on~. )( ) using a 
ne~n its place. 

. (C) . 

+ Having to make difficult prior dE!cisions involving construction and RA!Jb 7 management, 
decision·s aren't always pleasing to the field RAD supervisors; why didn~ [di ) ollow establish.ed 
"Loss Control" protocol so as to protect the level of respect identified w, e RSOR title. 
+ The earlier events as related to the true spirit and intended application ofTetraTech's NRC 
issued license (as cultivated unique to Hunters Point applications over the last 8+ years 
[beginning with the NWE license] and most importantly as monitored subject to the 
~xpectations of NRC inspe~orsfoicardo Munoz and Anthony Gaine~\has ~ow reach¢d a defining 
moment, the realization becomes even clearer of my µresent obligation to initiate steps in the 
NRC notification process. {e.~.; NRC will first determine if all avenues of remedy provided 
through the employer have first been exhausted. I determine that subsequent ~eps in 
~ttemptin& resolution of the current issue to begin in the following order; 

~:r1mc1 I 
3) Human Resources 
4) Tetra Tech Ernpl?yee Hot Line 
5) NRC 

d1iiJ'ffll . (b)(7)(C) 
... 0642 hrs: I cut across the conference room towa~ffice and 

(~)(7)(C) ~re still in the room; nothing is said as I ass throug . As I approa~h (b)(l)(C) 

office .. (b)(7)(C) ,is inside talking to him ... I wait a [~?) d<;>or fo~o finish. After a brief 
xits and I enter,;·lvMco,s walking aro . ; .. then moves toward his coat rack and 

lrl'ffll"'l'l'l'~e·t something ne~ ookshelf. A brief conversati9n unfolds 13s follows: 

. ~ Bert Bower$'{unable to estabHsh ~ye contact; words to the effect of):e...J. you realize that 
now I'm obligated to notify the NRC''? · · · 

l(b)(l)(C) · l<now raising up and turning toward his desk but still not looking at me; words to 
- th~ effect of): "You shouldn't have let that situation disintegrate to th\!t level... .. jµst go ahead 

Pa~e 6of7 



and do what you think you nf;!ed to cfo ...• call the NRC or whoever, but while you're at it you can 
also pack up'the s_t in your office and get the h_l off my project." 

Bert Bowers',(words to the effect of):~- are you serious"? 

r)(l)(C) ~now looking at me from in front of his desk; words to the effect of): "You heard 
11fe, pack your s_t up and get thf;! h_l off the site". 

Bert Bow.ers"'(words to the effect o : "OK •.••. " I bac~rac~ across the conference room where 
!(b)(7)(Pl ~nd (b)(7)(C) re still seated ... saying nothing and just staring at 

me as.f walk by .•. I direc;i: the toliowin~ comment their way. as I exit: "I'm not believing this .• .'' 

"! 0642 hrs: Once in my office, I conclude that in my 91h year at HPS, i'm in my 1st hostiie 
environment directed at me; and the immediate need is to leave·the site as direct~.d and contaq 

!(b)(l)(C) !ASAP, I quickly shut down and store my computer; pull a box c;orit"1ining unused 
· dosimetry from my cabin~t / then place under my desk. I then lock up, grab my backpack and 
leave th~ site. 

"'0647 hrs: I arrive at an offsite overlook of the HPS portion of Par~el E ~nd I place a call toJ(b)(7)(C) ! 
!(b)(7)(C) !;~ec¢ption is poor (one dropped call). I advise him ofwtiat happened and that I'll ~all 

him.once.at my residence. Upori arnval,"i wait for my !j~'(7) !to leave for work afterwhich I 
. ca11 (~{7l gain and provide a detailed briefing under ca mer Circumstances. 

To the best of my knowledge, the aforementioned events are true, accurate, and as they 
actually occurred. 

j, /'t} .) ) 
Date 
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From:@owers, Bert 1 

Se • uary 18, 2011 7:53 AM 
To: (b)(7)(G) 

su6j~:·RE:·eau 

Hi~~ 

Will (b)(l)(C) ~sistance m securmg my company assigned laptop from the office (and after 
figuring ouf how lo connect remotely to the Tetra Tech network from home!) I'm finally able to 
go through/ catch Up on a sizeable wave of emails/ notifications. As I knew was likely lhe case, 
Ws nice nevertheless to confirm tl.iat you were attempting l.o establish contact. 

Thanks again; 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Saf~ty Officer Representative 

Direcf ><
1>cc) 

415.2 id.Zi43 
l'Altemate: D Main: 415.671.19eo I Mobile: ... r_i,7_Hc_i _ __.l I Fax: 

Bert. Bowets@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 J www.tetratech.com 

From:!(b)(7)(C) .j 
Sent: 'Friday, Jan.1.1ary 14, 2011 7:44 AM 
ro(Bowe~, ~ert· 
Subject: Call 

Bert, · 

When are yo~ available to talk today or ove11 the weekend? 

I look forward to it. 

l(,b)(7)(C) I 
~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~__.RCM 

Direcdtbl(7)(C) ! 1 Main: 973.630.BOOO I Fax: 973.630.85261 ce11j_(b-)(7_l(_c) ____ ___, 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Believe and act as if it were impossible to fail, Charles F. Kctteiing 

Tetra Tech .I Human Resources 

1000 Th13 American Road·!, Mqrris Plains, NJ 07950 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE, This message, including 1!ny attachments, may include c~infidential and/or inside info.rrnalion. Any distribution or 
use of thi~ coinmunication by anyone o!her·tlian the inlended rf3cipient is strictly prohibiled a11d may be unlawfuL if you a're not the 
-intended recipient, please notify tiie sender by replying to this message and lhen·deiete i\ from your sysleni. · 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to l>e printed. 

= 
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18 2011 7:45 AM 

-subject: HPS CT0·04 Agenda & 3 Week tookAhead 

Good morning, 
Attached are the HPS CT0-04 Agenda & 3 Week LookAhe~d for 1/18/11. 
Thank you, 

!(b)(7)(C) I 
f':-.1 • 

(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tech I Hunter's Point Shipyard 
200'flsher Ave. I San Francisc.o, CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This niessage, including any allachments. may_inclutle coilfidenlial and/or inside lr1to1mall9n. Any distribution or 
use of this coil'lrnunicatiori by anyone allier than the inlended recipient is stricUy prohibiled and may be uhlawi111. Ii you are nol lhe 
intended recipient. pleas:e notify the sender by replying to this message and !hen delete ii trqm your system 

~ Think Green - Nol every email needs to be printed. 



(11:] TETRA TECH EC.INC. 

CQC Weekly Meeting Agenda 
CT0-04 
Meeting No. 3 

NAVFAC SW, RAD EMAC Contract No. N62473-10-D-0809 
BASEWIDE, LAB, RAD SCREENING YARDS, et al. 

HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 

MEETING DATE: January 18, 2011 
MEETING TIME: 0930 HRS 
MEETING LOCATION: TtEC Hunters Point Field Trailer 
TELECONFERENCE ~ALL IN #: (866) 692-5721 
PASSWORD: 8175375# (particlparit code), 1655660# (PQCM code} 

(b)(7)(G) 

Oualitv Message: 
• Mornit1g Tailgate Topic 

Previous,Meetin.2 Actio11 Items: 
• Minutes 

Health and Safety: 
• Safety Topic(s): Morning Tailgate Message 
• Incidents: None 
• First Aid Occun-ences: None 

Status of Submittals: 
• Weekly CQC Meeting Minutes 
• Accident Prevention Plan/Site Safety and Health Plan 
Status of Deficient Conditions: 
• Dewatering of pad without radiological approval. Water was pumped from a pad_being filled into a 

clean water truck. Rad supervisor was called; he inspected pad-water did not contact material and 
wa~ approved as stonn water. Corrective action: Site Sup & Rad Sup counseled RSY personnel. · 

Status of Rework Items: 
None 
Items Requiring QC Plan Revision or Design Clarification: 
None 



! 

' 

L 

CQC WEEKLY AGENDA 
Meeting No. 3 (CTO 04) 
January 18, 20 l l 
Page 2 of2 

Status of Work Activities: 
• Completed Activities: 

• Received soil from Shaw at RSY2 
• Received soil from Work Area 33 at RSY4 
• Prepped Piles 0375, 0376, 0378 for towed array 
• Scanned Pile 0364 with the towed array 
• Sampled Pile 0372 
• Supported CE2/Kleinfelder in varios locations basewide 

• Work In-Progress: 
• Lab operations, RSY operations & postings 
• Performing portal monitor & instrumentation maintenance activities 
• Performing incoming/outgoing, weekly & monthly surveys 
• Radiological screening/remediation of excavated soils at RSY2, RSY3, RSY4 
•· Transferring cleared soil from RSY2, RSY3, and RSY4 to SB3, SB4 and MDR. 
• Yard maintenance activities, housekeeping activities, dust suppression activities 
• Work Area SWPPP inspections & repairs as needed 

• Planned Activities: 
• None 

Schedule Review: 
• Three-Week-Look-Ahead: see attached. 

QC Weeklv Planned·Activities: 
• No preparatory/initial phase inspections scheduled 
• Continue follow-up for ongoing DFWs 

Other Items: 
None 

. (b)(7)(C) 

-----------------------------,---~-



FromP)(7)(C) I . 
Sent: Wednesday, January 1~, 2011 3:34 PM . 
To:f(b)(7)(CJ · ~ ECT.Alameda - Employees; Ea.Hunter's Point - Everyone; EO·.SatiDiego • Employees 
Sul>Ject: Updated HPS phone list- as of 1n9111 

Tetra Tech I Hunter's Point Shipyard 
?{JO Fisher Aye. I San Francisco. CA 94124 I ww1·1.te1ratech coril 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include confidential and/or inside in!ormalion. Any distribution or 
use of this 9e>rnmunlcaJion by anyane olher l_hah lhs ln!endec rs?Cipieril is ~Uy prohibiled and inay b& unlawful. ti you are not lh& 
intended recipient, please notify th!e sender by replf,hg to thiE mss-sage an.cl then delete it from your system 

.I, Think Green • Not every email needs to b~ printed. 
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Hunter1s Point Shipyard 
200 Fisher Ave. San Francisco, GA 94124 www.ttec;:i.corn 

Main Number: 415°671-1990 Direct lines: 415-216~xxxx 
tetra Tech Fax: 415-671-1995(8 ,co ieirs, NWT F:ax: 415-216~2743(Front office 

Name/Office PQsition Extension Cell 

27 9 
· 2765 
2751 
2760 

. 2762 

. 2730 
'2735 
2747 

. 274:4' 
As pf1 /19/11 



~ 
Angle 1 of Office Desk Ransacked and Computer Monitor Missing as Observed w/l_fn 012111.JPG 

Angle 1 of RSOR Office Keys Used for " Lock and Secure" Purposes - Some Discovered 

Damaged/Destroyed as Discovered on 012111.JPG 



(b)(7)(C) 

Angle l of Returned Item for ~tributed Prior to Christmas Break as Discovered on RSOR Desk L.._ _ __. Fri PM 012111.JPG 

Angle 2 of Area Beneath RSOR Desk w_ Jtems Rearr.,nged As Discovered 012ll!JPG 



Angle 3 of RSOR Office Desk Ransacked ;Computer Monitor Missing; Remaining Computer Equip 

Rendered Inoperable as Observed w (b)(l )(C) n 012111JPG 



~ ~----­
fr.-¥"-· 
E1_::::r 

Angle 4 of RSOR Office Desk Ransacked; Com uter Monitor Missing; Remaining Computer Equip 

Rendered Inoperable as Observed w/ (b)(?)(C) n 012111JPG 

Angle 5 of RSOR Office Desk Ransacked; Project Radio Missing from Charging Cradle as Discovered 
012111JPG 



"RSOR Officer" Nameplate Identifier Reversed at Office Entrance as Discovered on 012111.JPG 

RSOR Office Records Cabinet w/ Original Lock Drilled Out; Bottom Drawer Now Stuck Closed; Padlocks 
Installed to Each Drawer as Observed on 012111JPG 



Storage Box and CDR Storage Rack formerly stored at RSOR Desk as Observed 012111.JPG 

2 Lower So1 Tllktl\ fer!! 
11 ~f..l!l'lts ZOil * 

- · · II( -m.rl' ,~f. • • r " , • ..... .... ~ ....... - ~, •. '1:.,.,,-..s• . 4~ ... 
An¥ lentJ ~U,--~ tT~ t 

•· • ·-· · •n · _..,...,.. · W 

Angle 2 of Returned Item fo istributed Prior to Christmas Break as Discovered on RSOR Desk 

Fri PM 012111.JPG 



RSOR Office Locker (After Forced Breakin) w/ New Lock/ Improper Signage ... Post 1.13.11 
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~J THRA TECH , , INC 

MEMORANDUM 
·Date) 

Fr.om: I 
I 

January 18; 20.H 
(b)(7)(Pl 

.. -Tetra TechEC Inc . -. -·- . . ? \ Twin 0~ l,.Suite 309,. 
570.-Q.L .. ak;¢ Wright Drive, 
Norfolk, VA 23502 · 
(757) 466-4906 j ..-

(o)(7)(C} 

To: All TtEC Radiation Safety Program Personnel 

Sull.f ect: Designation of.Radiation Safct,• -Offlcet Representati~e- Iiuntcts Point-

· . (b)(7){C) As determined by the Ccirpor~ Radiation Safety Officer has the necessary training and experience descdl)e<i in Appendix-Hof NU · ;-\ oJume 18 to &ct in the position of H~ters.Poh)t_ R~diation Safety 'Officer R,epresentative. This de~ign~tion is ·iJJ a.ccprdan,ce whh Materi~s License Nfunber 29-31396-01. Docket Number 030;,38199, Conditiop. 11, as issued to Tetra Tech EC, Inc, through and s'uhjectto oversight by the U.S.. Nuclear Regul,?tQry Commission. 

A th · t.r t · p· ' t Ra-d' u· · s ... ~ ty ori~ R. - ti' · (b)(?)(Cl ·h th ,.(·,;I 

s e .1+1U1 ers ,om Ia on iµe · · "cer epte~en,ta _ve as ~ vestcii authority and responsibility 'to ensure radiological safety and ance with the TtEC radioactive materials license as it is used at the Hunters Poiµt Shipyard. 
cc: RSO file,. Hunters Point RSOR 

Page 1 of 1 
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-Original Message-. -
From: Br;>wers, Bert 
Sent: Monday, Decembj:!r 27, 2010. 1:0i PM 

~~~ r/XC) I 
SubJect FOy; Patrol· · 

1b .. i1)(C) r 
lnfor~atic>n below is FYL ~ft~r discussing withP':1('xc> .I we bo~h shared the opinion that E;MS likely 
n.eeds to consider the heed far int~gtity verifications in. and afound areas at Building 211/253 - and ,at the 
EMS management trailer as weil. 

Feel free to contact me if additional information of feedb~ck is ni3ede~, 

Regards; 

Bert B<;>wers I Radiation Saf~ty ~.?it Beate~entative ·- _ '.I, 
7 

c . 

Direct:f·wx9 ·I Alternatef~ J js .I Main:·415,671.1990 I Mobile: 1· x X! > J Fax:! 
415.216.2743 - - · ..... ___ _._ 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 
Tt:itra Tech EC I Field Project Management 
.Hunters Point Shipyard; 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, .CA 941241 WWw.tetratech.com 

-Original -Message---
Frcim:. Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Mond~y •. December. 27, 2010 12:38 PM 

b~TXlXC) ·1 
·subLje_c_t:""'R""'~,....: . .,,...Pa--,t"'"ro..,..I _____________ _ 

While at the proJec,:t to9_ay, no discreparides were observed at Building 258 (i.e;, during an .initial site drive 
thru). White along the back side of the bUiidi~g (during a door·check.and lnspectione>c.:i . .ljstopped 
by. In dl~cusslng the prior events witti him,,he indicated the 11breached" structµre wasn't Building"'!25B but 
instead the "Glass Palace'1.___At that point, I informearwx9 _bhat he was referrinQ to Building 211/2_53, not 

· Building 258. At that poin~~xw,))ponferred with two DOD site police who wer<H>res5ant With hini: They al.so 
indicated the event occurred at·Building 211/253. The subsequent check (witle1

l(CJ )) of doors there was 
satisfactory as welL (I rnen.tioned at that point the need to ad(Jrei,s RAD awareness"-briefs ./ preferred 
protor.;:ol involving '1securitY pers<;>nhei11 specific;: to RCA ·breaches l trespassers/ confiscated materials·.) 

Ljlsk:ed if Tetra Tech had any v~~cles with tires mis~ing - he s;;ii(i Chevy ttuck tires were confiscated __ 
·from trespassers (he also.salc:l~haw'~fleet was unaffected). I completed another,drive thru with focus 
placed on TtECl's vehicle fleet and sJatus- including -tlio$e in~ide Building 258. All ofTetr:a i:ech's fleet 

· appeared OK Beyond vehicles, nothing else appeared tampered with inside Bliilding 258 as well .... the 
doof$.at Building 400 were also,secure: 

f\Jote tha~ra •ne asKe~ a guy discovered iii u,ie mana~eiment ~rea parking lo\lo lt:?ave la~t. 
Thursday evenmg .... parked m front of the EMS trailers ... said he appeared to be living out of h1$ 
llehlcle .... was looking·for the ''.leasing office". 'c 1 

. drove.by later to re-check th~ :are~ ~nd the g1,1y was 
back - near the new· iab ~ilers - I believe.{ :J ) • ~~id he escort£:1d the guy off site this time aroUhcl. (The 
doo~s to the nt:?W lab facilities are secure·and nothihg .there appear$ tarnperi;d with;)He said th~ site h;;i$ 
been active the past few day$ With trespa$sers .. ,. !'II continue INith follow-up inspections/ integrity checks. 



From: Bowers, B.ert 
Sent. Tuesday, December 28, 201 O 3:03 PM 
jC>: P,l<lXC> 
Subject FW: Patrol 

.... fyi 

-. -Original Message­
FrolTi; Bowers, Bert 
Sent. T(:lesday, December 28, 2010 2:2~ 1 ~~JKJXC) -- . - . . J 

-Subject:' FW: Patrol 

.I 
FYI, a closer observation during today's RAD ·integrity field 'inspection revealed 9owned sign~ge tropes/ 
stcincnron p_osts im~ide.the EMS RCAj4sto/s.13uilding ~1.1/25~.· Ref~tence attclc;hed pfloto$.for- ai;lditional 
· spei;:ifics .... also, per the rnfprmatioti fot,warded yesterday,. it app~ars activity ;;pacific to "trespassers I 
vandals''was o~erved in and around the tefeten~ RCA as well:as around the EM$' management 
trailer. 

Feel free to contact me if additional information or feedback is needed. 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers Radiation Safety Officer Representative 
Dire ')(,)(C) '' _ , Alterriate:t,1'X]J(C)' lt~~ih: 415,671.1990 I Mobile:r)(l)(C) h Fax: 
·415.216;2743 Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com Tetra Tech EG I Fi~ld Project Management Hunters Point 
Shipyard, 200Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 941241 w'ww.tetrate.cftcom 

.-.... Origii"lal Message----
From; Bowers, Bert 
~ent Monc!ay, December 27; 20101:01 Pq 
T.· 0\')>)(7)(C) - I 
Cc_;i,)(ixc) 1: 
SubJect:'FW: Patrol D . 

' ,,b)(J)(CJ' I 
lnforni~tion below is FYI .. , .afterdisciJssing-With · . :\ we both shared the 9pinlon th!'ll EMS. likely 
needs .to consider the need for integrity verifications in and around area.sat Building 211/253- and at the 
EMS management trailer as.well. 

F.eel·free to conta9t me if additional information or feedback .is needed. 

~egards, 

Bert Bowers I Radi~tion Safety Oflioer"Representative 
' ... 



From: Bowers, Bert 

s .. •rW. ednesdav, December29 2010. 11:05 AM To: (b)(7)(C) I - . 
Cc: . 
1iubject: RE: Hunters Point: Shaw - Area's Subject to NRG License Jurisdiction 

._REiml 
... than~ 

_;;-'-Original Message-a- . :I 
From:!(b)(l)(C) ![mailto!(b)(l}(C) • 
Sent: Wednesday, ·December 2~9-, '""20~1~0""'4""",3~2""'A ... M .... ---­
To: Bowers, Bert 
..fc:!(b)(7)(C) _ 
Subject: RE: Hunters· Point :Shaw - Area's Subject to NRG license Jurisdiction 

'serf. • 
We've had personnel periodically on site perfoll)'ling spot checks, and ·Will have personnel workjng the 30th (weather 
permitting}. · · 

Dec 30 Activities- Starti".19 at approxjniatel 1000hrs. 
l(b)(l)(C:) IN111 be Op's Lead POC (b )(7)(C) 1 RCT ·and approximately .5 others to support a water side 
·inspection of th-~ Gun Mole Pier; 
-3 personnel will be in our 12 foot boat- putting in over at E-2 RCA and maneuvering over t<> 0~1, then b.ack again to 
E-2. 

r(7)(C) 

Shaw Enviro11inental Inc, 
Hunters Point Shipyari:! 
200 Asher Avenue 

F ,CA94124 
(b)(7)(C) Office 

(b)(l)(C) 

I 

From: Bowers, Bert [mailto:Bert,~owers@tetratetti.com] 
Sent: Tue 12/28/2010 5:36 PM 

b~Jb)(7)(C) I . 
~Subject': Hunters Point: Shaw .. Arec1's Subjeyt to NRC licens~ Junsdlctipn 

~ 
ll2......J 

R~gan;llng the subj~cl line above, was anygi,e on site as a radiological point of contar;;t y~st~rday:.,. iri parallel, will 
there be a similar onsite presence the rest of ~e week (and if so who)? The need for these questions has elevatecl in 
importance as a result of recenttrespasseraclivity! 

Thanks for i;onfiiming, 

B.ert ,Bowers I Radiation Safety C>fficer Representative 

lib)OXC) I ,,,b)(7)(C) I . . l(b)(l)(C) I 
r.lirect:. cJ Altemate:, ·J Main: 415.671.19~0 I Mobile~._ ___ __,! Fax: 415,216.2743 

Bert.Bowers@tetra1ec1i.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Management 

HtJnlers Pc;>int Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 



Froni: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Friday, December 31 1 2010 5:08 PM 
Jo: !(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Patrol · 

... FYI gents! 

~~'t)We went to the site yesterday (ear1y afternoQn), and put up the ropes 
and slani:hions, We also checked on the security of the storage contain!3rs, 
vehicles, forklift, and trailer. We did not see any evidence of break-in or 
attempted break-in to any of our vehicles, locked containers or office 
trailer. 

Thanks for the information and photo's, we can compare notes on Monday. 

p)(7)(G) 

l(b)(7)(C) I 
'Environmental Management Services, Inc. an (Sa) C~rtified Company 
150 North Wiget Lane, Suite 101 
Walnut Cre~k CA 94588 
Telephon~:}b)(l)(C) ! 
Fax: (92 93S:.0105. 
E-mail: (b)(7J(C) 
Visit our we site at www.envlro-mgmLcom 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Se·.·· _ ber31,2010,5:41,PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW:·Patrol 

lm(7) I 
While doing today's dnve througl'I, I met up wlth tile DOD Pollce Office~(b)(l)(C) . ~ho actµ~lly enco1,1nte~ed some 
of the. prior week'.s vandals •.. specific to the confisca1~d vehf<:le tires, he:beiteves tney came from Inside Buflding 258. 
Upon further questioning, he,confinned that Building 258 was in fact the location fQUnd unlocked and doors widl:l 
ope11· cm the back side of the building, The. day I went Inside for a ;'visual'' look ar<>uild, nothing looked out of the 
ordin~ry and all vehicles parked insid~ looked OK i,e.1 tires and all) .... howev~r. If spare tires were staged lnstde, I 
would have no way of knowing as such. (b)(7)(C) also confirmed B_Uildlng 211/253 was also broken !n to. Today's 
drive a.round revealed nothing out of the ordinary for Tetra Tech c;:on!rollec! ar~s, (I'll.copy you on observations from 
the ERRG work locafir;m.) · · 

ThaHs !he latest FYI! 

Bert 
' . 
,:--Origin!;!! Mess~gl;!­
Fmm: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Monday. December 2112010 12:38 PM 
To:l(li)(7)(C) ·,. 

,Ge:.__-----------------· 
Su:tiJeql: RE: Patrol 

(b)(T)(C) 

While at the project today, no discrepancies were observed at BuUding .258 i.e., during an initial site drive thru). While 
alof'Jg the back side of tl~e builc;ling (during a door check and lnspeqlion) (b)(l)(C) stopped by. In disc.ussing the 
pr!or events with hi~· dlcated ihe ~breached'' stru~ure wasn't ·Build · · · · · steacJ the "GJIE. · lace". At 

'that point, I informe· (bJ(?) that he was referring to Building 211/253, not Building 258. At that point (b)(7)_. · nferrec;J 
with·two DOD site po 'l?Jwere present with him. They also indicated the event occurred at Bui ng 2111253. The 

' subsequent c:;heck (Will (b (l) hf doors there was satisfactory as Well. (I mentioned at that pc;>lnt the need to address 
:RAD awarenessbri¢fs . · ,- red protocoJ,ln'vol11ing "security pers~nnet" specific to RCA breaches/ trespassers/ 
cQnfis~ted materials.) 

!(bl(7) ('asked ifif.Eitra Tech. had an~ vehicles Wit·h. tires m.· issing - he said Chevy truck tires. we.re confiscated from 
ll'Elspassers (he also said@_haw'!\fleet was unaffer::ted). I_ corripleled another drive thnJ with focus placed on TtECl's 
vehicle fleet and stat.us- inc:luaing those inside BUlldlng 258, All ofTetra Tech'.s fleet appeared OK. Beyond vehicles, 
nothing else appeared tampered wilh,inside Buildlng25S as Wi:!ll.. .. \he i;lc;>ors at ~uildlng 400 were also secure. 

' ~- ' ' . 

Not1:1 thaJ~~l(7) ~13id '1e a~~ed a guy discovered in the management <1rea parking lot to leave last Thursday evening .... 
parkem·n. f t of the EMS,trailers.-... said h!il app!,lared to b~ living out of nls vehicle, ... was looking, fot the '.'I~ 

')6ffi~'.' (b)(7)_ rove by lat?r to :e-checkthearea and lhE! g_uy was back~ ne~::he n_ew lab traile~s ·.' ~efiev~~aid 1 
he es . . e,gLJyoff stte this time around. (The doors to the newlabfac:1ht1esare secure and n9thmg ttiere 
appear.s tampered·with.) He ~id.,the sit~has f,leeri a¢tive thl;l pastf1:1wdays with trespassers .. ,. rn continue with 
fol!olf?-U.P in~p1:1ciioris /integrity checki,;. · · 

F1:1el tree. to contact rn~ if additional information orfeedbar::k is needed. 

Bert 
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From: BdW!:!l"S, Bert 
Sent:: Monday, January 0~, 2Qi1 2:36 PM 
To:J1>lQxc1 - I . 
''subjectfflunters Point: Upcoming '1Basewide Support'1 Assignment Needs (ITSI) 

:b)t~l!tefererjce tQ the _subject lm_· ___ e abov_ e {an.d as foUo_W-'Up to oijrc.?liV'~i'~ti°.n earlierthi. , · s n_101ning), J · . . !called to ,ad,wse ofITSI pJans. to haul Sliaw debns ong~ting fi;om Gun M1:.1Je. 
Pier beginnfugtoniorrow. Due to the origin of the material (designated for o:ffsite diSposal), he 
indicated the debris trucks will need to pass through a portal monitor which- according to Brett, 

' will need to begin at or around 1000 hrs. He went on to say this process will likely continue on 
through Wednesday-possibly Thursday. Accordingly, please advise if there are issues which 
could impede the radiological support ofITSI's upcoming needs. 

Feel free to contact me if additional information or feedback is needed. 

Regards, 

... 
Bert 

= 



I_ 

From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Tuesda January 04, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: (b)(7)(G) . 

SUl>Ject:' Hunters Point: "Basewide· Suppqrt" Needs (ITSI) for Wednesday, January 5, 2011 

j(b)(7)(C) 11 

In reference to the subject line above,[§usan\advised that ITSI wm continue tomorrow with tlleir ongoing 
.haullng operation~ Involving the truck portal. ,Please advise ASAP if there are issues which could 
impedetbe radiologi~ support ofITSi's planned needs. 

Feel free to contact me if additional information or feedback is needed. 

Regards, 

Hert. 

//l/!lll!llllll/ll/lll/l/llillll/ll!/l!/I/II///I/IIIIII/III/II 

~

. ram: Bowers, Bert 
. Sent: .Monda , January 03, 20ii 2:36 PM 
LJO b){ (C) • 

Subject: Hunters Point: Upcoming "Basewlde Support;" Assignment Needs (ITSI) 

EJ 
To reference to the subject line above (and as foll9w-up to our conyersatimi eariier this .morning), 

!(0)(7)(cr . ,!.called io adyise ofITSI plans to haul Shaw debris origmating from Gun Mole · 
Pier beginning tomorrow. Pue to the origin of the material (designated for offsite disposal), he 
indicated the debris truclcs will need to p·ass through a portal monitor wbich - according to !..,.(b"""')(l""')(c""'i"""I 
will ne_ed to l;>egin ~tor ~o®d 1000 h,rs, He we.:Q.t Qr;J. to say t.hjs pfocesswm likely continue 6)1 
through Wednesday-possibly Thursday. Accordingly, please advise if there are issues which 
could impede the radiological support of lTSI's upcoming needs. 

Feel free to contact me if additional information or feedback is needed. 

Regards, 

Bert 

= 
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... ;fyi 

From: Bowers, Bert 
Se·nt; Tuesday· January 11, 20111:56 PM 
To: l(b)(7)(G) I 
Cc: 'susan.andrews@tetratE!Cll.com' 
·subject: RE: Rad coverage needed tomorrow 

. (b)(7) 
II (()) 

'l'hflflks for the "hc11ds up" hi refeice to upcoming support needs. Every rens1mable effort will be mode to coordinute/providc 
rtidiological support as needed fo Klcinfcldcr''ilictiviiics at the I R07 /J 8 portion of Hunters Point .... if ~ituation~ urisc which 

· could overextend Tetra Tech's avai able resources (i.e., contrnct driven, etc), resolution through project omnagemcm, the Navy, 
tic will bo pursued. 

For plunnins· pu111oses - and tu cloriiy $pecifics IIS your need~ exist io~ay, a1 what time tomorrow will lR07/J 8 cipenlli~ns begin 
and for wha\ cluralilin'l Also, please rc-c,mJinn the durnlion of your current scllcdulc and lime fram\:s tor IR07/18. 

Pli,1as9 _ndvisll \18 to w~~!l n lime would work for you to address existing needs - or Just feel free to slop by if you're in the area. 

Regards, 

Bert Bow~rs I Radiati9n Saf~ty Officer Reoresentative 
:l(bXJXC) l (bl(7)(C) • 

Direct . f Alternate: Main: 415.671.1980 I Mobile~(b)(
7

)(C) 

Bert.Bowers@)tetratech.com 

; Tetra Teen EC I Field Proj~ct Mana~ement 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tteci.com 

From: (b)(7)(C) niauto¥b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tues ay; January 11, 2~0""'11....,.11'"":57=-A'""M,,_ __ _. 
To: Bowers, Bert 
cc: l(b)(7)(C) I 

"subject: Rad coverage needed tomorrow 

l.1 Fax: :415.216.2743\_ 

eJ( 1,. ~\t.' 
Hcnoffieill-we request your radiologicul support in the ffi07/J8 ~rca tomorrow. Iil<ll!Sc confinn rad tech awilability. With only 
on~ bas1Jw1ile rad tech available for supporl · (Susan), it ls lil...,ily that we will need her help pretty ~onsi~icmly throughout our 
sampling evci1t 

Thanks! 

(b)(7)(C) 

1330 Broadway, Suite 1100 

Oakland;CA 94612 

I ri 510.a2a.aoo0 , 



Frcma: Bowers, Bert 
Se~t; Sunday, 1amj8rv D?, 201111. :oo PM . · To: (b)(7)(C} . . . 

. "'Subject: Hunters Point: Tetra Tech Dosimetry' Program -~leinfelder ~taff(lst Qtr 2011: Req1,1est) 

l(b)(7)(0) I 
I have du~imetry mµde up for your stafl)iS-rcquested C)'.c~pc .for lhose;highlighted belo,v 1n yellow. l'll lie.,io touch tomorrow to 
disc~s specifics. · 

Regards, 

Berl Bowers I R~diation Safety Officer ~epreseritative 

04''

0

· . ·1 Allj,maleD ""'"' 41~671.1990 I Moble'r ... _)(-7)-(C_) __ Ii fax: 415i?16,:Z743 .. 

Berl:Bowers@tetratech.com• 

Tetra Te<;:h EC I Ffold. Project Manfim'.!mert· 

H!Jnt~rs Point.$hipyar(i, 200 Fisl:Jer Av~ rsan Francisco, CA 94124 :i .www.ttec:Lcom 

~FromJ(b)(7)(Q) • kmaUtof )(7)(C) . ·.·. ) 
1 

Sent: Friday, December 17, 1)10-10:06 AM 
10: BQw.ers, i:iert · .. 
S11bjecti RE: ll:ECI, iiUnters Point: UpcomilifJ Holid~y'Stand Down .•• 

HcU~J3crt 

I would like !O have· I ll·Quartcr 2011 <luslmclry for tl,c following .staff involved id, CB2/Kleinfclderlfleld tWefi!S'. 

(b)(7)(C) 



I 
With that, l11:1ppy holidays .tll you to.ol Mal.-e it a rehn,ingoni= . 

. _ Cheers,. 

[" I 

~

om . . = .Bow. ers, Bert Imallto:BertBowers@tetratech.com] 
. Senti Thursclayi December 16,.20101:34 PM 

o~\b)\7)(C) I 
: fb)(l)(C) j . . . . . . 

Subjei;t: FW: TtEO;Huntets Point: Upcoming Holiday Stand Down ... 

.. r_lfl_.x_q_· _· -----~· 

As a· follow-up to lhe previo11s email (sec below); please ensure tlmt an;y remaining t;losimetry for your git,up is placed on a Tetra 
Tech collection .ruck before day's end tomorrow. Likewise, plei1se respond to lliis cmuil with II list ofpersonnel- if any • for 
\Yhom l'' Quartcr20ll dosimetry will lie needed. · ·· 

As n_l \Vnys1 feel ~e to contuct me if 11dd.1!1011al information or feedback i:S nl:(,Jded; 

Manytj1~ in advanc.e l!Il_d HAP,PY B.OLIDA VS! 

Regards; 

Bert Bowers I: Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

Di.re· c.t: .. ,~.)i·71'X·C)... I . rbvixcx' IM ' . . I b ~'b)(7)(C) - 1, F .... _ .... __ __.) All!:!rilat.e:
7

._' _"·_· __ ..... ahi: 415:~71. 1990. Mo ile_:_l _. __ _, . ax: 415.216;2743 

Bert Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Field Projer;:t Mafla~ement 

HYnters Point $hlpyaid, ioo:Fisher,Ave I San Francis~. CJ\ 9M24 I WWw.tteci.coni 

From:::Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2.010 1:26 PM 
.~~.. ~ 

!- I 
ec:~"" . I ;.::1>:a::X7:::X.LC .... ____ ...,,r.-, ______________________ .....; ________ __, 

'-"§ubject:,TtEQ, tiunrers Point: Upoo,ming Holiday. Stand Down .•. 

All, 

Regarding th1: s~bject line above, 2(liO end-of-year iield actWities • including tllQse ~bji::ct. to rniliological support under TtECI's 
.NRC Material Ljccnse fl 29;:g 1396°01, are scheduled to wrap up on Friday, Decemb~ 11: 2010. A planned two W\:els ~tand ~own 
,vill be in effect theieaft~r for the holidays; 

~efQte beginning the stll!ld di),'m, it is ~portalit that ail pers(iruii:l With dosiiiietj !ISSigned under TtECJ's monlformg progtanl'~ 
pine¢ their "4th quarter 2Pl 0" devices on a dCSigr,inted 6adge rack .. Dosim,etry baqge racks JCCQgm?4Q for tbis Jillrpose are located 
just inside ~!her ofthet,vo entranctisti;i !he TtEC'µianagemc11t trailers; another is available at the Building 400 meeting area Gust 
inside. the main aci:ess·door). 

Dufµig the st/llld down, d<isim~ will be cJ)angc;d. 01,ll to meet proioc9l ·specifii,: 10 the upc<Wling II 1st Quarter 20ll "w~ period. 
Al\f,'lr the holidays an(j upon teiUm to,llie project (Monday; Jwiuazy 3, 2011).,,ne\\' dosimetey,cail-be picked up at tlie same baage 
rack whe.r~ "4th quarter 20 m' dosimetry was left: · 



Thanks in advimce for yo11r help ln ensuring,tbe afomnentioned n~s,are met. thus,providing for a smooth tram:ilfon iuto.2011, 
As always, feel free to contact mi; if additfomtl information or f~dbl!Ck is needed. 

Bert 

• Tille, RSRS;. NWE, Shaw; Kluinfehlcr, ERRO mul IT$! p1;®m1c! (incltiding s11bcoritrnc1ora) µsing dosimetry d<w!cc.~ ls~u~ liy 'ft.BC 

Eiert Bowers I Radiation Safety .Officer RE1presentative D>eoi PJtemaleD,wxci, . Main: 415.671,1990 I Moblle:._!(b_W_l(_c) __ ...,, Fax:.415.216.2743 

· Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC. I field Project Managem!,!nt 

Hilnters Point $~ipyard,' 200 Fisher Ave l, ~an Francisco: CA 94124 I www.tteci.com 

= 
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·From:!(b)(l)(C) I 
S~nt; Tuesday, January 11, 2011 5:05 PM 
Jo: Bowers, Bert; 
Subject: RE: Survey of Nwr Equipment. 

Send itto her directly 

p)(7)(C) 

Direct:L..!(b_)(l_)(C_) ___ __,! 1 Cell: L-!(b-)(7J_(_cl __ _. 

l(b)(7)(Q) 

Tetra Tech I Romedialion 

200 Fisher Avenue I ~an Francisco, CA 941241 WWw.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include confidential and/or 'inside 
information. Any distribution qr use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are ncit the intended recipient, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. · 

ti,. Think Green ~ Not every email needs to be printed. 

From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:42 PM 
Toi!(b)(7J(Q) I ~ 
Subject: FW: survey of NWT Equipment 

(b)(7)(C) · 

In reference to (b)(l)(C) equest (below), has the corresponding survey documentation - finalized on Jan 3rd - already 
beeri provid~d · _ o aJ10 er NWE entity? 

Thanks; 

Bert ·, 

From: (b)(?)(Cl _ [mantoJ.L.(b_)!7_)(C_J ____ _, 

Sent: ue ay, . 11uary 11, 201110:37, AM 
To:Bowers,Bert · · 
"Subject: lab survey 

Hi_.Bert., 

Happy New Years! Hope you bad a wonderlW holiday.season. 

I have a requc,,st. 

I would like to have a copy· <:Jfthe hunters point final lal,l surv~y report for our records. 

Thank you, 

(b)(7)(C) 



from: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Monda January 03, 2011 9:56 AM 
Jp: (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Survey of Nwr Equipment 

(b)(7)(C) 

In reference to the subject line abov;., the requ.ested releaj,e documentation is llttached. Please advise if a99itional 
infomiation or feedback is needed. · 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer Representative 

Ol
.
11
eJ~x;xq· I . - . . '(b)(7)(C) I 

415.216.2743 1-. ___ ___._ 

- f Afternate:o·.,XJXC)· Mairi: 415.671.1990 r Mobile:1 Fax: 

Bert. Bowers@tetratech,~om 

· Tetra Tech EC I Field Project Mana~emerit 

Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fi$her Ave I San ·Franc;:isc;:o, CA 94124 I www.ttecLcom 

From: Bowers; Bert ~e_f' Jbur>t/aY DeremherrO, 2010 9:33 AM To: (b)[7)(C) 
Cc: · 

SUbject: RE~ Survey Of NWT Equ(pment 
(b)(7)(G) 

I lk d 'th (b)(7)(C) ,,_."""- · · I ' t tu . f ·1· . ti h NWE I b d ' . • h" ta ·e WI o con1111u co~p et1on .s .. a s o re ease surveys or l_ e a an equipment wit m. 
He il)dicatll at·- an s.ori;, SUIVC}'l! were in fact finished -with the last s~ries beirJg conducted ori Friday, 
December 17th (a final~et of&mearSwas sul)mittedtotheNWE lab for pr1Jcesslng thafsame ~y). 

(b)(7) 
Specific to the corresponding survey report; nothing has yet crossed my desk C) indicatecfthatsmear samples 
turned in to the lap through fast Friday were done, so on schedule. $ubsequerit a results for those samples (along 
With a finalized_survey report- development also presumed on schedule), should ha iinticipated on Monday; January 
~· . . . . 

Bein~ tha~/~r) ~s off OU Monday, J?IJ foH~w up tir~t thin~ ~jtl) ~e Jl!J· . . . a,y to ensure the' ~>eaaesuits ,\l'Cre 
provuJed m support ~f survey report generation. Agam, a~ md1cated :b lbl,(7) .. and as ob~ervcd m the p~st w1!h 
processes such as th1S), all appears on schedule for that to happen w1thm .. e urnarot1nd timeframe presently m 
use .... I'll continue to monitor ongoing status and forn"ard the fiJJalized· survey rcporl once it becomes available. 

Best regards and "HAPPY NEW YEAR" lQ yo\l and y1;mrs! 

Bert 
~· ... 
From:..,.!(o_l[7)_(c_i ....,........,.... .... 
Sent: Wednesdgy,Decerriber 29, 2010 12:35 PM 
To: Bowers Bert 
Ct;: (b)(7)(C) 
SutiJ :i urvey of NWT Equipment 

Bert, 

Did we finish :the outgai11g sui:vcy of the NWT bh equipment? If yes, can, you scan the S\IIVey sheets .for 
me to provide to NWT_ 

~. '.f::: .... Jends .... 



F~om:' Bowers, Bert 
sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 9:37 AM 
]:..o:!(b)(7)(C) I 
·suti1ed: FW: Survey of NWT Equipment 

l(b)(7)(C) 

See below FYI ..... this will be a high priority item 'Come Monday morning ... please let me know 
ifthere are delays/ issues in getting that release survey out timely! 

Thanks in advance, 

BB 

Cc: 
Sub'"'1-ect~: "="RE=-:~s=-u-rv_e_y_o":"f -:-:N:":'wr= Equipment 

-(b)(7)(C) 

I tal((ed wi to confirm completion status of releRl'ie isur'veys for the NWE l~b and 
equij:,mentWtt m. e 111 cated that "hap.ds on" surveys were in fact finished - with the last 
series being cohdµcted on Friday, Decenibe~ 17~ (a fi[Jal_ set 9fsme~r:s was submitted to. the 
NWE lap foi: processing that stm:ie day). 

Specific to the correspondi!Ig survey report, nothing h~s yet cro~sed my desk.~indi_c~ted 
thi;tt smear samples turned m to the lab llir<;>ugh last Fnday were dc;,ne so .on sc~ Subsequent 
lab resu_lts for those samples (along with~ ·finalized survey rep9rt- development also presumed 
on schedule), should be anJicipated on Monday, January 3rd. 

Being tha (b)(l)(C) is qff on M6nday, I'li follow-up first thing with tlie lalJ tllat day to ensure the 
smear resu ts were provided 1n SUJ)_J)Qrt of survey tt;lport generation._ Again, as indicated by (b)(7)(C) 
(and as observed fu the past with processes such as thi~), all appears on schi;idule for th~t to 
happen within the turnaround timeframe presently in use .... I'il continue to monitor ongoing 
status and forward the finalized survey report once it becomes available. 

Be$t regarcls and "HAPPY NEW YEAR" to you and yours! 

Bert 

l(b)(7)(C) I 'From:L,. _____ ,......_..,_ 
Sent: Wednesdl'.IY, D~tembet 29, 201012:35 PM 
To: Bo ers Bert 
Cc: (b)(7)(0) -
Sul>Je · • · urvey Qf NWT Equipment 

Be~ 

Did we finish th_e outgoing survey ofth~ NWT Lab equipment? If yes, ~ah you scan 
the survey sheets for tne to provide to NWT . 

. (b)(7) 
(C) 



I .....___ 
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From: Bowers, Beit 
s~nt: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:-36 PM 
To: 'stJsan.andrews@tetratech.com' 
'subject: FW: Rad coverage needed tQmorrow 

Susan-

~- . - -
I spoke "'lL_Jhis PM .... Stop by and I'll update you on·existing plans. 

Thanks, 

Bert 

1 From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Tuesda - January 11, 20111:56 PM 
To: (b)(l)(C) 

Cc: 'susan.andrews@~tratech.com' 
· Subject: RE: Rad coverage needed tomorrow 

Hi (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for the "heads up" in reference to upcoming support needs. Every reasonable effort wili 
be made to coordinate/provide radiofogic:al support as needed forlKleinfelder~activitfos at the 
IR07/I 8 portion of Hunters Point .... if situations arise 'which coufcfoverextena'Tetra Tech's 
available resources (i.e., contract ·driven, etc), resolution through project management, the Navy, 
etc will be pursued. · 

Fol' pJru,mh1g purposes - and to clarify specifics as your needs exist tQday, at what time tolilorrow 
will IR07/18 op~rations begin - and for What duration? Also, please re-confirm the duration of 
your cw1ent schedule and time frames for lR07/18. · -

l ,ast, are you presently on site? I attempted to drop off dosimetry for~leinfelder it.aff earlier last 
. week but the rate lo lhe field office arkin lot was lock~d. Dosimetry for you (b)(7)(C) _ 

(b)(l)(C) and {b)(7)(C) has been prepared an 1s 
ready for distribution. (A Radiation Work Permit review an s1 , n o · for 2011 is still needed. In 
arallel, J need to further discuss/ confirm specifics with you pertinent t (b)(7)(C) 

(~)(7)(C) before releasing their dosimetry/ completing RWP reviews as w ... e ........ -----

Please advise as to when a time would work for you to address existing needs - or just feel free 
to stop by if you're in the area. 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers I Radiation Safety Officer Representativ"' 

Directt':7)((;> ~ Altemate:l(b)(l)(C) 11 Main: 415.671.1990 I Moblle:!(b)(l)(C) !1 Fax: 
415.2 .2143 · . ..._ ___ ... 
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From: Bowers, Bert 
· $ejti tuesdav, Jao,rary 18, 20118:43 AM 
'ro~ (bl(l)(Cf I 
Subject: RE: Sealed Sources 

.. aust how seeing this! 

From:!(~)(l)(C) - I . . 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 20116:41 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
S~bjed;; sealed Sources 

B¢rt, 

When you get a chance, could yol,l do a,n invehte>ry of tadiC1activc stJuit1;:s that TtEC owns at 
. HPS. l believe we still have a couple Tc-99 sources and a $r-90/Y-90 source fro (b)(7)(C)' 

!(b)(7}(C) ·!locker. And if you could scan a copy of the source certificate pap~rwor~that wou d be 
great. · 

Thanks! 

r)(7)(9) I 
P :S. ~ chance you have a copy of the source certificates for the sources you sen (bJ(l)(C) at 
Lowqi,:jlf you don't. no bi~ d~al, but if you !tlrcady had them available spmewhete,· if would be 
helpfiil; 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Olrec~l~b)(?)(C) Ii Fox: ~57.461 .4148 I Cell:l(b)(7)(C) 

..,...1· ...----...--------,1 (b)(7)(C) . 

Tetra Tech EC I ESQ 

'Twin Oaks, Suite 309, 5700 Lake Wright Drive I Norfolk, VA 23502 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may Include confidential and/or inside Information. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone olher lhan the intended recipient Is strictly prohibited and may be un/aWful. If you are not lhe 
Intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

= 
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From:! .... (b)_(7 .... l(C_) __ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:01 AM 
To: ·sowers; Bert · 
'Subject: RE: Description of Events 

Hi.Bert. 

I was hoping to have something today. We have a meeting at noon to discuss. I'll see what I can do ..... .ln 
the meantime, keep working on it. 

On the locks: that was the result of trying to get TLDs to issue. I moved SSN documents that I could 
identify to a locked cabinet. Working on a lock for the door. 

· Tetra Tech EC I ESQ 
Twin Oaks. Suite 309, 5700 Lake Wrfght Drivt> I Noriolk. VA 23502 I www.tetratech.coin 

PLEASE NOTE· This message. includlny ano; al1achmcn1s. may lncludt: conli,tQnttal mn.ltor lnsld~ lnlc,111,~llwt. Any dlstrlbu!ion 01 
use ol lhis cornnnmication oy anyone ulhe1 lhml th& inlentled 1ecipienl is sluclly prohlllile!J and may be unlm'llul. II )'OLI aie 1iol lhe 
Intended recipient. please notify lhe sender t,y replying to ll)is rnessag,; anll men delete ii horn youi systerr\ 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

From: Bowers; Bert 
Sent: Tuesday; January 18, 201111:39 AM 
To:!(b)(7)(C) . I . 
Subject: RE: Description of Events 

Hi there'-

I finally figured out what was preventing me from connec;ting to the Tetr~ Tech network just tnis 
morning! · 

I'm still pluggi_ng away at this document... been up "off and on" all night. Finally had to make myself 
break away for a spell. From my perspective regarding level of detail, I could take close to a week to 
complete just a "first stab" at this. I know that's not reasonable, but how long can you glve me based on 
your needs/ timeframes .... While I will most likely beat it, is a target of noon tomorrow fair? 

On another front, I spoke again wit~!~fl ~arly this morning ... conversation included the RASO topic 
we discussed yesterday, ... she state afterwards - in her words "that's important to know thanks for 

sharing that with me." She went on to say that further discussions involving you aild~ould ensue. 
I failed to mention thi:lt "locked and secured" portions of my office were forcibly bro~~n 
yesterday... I would recommend that a "key and lock" door knob be iristalled on the office door at this 
point. 

jf needed, call me ai ... (b-)(7)_(_ci ___ · .... 1(if that doesn:t wprk~ ... ,bl0(_•_.<:_> ___ _. 

Bert 

Bert Bowers Radiation Safety ~tative 
Direct: tbJt7Jtci I Alternate: [b)(JX > . I Main: 415.671.1990 I Mobile: !(b)(l)(C) ! I Fax: 
415.216.2743 -----
Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com 
Tetra Tech EC I Field-Project Management 
Hunters Point Shipyard, 200 Fisher Ave I San Francisco, CA 94124 I www.tetratech.com 



From:!(b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 4011 7:53 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
SUbject: Description of Events 

Sert, 

Do you have your statement completed, or an estimated time of completion? 

Thanks! 
l(b)(7)(C) . I 

Tetra Tech EC I ESQ 
Twin Oaks. Suite 309, 5700 Lake Wright Drive I Norfolk. VA 23502 f www.tetratech.com 

) 

PLEASE NOTE: This message. including any attachments, may include confidential and/or inside Information. Any distributicin or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is striclly prohibited and may be unlawful. II you are no! the 
intended recipient. please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

~ Think Green • Not every email needs to be printed. 



["'fl:) TETRA TECH EC, INC. 

January 31, 2011 

SUBJECT: Tetra Tech EC, Inc. 
Designation of Authorized Users for Contract Task Order 6 
Alameda Point, Alameda, CA · · 
Material~ License No. 29-31396-01 
Docket Number 030-38199 

Authorized users (AUs) must have adequate training and experience to use, possess, or provide 
~ervices involving licensed materials. Duration of training and experience should be 
commensurate with die expected hazards that may be ·encountered during routine and emergency cqnditions. 

• • • • (b)(l)(C) 
In accordance w1th hcei1se cond1tton 11, the has determined tJ1at the 
foJJowing individuals have the necessary traml_m_g_an--,-e-x-p~en-:-. e_n_c_e-::d:--'escribed in Appendix H of 
NUREG-1556, Volume 18; 

rr~'.(l:)(:C> _______ ...hln1..eetlci.fBLcow.wUa:.P'"C.lo:S1 .. 1(~b)(~~)(~C)'.._ _____________ I~ 
r(7J<C) r 

These individual~ are hereby designated as authorized users of radioactiv~ material license No. 
29 .. 31396-0J; for licepse activities performed at AJam.eda Point in Alameda, California during 
the execution of co~tr~ct task order 6. 

(b){7)(C) 

Tetra Tech EC, Inc. 
Twin Oaks I, Suite 309 
5700 Lake Wright Drive 
Norfolk, VA 23505 

TWIN OAKS I, SUITE 309, 5700 LAKE WRIGHT 

DRIVE, 
NORFOLK.VA 23502 

TEL 757.461.3768 FAX 757,461.4148 

WWW. TTECl,COM 
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Bert Bowers Goals at Alameda Project 
-/ 1. D1;1velop a series of training briefs on all Alameda Site specific radiological SOPs for use at Alameda . 

. / 2. Upload training records, sealed source inventories, MOU, d~simetry and weekly survey . records for Alameda onto the TtEC NRC record sharepoint site. 
3. Work with the RSOR to Monitor Radiological subcontractor costs through the PO tracker. 

/ 4. Assist the RSOR in comple~ing daily radiological reports to tlie Navy. 
/ 5. Assist the RSOR in other administrative functions as required. 

/ 
6. Maintain a visible, physical presence during radiation work so that you are accessible to the RCTs and radiation workers; and so you can more quickly Identify and .address any c_oncerns. If you identify concerns during work, address them Immediately, In pers,;m. with the R,CTs onslte. 

/ 7. Serve as the on-shift HP Supervisor for the Alame.da project, ensuring cpmpllance with our NRC license, RASO/Navy requirements, and Work Plan requirements. 
8; In the event you Identify a concern, verify that the concern conflic~ with existing work plans, . SOPs or written gllidance. Once the conflict has been verified as a valid qoncern, address It at the lowest level. · rt it cannot oe re_solved, then continue elevating your concern ·up the chaln-of­commanQ until It Is resolved. While you always have the right to conta_ct RASO or the NRC · directly, resolution of Issues within TtEG is always preferred, since it wlll take personnel V>'.ithin TtEC to correct whatever deficiency may exist. Start resolution of issues with the Rad' Control · · · ·a lo worker. Elevate issues u the cttaln,of-command In the followln order: _ (b)(7)(C) 

---'-7~_ 9. Do not enter i~to shouting match~s with other site personnel. Wl)lle tensions and pressures may m!:ike this difficult, as thia HP Supervisor, you need to malntijln a cool and calm demeanor through resolution of issues and concerns. 

10. Operate wit_hin the budget established for the HP Supervisor positic;,n at Alameda. Do not exceed thls budget without first getting the PM's approval for the additional hours. 

G!, +-··cz__:J-

·,:,.;;. •; .. 
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From:· Bowers, Bert 
Seot: Wednesd ebru~ry 09, 20113:30 PM To: (b)(7)(C) 
cc: 

~:r:""=~: ~c~ha~n:-:-ges tQ. O:>rporate Procedures 

(b)(7)(C) 

Per Ollr phone corrversQtion just completed - and as.derailed below, the "Changes 10 Corpomlc Procedures" nol ice gc.inerated b}l(b)(7) \fur review with the HPS RAD staIThas been addressed. ~ 
. 

. 
. . 

thanks for confirming! 

Bert Bowers . Su ervlsing Esq Scientist ! Naval Air ~tatlon Alamedao Cell: (b)(7)(C) I Main: 510.523:4825 I Fax: 510.523,40631 Alternat$; 'x . > Bert. owers@tetratech,com 
. 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollmann eircle, Unit C I Alameda, CA $4/;i01 

www:tetrateth.com 

As a foll.ow up to an earJier e-maiJ: Qur NRC icense requires that "the licensee's staff is tmined in changes to procedures prior to implemeutatfon. •i I have atiachcd a powerpoint highlighting the changes to the corpoidte procedures. By and large, the changes reflect what our current practices are. Jf you could please provide training to RCTs aJ)d HP supervisors using.this information (or a different version providing eflscntially th~ ~aine inforn:iatiOJI), doc;ument the tlaining via a sign-in sheet, and forward copies of sign off sheets (or. equivalent) fQ me, that would be fantastic. 

Also;wc have a new auc;lit checklist that I will be using durwg annuai internal a!)clits. I've attached that as well. so hopefully nobody is surprised during audits. · 

1 know everybody is busy, and I hate to drop this on everyone, but it's one of the things we need to do ..•.• 
Give me a call atr ... _i(_7)_(c_1 __ .. I if~ou have any qu~ons,. comments or concerns .... 

"[hanks! 

\Dfrec\: (b)(7)(C) ·, fax: 757.461.4148 I Celli (b)(l)(C) 

, .... {b'""')(7=)(C~} ===---, 
Tet(a Tech EC I ESQ 

Twin Oaks, Suite 309, 5700 Lake Wright Drive I Norfolk, VA 23502 I www.letratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message. including any attachments, may include confidential andfcir Inside information. Any distribution 01 use of this commµnication by anycme other than t.ie intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are nor the intended recipient. please notify the sender by replying to lhfs message and then delete it from your system. 

J;, Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Thu · d ary 10, 2011 12:15 PM To: (b)(7)(C) 
·subject: Alameda: nEC NRC Record Sharepoiht Site 

(b)(7)(C) 

In l'egards to the subject line above, l need a, recollllllendcd navig?tion pathway in order to gain hlitial access the referenced site. 

Thanks in advance, 

Bert 

Bert Bowers I Snqervislng ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Station Alamed1· C) ., Cell:!(b)(7)(C) _ j I Main: 510.523.4825 I Fax: 510.523.4063 I Altemate~'bXl//. 
1
~ert.Bowers@tetratech.com 

L. _____ ___. 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit C I Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 

= 



'. . l(b)(7)(0) ·1 from:_. _ 
$ent;,_Th.b· ,....u-rsd-._,...ay.,..· .~M_,.a.,..rch:'.""'- 03, io11 4:29-AM. 
· Si.sbj~ct:. Daily ESQ Topic:$ 3.3;.zQ1,1 Stres,s in ttle Workpla_ce 

Daily E$Q topic 

March 3~ ~011 
STRESS IN THE, WOR~PLACE: 

R~cently released n~$earc~ from the New York~bas~d Families i3nd Work lns(iti,ite f9uno 41 perc1:1nt .of .worker'$· who respondec;l to a survey onworl(Rlace stress reported expertenc:1n9 st~~s "often" or '\,eiy aftert oh th~ job. · · 
Although small doses of·st~ss "ijre.ncfharmM, situation~ in which strei~ is very high or coQstant can crea~ serious. problems·, acc,ordirig td N!OSH. · 
Far from being. a mere annoiance,, ~tress-can play·a larger roleJn rnore serious, chronic ilin~ss~ when it p~rsfst~ for long petiods. of tinie, studies suggest·Research indicates stress can increase an employee's risk of develop_irig cardiovascular disease and musculoskeletal disorders, particularly in the back and upper e~emities. There also is growing concern that high levels of workplace stress can increase on-the-job injuries by interfering with safe work practices. · 

Dismissing concerns of stress in the workplace may be detrimental to the health and well-being of the workforce. 

Stress and your- health 
The link between high levels of workplace stress and the development of cardiovascular disease seems to have garnered the most attention from researchers. 
One of the factors linking the two may be the propensity for stressed individuals to make unhealthy life choices. Lyle H. Miller has been studying stress for 30 years. Currently, he directs the Bio Behavioral Institute, a nonprofit research organization focused on stress and behavioral health, and is chainnan and CEO of Boston-based Stress Directions Inc., which provides consulting services to employers. 
In his work with police officers, Miller found certain measures workers take to control their stress can exacerbate the issue. "They drink too much coffee on the job," he said. "And one of the things that coffee does is it liberates adrenaline from the adrenal gland, which is part of the stress response. So they raise their level artificially." 
Because stress does not magically disappear when an officer Is off duty, he or she may look for ways to manage it at home. "Often, one of the solutions for the officer is, 'Well, just a little drink will calm me down. And if one works, well, maybe two would work even better,'" Miller said. · 
A 2007 University of Melbourne study examining the relationship bet.ween smoking habits and job stress found men who experience "moderate" or ·extreme• job stress were twice as likely to smoke as other workers. 

Yet the negative health effects of stress are not limited to poor lifestyle choices. 
A 2008 study of British civil servants found that people With the most severe levels of job stress had a 68 percent higher risk of developing heart disease. Although this was linked, in part, to the stressed workers' propensity for unhealthy foods and forgoing exercise, biological factors were identified as well. 
The stressed workers were found to have lower heart rate variability arid increased levels of cortisol, which can damage heart and blood vessels. Adjusting for lifestyle factors did not impact the relationship between stress levels and cardiovascular health. 



NIOSH warns that the effects of job stress on chronic diseases can be difficult to determine because these diseases can take a long time to develop and are influenced by factors other than stress. Past research links stress not only to cardiovascular disease, but also to musculoskeleta/ disorders, psychological disorders, suicide, cancer, ulcers and impaired immune function. 
Common workplace stressors 
Rather than pointing to individual personality traits that make a person more prone to stress, NIOSH contends that working conditions play a primary role in causing job stress. · 
Paul J. Rosch, M.D., is president of the American Institute of Stress, a Yonkers, NY~based nonprofit organization. Rosch agrees with NIOSH's assessment and points to the following as common causes of workplace stress: 

.• Task design: Heavy workload, long work hours, infrequent breaks, routine tasks, not enough time to complete a job 
• Management ·style: Little participation in making decisions, little control over the finished product, poor communication, lack of family-friendly policies, little recognition for good job performance 
• Interpersonal relationships: Poor social environment and lack of support from co­workers or supervisors; prejudice or discrimination because of race, religion, gender or age 
• Work roles: Conflicting ot uncertain job expectations, too much responsibility, too many bosses or "hats to wear" 
• Career concerns: Job insecurity; lack of opportunity for growth, advancement or promotion 
• Environmental concerns: Unpleasant or dangerous physical conditions such as crowding, noise, air pollution, ergonomic issues and fear of exposure to toxic chemicals 

"Also, many times, the issues of stress at work are really not issues with work per se," Miller said. Not only can a worker's personal life impact one's levels of workplace stress, but "it has to do with other things that impact on work like, for instance, traffic. By the time the person gets there, their level of stress has gone up considerably, so it just takes a few more things on the job to really trigger some unfortunate kinds of reactions." 

Although certain high-risk, fast-paced industries may be more prone to stress, Steven Sauter, coordinator of NIOSH's Work Organization Stress-Related Disorders Program and co-author of NlOSH's document "Stress ... at work," said the institute believes stress results from the job itself, rather than from the worker. "We don't think so much about the personality of the individual worker," he said. "We look at the job context and what it is the job requires of them and the types of stressfUl working conditions that employees encounter in the workplace." 
Miller says personallty plays a large role in the level of stress a worker may experience. "For example,• he said, "if you don't particularly like people, then stay out of retail safes." 
Some indicators point to stress becoming more prevalent as the economy worsens and more workers fear unemployment. "Numerous surveys confirm that the recent progressive downturn in the economy has resulted in a corresponding sharp increase in job stress due to job loss, and job insecurity as a result of layoffs and downsizing," Rosch said. 

Warning signs of stress 
"The first warning signs of stress are primarily emotional, and anger is one of the first ones," Miller said. When workers find themselves feeling these emotions more quickly or more Intensely than they normally 



would, it is an indicator of high stress levels. 

"Muscle contraction headaches, or tension headaches, are one of the really early physical signs," he said, as are intestinal issues such as heartburn or gastroesophageal reflux disease. Additionally, according to the American Institute of Stress, workers suffering from stress may experience shortness of breath, hair loss, changes in appetite, fatigue or panic attacks. 

Miller draws a distinction between acute stress and the more dangerous chronic stress. "When you're under acute stress, you know you're stressed," he said. "But when it's chronic stress, it becomes so much a part of the landscape of your life that you don't even realize it's there and it just grinds on and on and on. It just wears people out, wears their immune system out so that they develop all kinds of diseases." 
The impact on safety 
Although the link between stress and worker health is becoming stronger through a wide range of studies, the impact stress has on the safety of workers is not as well-known. 
"The data are weaker for Injuries [being related to stress] than they are for illnesses," Sauter said. "But I would say the weight of the evidence points to a linkage between both stress and illness and workplace injury." 

NIOSH calls for more research, yet cites "growing concern" that stress can lead to incidents by interfering with safe work practices. In a recent survey of nurses conducted by the American Nurses Association in Silver Spring, MD, 80 percent said on-the-job stress levels impact workplace safety, and 59 percent of nurses said when they feel pressured they are more inclined to work faster and take shortcuts. 
aAci_ident levels go up dramatically when stress climbs,• Miller said, pointing out stress also can increase the incidence of workplace bullying and violence. 

Steps workers can take to m_anage stress 
In addition to workplace modifications, NIOSH recommends workers try to better manage their job stress levels by taking the following actions: 

• Develop a strong social support system.in the workplace. A co-worker or other ally who is available to talk through problems can help put things in perspective and minimize stress. 
" Take a break to avoid "burnout." Even something as brief as a walk around the block can help clear your head and distance you from stressors, enabling you to return to the job with a fresh outlook. • Set realistic expectations for the amount of work you can complete in the time you have available. Do not attempt to take on more than you-can reasonably handle. 
• Recognize you are not perfect and every minor detail in your work will not be perfect either. 
• Try to remain organized and keep your work area free of clutter, which can add to stress. . 
• Avoid negativity and negative people, and try to maintain a positive attitude about your work and your co-workers. 

Reference: http://www. nsc. org/sa/etl'health!PagesH 11 Stressintheworlfplace/eature. aspx 

* Please note that the Daily ESQ Topic emails are meant to briefly describe issues that we may e11counter both on and off the job. While the tips do include a substantial amou11t ofltelpfid hi11ts and i11formatio11 there is always more tlzat could be added if further researched. They are 



· bJ(l.l(C)· 

!J!!j_ desig11ed to he af ul/ informatio11a/ publication 011 a-particular topic a11d lltere/ore I 
e11co11rage 1myo11e wl,o is seeki11g ext1·a hijormatio11 to ple,1Se reseurc/1 ii at tl,eir leisure. 

r)(7)(C) 

Direct:P)(l)(C) I Direct Fax:FX7)(C> I Celt l(b)(7)(C) . la...--- . 
Lr_)(7-)(C_) ____ ___._ 

Tetra Tech f FC 

2200 Wi1$on Blvd. Suite 400 I Ariingto1J, Vir~inla 2220·1 I www.telrateclifc.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include confidentl_al and/or Inside Information. Any 
dlslfltiution -or use of this commu11lcatlon by anyone other than the li:ifei1tJed recipient is stric.tly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you are not the intended. recli>IE!nt, please notify the senderbyrep!ylng to this message and.then delete It from yqtirsys~ip. 

fi,;.~ Think Green • Not every email needs tc;, be printed. 

= 
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From: Bowers, Bert 
Se • ~bruary 09, 20ll 9:12 AM To: (b)(7)(C) 

SutiJ : aval Air Station Alameda: Tetra Tech "PO Tracker.", RAD EMAC TASK 6, Site 17 ~ Seaplcine Lagoon (WE: 020411) 

r)(n(C) , 

Since the "long term" duration of my Alameda assiwm!ent · yet to be dete11njned, I woul~ suggest that I be addeq to your disq-ibotio~ but leave {b)(?)(C) n as well .. ,. at least until further ·notice. 

Thanks for the cordia1 ••welcome"! 

Bert Bowers s ervisirtg ESQ Scientist) Naval Air Statiqn Alamedo:i, l)( Cell: (b)(7)(C) l Main: 510.523.48251 Fax: 5"10.523.4063 ! Alternate:' x q Bert. owers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC·I Environmental Safety and Q~ality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit CI Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 

"I/ I I/ Ill! II Ill I I If I II /I II I l I I I II I/ I/ l I l I I I II I// I II II/ I I I/ I// II I I I 
From: Bowers, Bert 
.Sent: Thur rch 3l, 2011 3:26 PM To: (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:.._.,..-~'"'.'""'."'"_. 
Subject: Bert Bc:iwers: COrnpletion of Alameda Assignment 

(b)(Z)(C) 

Inteference to the subject line above, this correspondence confinns today's 2:47 PM phone ri_otification that tomorrow, April l, 2011 wiU conclude· Tetra Tech EC' s support: needs specific to Project No. 106-40440006 (RAD EMAC Task 6~ IR~ 17 Seaplane Lagoon), 
Regards, 

13ert B · ervi~ing ESQ Scientist I Naval Air: Stati()n· Alamedo, x 1 • • · ty Cell: (b)(7)(C) j'Mam: 510,523.48251 fclx: 510.523A063 I Alternate: . Bert. owers@tetratech.com . 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kpllmann Circie, Unit CI Alameda, CA9.4501 

www.tetratech.com 

= 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: ThtJrsd · ruary 10, 2011 12~22 PM 
To: (~)(7)(C) . 

Si.lbJect: RE: .Ala·meda: TtEC NRC Record Sharepofnt Site 

r)(7)(C) 1 

Thanks fur the link - I' II go vi~i{ it! 

Regarding access to Alameda!!J;, I was directed yesterday by (b)(7)(C) 'O se (b)(7)(C) i.e., so 
as to work off current SOP's). (b)(7)(Cl. pointed out a "~ard copy" om er·w. ·c~ inc u e~ all active 
Alameda RAD SOP's for wor · .er cUrrent and active contracts. There 1s also a CD m the front 
cover w/ the same in PDF fonnat. To "make life easier", it would be nice to access Alameda 
SOrs in Word format (from Where ~Ver such a source might be) SO as to more e1:tsi!y import and 
mo:dify for trairung purposes, ... (rom your end mi · · something handy in that regard? 
If not, I'll keep di~ging some more whl!n I see (b)(?J(Cl l:lgain. 

Thanks, 

(~ert 

·From:l(bl(7)(C) I 
Serit:thursday, February 10, 201110;313 AM 
.To: BQwers, Bert 
Sul;>ject: RE: Alameda: TIEC NRt Record Sharepoint Site 

Ben, 

Here you go: https:-//intranet.tetratech~com/eci/NRC/default.aspx 

By the way; Have yQu.had a chance to put toget~er any training notes on Alameda procedures 
yet? (I'd like to be a.bJe to show the NRC we're fotrrullizing our training a Httle more ..... ) 

Thanks! 

(b)(7)(9) 

_D,,..lre.,,..ci.J,. (b).(l""")(C•)---1 F_a_x:._75,7.451 41481 Ce11~ 

(ll)(7)(C) 

Tetra tech EC I ESQ 

Twi11 Oak.s, Sui\e 309, 5700 Lake Wright Drive I Norfolk, VA 2350? I www.tetratech:com 

PLEA~E N.OTE; This m0ssage, lncfualng any attachments, 111ay Include confidential.and/or inside info,mauon. Any distripution ur 
use of I his cornmunicatlon by anyone other than the Intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful: 'If you are not lhe 
Intended recipient, please notify the send~, by replying to !his message and then delete ii from your sysiem. 

~ Thin~ Green - Not every em.ail n.eeds tp be printed. 



RAD Safety Topic: 

Fires and Radioactive 

Materials 

Victoria. tx: Truck carrying radioactive material crashes, catches fire 

June 15, 2010: A pickup carrying radioactive material crashed and caught fire early Monday morning. 
The pickup crashed with another truck, which carried a crane . No one was injured. The truck fire was 
contained to the engine area, but a hazardous material unit was called out to conduct radiation tests. 
The tests were negative, according to a press release from the Victoria County Sheriff's Office. The 
truck, owned by PetroChem Inspection Services in Corpus Christi, carried an X- ray machine used in oil 
fields and ·chemical plants. It was carrying rad ium 192, said Victoria fire Department Battalion Chief 
Roger Hempel, but none of the materia l escaped the truck. (Story by Erica Rodriguez of The Victoria Advocate) 



Hunters Point Shipyard 

According to the site Historical Radiological Assessment (HRA) document, significant portions of the 

shipyard are categorized by the US Navy as impacted areas due to prior activities confirmed or 

suspected to involve the use and/or presence of radioactive materials subject to regulated control. 

This presentation pertains to a recent event that occurred in an·impacted portion of the Hunters Point 

Shipyard referred to as Parcel E. 



Historically significant activities associated with ·the Hunters Point Parcel E sector involve its use as a 

designated burial location for various forms/types of site generated waste. Examples of the waste 

involved include (but is not limited to) products classified as chemical, petroleum, biological, asbestos, 

and radiological concerns. A vagrant apparently touched off a brush fire on or around Aug. 16, 2000 in 

the Parcel E landfill which transformed into an underground fire that burned for three months, re­

igniting four times. 

Because of radiologically based concerns associated in large part with the impacted landfill, all of Parcel 

E is presently designated as a Radiologically Controlled Area . Non-Impacted roadways are established 

throughout Parcel E as indicated in the picture above. To establish the road, a heavy duty liner was first 

placed where the roadway was to be constructed, followed by the placement of non-impacted import 

(sand and gravel) to serve as the road building material. Currently, Parcel E roadway access is restricted 

only to authorized site personnel. The road is also routine ly maintained to limit potholes and 

accelerated deterioration. 



Example of a radiological controls posting at Hunters Point Shipyard as established along active portions 

of the non-impacted Parcel E roadway. 



The event: 

During the early morning hours of November 24, 2010, representatives of Shaw Environmental informed 

Tetra Tech staff of a fire observed burning along a portion of the Parcel E shoreline referred to as "Metal 

Debris Reef' 



The weather conditions near the area of the fire were calm; clear skies prevailed and temperatures were 

in the mid to upper 40's. 

(b)(7)(C) 

Upon arrival of Tetra Tech staff to the scene, Shaw personnel were at the source of the fire with a water 

truck staged. Attempts to extinguish the fi re were underway. 



Closer inspection revealed that the fire was centered on some insulated cable dumped along the 

shoreline and situated directly under a keel block. Multiple footprints were also observed along nearby 

portions of the shoreline at the water's edge. Vandals (aka : "Copper Miners") were immediately 

suspected (i.e., as supported by past events of attempted theft in abandoned buildings involving the 

removal of copper wiring. 

Add it ional information: The impacted area of the fire is subject to Tetra Tech jurisdiction under its NRC 

issued materials license. 

QUESTION: 

In responding to a slmllar event - and under like conditions/ circumstances at Alameda. what 

considerations/ actions are required to be addressed and under what general categories would those 

considerations/ actions fall? (Hint: Look at the pictures to follow) 



1: 





• 
• 

• 
I 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Thursda , March 03, 2011 11 :OS AM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

subject: RE: Alameda: RAD SOP Power Point Presentation (SOP Drafts 1-4) 

OK ... in parallel, will solicij(b)(7)(C) hield based'' feedback/ buy in ?S to what continues to be pared 
down from existing packages ... being that so much (actually all) of this material is procedurally driven! Thanks for 
the quick ~around! BR 

From:!(li)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:57 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: Alameda: RAD SOP Power Point Pres!;!ntatlon (SOP Drafts l-4) 

Looks good! 

l(b)(7)(C) 

, Direcd(b)(l)(C) · !1 F;;x: 757.461.4148 j Cell:!(b)(7)(C) 

1-r-)(7-)(C..!::r==::::::!---._I ----

,.__,, 
Tetra Tech EC I ESQ 

Twin OaJls, Suite 309, 5700 Lako Wright Drivo I Norfolk, VA 23502 i www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including.any. attachments, may include co11fidential a.nd/or inside information. Any distribution or 
use of this communicatioii by anyorji:i 0V1~r than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then de let~ it from your system. 

r,,,/J;. Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

From:. Bowers, Bert · 
Sent: Thursda . March 03, 20111:54 PM 
To: (ti)(7)(C) . . 
'Subject:· RE: Alameda: RAD SOP Power Point Presentation {SOP Drafts 1-4) 

l(ti)(7)(C) I 
Working off the e>tamples provided this morning, attached is a draft for ~OP 2 (specific only to instrument 
efficiency d.etenninati<;ms ), It'i; down to 5 slides and reflei;ts the same Power Point template µsed for Corporate 
NLP-0 l, B~fQre proce~ding with the others, what do you think? 

Thanks, 

· BB' 



From:~(b)(7)(Cl ! · 
Sent: hursday, March 3, 2011 8: 10 AM 
Jo: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: Alameda: RAO SOP Power Point Presentation (SOP Drafts 1-4) 

\Hi Berl, 

See if you can streamline them a little further. Preferabiy 4-5 slides per topic. I've attached one .with a few slide~ cu.t. 
out, and adjustments to some infonnation from the SOP that was off a lietle. I've also ~ched an eiamplc of some 
slides for a corporate procedure. 

!(b)(7)(C) I 
l(b)(7)(C) 

Direct:l(b)(l)(C) !1 Fax: 757.46i .~1481 Cell:l(b)(l-)(C) 

-i(b-)(7-)(G_) _____ ......, 

ielta Teet-I EC I ESQ 

Twin Oaks, Suite 3P9. 5700 LaJo:e Wright Drive I Norfolk. VA 23502 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any sltac.hments. may Include conf1denlial an9/or Inside informal.Ion. Any d1sfribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other 111an the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be u_nlawfi.rl. If you are 1101 the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete rt from your system. 

J,. Thin~ Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Thursda February i4, 201:1. 1:32 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

SutiJe : . D SOP Power Point ~resentation (SOP Drafts l-4) 

·Hi l(b)(7)(C) 

Please see attachments as provided. Pres~ritatioil'breakilown is. as follows: 

SOP 1 1 p~ 

S0P2 4parts 

SOP 3 l part 

Sop 4 2 pm1s 

All presentation.s closely mirror procedural guidance 1'as is" ..... also, noric should take more than 15 minutes to 
complete ..... I'll await you,r feedback! · 

Thanks, 

Bert Bowers. I Supervising esa Scientist I Naval Air Station Alameda 
Cell: (b)(7)(C) I Main: 510.523.4825 I Fax: 510.543,40631 Alternate: )(7XCJ 
Bert. owers< e a ech,com 

tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollrnann Clrcle, Unit C I Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 



Fro111: Bowers, Bert 
Se : rch 15, 2011 2:28 PM 
To[ (b)(7)(C) 

-~c:..,_ ___ __,~~ 
Subject: RE: RSRS PO Tracker "Burn Rates" .... 

Wm do .... thnnks for clarifying! BB 

__ urn Rates" .... 

There is no issue with an individual item going over the limit identified on the tracker. Let me know if the total 
cost gets over 70%. 

Thanks, (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

Direct: (b)l?)(C) Fax; 510.523.40631 Cell~(b)(7){C) 

!(b)(7)(C) 

T~ :h I Department 

2000 Kollman Circle - Unit C, I Alameda CA 94501 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may Include confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution oruse of this communication 
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete ii from your system. 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Seli~: Tuesday, March 15, 201112:22 PM11, 

. ro~l(b!(l)((::r . I . 
Sm.~ _t: RSRS PO I racker ''Burn Rab;s"w, 

r(l)(C) 

As oftoday','s "PO Tracker" µpd.ate, there's a field irt the RSRS category that now raises ••near term" flags (as of 
this week and as follows for OT): 

(b)(4) 

l 

Based on the information above, are we held strictly to each individual line item dollar value .... or to the "not to 
exceed total cost'' bottom line amount? 

Thanks, 

Bert= 



From: Bowers, ~ert 
Sent: Thursda March :41 l>M To: (b)(4),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Alameda: SOJ>~s, Drum Handling Pr~e1ore~ 

(b)(4),(b)(7)(C) 

In regards to the subject line above, Section 5,5 of th~ referenced procedure reads as follows: 
'iff i11dividt1al ccmtainers suspected of contaiizing discarded laboratory ckenaicals, reagents~ Qr othetJJO,tentiatiy dangerous ,nateriqls in small vi,t11mes are fo11nd, tlie Site Superi,ztelide.nt and . SliSS, who will posiess tlte ne~sary training to act as the Site Radiation Safety 0/ficf!r; will be notified immediatelyprior to any removal or opening of the containers or botile,s. if tl,e Site Superiliteiident and/or SHSS approve-the han,Ili11g·o/tliese contaif#.er&, they will beJiandled with extreme ta11tio1t; Until otlt.erwise iden!.ified or categorized, they will be Considered explosive or shock sensitive wastes, and w11l. he handled as described in the section above." 

Question #l . What is the intent of: ''the Site Superintendent and SHSS, who will possess the necessary training to act as the Site Radiation Safety Officer"??? (Do either, or both of you assume dual roles as "Site Superintendent" and/or "SHSS" ...... or, does the recognized "Site Superintendent'' and "SHSS'' possess "necessary training" to act as Site RSO?) 

Question #2 Likewise, what is the intent of: "Until otherwise identified or categorized, they will be considered explJJsive or shock sensitive wastes, and will be handled as described in the section above"? (FYI, "the section above" as provided in the procedure refers to "Containers Containing Radioactive Waste", not "Containers Containing Explosive Shock-sensitive Waste''). 

Just needed your take on it in case I'm missing something, there's more to this than is obvious, etc ... 

Thanks, 

Bert, 

= 



cc: 
Suti~~e-----...-....... --.,,,_.,,,.....-..,....___,,..., 

(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for the clarification/timely tumaroW1d; I didn't think you'd agree w/ the verbiage "as 
currently listed"! rn begin the FCR r ss , (b)(7)(C) requested ... (sorry ~bout the ~'typos" -
was asked at the hist minute to gei (b)(7)(C) o and hurried to get this out before · 
leaving.: .. hope that clidn;t Jead you too rar ~stray early on)! 

B£r1 

Bert_ Bowers u ervising ~SQ Scientist I Naval Ajr Station Alamedo· xx > _· . _ ety 
Cell: (b}(7)(C) I Main: 510.523.4825 I Fax-: 510,523.4063 I Alternate 
Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com -

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit C I Alameda. CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 

From~(b)(7)(C) 

sent: Thursday, :44 PM 
To: Bowers . Bert; (bJ(7J(C) Cc: (b)(7)(C) 

SU eoa: SOP-6, Drum Handling Procedures 

[~urt,-~1 

You are referencing SOP-8. SOP-6 is the SOP for sampling procedures for radiological surveys; 
SOP-8 is drum handling. 

Answer to question #1 

The Site Superintendent and SHS$, do not . sscss the necessary training to act as the Site 
Radiation Safety Officer; Technically. (b)(l)(C) and I do t,ossess tl1c uecessary trainfog to act as the 
Site Superintendent and SHSS. However, we d.o not assume these roles. 

I believe that this should have been written to state that the Site Superintendent and SHSS should 
be trained iiS UXO personnel not as a RSOR. This is an obvious error tl1at was most likely a relic 
ofa previous project. In addition, the Site Superintendent and SHSS are not trained to a level 



beyond awareness in UXO. Therefore, reference as to the training level of the Site 
Superintendent.and SHSS should be removed. 

Answer to question #2 

I agree that the section immediately preceding section 5.5 is called "5.4 Containers Containing 
Radioactive Waste". Section 5.3 is called "Containers Containing Explosive Shock-sensitive 
Waste" and ends at the top of the page in which the reference states "as described in the section 
above". This reference is confusing. J do not like to reference previous sections with statements 
that refer to physical locations such as "above". This reference should state "as described in 
section 5.3". 

Conclusion and direction fonvard 

Thank you for pointing these1dcficiencies out. Please beQi a 1 FC 
changes. If you need help in the FCR process, contact (b)(l)(C) 

Thank yo~, 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

address the r~quired 
\\tith questions. 

Naval Air Station, 1090 X W. Tower Ave I Alameda, CA 94501 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any att~chments, may include confidential and/or inside 
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

r,/;. Think Green • Not every email needs to be printed. 

/ 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 S,:11 AM 
To: !(blt7l(Cl I . 
Subject: RE: Alameda: SQP,.8, Drum Handling Procedures 

... not a proble (b)(7)(C) .. as I often times encounter the1,"Burt's~',\l'd be willing to bet your 
!(b)(7)(C) ! likewise get s 1s stare of the\''Bert.'s"'f '.C· 

BertB.owers Su ervising ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Station Alamedo· · fety 
Cell: (b)(7)(C) Main: 510.523.48251 Fax: 510,523.40631 Alternate: 'x

7
xc> 

Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit C I Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 

From:l(b)m(C)· 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 20119:01 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
_ccwb)(7)(C) I 
Su Jed: RE: Alameda: SOP-8, Drum Handling Procedures 

Bert; 

I apologize for the. "Burt'' ithat is how my )~() name is spelled. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(l)(C) !1 Naval Air Station Alamed (b)(?)(C) 

Ce11:"'!(b""')(""7)--(C"'") --.11 Main: 510.523.1582 I Fax: 510,523.406~ I Al!ernate'--Ce-.ll-;::~(b=)(::::7)!..(C_) __ 

l(b)(7)(C) I 
Tetra tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

Naval Air Station, 1090 ~ W. Tower Ave I Alameda, CA 94501 I 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any allachmonts, may include confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other lhan the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

---------···------·--------



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Tuesday. March 29, 201111:34 AM 
To: !(o)(?J(C) l 
Subject: FW: Alameda: SOP-8, Orum Handling Procedures, Sect!on 5.5 

(b)(7)(C} 

In reference to the su~ject line above and the informalion to follow .... 

frescnt wording in SOP-8, Section 5.-5: 

"If i11divi.d11al co11tainers suspected of containillg discarded laboratory cllemicals, reage11ts, or ,oilier potentially dangerous materials in small.volumes are fomul, the Site Superintendent and SHSS, w/10 will possess the 11ecessary trah1h1g to act as tl,e Site Radiation Sefety Officer, will be notified im~t:diately prwr to any remol'al ot opelling of the co11taineis or bottles. If the Site Superintende11t and/or SHSS approve tl1e l1andli11g of these containers, they will be handled with extreme caution. U11ti/ otlzerwise ide,itijied or categorized, tlzey will be considered ·· explosive or shock sensitive wastes, and will be ha111lled as described in the section above." 
Proposed "FCR 04/06-11" modification to information above: 

''During any radiologically controlled course of discovery involving single or multiple containers know,, or suspected to possess laboratory based cl,emicals, reagents, or like materials, t/,e affected area(s) will be immediately secured and the site Radia.tion Safety Offzcer Representative (RSOR) promptly notifU!d prior to proceeding further with assigned tasks (e.g., removal or opening operations, etc). lf tlze RSOR, wit/, Site Superintendent tmd SHSS concurrence, approves further ha,id/ing actio11s to resume, the contai11er(s) in question will be carefully processed usi11g pre-established protocol for explosive/shock-sensitive waste (unless tl,e material is confirmed to be different a11d subsequently re-categorized)." 

... please advise if you're OK with the proposed modification(after which I'll incorporate into the referenced FCR)- or feel free to mark up I return as necessary. I'll run with whatever you send back! 

'!banks, 

Bert Bow · ervising ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Station Alameda I Radiation Safet; I Cell:(b)(7)(C) . I Main· 510.523.4825 I Fax: 510.523.4063 I Alternate:·o,)()XC) ( Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 
· 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit C I Alameda, CA 94501 

www, tetra tech. corn 



• ameda: SOP-8, Drum Handling Procedures
1 

S~ction 5.5 

.... many thanks, will nlll w/ it! 

Bert Bowers Su ervising ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Station Alamedt:J' · c.- .fety 
Celt: (b)(7)(C) · I Main: 510.523,4825 I Fax: 510.523.4063 j Alternate:· J< . 
Bert. ersc · e atech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit C I Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 

From:!(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 20iJ 11:39 AM 
.To: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: Alameda: SOP-8, Drum Handling Procedures, Section 5.5 

I'm okay with this, 

Tetra Tech EC j 1:nvlronmental Safety and Quality 
Naval Air Station, 1 O~JO % W. Tower Ave I Alameda, ·cA 94501 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOT!;: This message, including any ~ttac.:hments, may include confidential a.nd/or Inside 
information. Any distribution or use qf this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly pfohlbite<;I and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipif!nt. pleas~ notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delet~ it from your system .. 

~ Think Green - Not every emait needs lo be printed. 



From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Wednesda March 30 2011 i2:17 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

owerPoint Presentation Drafts for ... l<b_>_<
7

_><_c_) -----
,su6J 

In reference to the subject line above, aitnched are hnlfofthe PowerPoint review drafts for RAD SOP's J-7 (eighteen total). The 
breakdown by title is as follows: 

SOP-I: Radiation ond Contamination Surveys (Gem;rnl Rt:quircmcnts, 3 slides) 

Radiation and Conturninetion Surveys (Exposure Dose Rate Surveys, 3 slides) 

Rndiolion and Contamiraation $urveys (Removable Contamination Survey - Swipes, 4 slides) 

Radiation and ContarninaLion Surveys (Removable Contamination Survey· LA \Vs, 4 slides) 

Radiation w1d Contamination Surveys (Alpha/Ueta Contnrninotion Surveys, 4 slides) 

Rudiution and Cont~1irtntion Surveys (Gummu Surveys, 4 slides) 

SOP-2: Preparation of Portable Radiation and Conlamination Survey Instruments (calibration, 4 slides) 

Preparation of Portable Radietion and Contamination Survey Instruments (Background Dctenninations, 4 slides) 

Preparation of Portable Radiation and Contamination Survey Instruments (Chi-Square Test, 4 slides) 

Preparation of Portable Radiation and Contamination Survey Instruments (Instrument Efficiency, 5 slides) 

SOP-3: Release of'Matcrials and Equipment from Radiologically Controlled Areas (4 slides) 

SOP-4: Radiological Records (3 slides) 

SOP-5: Radiological Protective Clothing Selection, Monitoring, and Decontamination (Donning and Doffing, 4 slides) 

SOP-5: Radiological Protective Clothing Selection, Monitoring, and Decontamination (Monitoring Personnel, 4 slides) 

SOP-5: Radiological Protective Clothing Selection, Monitoring, and Decontamination (Personnel Contamination and Decon, 4 slides) 

SOP-6: Sampling Procedures for Radiological Surveys (4 slides) 

SOP-7: Decontamination ofEquipmenl mid Tools (Initial Preparc1tion and Plwining, 4 slides) 

SCW-7: .Decontamim1Lion 91' Equipment and Tools (Removable/ Fixed De_contmuiniltioiJ and Follow-up, 4 slides) 

Infonnation wltliin each package consists ot 2-5 ~lid~ (pcr~:md echoes- in an attempt to be "all Inclusive" - established 
procedural protocol. In that regard, please advi~c if you're gQod to go ,vjlh tl1e content, or identily what (ifimything) y9u prefer to 
delete ruid / or expand on, modify, etc! Once r receive your feedback; neces:iacy steps to get a "Final Oral\" out tii"virgiiun will begin! 

Tha,nks, 

Bert Bowers J Su~ervising ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Stat,c;,n Alamedao· 
CeU:!fb)(Z){C) : I Main: 510.523.4825 I Fax: 510.523.4063 j Alternate: '"_ X

7
XCJ 

BertBowers@tetratech.com . 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality . . . 

2000 Kollmann Cfrcle, Unit c I Alameda, CA 94501 

www.letratech.com 

= 



REFERENCE 41 



'from: (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: n ay, Apri 01, 2011 4:28 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Su~ject: RE: Bert Bowers: Completion of Alameda Assignment 

Bert, 

I will notify the HR Rep in the west. 

'thank you. 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Direcd(b)(?)(C) ! Main. 973.630 8090 I Fax: 973.630.8526 I Celt: l ... (b-)(?_)(_C)-~.1 

Tetra Tech I Human R,esources 

1000 The American Road I Morris Plains, NJ 07950 I W\WJ.telratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This rnessag&, Including any attachm_ents, may int;Jude confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or 
use of this communicatiori tiy anyone other llian the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. lfyou are not the 
intended fe\:ipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then de1ete ii from your system. 

A. . 
~ Think Green • Not every email needs to be printed. 

: Bert Bowers: Completion of Alameda Assignment 

Tl d C·JJ , . .c: '·"- • . . db l(b)(7)(C) I 1e correspon ence to ,o ow ts ,or yom IJuormation as suggeste . y 

Regards, 

B~rt Bowers .Su ervising ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Station Alameda I Radiation Safety 
bell: (b)())(G) J Main: 510.523.48251 Faxc 510.523.40631 Alternate: r I 
Bert. owers@tetratech.com . 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quaflty 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit CI Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 



From: Bowers; Bert 
Sent: T11urst1a· March 31, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) . 

Cc: ,__ ___ __. 

·subject: Bert Bowers: Completfon.of Alameda Assignment 

In refer~~we to th,e ~ubj~ct Jme ~bqve, thi~ correspopdence _confirms today's 2:4'.7 PM phone 
notification that tomorrow, ApriJ l, 2011 will conciucJe Tetra Tech EC's support needs specific 
tQ Project. No, 10640440006 (RAD EMAC Task 6, IR-17 Seaplane Lagoon:). -

Regards, 

Bert Bowers S~ efVising ESQ Scleritist I Naval Air Station AlamedaLJ!)(JXCJ · · · · ety 
C~ll: (b)(~)(Q). . __ I Main: 510:523.4825 I Fal{: 510.523A063 I Alternate: . 
Bert. Bowers@tetratech: com 

Tetra Tech ,EC I Environmental Safety and ·auality 

2000 Kollmann Circle, Unit C I Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 

= 
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REFERENCE 44 



From: !(b)(l)(CJ I 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 8:58 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
subject: RE: Daily ESQ Topics 4-1-2011 Japans Radiation Effect,s on The U.S. 

Thank you 'iBert. 

I actually thought about sending ii alier a conversation I had with ~b)(?)(C) vho was 
so confused from listening lo her!(b)(7)(C) kivc their "e uca e opnuons ; :-io I 
thought I would research it for her. Once 1 did 1 figured it was a great topic for alJ of us! 

'l'b)(7)(CJ 

Direcl j(b)(l)(C) !rnrecl Fax: 70=-·3e7-55761 Cell'!(ti)(l)(C) 

l(b)(7)(C). 

Tetra Tech I FC 

2200 Wilson Blvd. Suite 400 I Arlin_glon, Virgirira 22201 I l'l'WW.!etratechic.com 

r)(7)(C) 

I 
'.b)(7)(C) 

Plf:ASE NOTE: This message, Including any attachments, may include confidential and/or inside Information. Any 
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient Is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you are not th1:1 Intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message end then delete It from 
your system. 

,J:;, Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

From: Bowers, Bert: 
Sent: Friday, April 01; 201111:~4 AM 
.To4{b)(7)(C\ l . 
Subject: RE: Daily ESQ Topics 4-1-2011 Japans Radiation Effects on Th!:! U.S. 

B 
(b)(7)(C) ravo · 

Well worded, accurately presented, and obviously conveyed by someone who ~ows what 
they) re talking about..,. having witnessed al I the vicious terminology abuses and inaccurate facts 
frequently being conveyed a,cross the television, radio, internet, etc, it's refreshing for a change 
to come across an article like this!! 

Bert Bowers .Su 13.,:vising ESQ Scientist I Radiatiori Safety D' x;xc> · . 
Cell: (b)(7){CJ I Main: 864.483.1789 I Fax: 650.376.3719 I Alternate: ' 
Bert. Bowerscrutetratech. com 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 



From: .... l(b_J(7_l(G_) __ ...,. 

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:28 AM 
subject: baily'.ESQ Topics 4·1·2011 Japans Radiation Effects on The U.S .. 

Daily ESQ. ToJ)iC 

April 11 2011 

JAPANS RADIATION EFFECT ON THE U.S. 

~adiation Dispersal from Japan a:1nd the Effect on U.S; Workers 

Efforts continue in Japan to contain the release of airborne radioactive contamination 
from the damaged Fukushima Daiichi power plant. · 

On March 17, 2011, President Obama, speaking outside the White House, stated ''We 
do not expect harmful levels of radiation to reach the United States, whether it's the 
West Coast, Hawaii, Alaska, or U.S. territories in the Pacific ... Furthermore, the Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention and public health experts do not recommend that 
people in the United States take precautionary measures beyond staying informed." 
[More ... ] 

Radiation occurs in many forms at low levels as a part of everyday life, from residual 
cosmic radiation in the atmosphere to medical applications such as x-rays and CT 
scans. Taking extraordinary steps to prevent exposure to radiation in the absence of a 
known risk can create problems of its own. For example, potassium iodine pills, which 
are one such preventive measure, can cause intestinal upset, allergic reactions, and 
other symptoms, and should only be taken on the advice of emergency management 
officials, public health officials, or your doctor. 

OSHA is working with other federal agencies to monitor domestic reports of radiation 
concerns and provide up-to-date worker protection information. This includes working 
jointly with NIOSH on a worker information page. This page provides information to help 
workers, employers, and occupational health professionals regarding the release of 
airborne contamination from the damaged Japanese power plant_ If you have further 
questions, please contact the OSHA hotline at 1-800-321-0SHA (6742) I TTY 1-877-
889-5627. 

Incident-specific Information 

• Frequently Asked Questions About the Japan Nuclear Crisis [62 KB PDF, 3 
pages]. This is a Nuclear Regulatory Commission {NRC) document addressing 
common questions on radiation, exposure, precautions, travel, etc. 

• Radiation Basics. CDC/NIOSH Workplace Safety and Health Topics Page. 
Provides answers to questions on radiation, specific to this incident. 

• Current Situation in Japan: USA.gov. USA.gov is an interagency initiative 
administered by the U.S. General Services Administration's Office of Citizen 
Services and Innovative Technologies. It has links to various Government offices 
and their resources. 



• ~aa1at1on u1spersa1 rrom Japan. t;UL,JNIV.::>H vvc;>rKpri§ice:~arety ana 11ea1m 
Topics ·Page. The National lnsti_tute for Occupational Safety and Health also 
provides updated information for workers. 

• Jaoanese Nuclear Emergency Radiation, Monitoring. US Environmental 
Ptotectio.n Agency. The US Environmental 'Protection Agency's website for.air 
monitpring data. · 

• CBP Statement Concerning Radiation Monitorinq of Travelers. Goods· .from 
Japan. US Customs and Border Protection is monitoring developments -in Japan 
an,d has il3sued .fieid guidance reiterating its operational protocol~ and (:lirectihg 
field personnel to specific:;illy monitor maritime and a,r traffic from Japan .. 

Reference: httpdlosha. govlradiation-[apanlindex.html 

* .Please .110te ti,at the Dai{v ESQ 'Topic emails are meant tQ briefly de$crihe issues that i11e nm)' 
e11cou11ter botlz on and offtl1ej()b. While the tips do i11clude a subst(lntial a;,wunt of helpful. 
hints and information tliere is always f!lo1·e t!iat could be added if further- researched. They are 
!lfl1 design~d to be a Juli i1iformational publication 011 a particular topic a11d therefore1 
e,icourage anyo,ze wlzo is seeking extra information to please research it at the~r leis11re. 

(b)(7)(C) 

Qfrect .... (b_)(7_)(C_l _ _. Direct !=ax: 703-387~55761 Cell~._l(b-)(l-)(C_) _ __.I 

Tetra Tech I FC 

2~0D Wilson Blvd, Suite .ilOD ! Aillngton, Virginia 22201 .I www.letratei;:hfo:corn 

'PLEASE NOTE; This message, lncludln·g any attachm·enls; may include confidential andlo'r insicle infor:matlon. 'Any 
dJslrib.utlon or use.ofthis·communicatlon by anyone other than the Intended recipient is strictly prohi~i~d and may be 
u,nlawtul. If. you are not the llitended racipieli~, please notify the sender by replying tOlhls message 8J'!dth11n delete iHroin 
your sy$1:el'n. 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 

= 
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l~b)(7)(C) 
From: ... ____ _. 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 i0:51 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: Alameda: Corporate RSO Assignments 

Thanks 
(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(C) 

~-T::":'=~---.,---------' Naval Air Station Alamed.__.,.,...,....,.,..._ __ 
··~C.,.,,e,,..,11.,,...: (_b)_(7)_(C_) __ ..._I M_ai_n:_5_1_0.52301582 l Fax: 510.523.4063 i Alternate Ce l:i.;..(b_)(7~\(C_J __ _. 

(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 
Naval Air Station, 1090 % W. Tower Ave I Alameda, CA 94501 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may in~lude confidential and/or inside 

Information. Any distribution or u::;e of this communication by anyon~ other than the intended recipient is 

strictly prohibited and rnay be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient. please notify the sender by 
replyi11g to this message and then delete it from your system. 

~ Think Green • Not every email needs to oo printed. 

From: Bowers, Bert 
Se.nt: Friday, April 01, 201~ 10:51 AM 
Jo,(bl(7l(Cl j 
s1:1bject: FW: Alameda: Corporate RSO Assignmen~ 

(b)(7)(C) 

Just came across tl1e ~mail below which ended up fumy draft folder .... was about to send it right 
as (~(7) popped in earlier this week! Instead, I briefed hlm on where we were OD everything ... , 
a v se that you would follow up vvith him on the MOU, exams, training records; surveys, etc 

for the shared 1'P" drive. 

Should you de<:ide Lo iinpl~ment tl1eir Use with the tech's, original "hard copy" qua! c&rd 
packages for all 13 active RAP SOP's are here in the office (binders 011 desk). In parall~l, 
PowerPolllt presentation draft finals for RAD SOP' s 1-7 (ready for your review and/or"'!(li,..,')(7)""( ..... c)----"';;:., 

• were electronically forwarded earlier on, ·-

As always, feel free to contact me if/ as needed! 

Bert?:::::~ ::::1·rvis. ina ESQ Scientis. t I Rad. iation Safetv 
Main~'~:~--- - .. I Cell: !(b)(7)(C) 11 Altemate:r)()XC) . 11 Fax: 650.376.3719 . 
. Bert. ~ t , , ch.com .__ ___ _._ 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality I Radiation Safety 

65l} Greenwich Lane I Fost~r City. CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 
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(b)(7)(C} 

Just a foilow-up regarding· the subject line above.! 

Thanks, 

Bert 

From: Bowers, Berl:. 
sent: Mpnday, .Marth 21, 20li 9:58 AM 
To:j(b)(7}(C) I . 
Sul:iJed:.Alameda: Corporate·RSO Assignments 

(b)(7)(C) 

As a follow Qp to our eadierconversatioP, to follow is one of the assignments (in multiple parts) 
as furnished to me bY!.l~f) ! · 
"Upload irai,~ing records, sealed so1J,rce inventories, MOU, dosimetry and weekly survey 
records/or Alameda onto the TtEC NRC Record SharePoint site:" · · 

To ,epsure the nopnal course of daily operations does not become impacted or geterred, please let 
me know how you feel these 5 action items should best be approached / completed. 

Thanks, 

Bert 
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Sent: Friday, April 01; i011 9:02 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
~-.abject: RE: Bert Bowers: C.Oinpletion of Alameda Assignment 

Hi Bert, 

Gee whiz! That'~ sad to heal'. Well, 1 wish you all the best and it's been a pleasure working 
with you also. Thanks lot· always getting the PO Tracker to me before it was doe. Makes my 
Ji~e much easier. 

And thanks for. all the uplifting, happy emails! Always brought a smile to my fac~! 

Take care, 

j -------Direct!(b)(7)(C) 

!(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tecli EC I Project Controls 

17£165 Von Ka1111an Ave I Irvine. CA .92614-62 J 3 I www.tetratech .. com 

PL!:/\SE NOTE: This message, including any allachmenls, may Include confidential end/or insiae lnfilrmation Any dislribu\1on 01 
u~e or this .cornmu111catiori by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be LJnlawfuL If you are not the 
intended recipient, pJ~ase notJfy lhe sender by replying to this message and \hen delete it from your system. 

~ Think ~reen • Not every email needs to l)e printed. 

From: B9wers, Bert 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:48 PM 
~~l{b)(7)(C) . I .. 
-Subject: Bert Bowers: Completion of Alamecla ~signment 

(b)(7)(C) 
Hi 

I've b.1;?en. inform~ toQay that my present assignment here at Alameda will fi11ish up tomorrow. Iri that 
regard, please remove my name.from the c;urrent ~istribution list for weekly \'PO Tracker" upcl,ate notices 
~md cOQrdinate future RSRS based requests throug~(b)(7)(C) I· 

It's been a plea!?ure working with you an~ I look forward to doing so again if future opportuniti¢s become 
availal:>le. 

All the best! 

Bert Bowers Su ervi3L·:r{fO Scieat,·st I NavaJ'Air Stat .. ion Alameda I Radiation Safety 
Cell: (b)(7)(C) 1 Main · J()( _I Fax: 510.523.4063 I Alternate: l'b)(JXC) I 
Bert. · ech. :fr. , .... , ------ • . 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

2000 Kollrnann Circle, Unit CI Alameda, CA 94501 

www.tetratech.com 



From~(b)(7J(CJ. I . 
Sent: Fridc;1y, April 01; 2011 10:~·~ AM 
T~:Bowers,Bert 
·Subject: RE: (:ompletlon of Alameda Assignment 

'lni.s all seems to be a big bummer. Best wishes 

201110:15 AM 

1gnmen. 

All, 

Just a quick follow-up to thank you for the opportunities afforded to experience/contribute to 
your ongoing efforts at Alameda. The obviously high level of positive camaraderie, coupled with 
the observed degree of order and cleanliness in active radiological work locations, and within all 
other areas ofresponsibility, validate the presence of a uniquely personable, knowledgeable, and 
superior staff. 

Thanks again and best of luck to each of you ... I look foiward to future opportunities to cross 
paths I work together again! 

Regards, 

Bert Bowers I Supervisinq ESQ Scientist I Naval Air Station Alameda I Radiation Saf~ty 
Main:f>\7XC) Ii CeU:!(b)(7)(C) 11 AlternaterXl)(C) I' Fax: 650.376. 3719 
Bert. Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety ,md Quality I Radiation Saf~ty 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster Cit}', CA 94404 

wWw .tetratech:com 

= 



Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: Completion at Alameda Kssignment 

iHi Bert,I. 
) 

What an awesome email!! 

Thank you for including me. 
l(b)(7)(C) 

\ Direcd(b)(l)(C) 
l 

, l(b)(l)(C) 

Tetra Tech I 

2000 Kollmann Circle Unit CI Alameda, CA. 94501 I www.tetratech,com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may Include confidential and/or inside informallorJ. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended rec[p/enl is strictly prohlb_ited and may be unlawful, If you are not the 
inlended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from y_our system. 

,J.i Think Groen • Not overy email needs to be printed. 

· From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 201110:15 AM 
To:,i/b)(7l(Cl 

!(b)(7)(C) . 

.· Cc:!(b)il)(C) 
-subject: Completion of Alameda Assignment 

All, 

I 

Just a quick follow~np to thank yqu for the opportunities allorded to experience/contribut~ to 
your ongoing efforls at Alameda. The obviously high level of positive camatmlerie, coupled wiU1 
the observed degree of order and clea11Ji11ess in active rodiological work locations, and within all 
other areas of responsibility, validate the presence of a uniquely personable, knowledgeable. and 
superior staff. 

Thanks again and best of luck to each of you ... I look forward to future opportunities to cross 
paths / work together again! 

Regards, 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality I Radiation Safety 

656 Greenwich lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

= 
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L 

, 2011 8:06 AM 

~ Thanks E:.Jor your timely turnaround in responding. 

Bert Bowers Su ervising ESQ Scientist I Radiation Safety 
Main: (l,)())(C) I Cell:!(b)(7)(G) '' Alternate: rl(l)(C) 11 Fax: 650.376.3719 
Bert.Bowers@te ratech.com _ . 

)Tetra Tech EC I Enviro11menta! Safety and Quality 

~56 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

From: !(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 6:14 AM 
To: Bowers, Bert 
Subject: RE: Bert Bovvers: Completion of Alameµa Assignment 

Hi Bert, 

l•or tiµie charging, you will need to use hours that you h~ve banked previously, because we don't 
have a prq,iect for you to charge to right now. (I'm not sure what the code is, but I'm sure HR can 
walk you through that). As far as HPS is concerned, there is no role for you there at this time. 

Thanks! 

'(b)(7)(C) 

Direct (b)(?)(C) Fax: 757.461.4148 I Cell:l(b)(7)(C) 

-r(b)-(7)(-C)-----

1 
Tetra T«!Ch EC I ESQ 

Twin Oaks, Suite 309, 5700 LakeWrlght Drive I Norfolk, VA 23502 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 



was: Compl®"on qf Alameda Assignment 

(b)(7)(C) 

In follow up to last Thursday's notification ~e below)U 've informed HR of my assi gmµ¢nt 
COillp}etion at Alameda as )'.OU recom_menq_ei;i/ln parall~l, I've be.en urgently reminded.,. based 
-6ifflle-onsmilfrequest from!(b)(7)(C) !\md joutbat I fill a need at Alameda, foJiowed now it's 

completion (anq all elementSofthe corr~onding assignnient letter)-to confirm with yotj the 
following: 

• .For administrative time recording purpo~es, whai charge code(s) am I t9 use fat the upcoming week of 
~~ti,,rday, April 2, 2011 through Friday, April 8, 2011? 

• What is ,the pr~sent .$tatus of nw role as reJc1ted to Hunters Point now thatthe ~ameda assignment .is 
cori'lplet~l 

Thanks! 

Bert 

Tetri! Tech EC I l:nyironmental Saf.!3t~ and Quall.ty 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, GA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

-Fro~: B.owei:s, Bert 
Sent: Thursda March 31, 20H 3:26 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Sub"""je_ct..,,....: "'"Be-rt""'s"'"o-w-ers:: Completion of Alameda Assignment 

I Fax: 650.376.3719 

In reference to the subject line above, this correspondence confti:ins today's 2:47 PM phoD,e 
notification that tomorrow, April 1, 2.011 wjll conclude tetra Tech EC's support needs specific 
to Project No, 10640440006 (RAD EMAC Task 6, lR-17 Seaplane LagoQn). 

Regards~ 

,.:=;~ ................ ..,ervising ESQ Sci~ntist I Naval Air Station Alameda Radiation Safety 
Cell: (b)(7)(C) I Maln:. 510.523.48251 Fax: 510,523A063 I Alternate: (b)(l)(G) · 
Bert. ewers w. e ra ech.com 

Tetra Te~h EC I Environmental Safoty and Quality 

7000 Kolhnan11 Circle. Un It c l,Alarned.a, CA 9450·1 

www.tetratech.com 

i 

I 
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From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 9:13 AM 
To:!{b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Alameda Assignment: "Signature Page" for J>er Diem Extension to April 1, 2011 

Thanks (b)(?)(C) •• tl ,rk, I'll start witli (b)(7)(C), ••• FYI, I'm swinging by Hunters Point after 
which I'll see you/ {bJ(7J(C) ;it Alameda to drop- off some keys! 

Bert 

Bert rvisin ESQ Scientist I Radjation Safet 
Main: :iiicixc) Cell: (b)(7)(C) I Alternate: :i>X7XCJ 

Bert. owers@tetratech.co 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

From: !(b)(7)(C) . 

Sent: Monday; April 04, 2011 8:53 AM 
To: BQwers; Bert 

I Fax: 650.376.3719 

-·subject: RE: Alameda ~lgnment: "Signature Page" for Per Diem Extension to April 1, iou 

Hi Bert. 

Hope all is well. l do not recall getting the full extension document on that one - just the 
signature page. But I think y9u can get a copy from either 

.. (-b)(-7)-(C-) ---------..-------lorl(b)(7)(C)-

(b)(7)(C) 

D1rect:!(b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tech I 

2000 Kollmann Circ!e Unit C I Alameda; CA, 94501 I www,tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, inqiuding any attachments, may Include confldenUal and/or inside informatton. Any disiribulion or 
use of this communication by anyone other than Ille lntend_ed recipient is stricijy prohibited and may be unlawful. If you ·are not the 
intended r~cip:ent. please notify the sender by-replying to this message and then delete ii from your:system, · 

-J:,. Think Green • Not eve,y email needs to be printed. 



From: Bowers, Bert 

Se. t= S•mdav Anjl 03, 201111:42 PM 
To: _(bl(7){C) __ 1 

·subject: Alameda Assignment: "Signature Page" for Per Diem Extension to April 1, 2011 

l{bl(7)(Q) 

I meant to follow up with you last week regarding to the subject Hne ~hove. On or around March 
141H or Ism I stopped by at your request to sign a signature page which e~ended my Alameda 
per diem benefit to April 1, 201L · 

In that regard (i.e., after signing), I never received a copy of the completed sheet reflecting all 
required $ignatul'C$. Please advise as to wh9m I would get that from (along with the rest of the 
"extension" document). Many thanks in advance for your help! -

Regards, 

Bert 

= 



REFERENCE 49 



erokee: Return to Hunters Point for Pick-Up per ... l<b-)(_7_)<_c) _____ _. 

· In reference to the subject line above, I.be Jeep Cherokee (used while!at Hunters Point) was 
transferred/ used while also assigned recently at Alameda l(b)(7)(C) b.rranged to transfer 
billing to A lam~da as well . That ass· · er . has since end~d a~ oflast Friday, April 1, 20 I I , In 
that regard, I spoke with (bJ(n(CJ to make arrangements to retum the vehicle. She 
askedihattroe left afHunters Pomt w 1ere some other vehicles were already scheduled to be 
picked up. That's been done but I still need lo make arrangements to get the key to you (didn't 
want to I.eave it in the vehicle unlocked over the weekend!) I tried to contact you at your office 
phoJ!e but there was no answer and yoµr voice mailbox was full - I left a message instead for 

(b)(7)(C) · o relay to you. 

l 'm swinging thro-qgh th~ l,U'ea this morning while on the way for an @ppointment in San 
Francisco, would like to drop off the key. then if OK. Please advise if that will work! 

Thanks and ··Hi" to all! 

Bert 

___ ___.! I Fax: 650.376,3719 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA ~4404 

WWW;tetratech.com 



From: Bowers, Bert 1 

Sent: Wednesda A ril 06, 2011 9:09 AM\ 
l"o: (b)(7)(C) 

SubJect: RE: Alam a, FCR 11 

... ;attached! 

Tetra Tech ECI Environmental Safety and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City. CA 94404 

· www.tetratech.com 

From:!(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: W~dnesday, April 06, 20116:14 AM 
Jo: Bowers, Bert . 
Subject: Alameda, FCR 11 

Can u send me the word docwneilt for thjs FCR 

Thanks 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Di1wd(b)(7)(C) I: cc11Pl(7)(C) 

-i-----1 (b)(l)(C) • 

T1:t111 Teclt F.C I Scienc~ 

i(l'Jo 1,;(ll\mnn Circle. Apl. C /\lam~dil. C"A, 9450.1 ~vww.tclratcch.com 

l'l ,li1\SI: NOTE. This m~~~ng,c. inch1lli111: a11y 11w1cl11111,111,, 11111y 111cl111lc conlldr.1111nl 011dlo1 111~idc mlh1')lii1lio11. Au) llh1nh111ic,11 or ll$C (li' 1hfs 
·ci11m111111ic;illo11 hy 1111y1111c 01hc1 lh:111 lhdnirn<lcd 1cdpicnt is ~triclly pmhihilc<l mul 111ay he 11nluwli1I· If ~1111 ,ire not lhc 111t~mh:d rcci11ienl, 
please notil)' l11c sender by replying to this·mc;sagc and thi:n delete it from yotir S)'stcm. 

"1. Think Green.- Not every email needs to be printed. 

= 



Se •. 
To: (t))(7)(C) 

Cc: 

, 2011 9:32 AM 

Sub..,.je_ct.,,...:""""FW~: LA:-:"":":"N~DAUER, INC - INV #3988299 dated 03/22/11 

FYI.. .. 

Bert Bowe .. I Supenllslng ESQ Solentist I R•••·r\l.,Safelf I 
Mah1:-ox1xc1 II Cell:J(b)(7)(C) ll Alt.ernate:, x . > I Fax: 650.376.3719 
Bert.Bowers@tetratech.co 11 

Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

From: Bowers, Bert 
Sent: Frida , · ril 08, 2011 9:31 AM 
To: (b)(7)(C) .£c:..__ ________ ----' 
Subject: RE; LANDAUER, INC - INV #3988299 ~ated 03/22/11 

All ... see response sent earlier (below) 
. 

Bert ,~x1xq . 'g ESQ Scientist I Radia~iog ~atetv 
Main:... 1 . -:(b)(l)(C) !I Alternate: _:i,x,x i le I Fax: 650:376.3719 
Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com 

Tetra i'ech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster Ciiy. CA 94404 

www .tetra tech .com 

!/l!lll///l/ll/l!/l/ll///llll/ll/lll/ll!/IIIII/I/III/II/IIIIII/IIIIII/// 

from: Bowers, 13ert 
Se • . . . 2011 9:21 AM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

cc: . 
_$ubjed:.RE: t;.NDAUER, INC - INV /1-3988299 dated 03/22/11 

fli (b)(7)(C) 

Sorry for the delay in a response .... network "disconne~ts" have prevented me from staying 
reliably connected to the Tetra Tech sites from my home office, I hope thii,t's now been fixed! 

; 

(b)(n(C) . 
In reference 10 the subject line abcive, is the person ou shouf~ direct questions to 
regarding Landauer invoice services or · unters Point; (b)(7)(C) ow administers the 
dosimetry program there. 

Also, after completing a prelinunary review the attachment, I would su_bmit that the following 
charge fields first be investigated / validated with Landauer prior to moving forward with a 
piiyrnertt autj1orization: 



on prior invoices) 

• "CTO 3 Unreturned Dosim!:!ter Fee for 1 device (may be valid .... appears to represent a lost device never 
re\umed)" & "CTO 3 Unreturned Dosimeter Fee for 36 devices" (appears in error"): $513.59 

• "CTO 18 Unreturned Dosimeter Fee for 5 device (may be valid - appears to represent lost devices never 
returned)" & "CTO 16 Unreturned Dosimeter Fee for 152 devices" (a_ppears in error·); $2167.10 

"Looks very similar to "carryover errors" from prior invoices which required correction (past examples 
resulted due to an earlier CTO 3 / GTO 18 account re-configuration by Landauer and assignment of new 
ID numbers; the "unreturned charge'' items l<ept getting carried over as a result!) 

As ulw1:1ys, feel free to contact me if additional information l,r feedback is needed (all phone ti's 
below arc updated)! 

Regards, 

tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safely and Quality 

656 Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

From: !(b)(7)(C) t 
·Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:45 PM 
To: Bowers, Bert, · 
Cc: !(b)(7)(C) , ! . 
Subject: LANDAUER, INC: - INV #3988299 dated 03/22/11 

Hi Bert; 

I Fax: 650.376.3719 

Do you happen to know the PO number for the attached invoice? If no PO, please ~dvise how 
should this invoice be paid. · 

Thank you and have a nice evening. 
l(b)(7)(C) . · 1 

DirectJ(b)(l)(C) !1 Maln: 61!:J.234.8696 I Fax: 619.471 3576 

r)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tecti l Project Services 

1230 Columbia Street, Suite 750 I San Diego, CA 92101 I www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, Including any attachments, may include confidential and/or inside information. Any distributron or 
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly p'rohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the 
intended reclpiert. please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

~ Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed, 



Sent: Thursda 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Bowers, Bert 
-subj~ FW: LANDAUER, INC - INV #3988299 dated 03/22/11 

·m (b)(7){C) 

I-Jave 11ot he~d frort1 Bert Bowers, so I'm forwarding this message to you. I think this is 
something that is ncnmally pwd by the PCard. If so, who do I send the original iilvoi<;:e to? 
Please advise. · 

H!ive a nice evening! 

Thanlcs always. 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Direct: !(b)(7)(C) h Main: 619.2~.86951 Fax: 619.471.3576 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra Tech. I Project Servlc£<s 

1230 Columbia Stroet, Suite 750 I $an Diego, CA 92101 I www telralech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including ar1y·altachrnents, rnay iriclu.de coofidentlal and/or inside Information. Any distribution or 
use of this coinmunlcatlon tiy !lnyone other than lhEl intended recipient is strictly prohltiited and may be unlawful. If you are not the 
intended·recipient, plec1se nc;itify the sender by replying to this message and lheh delete it from your system . 

.I,. Think Green- Not every email needs to be printed. 

From: l(b)(7)(C)' j 
Sent: Tuesday, Ai?til05, 2011 5:45 PM 
To: owers Bert 
Cc: (b)(7)(G) 

-subject: LANDAUER, lNC - INV #3988299 dated 03/22/11 

Hi Berl, 

Po you happen ,to know the PO number for th~ attached invoice?· 1f no,PO. please advise how 
should this invoice be paid. 

Thank you and have a m~ evening: 

l(b)(7)(C) 

DirecdM(7)(C) !I .Main; 619.234.6596 I Fa~: 619.471.3576 · 

l(b)(7)(C) 

Tetra T~ch I Project Servic.es 

1230 Columbia:Street, Suite 750 I San Diego, CA 9210·1 I www.tetratech.corn 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may inciupe confidential and/or inside information, Aritdistnbution pr 
ose of this cornmunicalion by anyone other than the intended recipieni is strictly prohibited and may ~e 1,JnfaWful, If you arc not lhe 
intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message arid then delete ii from your sys)em . 

.j5 Think Green • Not eve11• email needs to be printed •. 



From: Bower_s, Be.rt 
Sent: Frida A ril O 20114:32 PM 
To: (b)(7)(C) 

_,;c.: .,,_~~'.""""""""~~ 
Subject: IT Record Update: Location of Assigned L3ptop and Supplemental IT Equipment (Docking Station, Mouse, Keyboard & Monitor) · 

Hi (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks fqr returning my call frolil last Friday! For any record update needs, and per 9ur conversation just <;:ornpleted, TT office eq\]ipment supplied to me at Alameda (l.e., to sl,lpplement the l:13ptop original]y assigned while at IIunters Point) is now being used fromlmy home olfice in l(b)(7)(C). fA: . ,_ 

The assigi;llilent at Alameda was completed effective Friday, April I~ 2011. 

As always, feel free to contact me.if additional information or feedback is needed. 

Regard~, 

L 

Main J<•xc;, . . _ Cell:l(bl(l)(C) _ ll Alternate; Fall:-650,376.3719 

Bert sow_ers Su ervising ESQ Sci~ntist I Radiat:JJ> ix · · . . 

-Bert.Bowers@tetratech.com . 

!Tetra Tech EC I Environmental Safety and Quality 

!sss Greenwich Lane I Foster City, CA 94404 

www.tetratech.com 

= 
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